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TravelCenters of America, Inc.

Consolidated Balance Sheet

September 30
1999 December 31,
(Unaudited) 1998

(in Thousands of Dollars)
Assets

Current asset:



Cash (Note 3 $ 31,73% $ 89,20(
Accounts receivable (less allowance for doubtfoants of $3,409 for 1999 and $3,907

for 1998) 59,19¢ 61,01:
Inventories 53,77: 42 ,95;
Deferred income taxe 6,07¢ 4,45¢
Other current asse 8,87¢ 12,61¢
Total current asse 159,65! 210,24
Notes receivable, ni 4,03( 1,23¢
Property and equipment, r 448,90: 361,80
Intangible asset 31,86% 21,14:
Deferred financing cos 8,35¢ 9,28¢
Deferred income taxe - 2,92¢
Other asset 941 3,42¢
Total asset $653,75: $610,06:
| |

Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity
Current liabilities:

Current maturities of lor-term debi $ 1,594 $ 1,594
Accounts payabl 26,69( 20,91¢
Other accrued liabilitie 81,90¢ 88,16¢
Total current liabilities 110,19: 110,67-
Commitments and contingencies (Note 8)
Long-term debr 414,74¢ 390,86
Deferred income taxe 5,67¢ 937
Other lon¢-term liabilities 15,19¢ 9,162
545,81( 511,63t
Mandatorily redeemable senior convertible partitigppreferred stoc 77,21¢ 69,97«
Other preferred stock, common stock and other simiders equity 52,84¢ 43,547
Retained defici (22,127 (15,099
30,72 28,44¢
Total liabilities and stockholde’ equity $653,75: $610,06:
| |

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements.
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TravelCenters of America, Inc.

Unaudited Consolidated Statement of Income and Reitaed Earnings (Deficit)

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
September 30, September 30,
1999 1998 1999 1998

(in Thousands of Dollars Except Per Share Amounts
Revenues

Fuel $ 280,13¢ $ 137,59: $ 660,84: $ 408,11



Nonfuel
Rent and royaltie

Total revenue
Cost of revenues (excluding depreciati

Gross profit (excluding depreciatio
Operating expenst

Selling, general and administrative exper
Transition expens

Depreciation and amortization expel
(Gain) on sales of property and equipm
Stock compensation exper

Income from operatior
Interest expense, n

Income (loss) before income tax
Provision (benefit) for income tax

Net income (loss
Less: preferred dividenc
Retained earnings (defic— beginning of the perio

Retained (deficit— end of the perio

Earnings (loss) per common share (basic and dili

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements.
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136,68( 95,42; 355,42 256,64
5,04¢ 5,32z 15,62( 16,43¢
421,87 238,33t 1,031,88! 681,19
309,72 159,36( 732,961 463,94
112,15; 78,97t 298,92 217,25:
75,06 50,85" 198,81« 140,85:

9,63¢ 8,75¢ 29,30( 27,12;

1,37¢ 884 3,02t 2,75¢

15,13+ 8,46¢ 36,90: 33,03

(827) (971) (567) (826)

90C 87t 2,70( 2,62t

10,86¢ 10,11¢ 28,74¢ 11,68:
(9,907) (6,125) (27,40/) (18,262)

964 3,98¢ 1,34F (6,580)

85¢ 1,59€ 1,12¢ (2,367)
10€ 2,387 21¢ (4,219)
(2,52)) (2,217) (7,244) (6,367)
(19,709 (9,196) (15,099 1,55¢
$  (2212) % (9,020 $ (22129 $ (9,026)
| | | |
$ 7% $ 0.2¢ $ (10.0) $ (17.46)
] ] | ]
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TravelCenters of America, Inc.

Unaudited Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

Cash flows from operating activities:

Nine Months Ended
September 30,

1999

1998

(in Thousands of Dollars)

Net income (loss $ 21¢
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to r@esthc
provided by operating activitie
Depreciation and amortization expel 36,90:
Deferred income tax provisic 83C
Provision for doubtful accoun 1,13
Provision for stock compensatir 2,70C
(Gain) on sales of property and equipm (567)
Changes in assets and liabilities, adjusted for the
effects of business acquisitiot
Accounts receivabl 6,25:

$ (4,219

33,03«
(5,939)
1,03¢
2,62t

(826)

765



Inventories (4,662 (3,869)

Other current asse 3,83¢ 3,43:
Accounts payabl (1,12¢) (1,887
Other current liabilitie (18,479 7,93¢
Other, ne 2,94z (69)
Net cash provided by operating activit 29,98( 32,02t

Cash flows from investing activities:
Business acquisitior (57,049 (6,270
Proceeds from sales of property and equipr 5,88: 3,337
Capital expenditure (66,82¢) (49,090
Net cash used in investing activit| (117,98) (52,027

Cash flows from financing activities:
Revolving loan borrowing 61,50( -
Revolving loan repaymen (36,500 -
Long-term debt repaymen (1,116 (37%)
Proceeds from issuance of stc 6,66( -
Repurchase of common sta - (375)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activi 30,54+ (750
Net (decrease) in ca: (57,467 (20,749
Cash at the beginning of the per 89,20( 71,75¢
Cash at the end of the peri $ 31,73% $ 51,00¢
| |

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements.
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TravelCenters of America, Inc.
Selected Notes to Unaudited Consolidated Financi8tatements
1. Business Description and Summary of Operating 8icture

The Company is a nationwide marketer of traicll auto fuel and related products and servigesigih a network of 159 fuervice trave
centers (the “Network”) in 40 states. Of the Netiwlrcations at September 30, 1999, the Company @wvieases 148 locations, 29 of which
are leased to independent lessee-franchisees @€@pgt) of the Company (“Leased Sites”), and 11%bich are operated by the Company
(“Company-operated Sites”). Eleven locations ar@esvor leased and operated by independent framsh{8€ranchisee-Owners”) of the
Company (“Franchisee-Owner SitesThe Company purchases and resells diesel fuelligasnd other travel center products and sentic
consumers, commercial trucking fleets, operatocsiadependent franchisees; provides fleet credd aad customer information services
through its proprietary ACCESS billing system; coats centralized purchasing programs; creates pionab programs; and, as a franchisor,
assists the Operators and Franchisee-Owners imdprg\service to commercial trucking fleets and thatoring public.

The Company was incorporated on Decembe®22 As National/Auto Truckstops Holdings Corporatibhe Company’s hame was
changed to TravelCenters of America, Inc. in MateB7. In April 1993, the Company acquired (the ‘idiaél Acquisition”) the truckstop
network assets operated under the Unocal 76 trattsr(the “National Network”) from a subsidiary ohbcal Corporation (together with its
subsidiaries “Unocal”) and in December 1993 acqlithe “TA Acquisition”) the truckstop network asseperated under the TA trademarks
(the “TA Network”) from subsidiaries of The BritigPetroleum Company p.l.c. (together with its suiasids “BP”). In December 1998, the
Company acquired (the “Burns Acquisition”) the ksitop network assets operated under the Burns Bememarks (the “Burns Network”)
from Burns Bros., Inc., and certain of its affieat(collectively “Burns”). In June 1999, the Compacquired (the “TPOA Acquisition”) the
truckstop network operated under the Travel Pademarks (th“TPOA Networl") of Travel Ports of America, Inc* TPOA"). See Note ¢



for further discussion of the TPOA Acquisition. 8éptember 30, 1999, the Network was composed o§it&3 operating under the TA brand
name and 22 sites operating under the Burns, TRQJ/nocal 76 trademarks. As part of the TPOA Acdignij the Company obtained a
fourth wholly-owned direct subsidiary, Travel P8gtstems, Inc. (“TP Systems”).

The accompanying unaudited, consolidatedfiizd statements as of and for the three- and miosth periods ended September 30, 1999
and 1998 have been prepared in accordance withhialgnaccepted accounting principles for interimafincial information. Accordingly, the:
statements should be read in conjunction with tigitad financial statements as of and for the gealed December 31, 1998. In the opinion
of management, the accompanying unaudited, cordetidinancial statements contain all adjustmexit®f which were of a normal
recurring nature, necessary to present fairly|limaterial respects, the consolidated resultspafrations and of cash flows for the three- and
nine-month periods ended September 30, 1999 argl 9@ are not necessarily indicative of the redolte expected for the full year.

2. Earnings Per Share

A reconciliation of the income and sharesdusehe computation of earnings per share follows:

Three Months Ended September 3C Nine Months Ended September 3C
1999 1998 1999 1998
(In Thousands of Dollars Except Per Share Amounts)
Net income (loss $ 10€ $ 2,381 $ 21¢ $ (4,219
Less: Preferred stock
dividends (2,52)) (2,217 (7,249 (6,367)
Net loss available t
common stockholdel (2,415 17C (7,025 (10,58()
Weighted average sha
outstanding 87¢ 59¢€ 702 60€
Net income (loss) pe
share $ (2.75) $ 0.2¢ $(10.0)) $ (17.4¢)
| | ] |

The assumed conversion of stock options,amtsrand convertible series of preferred stock dbalve an antidilutive effect on the loss
per share for the three- and nine-month periodse@&Eptember 30, 1999 and 1998.
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TravelCenters of America, Inc.
Selected Notes to Unaudited Consolidated FinanciStatements

3. Restricted Cash

As part of the refinancing the Company corgalén December 1998 (the “1998 Refinancing”), $8B,000 was borrowed to prefund
future capital expenditures and business acquisitise of this cash was restricted to these pagasd the funds were maintained in a cash
collateral account until so used. This amount watided in the cash balance in the balance shettelfirst quarter of 1999, $12,000,000 of
this balance was used for capital expenditurethdrsecond quarter of 1999, the remaining $30,0@0vas used to partially fund the TPOA
Acquisition (see Note 6).

4. Inventories

Inventories consist of the following:

September 30 December 31
1999 1998

(Dollars in Thousands)
Nonfuel product: $48,84( $39,97:

Petroleum product 4,93 2,97¢



Total inventories $53,77: $42,95:

5. Property and Equipment

During the first quarter of 1998 the estindabseful lives of certain machinery, equipmentnfure and fixtures were revised downward
from 10 years to five years. The effect of thisradin estimate resulted in a $9,486,000 chargepoeciation expense and reductions in
income before extraordinary items, net income ardiags per share of $9,486,000, $5,668,000 ar@B§8:r share, respectively. This cha
resulted in these assets becoming fully depreciitétiarch 31, 1998.

6. Business Acquisitions

All business acquisitions have been accouftednder the purchase method. The results ofatjpers of the acquired businesses are
included in the consolidated financial statemerdmfthe respective dates of the acquisitions.

TPOA Acquisition.Effective June 1, 1999, the Company consummate@ @A Acquisition by acquiring 100 percent of tha@ranon
stock of TPOA at a price of $4.30 per share. Underterms of the related merger agreement andicenaillary agreements, the Company
paid cash of approximately $27,760,000 for all BIOA’s outstanding common shares and common stagkagnts except approximately
653,000 common shares that were exchanged for @5}@res of the Company’s common stock. In addittie Company paid cash of
approximately $31,007,000 to retire all of TPOAislébtedness outstanding as of the merger date. Tdp@rated a network of 16 travel
centers in seven states, primarily in the nortleeadt).S., and a single fuel terminal in Pennsylaabipon consummation of the acquisition,
TPOA was merged into TA.

The total cost of the acquisition, which imt#d $19,366,000 of assets other than propertgguoighment acquired, was $85,264,000. This
was comprised of cash paid to purchase the TPOzk stod repay the TPOA debt of $58,767,000, theevafithe 85,000 shares of the
Company’s common stock issued in exchange for TBRekes of $2,808,000, liabilities assumed of $28,(8 and direct costs of the
acquisition of $2,504,000. The cost was allocatetthé assets and liabilities acquired on the bzfdiseir estimated fair values at the
acquisition date. The excess of purchase price thheegstimated fair values of the net assets agdjuin the amount of $10,359,000, has been
recorded as goodwill and is being amortized onaggit-line basis over 15 years. The cash portidh@ TPOA Acquisition was initially
funded with $30,000,000 of the restricted cash igied by the 1998 Refinancing (see Note 3), $25@@Dpf borrowings under the
Company'’s revolving credit facility and other adile cash.
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TravelCenters of America, Inc.
Selected Notes to Unaudited Consolidated FinanciStatements

Burns Acquisition.On December 3, 1998, the Company completed thesBaiequisition, whereby the Company acquired frommrButhe
land, buildings, equipment and inventories at 1tef19 sites comprising the Travel Stops divigibBurns, the equipment and inventories
used in Burns’ fuel wholesaling and transportabiosinesses and certain accounts receivable rdtatbd acquired assets.

The total cost of the assets acquired was7/80000, comprised of the cash consideration fgaiRUrns of $56,240,000, liabilities
assumed of $3,920,000 and direct costs of the sitigmi of $568,000. The cost was allocated to geets and liabilities acquired on the basis
of their estimated fair values at the acquisitiated The Burns Acquisition was funded with borraggmunder the Company’s long-term bank
term loan facility as part of the 1998 Refinancing.

The following unaudited pro forma informatipresents the results of operations of the Comparif/the TPOA Acquisition and the
Burns Acquisition had each taken place on Januat®98.

Year Ended Nine Months Ended
December 31 September 30
1998 1999 1998
(In Thousands of Dollars Except per Share
Amounts)
Total revenue $1,205,83! $1,088,34: $902,05¢

Gross profit $ 389,06¢ $ 323,44 $288,96!



Income from operatior $ 30,41 $ 32,71¢ $ 19,99:
Net income (loss $ (2,060 $ 1,96 $ (3,05¢)
Loss per common share (basic and dilu $ (17.6)) $ (7.5 $ (15.5%)

These pro forma results of operations haen Ipgepared for comparative purposes only and tpurport to be indicative of the results
operations which actually would have resulted tedacquisitions occurred on January 1, 1998, ochvhiay result in the future.

7. Supplemental Cash Flow Information

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
September 30 September 30
1999 1998 1999 1998
(Dollars in thousands) (Dollars in thousands)
Cash paid during the period ft
Interest $6,10¢ $ 3,22¢ $23,59° $15,43¢
Income taxes (net of refunc $1,11¢ $(2,289) $ 4,50 $ 16C
Inventory, property and equipment, and treasurgksto
received in liquidation of trade accounts and notes
receivable $ 17C $ 3,04 $ 17C $ 3,04«
Note received from the sale of property and equiptr $2,65( $ - $ 2,65( $ -

As part of the TPOA Acquisition (see NotetBe Company issued 85,000 shares of its commah staexchange for approximately
653,000 shares of TPO&common stock. The shares issued by the Compareywatued at approximately $2,808,000, which watuihed ir
the purchase price of the TPOA Acquisition.
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TravelCenters of America, Inc.
Selected Notes to Unaudited Consolidated FinanciStatements

8. Commitments and Contingencies
Environmental Matters

The Company’s operations and properties @aogst to extensive regulation pursuant to fedesttake and local laws, regulations and
ordinances that (i) govern activities and operatithvat may have adverse environmental effects, asiclischarges to air, soil and water, as
well as handling, storage and disposal practicepdtroleum products and other hazardous and smbistances (“Hazardous Substances”) or
(il) impose liability and damages for the costslefaning up sites affected by, and for damagedtiegdirom, past spills and disposal or other
releases of Hazardous Substances (“Environmentes’)a

The Company owns and uses underground sttaage (“USTs”) and aboveground storage tanks (“&%at Company-operated and
Leased Sites to store petroleum products and whlsese tanks must comply with requirements of Emvitental Laws regarding tank
construction, integrity testing, leak detection amahitoring, overfill and spill control, releasepmeting, financial assurance and corrective
action in case of a release from a UST or AST theoenvironment. At certain locations, the Compalsy is subject to Environmental Laws
relating to vapor recovery and discharges to wdtiee. Company believes that all of its travel cente in material compliance with
applicable requirements of Environmental Laws. \Wltile costs of compliance for these matters havbhatba material adverse impact on
Company, it is impossible to predict accurately ulisnate effect these changing laws and regulatinay have on the Company in the fut

The Company has received notices of allegaldtions of Environmental Laws, or is aware of tteeed to undertake corrective actions to
comply with Environmental Laws, at Company-ownex/él centers in a number of jurisdictions. The Campdoes not expect that any
financial penalties associated with these allegeldtions, instances of noncompliance, or compkacasts incurred in connection therewith,
will be material to the Compang/results of operation or financial condition. T®@mpany is conducting investigatory and/or remealidions
with respect to releases and/or spills of Hazar®usstances at various sites. While the Companyatgrecisely estimate the ultimate costs
it will incur in connection with the investigati@and remediation of these properties, based ouitent knowledge, the Company does not
expect that the costs to be incurred at these piepgindividually or in the aggregate, will be te@al to the Company’s results of operation
or financial condition. While the aforementionedttaes are, to the best knowledge of the Comparmyotty proceedings for which tl



Company is currently exposed to potential liabi(iparticularly given the environmental indemnita@stained as part of the National
Acquisition and the TA Acquisition), there can leeassurance that additional contamination doegxist at these or additional Network
properties, or that material liability will not i@posed in the future. If additional environmergebdblems arise or are discovered, or if
additional environmental requirements are imposeddvernment agencies, increased environmental Eange or remediation expenditures
may be required, which could have a material adveffect on the Company.

The Company has estimated the current raofgesnediation costs at currently active sites ahdt it believes will be its ultimate share
for such costs after required indemnification ammhediation is performed by Unocal and BP undeetharonmental agreements and has a
reserve, which includes the environmental lialgitassumed as part of the Burns Acquisition an@ @A Acquisition, of $7,668,000 for
such matters. While it is not possible to quantifth certainty the environmental exposure, in themn of management, the potential
liability, beyond that considered in the resenee,dll environmental proceedings, based on infoinatnown to date, will not have a matel
adverse effect on the financial condition, resoftsperations or cash flows of the Company.

Pending Litigation

The Company is involved from time to timevarious legal and administrative proceedings intiiakto the ordinary course of its
business. In the opinion of management, the Comjsgangt now involved in any litigation, individugllor in the aggregate, which could hi
a material adverse affect on the Company’s busjriessicial condition, results of operations ortciews.
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TravelCenters of America, Inc.
Selected Notes to Unaudited Consolidated FinanciStatements

9. Reclassifications
Certain prior year amounts have been redladdb conform with the current year presentation.
10. Condensed Consolidating Financial Statement Setlules

The following schedules set forth the cordating balance sheets of the Company as of Septe39b&999 and December 31, 1998, the
consolidating statements of income and retainediregs (deficit) of the Company for the three mordhs nine months ended September 30,
1999 and 1998, and the consolidating statemerntasif flows of the Company for the nine months er8kgatember 30, 1999 and 1998. In
following schedules, “Parent Company’ refers touheonsolidated balances of TravelCenters of Amagtitc., “Guarantor Subsidiaries”
refers to the combined unconsolidated balanceoNRtional and TP Systems, and “Nonguarantor Slignsi” refers to the balances of
TAFSI. “Eliminations” represent the adjustmentsessary to (a) eliminate intercompany transactiows é) eliminate the Company’s
investments in its subsidiaries. The Guarantor f8idrges (TA, National and TP Systems) are wholyred subsidiaries of the Company and
have fully and unconditionally, jointly and sevdyabuaranteed the Company’s indebtedness. In@@ filing, the Company has not
presented separate financial statements and a@oslres concerning the Guarantor Subsidiarieaus® management has determined such
information is not material to investors.
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Selected Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Condensed Consolidating Balance Sheet Schedules:

September 30, 199!

Parent Guarantor Nonguarantor
Company Subsidiaries Subsidiary Eliminations Consolidated

(in Thousands of Dollars)
Assets



Current asset:

Cash $ 99 $ 31,63¢ $ - $ - $ 31,73%
Accounts receivable, n - 58,65 1,10: (560 59,19¢
Inventories - 53,77 - - 53,77
Deferred income taxe - 6,07¢ - - 6,07¢
Other current asse 427 8,48¢ - (37 8,87¢
Total current asse 522 158,62 1,10: (597) 159,65!
Notes receivable, ni 1,01z 4,72k - (1,709 4,03(
Property and equipment, r - 448,90: - - 448,90:
Intangible asset - 31,86 - - 31,86
Deferred financing cos 8,35¢ - - - 8,35t
Other asset 717 224 - - 941
Investments in subsidiarir 339,59( 3,70C - (343,29() -
Total asset $ 350,19¢ $648,04¢ $1,10: $(345,59) $653,75.
| | | | |

Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity
Current liabilities:

Current maturities of lor-term debt $ 1,44¢ $ 14¢ $ - $ - $ 1,594
Accounts payabl - 26,69( - - 26,69(
Other accrued liabilitie 8,02( 75,06¢ (579 (599 81,90¢
Total current liabilities 9,46¢ 101,90« (579 (599 110,19:
Long-term debr 411,85 4,59¢ - (1,707 414,74
Deferred income taxe (879) 6,55¢ - - 5,67¢
Intercompany advanct (179,44) 408,73t (5,897) (223,40) -
Other liabilities - 15,19« - - 15,19«
241,00: 536,98 (6,477) (225,709 545,81(
Mandatorily redeemable senior

convertible participating preferred sta 77,21¢ - - - 77,21¢

Other preferred stock, common stock and
other stockholde’ equity 54,10( 84,89¢ - (86,157) 52,84¢
Retained earnings (defic (22,127 26,15¢ 7,57¢ (33,73) (22,129
31,97% 111,05 7,57¢ (119,88 30,72!
Total liabilities and stockholde’ equity $ 350,19t $648,04¢ $1,10¢ $(345,59¢) 653,75:
| | | | |
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Selected Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 199:

Parent Guarantor Nonguarantor
Company Subsidiaries Subsidiary Eliminations Consadlated

(in Thousands of Dollars)
Assets

Current asset:



Cash $ 59,66 $ 29,53¢ $ - $ - $ 89,20(

Accounts receivable, n - 60,17¢ 83€ - 61,01:
Inventories - 42,95: - - 42,95:
Deferred income taxe - 4,45¢ - - 4,45¢
Other current asse 98,32:¢ 29,21( 7,86( (122,774 12,61¢
Total current asse 157,98t 166,33. 8,69¢ (122,774 210,24.
Notes receivable, ni 967 272 - - 1,23¢
Property and equipment, r - 361,80 - - 361,80
Intangible asset - 21,14 - - 21,14
Deferred financing cos 9,28¢ - - - 9,28¢
Deferred income taxe 87¢ 2,04t - - 2,924
Other asset 73C 6,39¢ - (3,700 3,42¢
Investments in subsidiarir 338,20! - - (338,209 -
Total asset $508,05: $557,99: $8,69¢ $(464,67) $610,06:
| | | | |

Liabilities and Stockholders’

Equity
Current liabilities:
Current maturities of lor-term debt  $ 1,44¢ $  14¢ $ - $ - $ 1,59
Accounts payabl - 20,90¢ 7 - 20,91¢
Other accrued liabilitie 18,98¢ 189,02: 2,91¢ (122,76 88,16¢
Total current liabilities 20,43« 210,07¢ 2,92: (122,76 110,67-
Long-term debr 387,94. 2,92: - - 390,86
Deferred income taxe - 937 - - 937
Intercompany advanct - 223,40: - (223,409 -
Other liabilities - 9,162 - - 9,162
Total liabilities 408,37t 446,50« 2,92: (346,169 511,63t
Mandatorily redeemable senior
convertible participating preferred
stock 69,97 - - - 69,97
Other preferred stock, common stock
and other stockholde’ equity 44,80: 84,88( - (86,139 43,54%
Retained earning (15,099 26,607 5,77: (32,380) (15,099
29,70: 111,48 5,77 (118,519 28,44¢
Total liabilities and stockholders’
equity $508,05: $557,99: $8,69¢ $(464,679) $610,06:
| | | | |

12

Table of Contents

TravelCenters of America, Inc.
Selected Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Condensed Consolidating Statement of Income and Rehed Earnings (Deficit) Schedules:

Three Months Ended September 30, 19¢

Parent Guarantor Nonguarantor
Company Subsidiaries Subsidiary Eliminations Consadlated



(In Thousands of Dollars)

Revenues
Fuel $ - $280,13¢ $ - $ - $280,13¢
Nonfuel - 136,10! 63¢ (58) 136,68t
Rent and royaltie - 8,674 1,991 (5,61¢) 5,04¢
Total revenue - 424,91¢ 2,63( (5,679 421,87-
Cost of revenues (excluding
depreciation - 309,72. - - 309,72:
Gross profit (excluding depreciatio - 115,19¢ 2,63( (5,679 112,15:
Operating expenst - 80,677 1 (5,61¢€) 75,06:
Selling, general and administrative
expense: 227 7,24¢ 2,22: (598) 9,63¢
Transition expens - 1,37¢ - - 1,37¢
Depreciation and amortization expe! 337 14,797 - - 15,13«
Loss on sales of property and
equipmen - (827) - - (827)
Stock compensation exper - 90C - - 90C
Income (loss) from operatiol (5649) 11,02: 407 - 10,86
Interest expense, n - (9,897 4 - (9,907
Equity income (loss A77 - - 477 -
Income (loss) before income tax (87 1,12¢ 40z 477 964
Provision (benefit) for income tax (193 90C 151 - 85¢
Net income (loss 10€ 22t 252 477 10€
Less: preferred dividenc (2,52)) - - - (2,52))
Retained earnings (deficit) - beginning
of the perioc (19,709 25,93 7,322 (33,259 (19,709
Retained earnings (deficit) — end of
the perioc $(22,129) $ 26,15¢ $7,57¢ $(33,737) $(22,12))
I L] | L] I
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TravelCenters of America, Inc.
Selected Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Three Months Ended September 30, 19¢

Parent Guarantor Nonguarantor
Company Subsidiaries Subsidiary Eliminations Consdadlated

(In Thousands of Dollars)

Revenues
Fuel $ - $137,59: $ - $ - $137,59:
Nonfuel - 94,74 67¢ - 95,42
Rent and royaltie - 8,19t 1,83z (4,70%) 5,322
Total revenue - 240,52¢ 2,511 (4,70%) 238,33!

Cost of revenues (excluding
depreciation - 159,36( - - 159,36(




Gross profit (excluding depreciatio - 81,16¢ 2,511 (4,705 78,97¢

Operating expense 53 54,75( 758 (4,705 50,85!
Selling, general and Administrative
expense: 192 8,34¢ 21¢ - 8,75¢
Transition expens - 884 - - 884
Depreciation and amortization expel 37t 8,08¢ - - 8,46¢
(Gain) on sales of property and
equipmen - (977) - - (977)
Stock compensation exper - 87t - - 87t
Income (loss) from operatiol (620 9,19: 1,54C - 10,11z
Interest expense, n (84€) (5,282 - - (6,12¢)
Equity income (loss 3,35¢ - - (3,355 -
Income (loss) before income tax 1,88¢ 3,911 1,54(C (3,355 3,98¢
Provision (benefit) for income tax (49¢) 1,52 574 - 1,59¢
Net income (loss 2,387 2,38¢ 96¢€ (3,355 2,381
Less: preferred dividenc (2,217 - - - (2,217
Retained earnings (deficit) - beginning
of the perioc (9,196 26,10¢ 3,88t (29,999 (9,19¢
Retained earnings (deficit) — end of the
period $(9,02¢) $ 28,49¢ $4,851 $(33,349) $ (9,02¢)
| | | | |
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TravelCenters of America, Inc.
Selected Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Nine Months Ended September 30, 19¢

Parent Guarantor Nonguarantor
Company Subsidiaries Subsidiary Eliminations Consolidated

(In Thousands of Dollars)

Revenues
Fuel $ - $ 660,84: $ - $ - $ 660,84:
Nonfuel - 354,35t 1,24¢ a73) 355,42¢
Rent and royaltie - 25,43¢ 5,53¢ (15,349 15,62(
Total revenue - 1,040,63: 6,77¢ (15,527 1,031,88!
Cost of revenues (excluding
depreciation - 732,96¢ - - 732,96¢
Gross profit (excluding
depreciation - 307,66! 6,77¢ (15,52) 298,92:
Operating expense - 213,68° 475 (15,349 198,81«
Selling, general and
administrative expenst 713 25,33: 3,42¢ (1793 29,30(
Transition expens - 3,02t - - 3,02t
Depreciation and amortization
expense 1,00¢ 35,89 - - 36,90:

Loss on sales of property and
equipmen - (567) - - (567)



Stock compensation exper

Income (loss) from operatiol
Interest expense, n
Equity income (loss

Income (loss) before income
taxes

Provision (benefit) for income
taxes

Net income (loss
Less: preferred dividenc

Retained earnings (deficit) -
beginning of the perio

Retained earnings (deficit) -end
of the perioc

(1,719

1,352

(36€)

(585)

21¢
(7,249

(15,099)

$(22,129)

2,70C

27,591
(27,40))

19C

63¢

(449

26,60

$ 26,15¢

15

2,87¢
©)

2,87¢

1,07z

1,801

5,77

$7,57¢

(1,357

(32,380)

$(33,73)

2,70C

28,74¢
(27,409

1,34¢

1,12¢

21¢
(7,249

(15,09¢)

$ (22,129
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TravelCenters of America, Inc.
Selected Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Nine Months Ended September 30, 19¢

Parent Guarantor Nonguarantor
Company Subsidiaries Subsidiary Eliminations Consolidated
(In Thousands of Dollars)

Revenues

Fuel $ - $408,11- $ - $ - $408,11.
Nonfuel - 255,81t 83C - 256,64t
Rent and royaltie - 24,77« 5,171 (13,509 16,43¢
Total revenue - 688,70 6,001 (13,509 681,19¢
Cost of revenues (excluding

depreciation - 463,94: - - 463,94:
Gross profit (excluding depreciatio - 224,76: 6,001 (13,509 217,25:
Operating expenst 15¢ 153,06 1,13: (13,509 140,85:
Selling, general and administrative

expense: 63¢ 25,83¢ 653 - 27,12,
Transition expens - 2,75¢ - - 2,75¢
Depreciation and amortization expel 1,12 31,91: - - 33,03
(Gain) on sales of property and

equipmen - (82¢€) - - (82€)
Stock compensation exper - 2,62¢ - - 2,62¢
Income (loss) from operatiol (1,919 9,387 4,21°F - 11,68:
Interest expense, n (2,679 (15,589 - - (18,267)
Equity income (loss (1,18¢) - - 1,18¢ -
Income (loss) before income tax (5,779 (6,207) 4,21¢F 1,18¢ (6,580
Provision (benefit) for income tax (1,567) (2,379 1,572 - (2,362)




Net income (loss (4,21%) (3,829 2,64: 1,18¢ (4,21¢)

Less: preferred dividenc (6,362) - - - (6,362)
Retained earnings (deficit) - beginning
of the perioc 1,55¢ 32,327 2,20¢ (34,53Y) 1,55¢
Retained earnings — (deficit) end of the
period $(9,02¢) $ 28,49¢ $4,851 $(33,349) $ (9,02¢)
| L] I L] I
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TravelCenters of America, Inc.
Selected Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Condensed Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows Ssdules:

Nine Months Ended September 30, 1999

Parent Guarantor Nonguarantor
Company Subsidiaries Subsidiary  Eliminations Consolidated

(in Thousands of Dollars)
Cash flows provided by (use

in) operating activities $ 7,03 $ 22,94¢ $ - $ - $ 29,98(
Cash flows from investing
activities:
Business acquisitior - (57,049 - - (57,049
Proceeds from sales of
property and equipme - 5,88: - - 5,88:
Capital expenditure - (66,82¢) - - (66,82¢)
Net cash used in investil
activities - (117,98) - - (117,98)
Cash flows from financing
activities:
Revolving loan borrowing 61,50( - - - 61,50(
Revolving loan repaymen (36,500 - - - (36,500
Long-term debt repaymen (1,085 (31) - - (1,11¢
Proceeds from issuance of
stock 6,66( - - - 6,66(
Repurchase of common sta - - - - -
Intercompany advanct (97,17%) 97,17t - - -
Net cash provided by (usi
in) financing activities (66,600 97,14 - - 30,54+
Net increase (decrease)
cash (59,56¢) 2,10z - - (57,469)
Cash at the beginning of the
period 59,66¢ 29,53t - - 89,20(
Cash at the end of the peri $ 99 $ 31,63¢ $ - $ - $ 31,737
I | | | |
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TravelCenters of America, Inc.
Selected Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Nine Months Ended September 30, 19¢

Parent Guarantor Nonguarantor
Company Subsidiaries Subsidiary  Eliminations  Consolidated

(in Thousands of Dollars)
Cash flows provided by (used

in) operating activities $ (515 $ 32,54( $ - $ - $ 32,02¢
Cash flows from investing
activities:
Business acquisitior - (6,270 - - (6,270)
Proceeds from sales of property
and equipmer - 3,33i - - 3,337
Capital expenditure - (49,090 - - (49,090
Net cash used in investit
activities - (52,027 - - (52,027
Cash flows from financing
activities:
Long-term debt repaymen (375) - - - (375)
Repurchase of common sta (37%) - - - (37%)
Intercompany advanct (26,957 26,95 - - -
Net cash used in financir
activities (27,709 26,95 - - (750
Net increase (decrease) in ¢ (28,216 7,46¢ - - (20,74%)
Cash at the beginning of the
period 59,59: 12,16¢ - - 71,75¢
Cash at the end of the peri $ 31,37¢ $ 19,63: $ - $ - $ 51,00¢
| I | ] I
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Item 2. Management'’s Discussion and Analysis of Famcial Condition and Results of Operations

The following discussion should be read injoaction with the unaudited consolidated finansiatements and notes to consolidated
financial statements included herein, and the addihancial statements and Management’s DiscussidrAnalysis included with the
Company’s Form 10-K for the year ended Decembei8%8.

Overview

The Company is a holding company which, tgtoiis wholly-owned subsidiaries, owns, operates and franchises travel centers in tt
United States than any of its competitors with hB8wvork sites in 40 states, including 148 Companwped locations. As a result of the
Combination Plan, the Burns Acquisition and the FP&zquisition, the Company’s network consists @ésioperating under four distinct
trademarks and brand names. Currently, 137 sitebranded as “TA,” and 22 sites are branded as ¢hlIng6,” “Burns Bros.,” or “Travel
Port.” The Company’s plans are to rebrand all ®&ites under the “TA” trademarks and is continuimgo so subject to local permitting
ordinances and negotiations with franchis



Combination Plan

During the three months and nine months egigrdember 30, 1999, the Company incurred apprdzlgndl.4 million and $3.0 million,
respectively, of expenses related to the Combin&ian. These costs, identified as transition egpém the Compang’consolidated financi
statements, are expected to total approximately0®24llion, of which approximately $19.0 million wancurred prior to 1999, $4.0 million is
expected to be incurred in 1999 and approximat&l9 #illion is expected to be incurred in 2000it@fize the integration of the sites
acquired in the Burns Acqusition and the TPOA Asdign. These expenses relate to, among othergh{ijgemployee separations, (ii) the
costs to convert National, Burns and TPOA Netwoakeél centers to Network travel centers, (iii) tosts to dispose of travel centers or
terminate lease or franchise agreements, andh@gaosts of integrating the management and opegatibthe Existing Networks into the
Network, including relocation, travel, training,dalegal expense

Network Composition

The change in the number of sites withinGloenpanys network is the most significant factor driving tthanges from prior periods in
Company’s results of operations. During the thivdrer of 1998, the Company converted two Leastxs $ Company-operated Sites and
sold one closed site. In the fourth quarter of 1988 Company acquired 17 Company-operated SitdggiBurns Acquisition. In the first nine
months of 1999, the Company sold one Company-opesite, sold one Leased Site to the Operator wgmed a franchise agreement to
brand the sites as a Franchisee-owner Site, acgi@€ompany-operated Sites in the TPOA Acquisiéind opened one newly-constructed
Companyeperated Site. The following table sets forth thember and type of ownership and management ofalveltcenters operating in t
Company’s network.

As of
As of September 30 December 31
1999 1998 1998

Compan-owned sites
Compan-operated site 11¢ 86 103
Leased site 29 30 30
Sites under developme 3 5 5
Total Compan-owned site 151 121 13¢€
Franchise-owner sites 11 10 10
Total 162 131 14¢
| | |
Compan-operated star-alone shop - 2 -
| | |
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Results of Operations for the Nine- and Three-MontHPeriods Ended September 30, 1999 and 1998
Revenue

The Company’s consolidated revenues fortiheet and nine-month periods ended September 39, d8re $421.8 million and
$1,031.8 million, respectively, which represent@ases from the prior periods of $183.5 million7@r0% for the three-month period and
$350.7 million, or 51.5% for the nine-month period.

Fuel revenue for the nine months ended SdpeB0, 1999 reflects an increase of $252.7 millmr61.9%. For the third quarter, the 1!
amount reflects an increase from the same perid®98 of $142.5 million, or 103.6%. The increasetiel revenue for the three- and nine-
month periods primarily result from increased dissges volumes combined, with respect to the thirdrter results, with an increase in di
pump prices. For the three months and nine momtisceSeptember 30, 1999, diesel sales volumesaseies0.5% and 44.5% between
years, respectively, due in large part to the iaseel number of Network sites, but also due to aszé yeeto-date sales volumes over 1998
on a same-site basis of 14.8%. For the three- Bredmonth periods ended September 30, 1999, thep@oynsold 370.6 million and
1,016.7 million gallons of diesel fuel, respectiueAverage diesel sale prices for the third quasfet999 increased 34.8% over the 1998 third
quarter, while the average diesel sale price femtine months of 1999 are 11.1% above the samedoeril998. The movements in average
retail prices correspond with the decreasing caitgrices experienced throughout 1998 and thesimsing crude oil prices beginning in
March 1999



Nonfuel revenues for the quarter ended Selpeerd0, 1999 increased 43.3% to $136.7 million f&8956.4 million for the same period in
1998. For the nine-month period ended Septembet® nonfuel revenues increased 38.5% to $353lkbmirom $256.6 million for the
same period in 1998. These increases are due todtease in the number of Company-operated ségsden years, coupled with an 8.8%
increase in year-to-date total nonfuel revenues theeprior year on a same-site basis.

Rent and royalty revenue for the third quanfel 999 reflects a $0.3 million, or 5.7%, deceefrom the prior year third quarter. This
decrease is attributable to the rent and royaltgmae lost as a result of the two conversions afkd Sites to Company-operated Sites during
the 1998 third quarter, somewhat offset by annerat escalations and a 9.7% increase, on a samessit®, in royalty revenue, as a result of
improved franchisee sales. Rent and royalty revénmuthe nine-months ended September 30, 199%vism&®.8 million or 4.9%, from the
1998 period due to the five Leased Site conversiteseffect of which is somewhat reduced by aneiase in same-site royalty revenues of
7.2%.

Gross Profit

The Company'’s gross profit for the third geanf 1999 was $112.1 million, compared to $79illion for 1998, an increase of
$33.1 million, or 41.9%. Year-to-date gross prifitough September 30, 1999 was $298.9 million cortpto $217.3 million for 1998, an
increase of $81.6 million, or 37.6%. The increaagbe Companys gross profit were primarily due to increasesanfoel revenues and die
fuel margins.

Operating and Selling, General and Administrativep&nses

Operating expenses include the direct expeoS€ompany-operated Sites, and selling, genedbaministrative expenses (SG&A)
include corporate overhead and administrative costs

The Company’s operating expenses for theetimenth period ended September 30, 1999 incregs8842 million, or 47.6%, to
$75.0 million versus the prior year quarter. Opgagéexpenses for the nine-month period ended SdpeB0, 1999 increased by
$57.9 million, or 41.1%, to $198.8 million. Theseieases reflect the increased number of Compaesatgnl Sites. On a same-site basis,
operating expenses as a percentage of nonfueluesdar the nine months ended September 30, 1989 %83%, an improvement from the
53.5% for the same period in the prior year. Ferrine months ended September 30, 1999, operatpenses increased 8.8% over the 1998
period on a same-site basis, due to the increasedel sales.

The Company’s SG&A for the third quarter is@sed from $8.8 million in 1998 to $9.6 million1899. Year-to-date SG&A expense
increased from $27.1 million in 1998 to $29.3 ro#fliin 1999. The increases in SG&A are primarilgsutt of increased staffing to support
the Company’s growth from the Burns Acquisition dnel TPOA Acquisition.
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Transition Expense

Transition expenses for the nine months eiBtatember 30, 1999 were $3.0 million, compare®2t8 million for the same period in
1998. For the three months ended September 30, #1828 expenses were $1.4 million, compared @ @lion for the same period in
1998. These costs were incurred in effecting thelipation Plan and in integrating and converting Burns Network and TPOA Network
sites into the Network. The Company anticipateseamately $4.0 million of such costs to be incarie 1999, primarily related to
integrating and converting the Burns Network an@ARNetwork sites.

Depreciation and Amortization Exper

Depreciation and amortization for the thitdager of 1999 was $15.1 million, compared to $8iltion for the same period in the prior
year. Depreciation for the ni-month period ended September 30, 1999 was $3@li®@micompared to $33.0 million for the same pdrin
1998. The increases in depreciation and amortizaie primarily attributable to the increased lexfaliepreciable assets and intangibles
resulting from the Burns Acquisition and the TPOAgMisition as well as the significant capital adis made in 1998 and the first nine
months of 1999. For the year-to-date period, ties®ases are offset by a one-time charge recodjivizéhe first quarter of 1998.

During the first quarter of 1998, the estiethtiseful lives of certain machinery, equipmentyiture and fixtures were revised downward
from 10 years to five years. The effect of thisradin estimate resulted in a $9.5 million chamddpreciation expense and reductions in
income before extraordinary items, net income ardiags per share of $9.5 million, $5.7 million &®108 per share, respectively. This
change resulted in these assets becoming fullyedegied at March 31, 1998. In addition, an impairtireserve of $0.6 million recorded in
the 1997 fourth quarter with respect to certaiessiieing held for sale was completely reversedarl®98 second quarter. This reversal was
based on increases in the estimated sales pri¢ths ofspective site



Income from Operation

Income from operations was $10.9 milliontloe third quarter of 1999, compared to $10.1 millior the third quarter of 1998, an incre
of $0.8 million or 7.9%. Income from operations v8.7 million for the nine months ended Septen38er1999, compared to $11.7 million
for the nine months ended September 30, 1998,aaare of $17.0 million or 145.3%. This increasmigh higher than that for the quarter
as a result of the $9.5 million depreciation adjestt charged to expense in the first quarter 08199

EBITDA (defined as income from operationsspllne sum of (a) depreciation, amortization anéitton-cash charges, (b) transition
expense and (c) gains or losses from sales of pgyoped equipment) for the Company for the threw aine-month periods ended
September 30, 1999 was $27.5 million and $70.8anillrespectively, compared to $19.4 million an®.84million for the respective 1998
periods.

Interest Expens— Net

Interest expense for the third quarter ars fiine months of 1999 was $3.8 million and $9ilion higher than the same periods in the
prior year as a result of the increased debt baland interest rate after the consummation of 88 Refinancing and TPOA Acquisition
(discussed in Liquidity and Capital Resources bglow

Liquidity and Capital Resources

The Company’s cash requirements consist ipatlg of working capital needs, payments of prpatiand interest on outstanding
indebtedness and capital expenditures, includipgeditures for acquisitions, expansion and enviremtal upgrades.

Net cash provided by operating activitiesied $30.0 million for the first nine months of B9@ompared to $32.0 million for the same
period in the prior year. The decrease betweersyisdhe result of an increase in cash earningd 65 million which is more than offset by
an increase in cash used for working capital of $illion, principally caused by the rapid increas diesel fuel sales.
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Net cash used in investing activities inceeb® $118.0 million for the first nine months &9B, up from $52.0 million for the first nine
months of 1998. The increase is primarily the restithe increased spending for business acquisitias well as an increase in capital
expenditures of $17.7 million. Business acquisgifor 1999 represent amounts spent for the TPOAuK@epn. For 1998, business
acquisitions represent the cost to acquire theskead interests of Operators when converting Le&stx$ to Company-operated Sites. The
Company completed five such conversions durinditeenine months of 1998 and none thus far in 199¢hough this aspect of the
Combination Plan has been substantially complétedCompany expects to complete additional conorssof Leased Sites to Company-
operated Sites from time to time in the future. THease in capital expenditures in 1999 vers@8 16flects the Company’s accelerated
implementation of the Capital Program. During 198@, Company'’s capital spending has been increlgsitigected towards revenue-
generating projects such as quidkve restaurant and repair shop installations reihodeling projects, and construction of newetaenters

Net cash provided by financing activities &8.5 million during the first nine months of 19@®mpared to $0.8 million used during the
first nine months of the prior year. In 1999, then@pany drew down a net $25.0 million of its revaolyicredit facility to partially fund the
TPOA Acquisition, made its scheduled debt repaysien$1.2 million and received $6.7 million of peatls from the issuance of stock. In
1998, the Company made its scheduled debt repagmésd.3 million and paid $0.4 million to repurekashares of its common stock from
certain of its Operators from whom the Company &eglired their leasehold interests and travel cdntsinesses.

The Company expects to invest approximatadsmillion in the Network between 1997 and the ehd001 (with approximately
$217 million of this amount having been spent bgt@mber 30, 1999) in connection with the CapitalgPam to upgrade, rebrand, reimage
and increase the number of travel centers. Appratéip $50 million of the capital expenditures irded to be made represent normal ong
maintenance and related capital expenditures @gproximately $10 million of this amount to be speach year). The Company has
budgeted expenditures in order to add additiones siebrand and reimage sites, add additionafuelnsfferings (such as quick-serve
restaurant offerings) at existing sites, make megLenvironmental improvements, and purchase,lirstd upgrade its information systems.
Excluding the TPOA Acquisition, the Company expdotspend approximately $78 million for capital @stments in 1999.

In order to provide for its growth, the Compaamong other things, has completed refinandimgsch of 1998 and 1997. In the 1998
Refinancing, completed on December 3, 1998, the @amy increased its term loan facility, and its baings under the facility, by
$150.0 million. The proceeds of the borrowing wased to redeem the Series Il Senior Secured N$&s(d million), fund the Burns
Acquisition (approximately $56.8 million), and puefl $42.0 million of planned capital expenditurad ausiness acquisitions, with the
remainder used for costs of the 1998 Refinancinhamtrued interest. The $42.0 million for prefundegital expenditures and business
acquisitions was required to be maintained in & ca#lateral account and to be used only for sugterditures, which it since has been. The
TPOA Acquisition was completed effective June 1998nd the Company used $30.0 million from theatethl account to partially fund tt



acquisition. During the first quarter of 1999, $1fillion was withdrawn from the collateral accotmffund capital expenditures. As of
September 30, 1999, the Company had available $iilidn of its $40.0 million revolving credit fality.

The Company anticipates that it will be aoléund its 1999 working capital requirements aagital expenditures primarily from funds
generated from the refinancing, funds generated fsperations and asset sales, and, to the exteassery, from borrowings under the
revolving facility. The Company’s long-term liquigirequirements, including capital expenditures, expected to be financed by a
combination of internally generated funds, borraygimnd other sources of external financing as rkede

Freightliner Relationship

In July 1999, the Company signed an agreemihtFreightliner Corporation (“Freightlinertp become an authorized provider of exp
service, minor repair work and a specified menwaifranty repairs to Freightliner’s customers (tReeightliner Program”). Under the
agreement, the Company will be incorporated in&dhtliner’'s 24-hour customer assistance centetdeste and be a major referral point for
emergency and roadside repairs and will also hewess to Freightliner’'s parts distribution, senacel technical information systems.
Freightliner, a DaimlerChrysler Company, is thedieg heavy truck manufacturer in North America. Tampany believes this relationship
will result in an increase in nonfuel revenues gateel by the Company’s truck maintenance and reghaips. Freightliner also acquired a
minority ownership interest in the Company throtigh purchase of 200,000 shares of the Company’smmmnstock for $6.7 million.
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Environmental Matters

The Company owns and operates USTs and ASTerapany-operated Sites and Leased Sites which coogply with certain statutory
and regulatory requirements. The Company has etgihihe current ranges of remediation costs aeatlyr active sites and what it believes
will be its ultimate share for such costs aftemiesgd indemnification and remediation is perfornigdJnocal and BP under the respective
Environmental Agreements and has a reserve for matters of $7.7 million as of September 30, 188ile it is not possible to quantify
with certainty the environmental exposure, in thenmn of management, the potential liability, bagdahat considered in the reserve, for all
environmental proceedings, based on informatiomknto date, will not have a material adverse eftecthe financial condition, results of
operations or liquidity of the Company.

Year 2000 Readiness Disclosure

The Year 2000 issue results from date seesitbmputer programs that improperly handle dadggefd 1999. This issue will impact
virtually every business that relies on a computeiuding the Company, its customers and supptedsother third party service providers
such as credit and trucking fleet billing card pdevs, utilities and other basic service provid@ise Company’s management is working to
ensure that its Year 2000 issues are addressedamp@any-wide basis, which includes (1) intern&imation technology (IT) systems such
as any hardware and software used to processajahational data and information; (2) non-IT syssemembedded technology such as
micro-controllers contained in various equipment] &3) Year 2000 compliance of key third parties)uding suppliers, customers and third
party credit and trucking fleet billing card proegid, especially those with which the Company cotsdouasiness electronically.

The Company is currently in the process okimguits IT systems Year 2000 compliant. As a regfithe Combination Plan, management
determined a new IT system was required to hah@ledmbined operations of TA and National, as eeiltA’s nor National's IT systems
had the capability of handling the combined operetias effectively as desired. To this end, the @om has begun implementing the SAP
Enterprise Resource Planning system in a phasedagp The SAP system is Year 2000 compliant, BadCbmpany began using the
financial, asset management and project system le®dfithe new system during the second quarté®99. A second phase of the
implementation of SAP, which will replace the Compa fuel management and accounting systems, getad for completion in December
of 1999. This implementation has not been accealdrdtie to Year 2000 issues. Only minor modificatiare necessary to current systems
will continue to be used, such as the Access Biltg system and certain retail point of saleteyss, and management is confident these
modifications will be completed and tested prioDcember 31, 1999. The costs of these modificatiza not expected to be material to the
Company’s financial position or results of operatio

The Company is currently in the process ofeying and testing its significant non-IT systemissch as in fuel pumps, cash registers and
truck repair equipment, to determine whether syshtesns are Year 2000 compliant. As a result otpgificant capital improvements made
at the Company'’s sites over the past few yearstanbally all of the Company’s mission criticalmfl' systems recently have been upgraded
or are in the process of being upgraded and aieveel to be Year 2000 compliant, although the Camgpsistill in the process of formally
testing, evaluating and replacing its non-IT systeithe Company expects to complete this procef3elosgmber 31, 1999.

The Company’s management believes thatfiestefand plans to ensure its internal IT and nbisyistems are Year 2000 compliant are
adequate and, therefore, the greatest risk to timep@ny’s operations lies with third parties. TherPany has contacted key third parties and
has conducted testing of interfaces to ensure ¥@@0 compliance. This testing was completed asovdlier 31, 1999. The most critical



these third parties are those companies which geavilling services to our customers and intertaceur critical fuel desk POS system and
the most reasonably likely worst case scenarithfi@itCompany is a failure in the interfaces to tiedtparty billing companies. The POS
system is currently Year 2000 compliant and testwth all major billing services interfacing to theystem is complete. With this testing and
implementation completed, a major risk factor witgard to Year 2000 readiness has been minimizadt eliminated. A contingency plan
deal with an interface failure is being developed.
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While management believes the Company isw@atety addressing the Year 2000 issue and wilknffer a material adverse effect from
such issues, there is no guarantee that the estimampletion dates and costs will be achieveddtfition, there is no guarantee that key
third parties will be successful in completing théear 2000 efforts. If needed modifications arémade on a timely basis, including to third
parties’ systems, and/or contingency plans arémplemented, the Year 2000 issue could have anrag\effect on the Comparsybperation
and, potentially, its financial condition.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncement

In June 1998, the Financial Accounting Stadsl®8oard issued Financial Accounting Standard188, “Accounting for Derivative
Instruments and Hedging Activities” (“FAS 133"), igh requires entities to recognize all derivatimssither assets or liabilities in the
balance sheet and measure those instruments aafa@. Changes in the fair values are requirdsktoecognized in income when they occur,
except for derivatives that qualify as hedges.tRerCompany, adoption of this standard, as subsélguemended, is required for the first
quarter of 2001. At this time, the Company hasaoobpleted its analysis of the effect on its finahstatements of adopting FAS 133.
However, as the Company utilizes derivatives omédd basis and only as hedges of either commaatite risk or interest rate risk, the
effect of FAS 133 on the Company’s statement obine is not expected to be material.

Forward-Looking Statements

The Company is making this statement in otdesatisfy the “safe harbor” provision containadhe Private Securities Litigation Reform
Act of 1995. The statements contained in this refhat are not statements of historical fact majude forward-looking statements that
involve a number of risks and uncertainties. Moerofrom time to time the Company may issue otbewvérd-looking statements. Such
forward-looking statements are made based on mamagés expectations and beliefs concerning futwents impacting the Company and
are subject to uncertainties and factors relatinipé Company’s operations and business environraltmf which are difficult to predict and
many of which are beyond the control of the Comp#émgt could cause actual results of the Comparljfter materially from those matters
expressed in or implied by forward-looking stateteefhe following factors are among those that @@aluse actual results to differ
materially from the forward-looking statements: gmatition from other travel center and truckstoprapars, including additional or improved
services or facilities of competitors; the econogvadition of the trucking industry, which in tusidependent on general economic factors;
diesel and gasoline fuel pricing; availability off supply; and difficulties that may be encoundevg the Company or its franchisees in
implementing the Combination Plan, integrating Bugns Network and TPOA Network sites into the Naty@and implementing the
Freightliner Program. The forward-looking statensestiould be considered in light of these factors.

Item 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures Alout Market Risk

The Company is exposed to commodity pride aisd interest rate risk. The Companijtiel purchase contracts provide for purchaseg
based on average market prices for diesel andigasekposing the Company to commodity price ridhe Company mitigates this risk
exposure in a few ways, but primarily by maintagnonly a few days of inventory on hand and sellrigrge portion of its fuel volume under
“cost plus” pricing formulae, which minimize thefedt on the Company’s margins of sudden sharp admimgcommodity market prices. The
Company manages the price exposure related towalleames not covered by cost plus arrangementsigirthe use, on a limited basis, of
derivative instruments designated by managemenédges of anticipated purchases. The total volumaered by open derivative contracts at
any point in time during 1998 was immaterial. Thesre no open derivative contracts during the nie@ths ended September 30, 1999 or at
September 30, 1999. The interest rate risk facetidy"ompany results from the highly-leveragedtpmsiof the Company and its level of
variable rate indebtedness, the rates for whictbased on short-term lending rates, primarily tbadon Interbank Offered Rate. During the
first quarter of 1999, in order to partially mitigats interest rate risk, the Company enteredtintointerest rate swap agreements with a
counterparty. The first swap agreement fixes ther@st rate on a notional amount of the Compargrsble rate indebtedness of $35 million
of three-month LIBOR, within a floor of 5.00% andap of 6.75%. The second swap agreement is reiatb@é Company’s $125 million
Senior Subordinated Notes due 2007 and providéshtbaCompany pay a variable interest rate baseddsix-month LIBOR, with a floor of
9.25% and a cap of 11.8%. Regarding the Comparmyds abligations with interest rate risk, there waoematerial changes from the
information provided in the Company’s Form 10-K fbe year ended December 31, 1998.
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Part Il. Other Information
Item 1. Legal Proceedin¢

The Company is involved from time to timevarious legal and administrative proceedings inttialeto the ordinary course of its
business. In the opinion of management, the Comjgngt now involved in any litigation, individugllor in the aggregate, which could h:
a material adverse affect on the Company’s busjriessicial condition, results of operations ortciews.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Securityolders
No matters were submitted to a vote of ségtdlders during the third quarter.

Item 6. Exhibits and Reports on Form 8-K

(a) Exhibits
Exhibit
Number Exhibit
4.1 Investment and Option Agreement dated Juhi929 between the Company and

Freightliner Corporatiol
10.1 Operating Agreement of Freightliner Corporation #mel Company, dated July 21, 1¢

10.2 Agreement for Lease, dated as of Septemid&9®, among TA, National and TCA
Network Funding, LF

10.3 Lease Agreement, dated as of September 9, a@8thg TA, National and TCA Network
Funding, LF

27 Financial Data Schedu

(b) Reports on Form 8-K
On August 17, 1999, the Company filed a reporForm 8-K/A related to its acquisition of TPOA.
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SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of the Secariichange Act of 1934, the registrant has dulgeduhis report to be signed on its behalf by
the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

TravelCenters of America, In
(Registrant

Date November 15, 19¢ By: /s/ James W. Georg

Name James W. Georc
Title: Senior Vice President and Ct
Financial Officer (Principal
Financial Officer and Duly
Authorized Officer)
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EXHIBIT 4.1
INVESTMENT AND OPTION AGREEMENT

THIS INVESTMENT AGREEMENT (the "AGREEMENT") is ented into as of the 21st day of July, 1999, by asidvken
TRAVELCENTERS OF AMERICA, INC., a Delaware corpdoat ("TA"), and FREIGHTLINER CORPORATION, a Delaveacorporation
("FREIGHTLINER").

RECITALS:

A. Freightliner and TA have agreed that TA Opem@orporation, a wholly owned subsidiary of TA ("O&"), will become a designated
parts and service dealer of Freightliner pursuatié terms of an Operating Agreement of even ldatewith among Freightliner, TAOC and
TA Franchise Systems Inc. ("TAFS") (the "OPERATIMGREEMENT").

B. TA desires to permit Freightliner to acquireesitain number of shares of Common Stock, $.01 pkrevper share, of TA and to grant
Freightliner an option to acquire a certain nunmifeadditional shares of Common Stock, $.01 parevpler share, upon the terms and
conditions set forth herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the represémtat warranties, covenants and agreements codthgrein, and for other valuat
consideration, the receipt and adequacy of whitteigby acknowledged, the parties mutually agrdelksvs:

ARTICLE 1
PURCHASE OF COMMON STOCK OF TA

Section 1.1. PURCHASE AND SALE. Subject to the terand conditions of this Agreement, Freightlinereag to purchase from TA, and

TA agrees to sell to Freightliner, the number d@fidhShares of Common Stock, $.01 par value parestof TA ("TA COMMON STOCK")
indicated on EXHIBIT A at the Purchase Price (afinéel on EXHIBIT A). TA agrees that all of the liait Shares issued to Freightliner
pursuant to this Agreement shall, upon full paynwdrihe Purchase Price, be validly issued, fullid@and nonassessable, and shall be issued
to Freightliner free and clear of all Encumbraneesept those provided for in the Stockholders Agrent (as defined in Section 4.1).
Freightliner agrees to pay to TA the Purchase Rnigemediately available funds by wire transfethin 1 business day following the Clos
Date. Upon receipt of such payment TA will deliteiFreightliner a share certificate for the Initgiares issued in the name of Freightliner.

Section 1.2. CLOSING. The consummation of the @atisns contemplated by

Section 1.1 of this Agreement (the "CLOSING") wi#ke place simultaneously with the execution arively of this Agreement by all of the
parties hereto and with the deliveries describeSidations 4.1 and 4.2 (the "CLOSING DATE") at tli.ces of TA at 24601 Center Ridge
Road, Suite 200, Westlake, Ohio, or at such otlerepas the parties may agree in writing. All & #greements, documents, certificates and
instruments to be delivered by each party at thsi6t) are hereby deemed and acknowledged by thieptr be delivered concurrent



ARTICLE 2
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF TA
TA represents and warrants to Freightliner as ¥adto

Section 2.1. ORGANIZATION. TA is a corporation duhcorporated, validly existing and in good stamdimder the laws of the State of
Delaware and is duly qualified or registered tddsiness as a foreign corporation, and is in gbaading, in each jurisdiction in which the
character or location of the property owned, leasenperated by it or the nature of the businessigoted by it makes such qualification
necessary, except where the failure to be so dealdfr licensed would not have a Material Adverffied on TA and its consolidated
subsidiaries taken as a whole.

Section 2.2. CORPORATE POWER. TA has the requmiteer and authority to perform its obligations untihés Agreement and to
consummate and the transactions contemplated hereby

Section 2.3. AUTHORITY. Except as set forth on STHEE 2.3, the execution, delivery, and performahgel A of this Agreement and the
transactions contemplated hereby have been dulyaidly authorized and approved by all requisibeporate action, and neither the
execution and delivery of this Agreement nor thestommation of the transactions contemplated henélbyi) violate any terms or

provisions of TA's Certificate of Incorporation Bylaws, (ii) violate any Law, judgment, order, wiitjunction or decree applicable to TA, or
(iii) result in a violation of, or constitute a @efit under, any material contracts to which TA gaaty, excluding from the foregoing clauses
(i) and (iii) violations or defaults which woulbhhave a Material Adverse Effect on TA and itssmlidated subsidiaries taken as a whole.
This Agreement has been duly executed and delivgyélA and constitutes the valid and binding obiiga of TA enforceable in accordance
with its terms except as may be limited by laweeitihg creditors' rights generally or by judiciahitations on the right to specific
performance.

Section 2.4. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. TA has timelyldd all required reports, schedules, forms, statesngnd other documents requi

to be filed by it with the SEC since January 1,18llectively, and in each case including allibis and schedules thereto and documents
incorporated by reference therein, as amendedStE€ DOCUMENTS"). As of their respective dates, 8C Documents complied in all
material respects with the requirements of the Brgle Act and the rules and regulations of the Sie@plgated thereunder applicable to
such SEC Documents, and none of the SEC Documiastsding any and all financial statements includleerein) as of such dates contained
any untrue statement of a material fact or omittestate a material fact required to be statedether necessary in order to make the
statements therein, in light of the circumstanasden which they were made, not misleading. The alafsed financial statements (including
footnotes) of TA included in the SEC Documents chyngs to form in all material respects with applilsaaccounting requirements and the
published rules and regulations of the SEC witpeesthereto, have been prepared in accordancegesitbrally accepted accounting
principles (except, in the case of unaudited cadat#d quarterly statements, as permitted by Fd+® bf the SEC) applied on a consistent
basis during the periods involved (except as maiptheated in the notes thereto), and fairly présee consolidated financial position of TA
and its consolidated subsidiaries as of



the dates thereof and the consolidated incomegbbhters' equity and cash flows for the periods greded.
Section 2.5. STOCK. Upon receipt of the PurchageeRy TA, the Initial Shares will be fully paid dumonassessable.
ARTICLE 3
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF FREIGHTLINER
Freightliner hereby represents and warrants to §fokows:

Section 3.1. ORGANIZATION. Freightliner is a corption duly incorporated, validly existing and inaglostanding under the laws of the
State of Delaware and is duly qualified or registieio do business as a foreign corporation, aimdgeod standing, in each jurisdiction in
which the character or location of the property edirleased or operated by it or the nature of tis#nless conducted by it makes such
qualification necessary, except where the failarkd so qualified or licensed would not have a Maltéddverse Effect on Freightliner and its
consolidated subsidiaries taken as a whole.

Section 3.2. CORPORATE POWER. Freightliner hasr¢aiisite power and authority to perform its olligas under this Agreement and to
consummate and the transactions contemplated hereby

Section 3.3. AUTHORITY. Except as set forth on S@HEE 3.3, the execution, delivery, and performahgd-reightliner of this Agreeme
and the transactions contemplated hereby haveddgrand validly authorized and approved by alluistie corporate action, and neither the
execution and delivery of this Agreement nor thestommation of the transactions contemplated henélbyi) violate any terms or

provisions of Freightliner's Certificate of Incorption or Bylaws, (ii) violate any Law, judgmentder, writ, injunction or decree applicable
to Freightliner, or (iii) result in a violation ofr constitute a default under, any material cansréo which Freightliner is a party, excluding
from the foregoing clauses (ii) and (iii) violat®or defaults which would not have a Material AdecEffect on Freightliner and its
consolidated subsidiaries taken as a whole. Thieé&gent has been duly executed and delivered highfiieer and constitutes the valid and
binding obligation of Freightliner enforceable iccardance with its terms except as may be limitethtvs affecting creditors' rights gener:
or by judicial limitations on the right to specifierformance.

Section 3.4. INVESTMENT MATTERS.

(&) The Initial Shares and the Option Shares (fisatkin Section 5.1) Freightliner purchases hedeurfcollectively the "SUBJECT
SHARES") are acquired for investment for Freiglgiia own account, not as a nominee or agent, anditioa view to the resale or
distribution of any part thereof, and Freightlits no present intention of selling, granting aastipipation in, or otherwise distributing the
same.

(b) Freightliner is financially capable of bearithge economic risk associated with its investmeh@Subject Shares, and has such
knowledge and experience in financial or



business matters that it is capable of evaluatiegnterits and risks of its investment in the Subfdares.

(c) Freightliner understands that its investmerntha Subject Shares is a speculative investmeniraodlzes a high degree of risk, and there is
no market for TA Common Stock and there can bessarance that such a market will develop.

(d) Freightliner understands that the shares oStligect Shares it is purchasing hereunder arectaized as "RESTRICTED
SECURITIES" under the Securities Act of 1933, agaded, and other securities Laws since they arglagiquired from TA in a transaction
not involving a public offering and such securitieay be resold without registration under such Lanly in certain limited circumstances.
this regard, Freightliner represents that it isif@amwith Securities and Exchange Commission Riéd, as presently in effect, and
understands the resale limitations imposed theagloyby the Securities Act.

(e) Freightliner is an "ACCREDITED INVESTOR" as tharm is defined in Regulation D of Rule 501(a)mpulgated by the SEC.

Freightliner has (i) been provided with all suigbiformation in respect of the transactions compiated hereby by TA pursuant to Rule 502
(b) of Regulation D of the Securities Act, (ii) hasen provided with an opportunity to ask questmfisnd has received answers thereto from
TA and its representatives regarding the termscanditions of its purchase of securities, and TA &s business generally, and (iii) has
obtained all additional information requested bipiterify the accuracy of all information furnighto it in connection with such purchase.

(f) Freightliner is not relying on and acknowleddleat no representation is being made by TA orants officers, employees, affiliates,
agents or representatives, except for represensatiod warranties expressly set forth in this Agrea, and, in particular, it is not relying on,
and acknowledges that no representation is beirgnmarespect of, (i) any projections, estimatebuatgets delivered to or made available to
it of future revenue, expenses or expenditurefytare results of operations, and (ii) any othéoimation or documents delivered or made
available to it or its representatives, exceptrépresentations and warranties expressly set ifotthis Agreement.

(9) In deciding to invest in TA, Freightliner hadied exclusively on the representations and waeaf TA expressly set forth in this
Agreement and the investigations made by Freightléamd its representatives. Based solely on symmkesentations and warranties of TA and
such investigations and knowledge, Freightlinerdetermined that the securities Freightliner isugiing are a suitable investment for it.

Section 3.5. TRANSFER LEGEND. Freightliner herebirsowledges that the Subject Shares issued tdliba/subject to additional
restrictions as contained in the Stockholders Ay (as defined below) and that the Subject Sheral be imprinted with a conspicuous
legend in substantially the following form:

THIS CERTIFICATE AND THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED BHIS CERTIFICATE HAVE BEEN ISSUED PURSUANT TO A
CLAIM OF EXEMPTION FROM THE REGISTRATION OR QUALIRIATION PROVISIONS OF FEDERAL AND STATE SECURITIE
LAWS AND MAY NOT BE SOLD OR TRANSFERRED WITHOUT CORLIANCE WITH THE
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REGISTRATION OR QUALIFICATIONS PROVISIONS OF APPLIC ABLE FEDERAL AND
STATE SECURITIES LAWS OR APPLICABLE EXEMPTIONS THER EFROM.

THIS CERTIFICATE AND THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED BIYHIS CERTIFICATE ARE SUBJECT TO A STOCKHOLDERS
AGREEMENT DATED AS OF JULY 21, 1999, A COPY OF WHHJS ON FILE AT THE OFFICES OF THE COMPANY AND WILBE
FURNISHED TO ANY PROSPECTIVE PURCHASERS ON REQUES8Y. ACCEPTANCE OF THIS CERTIFICATE, EACH HOLDER
HEREOF AGREES TO BE BOUND BY THE PROVISIONS OF TI3EOCKHOLDERS AGREEMENT.

ARTICLE 4
CLOSING DELIVERIES AND ACTIONS

Section 4.1. CLOSING DELIVERIES OF TA. At the Clogi TA will deliver, or cause to be delivered, t@ightliner the following
documents in form and substance reasonably satisfao Freightliner and its counsel:

(a) the Operating Agreement duly executed by TA@E BAFS and any other agreements contemplatedebgdtties in connection therew
duly executed by the proper TA affiliate;

(b) the consent to the transactions contemplatetiibyAgreement of any third party whose consenédgiired for the consummation of such
transactions;

(c) a Stockholders Agreement between and amond-fdightliner and certain stockholders of TA, substdly in the form of EXHIBIT B
(the "STOCKHOLDERS AGREEMENT"), duly executed by BAd such stockholders; and

(d) certified copies of the resolutions of TA's Bibaf Directors authorizing the consummation of ttsmsactions contemplated by this
Agreement.

Section 4.2. CLOSING DELIVERIES OF FREIGHTLINER. &te Closing, Freightliner will deliver, or causelte delivered to TA, the
following documents in form and substance reasgnsdisfactory to TA and its counsel:

(a) the Operating Agreement duly executed by Fikight and any other agreements contemplated bpdhtées thereto in connection
therewith duly executed by Freightliner; and

(b) the Stockholders Agreement, duly executed leyghtliner.



ARTICLE 5
OPTION

Section 5.1. GRANT OF OPTION. TA hereby grants teightliner, subject to the terms of this Agreeméme right and option (the
"OPTION") to purchase up to the number of Optio@s of TA Common Stock indicated on EXHIBIT Ala¢ tOption Price (as defined on
EXHIBIT A). TA agrees that all of the Option Shaissued to Freightliner pursuant to this Agreenstat!, upon full payment of the
applicable Option Price, be validly issued, fulgighand nonassessable, and shall be issued tdhHiredg free and clear of all Encumbrances,
except those provided for in the Stockholders Agremt.

Section 5.2. TERM OF OPTION. The Option may be eised at any time and from time to time duringpkeiod commencing on the date
this Agreement and expiring at 5:00 p.m., Easténme] on the earlier of (a) the fifth anniversantioé date hereof, or (b) if applicable, the
date provided for in Section 5.3 below (the "OPTIOERM").

Section 5.3. EXPIRATION OF OPTION. The Option shetpire (i) upon the dissolution of TA, (ii) upomet occurrence of a merger or
consolidation in which TA Common Stock is converitd cash or other consideration (other than stocsecurities of TA), (iii) upon a
registered public offering of TA Common Stock untter Securities Act of 1933, as amended, (iv) upertermination of the Operating
Agreement, and (v) at such time as Freightlinesesdo be a stockholder of TA.

Section 5.4. ADJUSTMENT OF NUMBER OF SHARES, ETCafter the date of this Agreement, the outstandiAgCommon Stock is, as
result of a stock split, stock dividend, combinaticeclassification, reorganization, redesignatioerger, consolidation, recapitalization or
other similar change, increased or decreased owgeltbinto or exchanged for a different number adlaf shares of stock or other securities
of TA, in a transaction not otherwise describe&attion 5.3 hereof, then (i) there shall autom#yidee substituted for each share of TA
Common Stock subject to an unexercised option gcahéreunder the number and kind of shares of stookher securities into which each
outstanding share of TA Common Stock shall be exgéd, (ii) the Base Option Price per Share andvthemum Option Price per Share
shall be increased or decreased proportionatellyagdhe aggregate purchase price for the seaustibject to the Option shall remain the
same as immediately prior to such event, andTis Board of Directors shall make such other adjents to the securities subject to this
Agreement as may be appropriate and equitable mnduch adjustment shall be final, binding and amsige as to Freightliner. Any such
adjustment shall provide for the elimination ofdlianal shares.

Section 5.5. EXERCISE OF OPTION. The Option shalelercised by delivering to TA in accordance @#ttion 8.7 below (i) a complet
Notice of Exercise of Option in the form of EXHIBD attached hereto setting forth the number ofeshaf TA Common Stock with respe

to which the Option is being exercised (subjedh®limitation in Section 5.1 above), and (ii) pamhin full of the Option Price per share for
each share of TA Common Stock so purchased. Sychgra shall be made by wire transfer of immediasaigilable funds to an account
designated in writing by TA in the amount of theyeegate purchase price for such TA Common Stockwitltstanding anything to the
contrary above, the Option may be exercised onigetw



during any of the 12 month periods ending on the\emsary dates of this Agreement and each sucitiseeshall be for no less than 25,000
Option Shares as adjusted in Section 5.4.

Section 5.6. ISSUANCE OF SHARE CERTIFICATES. Subjeche last sentence of this Section 5.6, upoaipt by TA, prior to expiration
of the Option Term, of the deliveries specifiedsiection 5.6 above, TA shall promptly cause to Heeed to Freightliner, a certificate for 1
number of TA Common Stock so purchased. Freightkiall not have any of the rights of a stockhold#h respect to the TA Common
Stock which is subject to the Option unless andl artertificate representing such TA Common Stisclssued pursuant to the valid exercise
of the Option.

Section 5.7. OTHER PROVISIONS RELATING TO SHARESL BA Common Stock purchased pursuant to the ezerof the Option shall
be subject to all of the transfer restrictions atiter rights, terms and provisions contained inStexkholders Agreement, as it may be
amended from time to time. All TA Common Stock isdypursuant to this Article 5 shall bear such asier legend as described in Section
3.4 hereof.

Section 5.8. NOTICES. During the Option Term, TAlsli) give written notice to Freightliner immedédy upon any adjustment of the
Option Price pursuant to the terms of Section @i)4give written notice to Freightliner at leadd 8ays prior to the date on which the
Company closes its books or takes a record (A) wiipect to any dividend or distribution upon tlernon Stock, or (B) for determining
rights to vote with respect to any event describeBlection 5.3(i), (i) or (iii) or any event whigheffected would cause an adjustment to the
Option Price under Section 5.4, (iii) give writteatice to Freightliner at least at least 30 daysro the occurrence of any event described in
Section 5.3(i), (i) or (iii) or any event which éfffected would cause an adjustment to the OptiaeP

ARTICLE 6
DEFINITIONS
In this Agreement the following terms shall have theanings ascribed to them below:

"ENCUMBRANCES" mean all liens, encumbrances, edpitaights of third parties, options, claims, pled@nd other limitations on the
ownership, voting, convertibility or transferabjliof such shares, excluding restrictions and litiates under federal or state securities laws.

"LAW" means any federal, state, local or foreigw |statute, ordinance, rule, order or regulation.
"MATERIAL ADVERSE EFFECT" means a material adveestect on the business, financial condition or hssof operations.

"SEC" means the Securities and Exchange Commission.



ARTICLE 7
INDEMNIFICATION

Section 7.1. SURVIVAL. All of the representationsdavarranties of TA in Article 2 above and all bétrepresentations and warranties of
Freightliner in Article 3 above shall survive tHesing until the expiration of the Option Term.

Section 7.2. INDEMNIFICATION BY TA. TA shall indenify and hold harmless Freightliner and its shardbad, directors, officers,
employees, agents and affiliates (the "Freightlindemnified Parties") against and from any lossk8ms, damages, liabilities, expenses and
costs, including reasonable attorneys' fees (doliey, "LOSSES") insofar as the Losses (or actionespect thereof) arise, directly or
indirectly, out of or are based upon (i) any inaecy in or breach of any of the representationsamranties of TA in Article 2 above, or (ii)
any material default by TA in the performance efabligations under this Agreement, except to ttierg (but only to the extent) any such
Losses arise out of or result from the action action of the Freightliner Indemnified Parties. lihims for indemnification under Section 7.2
(i) must be made during the survival period as diesd in Section 7.1.

Section 7.3. INDEMNIFICATION BY FREIGHTLINER. Frefgliner shall indemnify and hold harmless TA argdshareholders, directors,
officers, employees, agents and affiliates (the Tldemnified Parties") against and from any Lossssfar as the Losses (or actions in
respect thereof) arise, directly or indirectly, ofior are based upon (i) any inaccuracy in or ¢ine any of the representations or warranties
of Freightliner in Article 3 above, or (ii) any neatal default by Freightliner in the performancadtefobligations under this Agreement, except
to the extent (but only to the extent) any suchskessarise out of or result from the action or iiwacof the TA Indemnified Parties. All claims
for indemnification under Section 7.3(i) must bedmaluring the survival period as described in $acfi.l.

Section 7.4. THIRD-PARTY CLAIMS. If any legal proeding is instituted or any claim is asserted by thingl party in respect of which the
TA Indemnified Parties on the one hand, or thegfiner Indemnified Parties on the other hand, t@entitled to indemnification
hereunder, the party asserting such right to indécation (the "Indemnitee™) shall give the partgf whom indemnification is sought (the
"Indemnitor") written notice thereof. A delay invizig such notice shall only relieve the Indemnttothe extent the Indemnitor suffers
prejudice because of such delay. The Indemnitdi Bhge the right, at its option and expense, tigipate in the defense of such a
proceeding or claim, but not to control the defemsgotiation or settlement thereof, which constwdll at all times rest with the Indemnitee,
unless the Indemnitor irrevocably acknowledgehi&lhdemnitee in writing complete responsibility &md agrees to indemnify the
Indemnitee, in which case the Indemnitor may asssucl control through counsel of its choice anitcaxpense, but the Indemnitee shall
continue to have the right to be representedsatitn expense, by counsel of its choice in conaratiith the defense of such a proceeding or
claim. If the Indemnitor does not assume contrahefdefense of such a proceeding or claim, thieeet¢fense of the proceeding or claim by
the Indemnitee, any settlement made by the Indemnénd any judgment entered in the proceedintaon shall be deemed to have been
consented to by, and shall be binding on, the Imdmas fully as though it alone had assumed #iertse thereof and a judgment had been
entered in the proceeding or claim in the amoursiugh settlement or judgment, except that the fkite
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Indemnitor to contest the right of the Indemniteéndemnification under this Agreement with respgedhe proceeding or claim shall not be
extinguished. If the Indemnitor does assume cowifrtthe defense of such a proceeding or claimijlitnet, without the prior written consent
of the Indemnitee, settle the proceeding or clairnamsent to entry of any judgment relating thekelhich does not include as an
unconditional term thereof the giving by the claimhto the Indemnitee a release from all liabilityréspect of the proceeding or claim. The
parties hereto agree to cooperate fully with egblran connection with the defense, negotiatiosaitlement of any such proceeding or
claim.

ARTICLE 8
MISCELLANEOUS
Section 8.1. AMENDMENT. This Agreement may be anmezhdr modified only by a written agreement exectugdll of the parties.

Section 8.2. ASSIGNABILITY. No party to this Agreemt shall convey, assign or otherwise transferddntg rights or obligations under this
Agreement without the express written consent efatiner party to this Agreement which may be wittifier any reason. All of the terms &
conditions of this Agreement shall be binding upon inure to the benefit of the parties and thespective successors and permitted assigns

Section 8.3. COOPERATION. The parties agree that #ifie Closing they will from time to time, updretrequest of any other party and
without further consideration, execute, acknowledgd deliver any further instruments and take @itbbr action as any other party may
reasonably request to carry out effectively thadeations contemplated by the Investment Documents.

Section 8.4. COUNTERPARTS. This Agreement may lexeted simultaneously in two or more counterpadsh of which shall be deemed
an original, but all of which together shall congt one and the same document.

Section 8.5. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement (udihg the Schedules incorporated by reference met@jgether with the
Stockholders Agreement and the Operating Agreencentain the entire understanding of the partig¢h vdspect to the subject matter hereof
and thereof. There are no representations, promissanties, covenants or undertakings other thase expressly set forth or provided for
herein and therein. This Agreement and the otheun@nts executed in connection herewith superdegdaea agreements and
understandings between the parties with respebettransactions described herein and therein.

Section 8.6. GOVERNING LAW. Ohio law shall govehetinterpretation, construction and enforcemerhisf Agreement and all
transactions and agreements contemplated herethgwiregard to conflict of law principles.

Section 8.7. NOTICES. All notices, requests, demsasrther communications that are required or beagiven pursuant to the terms of this
Agreement shall be in writing and delivery shallde=med to have been duly given (i) on the datetivery if delivered personally or by
commercial courier service or by facsimile transiun if receipt is confirmed to the party givingthotice by the party to whom the notice is
being given, or (ii) on the third day after



mailing if mailed by first-class certified mail,tten receipt requested, postage prepaid, and dyopedressed as follows:

If to Freightliner, to:  Freightliner Corporatio

n

P. O. Box 3849
Portland, Oregon 97208 -3842
Attention: James Huble r
Facsimile: (503) 735-5 999
or:

Freightliner Corporatio n
4747 North Channel Aven ue
Portland, Oregon 97217
Attention: James Huble r
Facsimile: (503) 735-5 999

With a copy to: Stoel Rives LLP
900 S.W. Fifth Avenue, Suite 2600
Portland, Oregon 97204 -1268
Attention: Margaret B. Kushner
Facsimile: (503) 220-24 80

If to TA, to: TravelCenters of Americ a, Inc.
24601 Center Ridge Road , Suite 200
Westlake, Ohio 44145-56 34

Attention: Edwin P. Ku
C.E.O.

hn, President and

Facsimile: 440-808-330 1

With a copy to: Calfee, Halter & Griswo Id LLP
1400 McDonald Investmen t Center
800 Superior Avenue
Cleveland, Ohio 44114-2 688
Attention: Philip M. D awson, Esq.
Facsimile: 216-241-081 6

Section 8.8. SEVERABILITY. Whenever possible, epobwvision of this Agreement shall be interpretediich a manner as to be effective
and valid under applicable Law, but if any prowvisif this Agreement is held to be prohibited byrwmalid under applicable Law, such
provision will be ineffective only to the extentife prohibition or invalidity, without invalidatinthe remainder of this Agreement.
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Section 8.9. WAIVER OF BREACH. Neither any waivéramy breach, nor any failure to enforce any terrnandition, of this Agreement
shall operate as a waiver of any other breach ypterm or condition, nor constitute nor be deemedver or release of any other rights, in
law or at equity, of claims that any party may hagainst any other party for anything arising duthe Agreement. No waiver shall be
enforceable against any party hereto unless st ifoa written instrument or agreement signedhay party. No waiver shall be deemed to
occur as a result of the failure of any party tébese any term or condition of this Agreement.

[Signature Page Follows]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused thise@gent to be executed as of the date first aboieen
FREIGHTLINER CORPORATION

By: [/s/ James L. Hebe

Title: President

TRAVELCENTERS OF AMERICA, INC.

By: [/s/ Edwin P. Kuhn

Title: President & Chief Executive Oficer



LIST OF EXHIBITS

Exhibit A -- Initial Shares; Purchase Price; Opt®imares; and Option Price
Exhibit B --Stockholders Agreement
Exhibit C -- TA Centers
Exhibit D -- Notice of Exercise of Option

LIST OF SCHEDULES

Schedule 2.2 -- TA Conflicts
Schedule 3.2 -- Freightliner Conflicts
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EXHIBIT A

Initial Shares; Purchase Price; Option Shares; andption Price

Initial Shares:
The number of Initial Shares is 200,000 sharesash@on Stock, $.01 par value per share of TA.
Purchase Price:

The Purchase Price for the Initial Shares shalllliety-Three Dollars and Thirty Cents ($33.30) patial Share or Six Million Six Hundred
Sixty Thousand Dollars ($6,660,000.00) in the aggte.

Option Shares:

The number of OPTION SHARES is 100,000 shares of@on Stock, $.01 par value per share of TA.

Option Price:

Subject to the provisions of Section 5.4, if theti@pis exercised, in whole or in part, at any tiameor prior to the first anniversary of the d
of this Agreement, the Option Price for such exsrahall be Thirty-Three Dollars and Thirty Cei33.30) per Option Share (the "BASE
OPTION PRICE"). Subject to the provisions of Settio4, if the Option is exercised, in whole or artp at any time after the first annivers
of this Agreement, the Option Price for such exarahall be the Base Option Price per Share; PRBBIIHOWEVER, that if during any of
the 12 month periods ending on the anniversarysdaftéhis Agreement occurring prior to such exer@sthe Option (each a "PRIOR
ANNIVERSARY YEAR") the number of TA Serviced Truckas defined below) serviced at the TA truck sengenters listed on EXHIBIT
C (the "TA CENTERS") is not at least equal to tleedget Number (as defined below) then the OptionePior such exercise shall be incree
by an amount equal to: (i) Base Option Price per§htimes (ii) ten percent (10%), times (iii) tihember of Prior Anniversary Years in wh
the Target Number was not achieved; PROVIDED, FUERHhat the maximum Option Price shall be Fortyl&sl($40.00) per share (the
"MAXIMUM OPTION PRICE PER SHARE").

The number of TA Serviced Trucks for any Prior Ararsary Year shall be the sum of the number ofghténer branded trucks serviced
pursuant to the Operating Agreement during suobr Pmniversary Year at each TA Center after suchCehter was converted to a
Freightliner Express center pursuant to the Opeyaiigreement;
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The Target Number for any Prior Anniversary Yeaalsbe determined as follows:

(i) for each TA Center determine the percentagsuch Prior Anniversary Year during which the TA @rwas operated as a Freightliner
Express center pursuant to the Operating Agreement;

(i) for each TA Center multiply the number of Kybtliner Trucks serviced in 1998 listed next tots@ié Center on EXHIBIT C by the
percentage determined in (i) above; PROVIDED, HOVERY that if the "month open" date for any TA CemterEXHIBIT C is other that
"Jan-98", then for purposes of this calculationribenber of Freightliner Trucks serviced in 1998g$ach TA Center shall be the annualized
number of Freightliner Trucks serviced in 1998gach TA Center;.

(iii) for each TA Center multiply the product det@ned in

(i) above by the percentage listed in the chaldwdrased on the Prior Anniversary Year during Wwhite TA Center was converted to a
Freightliner Express center pursuant to the Opegatigreement (the "CONVERSION YEAR") and the Péemiversary Year for which the
Target Number is being determined; and

Prior Anniversary Year

Conversion Year

--------------- July 1, 1999 to July1,2000t0  July1,2001to July 1, 200 2to July 1, 2003 to
June 30, 2000 June 30, 2001 June 30, 2002 June 30, 2 003 June 30, 2004
July 1, 1999 - June 30, 2000  110.000% 121.000% 133.100% 146.410% 161.051%
July 1, 2000 - June 30, 2001 0% 110.000% 121.000% 133.100% 146.410%
July 1, 2001 - June 30, 2002 0% 0% 110.000% 121.000% 133.100%
July 1, 2002 - June 30, 2003 0% 0% 0% 110.000% 121.000%
July 1, 2003 - June 30, 2004 0% 0% 0% 0% 110.000%

(iv)  the sum of the amounts determined in (jii ) above for
each TA Center above is the Target Number .
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EXHIBIT B

Stockholders Agreement
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EXHIBIT C

TA Centers

SEE ATTACHED
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EXHIBIT D

Notice of Exercise of Option

To: TRAVELCENTERS OF AMERICA, INC. Dated:

Freightliner Corporation, pursuant to the provisieet forth in the Investment and Option Agreen(tng "Investment Agreement") dated J
21, 1999 between TravelCenters of America, IncA(JTand Freightliner Corporation, hereby agreepuochase shares of Common

Stock, $.01 par value per share, of TA, pursuattiederms of the Investment Agreement and makepdyment therefor as provided for the
Investment Agreement.

FREIGHTLINER CORPORATION

By:

Title:
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EXHIBIT 10.1

TRAVELCENTERS OF AMERICA
FREIGHTLINER EXPRESS OPERATING AGREEMENT

This Freightliner Express Operating Agreement ("SHNIGREEMENT") is effective as of the 21st day offyJd999, by and among
Freightliner Corporation, a Delaware corporatioRREIGHTLINER"), TA Operating Corporation, dba Tré@enters of America, a Delawe
corporation ("TA OPERATING"), and TA Franchise Sysis, Inc., a Delaware corporation ("TA FRANCHISEFA Operating and TA
Franchise (collectively, "TA OPERATIONS") are battmolly-owned subsidiaries of TravelCenters of Arnarilnc., a Delaware corporation
(THE "PARENT CORPORATION").

A. Freightliner produces, distributes and markefgllarange of commercial vehicles, including heand medium-duty trucks.

B. TA Operations operates or franchises the opmratdf three distinct types of travel centers wépair facilities known as "shops" (the
"TRAVELCENTERS LOCATIONS"): (i) sites owned or lemb by TA Operating or an affiliate and operatedByOperating ("COCOS"), of
which there are currently 110; (i) sites ownedearsed by an affiliate and leased to independsaek-franchises that operate such sites, of
which there are currently 29; and

(iii) sites owned or leased and operated by inddeenfranchisees that operate on such sites, athnathiere are currently 9 (collectively, with
the sites described in the foregoing clause (ig,"FRANCHISE LOCATIONS").

C. The TravelCenters Locations are operated umgeftTravelCenters of America" and "TA" trademaris (n the case of certain locations
now operated under other names, will be brougheusdch trademarks) and are tristip facilities offering a broad range of fuel arahfuel
products, services and amenities to trucking flg@tsfessional truck drivers and other motorists|uding truck maintenance and repair
services and products, full service and fast foaihd, travel and convenience stores, telecommutioicga services and various hospitality and
rest-related amenities.

D. Freightliner and TA Operations desires to insestine potential to service Freightliner Vehicles ljereinafter defined) through the
designation and operation of TravelCenters Locatibat are COCOs as Freightliner Express Loca(idfis LOCATIONS") in accordance
with the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

E. Freightliner also desires to increase its maskate of the parts aftermarket and wishes to @mttecertain arrangements intended to
encourage marketing of Freightliner-Sourced Parts.



In consideration of the foregoing and the mutuakaments herein contained, the parties hereto agréslows:

1. DEFINITIONS.

As used herein, the following terms will have tb#dwing meanings at any time the matter has relega

1.1 "ALLIANCE" is a division of Freightliner.

1.2 "CLAIM" or "CLAIMS" shall mean all actions, peceedings, claims or demands of any kind or natiratsoever.

1.3 "FE SERVICE MENU" shall mean the FreightlineqpEess Service Menu adopted from time to time byuallagreement of Freightliner
and TA Operations specifying the warranty and nepaivices to be provided by FE Locations to Freiigér Vehicles, which the parties
intend will be limited to services that generalfnde performed in 1.5 hours or less or are otlseragreed to be within the scope of the
Services. The initial FE Service Menu is attache @ 4HIBIT 1.3.

1.4 "FREIGHTLINER PRODUCTS" shall mean Freightlinéghicles and Freightliner-Sourced Parts.

1.5 "FREIGHTLINER-APPROVED PARTS" shall mean theietary parts (as indicated by proprietary nurimtzgein Freightliner's parts
catalogs) and vendor parts offered for sale byghténer or its Alliance division, including Freigimer or Alliance branded parts either
manufactured by or on behalf of Freightliner oresthise specifically licensed or approved by Frdight for use in servicing Freightliner
Vehicles.

1.6 "FREIGHTLINER-SOURCED PARTS" shall mean Frelgtar-Approved Parts purchased from Freightlineit®Alliance division.

1.7 "FREIGHTLINER VEHICLES" shall mean the trucksdachassis sold by Freightliner or listed for date-reightliner in the Freightliner
Truck Data Books that bear the "Freightliner" naand utilize Freightliner-Approved Parts.

1.8 "FREIGHTLINER WARRANTY POLICIES" shall mean Rghtliner's warranty policies under the Freighttivéarranty Manual and
related publications.

1.9 "INDEMNIFIED PARTY" shall have the meaning givéo such term in
Section 4.4.

1.10 "LOSSES" shall mean any suit, claim, demaadjabe, liability, cost or expense, including reasbm attorneys' fees and expenses,
judgment or settlemer

1.11 "OTHER INDEMNIFIED PARTIES" shall mean the iafftes, officers, directors, employees, membeéigidolders, agents and
representatives of the primary Indemnified Party.



1.12 "SERVICES" shall mean the warranty and repaiivices contemplated to be performed by FE Logatio accordance with this
Agreement and the FE Service Menu.

1.13 "STOCKHOLDERS' AGREEMENT" shall mean that ae@rtinstitutional Stockholders' Agreement datecboabout the date hereof
among certain shareholders of the Parent Corpaoratio

2. OPERATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF FE LOCATIONS.

2.1 GENERAL. Each FE Location will serve as a paihpurchase for Services and Freightliner-ApproRedts in accordance with the FE
Service Menu and will act as an authorized limjteds and service dealer of Freightliner for theppsae of performing Services for
Freightliner Vehicles and customers and sellingdhtéiner-Approved Parts. The FE Locations will ogte under such name or names
identifying the FE Locations with Freightliner aselghtliner may propose from time to time, eachvbfch names shall be reasonably
acceptable to and be approved by TA Operationswittstanding any provision of this Agreement appéyeto the contrary, all reasonable
out-of-pocket expense necessary to any name chiaitigéed by Freightliner after implementation 6etname or names originally used to
designate the FE Locations shall be at the soleresgof Freightliner. Designation as an FE Locativall entitle the FE Location to conduct
the operations contemplated under this Agreemesmiéifrom the current location of the FE Locatiow #o display and utilize Freightliner
trademarks and service marks in compliance witHithiéed license granted by Freightliner for sualrgmse. This Agreement is intended to
apply to the COCOs. TA Operating will operate e&CO that is an FE Location and each other COCOidtengaged in any transactions
with Freightliner contemplated by this Agreementtia manner contemplated by this Agreement andagiypé to such COCO. Freightliner
and TA Operations may from time to time enter isgparate agreements with respect to any Franchisatibns that are designated by
Freightliner and TA Operations as FE Locations.

2.2 LIMITATIONS; REFERRALS TO FREIGHTLINER AND SELETRUCKS. FE Locations shall not have the rightrigage either
currently or in the future in the sale of new oed$-reightliner Vehicles. However, FE Locations rfrayn time to time at the election of the
FE Location display new and used Freightliner teuak well as other Freightliner merchandise anll séfar potential purchasers of
Freightliner Vehicles to nearby Freightliner desleps or SelecTrucks locations.

2.3 OPERATIONS; SCOPE OF SERVICES; REFERRALS. FEdtions shall conduct the operations contemplate®uthis Agreement on
a 24hour day basis. Consistent with TA Operations' pesttice or as additionally may be required to ttiee requirements of the FE Sen
Menu, TA Operations shall employ qualified and agdgly trained technicians and other service persloparts personnel and administra
staff for purposes of conducting such operatiofisLBcations will provide local road service as vadlshop-based services consistent with
FE Service Menu. FE Locations will be includedhe teferral lists maintained by Freightliner's @uasér Assistance Center ("CAC") and
referrals will be made by the CAC to FE Locationgccordance with the CAC's applicable policiexhHaE Location generally
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will be expected to refer warranty and repair ssggirequiring on average in excess of 1.5 houssharwise outside of the agreed scope of
the Services under the FE Service Menu to the seRreightliner dealership or, if a Freightlineatership is not reasonably convenient,
another appropriate service provider determinethbyFE Location (which may consult with the CAC@asuggested referrals). Freightliner
will actively encourage its dealers to make referta FE Locations for services within the FE Seegi Menu to the extent convenient for the
customer and where the dealer can not performcaswiithin a reasonable time.

2.4 WARRANTY SERVICES AND CLAIMS; REPLENISHMENT PQCY. FE Locations may perform warranty servicedoeightliner
Products that are within the Services under FEi&eMenu. All such warranty services shall be penfed in accordance with and will be
governed by Freightliner's Warranty Policies, inlihg the making, settlement and payment of claisOperations will administer
Freightliner warranty claims on behalf of the FEchtions and warranty payments will be made to TA&@pons. Freightliner will process
warranty claims by TA Operations in accordance itkightliner's standard practices applicable toravay claims by dealers. In making
payments to Freightliner, TA Operations shall nedukct any credits for warranty claims or other antswwed by Freightliner to TA
Operations unless TA Operations shall have givéatiemrnotice to Freightliner applying for such aidthe case of warranty claims,
Freightliner has confirmed that such claims havenbepproved by Freightliner. In connection with pleeformance of any Freightliner
warranty services, each FE Location will be reqiliiceuse Freightliner-Approved Parts and, with eespo each such part used in performing
any Freightliner warranty services, will be reqdite purchase identical Freightliner-Sourced Part least the same number as the number
of such part used for warranty services. Such négienent policy shall be applied by Freightlineraamaggregate basis with respect to TA
Operations.

2.5 INSPECTION, RECALLS AND CAMPAIGNS. If approvea advance by Freightliner and TA Operations, FEEdtmns may perform
inspections or repairs on Freightliner Productsannection with inspections, recalls or campaigush inspections and/or repairs shall be
made in accordance with any related Freightlinerise bulletins, field modification bulletins, rdtar other campaign notices furnished to
Locations as well as the Freightliner Service Man& Locations shall to the extent reasonably ipbsassist Freightliner in notifying FE
Location customers requiring such inspections pairs of the need or desirability of any such imsip&s or repairs using information
obtained through Freightliner's Service Advisor &wavicePro systems.

2.6 WORKMANSHIP; TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT; SERVICE MANUIS. FE Locations shall perform all service worlkaigood and
workmanlike manner in accordance with all appliedblws and regulations in order to maintain thefidence of the public in Freightliner,
FE Locations and Freightliner Products. FE Locatishall have and maintain in good working ordethair premises the service equipment
and special tools and service manuals FreighthndrTA Operations mutually agree from time to tame required to perform Services. The
initial agreed-upon list of service equipment, sgkeiools and service manuals is attached as EXHIB6. FE Locations shall follow all
service instructions contained in the FreightliBervice Manuals, systems or other notices or lindéssued by Freightliner to FE Locations.
Freightliner will from time to time provide serviead technical advice through periodic visits
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from field service personnel and provision of seevpublications to assist FE Locations in satisidgtperforming Services on Freightliner
Vehicles.

2.7 FREIGHTLINER-APPROVED PARTS. Each FE Locatidral maintain the inventories of FreightlinApproved Parts agreed upon fri
time to time by Freightliner and TA Operations ®recessary to provide Services and shall emplsopeel familiar with such parts to
manage sales of such parts. The initial list ofinesgl Freightliner-Approved Parts is attached a$iB{T

2.7. Freightliner customers have the right to ekfiest any part that an FE Location sells, instatlsses in the repair or servicing of any
Freightliner Vehicle meets the high quality stani$aof Freightliner-Approved Parts. FE Locationgéifiere will not sell, use or install on
Freightliner Vehicles any parts that are not Freigér-Approved Parts and are not equal in qualitd design to Freightliner-Approved Parts.
FE Locations also will not sell or offer to sellaeightliner-Approved Parts any parts that areimdact Freightliner-Approved Parts.

2.8 PRICE AND OTHER TERMS OF SALE OF FREIGHTLINEROBRCED PARTS. The price and terms of sale for Friiger-Sourced
Parts shall be as set forth in this Section 2.8iafeXHIBIT 2.8 attached hereto or as otherwisesagdrin writing by Freightliner and TA
Operations (TA Operations being hereinafter refetoein this Section 2.8 as "Purchaser" and Fréight Sourced Parts being hereinafter
referred to in this Section 2.8 as "parts"):

(a) Purchaser may return obsolete or other retlenzdrts in accordance with applicable return pedicinder the Alliance Policies and
Procedures. Orders for parts may be cancelled byhBser prior to shipment subject to applicabledling and cancellation charges.

(b) Freightliner shall have the right to changedhbsign or specifications of any parts ordered tmcRaser at any time with no obligation to
make such changes in similar parts previously dedig to Purchaser. In addition, Freightliner shaile the right, subsequent to the receipt of
any order, to make design changes and substitafioraterials which, in Freightliner's opinion, arecessary to improve the part. Purchaser
shall accept any such changed part in full settferoéFreightliner's obligations under any ordebmitted by Purchaser.

(c) All parts purchased by Purchaser from Freigktiishall be sold to Purchaser freight prepaigtfock orders and freight collect for non-
stock or expedited orders, place of manufactu@twer point of shipment, if applicable. Freightlinvell attempt, whenever practical, to
follow Purchaser's request with respect to rouéind mode of transportation but reserves the firalsibn as to the carriers and routes
selected. Parts will be invoiced on the date theyshipped. Title to parts shall pass to Purchasefelivery to Purchaser. The risk of loss or
damage, latent or otherwise, shall pass to Purchges delivery to Purchaser. Purchaser shall aav@dully with Freightliner in the
inspection of parts received and in the submissfariaims to carriers for any shipping damage thay have occurred.

(d) All parts shipped directly to Purchaser fromeightliner vendors are sold to Purchasen®arks the vendor's dock. Risk of loss or dam
latent or otherwise, shall pass



to Purchaser upon delivery of the parts by the vetmthe carrier where freight is contracted fpHurchaser or upon delivery to Purchaser if
freight is contracted for by the vendor.

(e) All parts returned by Purchaser to Freightlifmrto a Freightliner authorized vendor) shalkb@ped freight and insurance prepaid
Freightliner's dock (or vendor dock). At the tinfer@ceipt, parts must be undamaged and packagebimal boxes, if practical. Claims for
loss or damage shall be filed by Purchaser direwitly the carrier or other agent.

(f) Delivery dates are approximate and are based ugceipt of all necessary information from PusgtaNormal delivery can generally be
expected within 48 hours after the day of shipnieh the facing Alliance Parts Distribution Center.

(9) Freightliner shall not be responsible for fadlto accept Purchaser's order, for any delaydeptance of such orders or any failure or d

in delivering parts, if such failure or delay isedim whole or in part to any change in Freightlim@roduction schedule as to which it shall
have notified Purchaser; or to any labor difficesti or to any labor, material, transportation dityishortage or curtailment; or to government
regulations; or to discontinuance by Freightlinethe manufacture or sale of any parts; or wheod sailure or delay is due to any cause
beyond the control or without the fault or negligerf Freightliner; or where performance by Frdigbt would be commercially impractici

In any event, any liability on the part of Freighér for any failure or delay in delivery of padisall be limited to the repayment to Purchaser
of any part of the purchase price thereof whiclcRaser may have paid to Freightliner.

(h) Purchaser shall include as a part of its shjmds to customers Purchaser's express writteéramtg in the identical terms, limitations and
disclaimers as extended by Freightliner to Purahagtb respect to the sale of such part to Puraha@sgy warranty extended by Purchaser to
customers in terms, limitations and disclaimer&pthan those of the express written warranty &lred to Purchaser by Freightliner shall be
the sole responsibility of Purchaser, and Purchsisalt defend, indemnify and save Freightliner Hass from any suit, claim, demand,
damage, liability, cost or expense, including readde attorneys' fees and expenses, final judgnartsettiements, arising out of or resul
from the extension by Purchaser of any materiaffgient warranty than the warranty extended byidgh#tiner to Purchaser or from the
failure of Purchaser to include in Purchaser'segent with its customers limitations and disclaisgubstantially similar to the limitations
and disclaimers set forth in the Freightliner WatyaPolicies.

2.9 LIMITATIONS RELATING TO FREIGHTLINERSOURCED PARTS; FREIGHTLINER WARRANTIES. FE Locat®shall encourag
and attempt to increase the sale of Freightlinaer&sd Parts but, without the prior approval of §n¢iiner, shall not establish satellite parts
stores or engage in the active wholesaling of Rtéiger-Sourced Parts (including bulk sales, actliseounting, parts deliveries to fleets,
telemarketing and sales for resale). Any part bgldn FE Location in connection with the provisarServices to a Freightliner Vehicle
where such part is not provided under a Freightiredicle warranty will be covered by Freightlimestandard warranty on parts only if such
part is a Freightliner-Sourced Part, as documeintednanner



acceptable to Freightliner on or in connection wfith invoice supplied to the customer by the FEdtion. The invoice supplied to a custor
by an FE Location in connection with parts sald§indicate in writing in a conspicuous manner thay parts not indicated to be covered by
Freightliner's standard parts warranty insteaccavered by TA Operations' warranties to ensurettitustomer is advised that any parts
are not Freightliner-Sourced Parts are not includexhy warranties furnished by Freightliner. Pagked by an FE Location in performing
warranty services on Freightliner Vehicles in ademice with Freightliner Warranty Policies will bavered by the vehicle warranty for the
balance of the vehicle warranty period provided theh parts are Freightliner-Approved Parts.

2.10 TAXES. Freightliner's prices do not includddeal excise tax and do not include other exceslessuse or similar tax or any other tax
applicable to the sale, delivery or use of FreigbttSourced Parts. Purchases of Freightliner-SouRarts by FE Locations are presumed to
be for the purposes of resale. FE Locations shaikfore furnish to Freightliner such certificateother evidence that may be required by
Freightliner to establish or maintain the exemptiésuch purchase from state or local sales otax@s or any such similar taxes. If any FE
Location purchases any Freightliner-Sourced Pattuses or employs such Freightliner-Sourced Patnmranner that requires the payment of
sales, use or similar taxes with respect to suchgpats use, FE Location shall pay any such take=ctly to the appropriate governmental
authorities or, if any such taxes are paid by Friiiger in its sole discretion, reimburse Freighgli therefor, and shall defend, indemnify and
save harmless Freightliner from and against suakstand all claims, demands, liability, cost orenge, including reasonable attorneys' fees
and expenses, final judgments and settlementsrestbect thereto.

2.11 PROMOTIONAL ACTIVITIES. FE Locations shall usastomer service promotional literature suppligd-teightliner to TA

Operations and approved by TA Operations (any suaferial to be supplied by Freightliner on the saws-sharing basis as similar material
is provided to Freightliner's dealers) to adveréind promote the sale and use of Freightliner-SmLRarts for the servicing of Freightliner
Vehicles and similar vehicles manufactured by otttenpanies. FE Locations shall participate in lpgagional and national FE Location
advertising and promotional programs approved leyghtliner and TA Operations. FE Locations shatl engage in service or other
promotions relating to Freightliner Products withthe advance approval of Freightliner and TA Opens.

2.12 TRAINING. Freightliner shall at its expensekaavailable to TA Operations parts, service actrelogy training programs offered by
Freightliner to its dealers that are consistenhlie FE Service Menu and, in connection with sudyrams, make basic program materials
available without charge on the same basis as littigigr generally makes the same or substantidipiical materials available to its dealers
or their personnel without charge. In additionuelstraining programs as TA Operations may sepgrdéelop and provide at its expense
for the FE Locations, Freightliner and TA Operationay jointly develop customized training progrdorshe FE Locations on such cost-
sharing basis between Freightliner and TA Operatamis agreed upon by Freightliner and TA Openati®ersonnel of the FE Locations
shall, at FE Location expense for food, lodgingy# and program



materials, participate in the various parts, sengnd technology training programs made availabtbé FE Locations.

2.13 PRODUCT MODIFICATION. FE Locations shall nobdify or alter any Freightliner Product unless tekevant FE Location either
obtains Freightliner's prior written approval othumodification or alteration or notifies the custr in writing, prior to or at the time of such
modification or alteration, that it is being madiheut Freightliner's approval and will not be coee by any warranty of Freightliner. In no
event shall any FE Location remove, alter or modify equipment or accessories required on any Ifitiigr Vehicle by law or regulation.

For purposes of this Section, the terms "modifyd &adter" and "modification" and "alteration" shallean any departures from manufacturer
specifications and shall not mean repairs or repients in accordance with manufacturer specifinati@ach FE Location shall defend,
indemnify and save Freightliner harmless from auy; slaim, demand, damage, liability, cost or exg including reasonable attorneys' fees
and expenses, final judgments and settlementim@uasit of or resulting from such modification dteaation of a Freightliner Product by such
FE Location without Freightliner's prior written@pval.

2.14 CUSTOMER COMPLAINTS. Customer complaints ataines with respect to warranty Services shall bedhed in accordance with the
applicable procedures under the Freightliner WayrBolicies. Each FE Location shall receive, iniggde and attempt to remedy customer
complaints and claims with respect to non-warr&dyices by owners or users of Freightliner Praglirc manner intended to secure and
maintain the goodwill of the customer and the putdiward Freightliner, the FE Locations and Frdight Products. An FE Location shall be
free to resolve any such complaints or claims mredithat it absorbs all associated cost or expémsey such case, Freightliner shall have
no obligation to reimburse the FE Location or ts@b any such expense unless otherwise agreeceighEiner in writing. All complaints
and claims received by an FE Location that canaothdily remedied by the FE Location shall be gptyrreported in detail to Freightliner,
together with the name and address of the ownas@rand the serial number or other identificatibthe Freightliner Product involved.

2.15 LICENSES. FE Locations shall obtain any li@ngequired for the conduct of the business contegbby this Agreement.

2.16 CONDITION OF INDIVIDUAL FE LOCATIONS; INSPECTN BY FREIGHTLINER. The premises of each FE Locatshall be
maintained in a manner that meets TA Operatiotstiial quality requirements as in effect from titn¢ime (including those reflected in its
Quality Service checklist) and the general critésiaFE Locations mutually agreed upon by Freigigttiand TA Operations from time to tin
Freightliner may conduct such review and inspectibRE Locations as it determines to be necessatigsirable from time to time. TA
Operations will respond promptly to any and alls@@able concerns of Freightliner with respect &odperations of any FE Location.

2.17 TERMINATION OF INDIVIDUAL FE LOCATIONS. In theevent that an FE Location fails to conform inraliterial respects with the
criteria for designation as an FE Location (ottentany such criteria expressly waived by agreewiefteightliner and TA Operations in
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connection with its designation as an FE Locatmm@ngages in a pattern of conduct that is frauduwethat in the reasonable judgment of
Freightliner is otherwise materially and substdhtimjurious to the goodwill of Freightliner, Frghtliner may, after consultation with TA
Operations, agreement by Freightliner and TA Ojpanaton a mutually acceptable cure and reasonaipéeperiod, and failure by the FE
Location to achieve the agreed-upon cure withirhqeriod, terminate the status of such TravelCeritecation as an FE Location by notice
to TA Operations and the FE Location. Upon any geamination, the FE Location will promptly take sieps necessary to cease operati
an FE Location.

2.18 EFFECT OF TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT. Upon amymination of this Agreement and resulting ternmorabf each FE

Location, all outstanding indebtedness or othenpayt obligations under this Agreement or any relaigreement of any FE Location to
Freightliner, including payments for Freightlineot8ced Parts, or of Freightliner to or in respdamy FE Location, including any warranty
receivables, shall become immediately due and payeithout regard to any contrary term of any simtebtedness or other payment
obligation. In addition, Freightliner will at thegquest of an FE Location repurchase from the FElime any new and unused Freightliner-
Sourced Parts that are then in inventory and irottggnal, undamaged packages, are then listeddiarin the Freightliner Parts Price Lists, as
then current (except discontinued or replaced artsaccessories) and are not within the FreightiBourced Parts that have been purchasec
by or on behalf of any FE Location in replenishmefiEreightliner-Approved Parts used in warrantyvgs. The purchase price for each
such part shall be the price at which the FE Locatiwould be permitted to buy such part from Alliapursuant to Section 2.8, as shown in
the then-current and applicable Freightliner PRrise List, less handling charges equal to the lvagpdharges for annual parts return as then
in effect and published in the Alliance Policieslafrocedures, except that handling changes shiadippdy in the case of any purchases
pursuant to this Section 2.18 following a termioatof this Agreement by reason of a breach by Rthiger. Within 30 days following the
effective date of a termination of this Agreeme@ch FE Location that wishes to have Freightlinecipase any eligible Freightliner-Sourced
Parts shall supply Freightliner with a list of gmper identification of all such parts and sudieotinformation as Freightliner may
reasonably require. Within 30 days from the receffguch list and information, Freightliner willriush the FE Location with written notice

of all such listed parts as Freightliner has deteeahit is required to purchase together with theepto be paid therefor and transfer
instructions. Within 30 days after receipt of suw$tructions, each FE Location shall ship suchspastspecified in such instructions. Until
shipment, each FE Location shall retain possessfisnch parts at its risk and provide Freightliméth an opportunity to inspect. The FE
Location shall take such action and shall execatedeliver such instruments as may be reasonalolyssary to convey to Freightliner good
marketable title to all parts purchased by Freight| to comply with the requirements of any apgdile state law relating to bulk sales or
transfers and to satisfy and discharge any lienoumbrances on such parts prior to delivery tifeoeFreightliner.
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3. DESIGNATION AND DEVELOPMENT OF FE LOCATIONS, ET.C

3.1 DESIGNATION. Freightliner and TA Operations Mdintly designate specific TravelCenters Locati@s FE Locations pursuant to
criteria mutually agreed upon by Freightliner amd @perations from time to time. These criteria wikklude city and highway location, sta

of ongoing construction projects and facility catesations. Any TravelCenters Location that doeshaote service facilities or is barred under
applicable law from operating as an FE Location mot be designated or operated as an FE Location.

3.2 TRAVELCENTERS LOCATIONS NOT DESIGNATED AS FE ICATIONS. Any TravelCenters Location that is nothijiy designated
as an FE Location by Freightliner and TA Operatiaiisnot be permitted to perform warranty serviéesFreightliner Vehicles or to
purchase proprietary Freightliner-Sourced PartSravelCenters Location that does not satisfy tliteréa for designation as an FE Location
or that for any other reason agreed upon by Frigngintand TA Operations is not designated as ahétation by Freightliner and TA
Operations may nevertheless be permitted to puechas-proprietary Freightliner-Sourced Parts wlith approval of Freightliner.

3.3 ROLL-OUT SCHEDULE. Freightliner and TA Operattintend that eventually most, if not all, Travef@ers Locations that meet the
criteria for designation as FE Locations agreedhuppFreightliner and TA Operations under

Section 3.1 (including any such new locations aeglior developed after the date of this Agreemedtamy Franchise Locations) will oper
as FE Locations. Freightliner and TA Operations joihtly agree upon a roll-out schedule basedrendesignation criteria. Freightliner and
TA Operations will use reasonable efforts to caatdeast one-third of the COCOs with service ftiesi to be operating as FE Locations
within six months after the date of this Agreemamd to cause all COCOs with service facilitiesémbperating as FE Locations within 18
months after the date of this Agreement, subjestth modifications to such projected schedul®iasly may be agreed upon by Freightlii
and TA Operations from time to time or be dictabgccircumstances beyond the control of Freightlened TA Operations.

3.4 TEST LOCATIONS. To test and develop a methogplimr converting TravelCenters Locations into Facations, Freightliner and TA
Operations will as promptly as possible in accooganith the projected schedule attached as EXHB4#Testablish and roll-out the test
locations listed on EXHIBIT 3.4.

3.5 SITING OF FUTURE TRAVELCENTERS LOCATIONS; OTHERFORMATION. TA Operations shall confer with Fréigjner
concerning the service needs of Freightliner'sacusts and Freightliner's capacity objectives aedéfated capacity considerations with
respect to the siting of new TravelCenters Locatiprior to making any final determination on thingj of any TravelCenters Locations
proposed to be developed by or on behalf of TA @tiens or commitment to the acquisition of any krstops or similar businesses propo
to be acquired by or on behalf of TA Operationsvated that, in the case of any such acquisitibe foregoing requirement shall apply only
during the period Freightliner is a shareholdethij Parent Corporation or any successor theret@amdightliner nominee is serving on the
Board of Directors of the Parent Corporation. Dgramy period Freightliner no longer has a nominee

10



serving on the Board of Directors of the Parentp@aation, TA Operations shall be obligated to comfih Freightliner in advance of any
such determination with respect to a proposed attgpni only if and to the extent agreed by the oferty or parties to the acquisition. TA
Operations shall use reasonable efforts to obtaragreement of such other party or parties. Sutgegiving Freightliner the opportunity in
accordance with the foregoing to provide its injpain time to time as to siting, TA Operations shwilfree to locate at whatever sites it may
choose and make whatever acquisitions it may chéosaldition, during the term of this Agreement Dferations shall use reasonable
efforts to provide advance notice (given in a tiymalanner under the applicable circumstances) tgRiler of any proposed permanent
closure or disposition of any FE Location or anyestfact, circumstance or development that senamagement of TA Operations anticipates
could reasonably be expected to have a significapact on a substantial number of FE Locations wapect to the FE Location program
contemplated by this Agreement.

3.6 TECHNOLOGY. Freightliner and TA Operations wilutually agree on the scope of all technology stwents necessary to cause TA
Operations' information systems to be integratedl ali applicable Freightliner systems (includirayts, service and warranty systems) to
enable TA Operations and FE Locations to utilizéhes directly at each FE Location or indirectlyaghgh TA Operations, the programs and
information of Freightliner necessary or desirabléhe operation of FE Locations. TA Operationdidhear the expense of all necessary
investment in software, hardware and other inforomagystems and equipment agreed upon by Freightiind TA Operations from time to
time and of all related fees and expenses for dbnguinstallation, operation and maintenance. ital agreed-upon technology
requirements are listed on EXHIBIT 3.6. Freighttiméll consult with TA Operations concerning altatives and cost-saving strategies,
including centralizing ordering and other functioRseightliner will provide TA Operations and thE Eocations with access to the
technology, training and operating information masaeilable to Freightliner's dealer network (iieternet and extranet) to the extent
consistent with the scope of Services to be pralldethe FE Locations.

3.7 SERVICE CRITERIA; TRAINING PROGRAMS. Freightinand TA Operations will jointly develop serviagéteria intended to provide
enhanced service for Freightliner customers at &€ations. TA Operations will use reasonable efftortsause FE Locations to achieve the
goal of an average, during core business hoursaofi & 7 pm at each location, of a pre-service tirag for Freightliner customers of 45
minutes or less. Freightliner will make availabgeopriate training programs to personnel of TA @fiag and FE Locations and work with
TA Operations on the development of joint trainprggrams for FE Location personnel.

3.8 PROMOTIONAL ACTIVITIES. Freightliner shall prade marketing programs and assistance promotin§Ehkeocations to aid the retail
parts and service sales effort by Freightliner 8AdOperations through the FE Locations and thegaioynote the sale of Freightliner
Products. Freightliner and TA Operations will degejoint advertising programs (any such advertismbe in accordance with Freightliner's
and TA Operations' respective advertising policas] joint marketing programs agreed upon by Fikigdt and TA Operations from time to
time, including such joint advertising or marketimgpgrams to support the TravelCenters networkreigRtliner and TA Operations may
determine to be mutually
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beneficial and agree upon from time to time. Anpj@dvertising or marketing programs shall be fohéh the manner agreed upon by the
participants with respect to such specific progréita Operations will require participation in joiatlvertising or marketing programs by the
relevant FE Locations and Freightliner will activeincourage its dealers to promote the FE Locatlmosigh service referrals and
promotional and informational displays and actéstat dealer locations. TA Operations shall congitlt Freightliner and obtain
Freightliner's advance approval with respect to sgryice or other promotions relating to FreightiProducts that TA Operations propose
undertake and shall cause each FE Location toaleame with respect to any such promotion thaFEh&ocation proposes to undertake.
Freightliner shall consult with TA Operations artgtain TA Operations' advance approval with respeetny service or other promotions
specifically relating to FE Locations.

3.9 REFERRALS. FE Locations will be the secondnraeleafter Freightliner dealerships under the mefigoolicies and lists of the CAC to the
extent consistent in any case with the needs ddpleeific customer. Freightliner and TA Operatiwarnls develop processes for referrals by FE
Locations to nearby Freightliner dealerships and&eucks locations both for service and for pusgsaof Freightliner Products.

3.10 ACCOUNTING RECORDS AND REPORTS; BENCHMARKS. Tperations shall maintain accounting and othesndscthat at all
times accurately reflect the operations of the BEdtions to enable TA Operations to prepare thertgephat are required by this Agreement
or are reasonably requested hereunder by Freighftiom time to time. TA Operations shall permiagxnation of its accounts and records
relating to the FE Locations, including warrantylisiand other review, to be made by Freightlirteargy reasonable time upon at least five
days' prior notice. Freightliner will, to the extgmactical and not inconsistent with Freightlisesafeguarding of Freightliner's own proprie
information, use reasonable efforts to provide AoQperations such information from Freightlineystems and programs as may be relevant
to evaluating the performance of the FE Locatiom$eu this Agreement and the establishment of beadksrfor mutually agreed-upon goals.
Freightliner and TA Operations will jointly developutually agreed-upon methodologies for trackingleating and recording the
performance of the FE Locations.

3.11 LIMITED LICENSE TO FREIGHTLINER TRADEMARKS. Rightliner hereby grants TA Operations and eacl.é&ation the non-
exclusive right to use Freightliner's trademarks s@rvice marks in connection with all FE Locataperations. Any such use shall be in
accordance with this Agreement and such other nedide requirements as Freightliner may from timérte in writing expressly impose on
the use of the trademarks. TA Operations and ekchd€ation shall not use Freightliner's trademarkservice marks in a manner that could
jeopardize Freightliner's ownership or use therésfOperations and each FE Location shall discamtithe use of any such mark or
manner in which used if and when requested to duydereightliner. Upon any termination of this Agneent, TA Operations and each FE
Location shall immediately discontinue all use ofifhtliner's trademarks and service marks not jigxchby law or under any separate
arrangements with Freightliner and, except to #ierd permitted by law or under any such sepanatagement with Freightliner, shall not
thereafter use any similar mark. All actions neags$o discontinue such use shall be at the expein& Operations, except in the case of
any termination of this Agreement caused by Frdigirts
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breach of this Agreement, in which case all realstenaut-of-pocket expense incurred in connectiotnwuch discontinuation shall be borne
by Freightliner.

3.12 SIGNAGE. FE Locations shall be identifiabldhe public by signage of one or more sizes andsyputually acceptable to Freightliner
and TA Operations. Freightliner and TA Operationl$ mutually agree upon the selection and placenoéisignage, both exterior and inter
with appropriate prominence and customer visibilita manner consistent with Freightliner signagelglines and all applicable local
ordinances. TA Operations will make all arrangeradot permitting and installation of jointly agreagon signage and will be responsible
signage maintenance and related expense. Theafqaischase and installation of jointly agreed-ug@mnage at the FE Locations shall be
borne as provided on EXHIBIT 3.12. In the eventhaf termination of any TravelCenters Location agB&r_ocation, TA Operations will
cause the prompt removal of all signage identifytinglocation as an FE Location. The costs of aimp semoval shall be borne in the man
contemplated by Section 3.11.

3.13 SIMILAR PROGRAMS WITH OTHERS. During the tewhthis Agreement,

(a) TA Operations will not participate in a simikgrvice or warranty program with any Freightli@@ampetitor (as defined in the
Stockholders' Agreement) and (b) Freightliner walt (i) participate in a similar service or warnaptogram with any TA Truck-Stop
Competitor (as hereinafter defined) or (ii) peramty distributor of products of Freightliner or Fglefliner's subsidiaries to operate any sate
location at any truck stop location under the n@meames chosen for the FE Locations pursuantdtdde2.1. For purposes of this Section
3.13, the term "TA Truck-Stop Competitor" shall md2etro, Flying J, AMBEST, PTP, Sapp Bros., GiaditAmerican, Rip Griffin (who is
also a Freightliner dealer), Bosselman's, Dixieckaeu's Home, Texaco/Equilon, Pilot, Love's, Spead(#anro), Little America, Total,
Mapco, Coastal, Fuel Mart and any other chain owakk of national or regional "truck stops" as stieim is generally understood in the
trucking industry, including any affiliates or sessors to any of the foregoing. However, duringténm of this Agreement, Freightliner
intends to continue to pursue and develop sendpadity alternatives and solutions, and TA Openatiacknowledges that, except as
otherwise provided in this Section 3.13, Freiglettimay engage in service or warranty programs @ttiers, including distributors of produ
of Freightliner and its subsidiaries, affiliatesfagightliner and unrelated third parties. In aiddit during the term of this Agreement
Freightliner may pursue a separate strategy wihaet to its Sterling trucks or any other sepgpateuct line (except that the name restric
set forth in Section 3.13(b)(ii) shall neverthelagply). In the case of Sterling or any separatelyet line of Class 8 vehicles, Freightliner»
first consult with TA Operations in good faith caenging the possible expansion of the service anid parangements under this Agreemel
include Sterling or such separate product linelag€8 vehicles. In connection with such consultatFreightliner will explore with TA
Operations all applicable factors and consideratiorcluding capacity and expansion possibilitied eonstraints, marketing strategy and
separate branding, and will endeavor to develop WA Operations a mutually agreeable proposal éstigipation by TA Operations. Any
such expansion with TA Operations will be subjectutual agreement by Freightliner and TA Operation all relevant terms and
conditions.
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4. INDEMNIFICATION.

4.1 INDEMNIFICATION BY TA OPERATIONS. Upon the wtin request of Freightliner, TA Operations shafedd, indemnify and hold
Freightliner harmless from and against any Lossasrhay be asserted, commenced or arise by redsomot of any actual or alleged
negligence, error, omission or act of TA Operatifinsluding through any COCO), including (a) anylgent or improper, or alleged
negligent or improper, repair or servicing of amgightliner Product, including any servicing nodentaken in accordance with the
Freightliner Service Manual, but excluding any attr alleged negligence, error, omission or adiAfOperations to the extent it arises out
of erroneous instructions or procedures specifiettié Freightliner Service Manual, (b) any modifica or alteration (as defined in Section
2.13) of any Freightliner Product unless TA Openadi has obtained Freightliner's prior written appt@f such modification or alteration, (c)
any breach or alleged breach of any agreement batiiA Operations and any other party, including aayranty, express or implied,
extended to customers by TA Operations on termardttan those published by Freightliner as Freigéitls express warranty, and (d) any
misleading statement or representation, whethadimrtising (other than advertising in accordanith materials furnished by Freightliner)
otherwise. If TA Operations fails in any such casendertake the defense against any such Losssghtiner may conduct, but shall not be
required to conduct, such defense, and TA Opermsball be liable to Freightliner for any and adislses incurred in connection with such
defense, together with any and all Losses arisingbthe related claim or claims.

4.2 INDEMNIFICATION BY FREIGHTLINER. Upon the wriein request of TA Operations, Freightliner shalkedef, indemnify and hold T
Operations harmless from and against any Losséstdnabe asserted, commenced or arise by reasmmooit of any actual or alleged
negligence, error, omission or act of Freightlinecjuding (a) any actual or alleged defects inerat, design, assembly or manufacture of
any Freightliner-Sourced Part sold to TA Operationany FE Location by Freightliner but only if §ich defects existed at the time of
manufacture or sale of such Freightliner-Sourceatl IRaFreightliner and (ii) TA Operations or thdeneant FE Location included in the
contract of sale with the user or customer of tredhtliner-Sourced Part the then-applicable Friiggr warranty without any modification
of such warranty as it is published by Freightlji(e) any breach or alleged breach of any agreebetateen Freightliner and any other party,
including any warranty, express or implied, extehttecustomers by Freightliner, (c) any misleaditement or representation, whether in
advertising (other than advertising in accordanith materials furnished by TA Operations) or othiseyand (d) any erroneous instructions
or procedures specified in the Freightliner Serditanual. If Freightliner fails in any such caseutalertake the defense against any such
Losses, TA Operations may conduct, but shall noeheired to conduct, such defense, and Freightiihell be liable to TA Operations for
any and all Losses incurred in connection with sletense, together with any and all Losses arigutgf the related claim or claims.

4.3 CLAIMS AGAINST MULTIPLE PARTIES. Whenever a cqiaint or suit alleges liability on the part of hofA Operations and
Freightliner on the bases set forth in Sectionsa#hd 4.2, respectively, each shall be responsiblgs own defense, including costs and
attorneys' fees, unless one party offers to unkletttse total defense and the other party agreestthimm writing. Any such responsibility on
the part of a party for its own defense pursuaihi®
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Section, or pursuant to any other circumstancesvitbin the scope of this Section, shall in no vedfiect any legal rights which either party
may have against the other to indemnification artigbution.

4.4 PROCEDURE FOR THIRD PARTY CLAIMS. In order famparty (the "Indemnified Party") to be entitledatoy indemnification

provided for under this Agreement in respect dakiag out of or involving a Claim made by any pergother than either party or their
respective affiliates) against the Indemnified Yé&at"Third Party Claim"), such Indemnified Partyst notify the indemnifying party in
writing of the Third Party Claim within a reasonaliime after receipt by such Indemnified Party otten notice of the Third Party Claim;
provided, however, that failure to give such nottfion shall not affect the indemnification prouddeereunder except to the extent that the
indemnifying party shall have been actually prejedi as a result of such failure (except that tdenmifying party shall not be liable for any
expenses incurred during the period in which tldemnified Party failed to give such notice). Théterathe Indemnified Party shall deliver
to the indemnifying party, within a reasonable tiafer the Indemnified Party's receipt thereof,iespf all notices and documents (including
court papers) received by the Indemnified Partgtied) to the Third Party Claim. If a Third Partya@h is made against an Indemnified Party,
the indemnifying party shall be entitled to pagpite in the defense thereof and, if it so chodsesssume the defense thereof with counsel
selected by the indemnifying party; provided suchrsel is not reasonably objected to by the Ind&ethParty. Should the indemnifying
party so elect to assume the defense of a Thiny Raim, the indemnifying party shall not be liatib the Indemnified Party for any legal
expenses subsequently incurred by the Indemnifiéetyh connection with the defense thereof. Ifithdemnifying party elects to assume the
defense of a Third Party Claim, the IndemnifiedtyPahall (a) cooperate in all reasonable respeittstive indemnifying party in connection
with such defense, (b) not admit any liability witspect to, or settle, compromise or discharge,Téuird Party Claim without the
indemnifying party's prior written consent and égyee to any settlement, compromise or dischargeltiird Party Claim which the
indemnifying party may recommend and which byeétsrts obligates the indemnifying party to pay tHedmount of the liability in

connection with such Third Party Claim, which relesithe Indemnified Party completely in connectigth such Third Party Claim. If the
indemnifying party assumes the defense of any TiRady Claim, the Indemnified Party shall be eetitto participate in (but not control) s
defense with its own counsel at its own expenstefindemnifying party does not assume the defehaay such Third Party Claim, the
Indemnified Party may defend the same in such nraesé& may deem appropriate, including settlinghsclaim or litigation and the
indemnifying party shall promptly reimburse the énchified Party for all Losses imposed thereon aso@ably incurred thereby in
connection with such Third Party Claim upon request

15



5. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY AND REMEDY.

FREIGHTLINER MAKES NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIE WITH RESPECT TO ANY PARTS, EXCEPT SUCH WRITTEN
WARRANTY OR WARRANTIES AS MAY BE SET FORTH IN THEREIGHTLINER WARRANTY POLICIES IN EFFECT AT THE
TIME FREIGHTLINER ACCEPTS A PURCHASE ORDER HEREUNBESUCH WRITTEN WARRANTY IS EXCLUSIVE AND IS IN
LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, INCLUDING ANY WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A
PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE EXPRESSLY PROVIDED IN THIS AGRFENT, NO CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, PUNITIVE OR
EXEMPLARY DAMAGES, INCIDENTAL DAMAGES OR OTHER INDRECT OR SPECIAL DAMAGE OR LOSS, INCLUDING LOSS
OF PROFITS, LOSS OF GOODWILL, LOSS OF BUSINESS ORFONITY, LOSS OF USE OF PLANT OR EQUIPMENT OR LOS%
EXECUTIVE AND EMPLOYEE TIME, WILL BE RECOVERABLE BYFREIGHTLINER, TA OPERATIONS OR ANY FE LOCATION
FOR BREACH OF THIS AGREEMENT OR ANY PART OF THIS REEMENT OR FOR ANY CLAIM RELATED TO
FREIGHTLINER-SOURCED PARTS OR OTHER FREIGHTLINER @RUCTS OR THIS AGREEMENT, WHETHER SUCH DUTY OR
OBLIGATION BE CONTRACTUAL IN NATURE, STATUTORY OR OHERWISE.

Except insofar as such liabilities and remediesacduded or limited or modified in this Sectionedsewhere in this Agreement, TA
Operations and all FE Locations and Freightlinalidimve the remedies available to them with resfethe sale and purchase of any
Freightliner-Sourced Part and shall undertakeittslities and duties provided in the Uniform Conmaial Code as enacted into law and as
validly in force in the State of Oregon on the daftsuch sale and purchase.

6. TERM OF AGREEMENT.

6.1 TERM. This Agreement shall have an initial terffive years and thereafter shall be terminalplerusix months' advance notice given by
either party to the other. This Agreement shal &ls terminable by either party in accordance Biiation 6.2 or by Freightliner in
accordance with Section

8.4(c). Except as otherwise provided in Sectiono8.3ection 8.4(c), any notice of termination maygiven no earlier than the date six
months prior to the expiration date of the initedm and the effective date of termination shalth®edate six months' after the date of the
giving of such notice. Until an effective noticetefmination is given by either party and the difecdate of termination is reached, this
Agreement shall continue in full force and effect.

6.2 TERMINATION UPON MATERIAL UNCURED BREACH. Notwhstanding any provision of Section 6.1 apparetatiihe contrary,
either party may terminate this Agreement upon geria uncured breach of this Agreement by the rltlyewritten notice of termination
delivered by the nonbreaching party to the brearparty not less than 90 days prior to the effectiate of termination specified in such
notice. Except as hereinafter provided, any sutit@of termination shall be effective only if, tader than the giving of such notice of
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termination, the nonbreaching party shall also tgiven the breaching party notice of the breachamdpportunity to cure within a
reasonable cure period of not less than 90 daywvitthstanding the foregoing, however, this Agreetrsfrall instead be terminable upon 10
days' advance notice given by the nonbreaching ffatte breaching party defaults in payment (iniethcase the 10-day period shall serve as
the cure period) or becomes subject to insolveremgivership or bankruptcy proceedings or makessaignment for the benefit of creditors.

6.3 RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS UPON TERMINATION. Termation of this Agreement shall not operate as a&ation of any
indebtedness or other payment obligation betweeigFtliner, on the one hand, and TA OperationshgrRE Location, on the other, but shall
cause an acceleration of the payment obligatiorexidwy each to the other under this Agreement. ¢h sivent, each party may treat all
amounts then or thereafter owing to it by the offaaty or parties hereto to be immediately due@mghble (subject only to credits required
by law) and may exercise such lawful rights andedies as it may have against the other party diegaiWithin 15 days after the effective
date of the termination of this Agreement, eaclypstnall return to the other party (or, in the cab&A Operations, shall cause each FE
Location to return to Freightliner), all materialgpplied to the returning party by the other partgluding all manuals, microfiche, price lists,
training programs, customer lists and unused fdotier than any tools purchased from Freightlindfreightliner-Sourced Parts that have
been purchased and are in inventory).

7. ARBITRATION.

7.1 HANDLING AND FILING OF CLAIMS; TIME LIMITS. Any claim, controversy, protest or dispute (whetherd@mages, stay of action
or otherwise) relating to or arising from this Agneent or the relationship of TA Operations anddhtiner, including any claim based on
any local, state or federal statute, any claimrefibh of this Agreement or any claim related totémmination of the Agreement, shall be
settled by arbitration, subject to the procedustdath in this Section. To initiate a claim TA @mtions or Freightliner must file a written
request for arbitration no later than 90 days feitm any notice of termination of this Agreementhié claim relates to or arises out of the
termination of the Agreement or, in the case of aier claim, within 180 days after the date theypanaking the claim first becomes aware
of the claim. A written request to arbitrate, tdggtwith the appropriate filing fee, shall be fileith the office of the American Arbitration
Association in Chicago, lllinois (the "FACILITATOR"which shall then become the site of the arbaraproceedings, unless otherwise
agreed between the parties. Any arbitration recstest state clearly and completely the naturdefdlaim and its basis, the amount involved,
if any, and the remedies sought.

7.2 EXCLUSIVE REMEDY. Arbitration shall be the saled exclusive remedy under this Agreement, andi¢eesion and award of the
arbitrator shall be final and binding on both pesti

7.3 PROCEDURES. The arbitration will be conducteddécordance with the rules and the procedurdsedFacilitator then in effect, except
as modified by mutual agreement of the parties,iambmpliance with the United States ArbitrationtA9 U.S.C. Section 1, et seq.).
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7.4 CHOICE OF ARBITRATOR. The arbitration shall bbeard by a single arbitrator mutually agreeablihéoparties selected from a pane
arbitrators. If the parties fail to reach agreemwitiiin 15 days of any request to arbitrate, anteator having appropriate qualifications in the
judgment of the Facilitator shall be named by theilkator from such panel in accordance with ibsmal procedure

7.5 ARBITRATOR'S AWARD. In no event may punitiverdages be awarded in any arbitration conducted puatgo this Agreement. The
decision and award of the arbitrator shall be aagigk as to all matters covered thereby in all ofineceedings between the parties, their
successors or assigns, and judgment upon the amayrdbe entered in any court of competent jurisalicti

7.6 PAYMENT OF FEES. The parties agree to compertbet arbitrator commensurate with the professistaalding of the arbitrator and in
accordance with the procedures of the Facilitdthe compensation of the arbitrator, the administediees and charges of the Facilitator and
the other expenses of the arbitration shall bedenqually by the parties, provided that in all sasach party shall pay the fees and
disbursements of its own legal counsel.

7.7 TIME PERIOD. Unless the parties specificallyesgto the contrary, the arbitration hearing shaltoncluded not more than 180 days
the date of a written request to arbitrate.

8. GENERAL PROVISIONS.

8.1 PARTIES NOT AGENTS OF EACH OTHER. Each partpisindependent contractor and the conduct ofuisiness is within its
discretion subject to performance of its obligasiemder this Agreement. This Agreement does netteran agency relationship between any
of the parties hereto or on the part of any FE tionaand nothing herein contained shall be coestror interpreted to grant any authority to
any party or any FE Location to commit or bind dwotparty hereto in any manner to any other person.

8.2 RIGHT OF SET-OFF. Subject to Section 2.4 withpect to warranty claims and such specific terhssile as may be agreed upon
between the parties, each party shall have the tagbffset against any amounts then owed by ieuriis Agreement such amounts, if any
are then owed to it under this Agreement by anqthety to this Agreement. Each party to any sudébedfshall maintain records sufficient to
establish the amount and timing of any such offset.
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8.3 NOTICES. Any notice given by TA Operations teightliner or by Freightliner to TA Operations @ndhis Agreement shall be in writi
and be directed to the recipient party at the Wil address or to such other person or addreas afficer of the recipient party may have
specified by notice given in accordance with thest®n:

If to Freightliner, to: Freightliner Corporati on
4747 North Channel Ave nue
Portland, OR 97217
PO Box 3849
Portland, OR 97208-38 49
Telecopy No.: (503) 7 35-5999
Attention: James T. H ubler

with a copy to:  Stoel Rives LLP

900 SW Fifth Avenue, S uite 2600

Portland, OR 97204-126 8

Telecopy No.: (503) 22 0-2480

Attention: Margaret B. Kushner

If to TA Operations, to:  TA Operating Corporati on

TA Franchise Systems, Inc.

c/o TravelCenters of A merica, Inc.

24601 Center Ridge Roa d, Suite 200

Westlake, Ohio 44145- 5634

Telecopy No.: (440) 8 08-3301

Attention: Edwin P. K uhn, President and
C.E.O.
Michael Hi nderliter, Senior
Vice Pres ident
Steven Lee , Vice President and
General C ounsel

Couriered notices shall be deemed delivered whiwveded as addressed. Telecommunicated noticektshdieemed delivered when receipt
is either confirmed by confirming transmission gument or acknowledged by the addressee or itseofflersonal delivery shall be effective
when accomplished. Mailed notice shall be deemédaited 5 days after being deposited in the Un@éates Mail as certified or registered
mail, postage prepaid, in an envelope properly eslird to the person to whom notice is require@ tifected in accordance with this
Agreement.

8.4 ASSIGNMENT. This Agreement and the rights abligations hereunder may not be assigned, delegsdédi transferred or encumbered
in whole or in part by Freightliner or TA Operat®owithout the prior written approval of the otharty. The foregoing prohibition on
assignment without prior written approval shall apply, however, to any direct or indirect assigntred this Agreement (including by
merger) by TA Operations in connection with a CrenfiControl (as defined in the Stockholders' Agreet); provided that, in the case of
any Change of Control that triggers the right otfrefusal provided for under Section 5 of thec&tmlders' Agreement, (a) Freightliner shall
have first been given the opportunity in accordanitke said Section 5 to exercise its right of firstusal, (b) there shall have been no
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effective exercise by Freightliner of such righfiodt refusal and (c) Freightliner shall not haslected, by notice delivered to TA Operations
prior to the expiration of Freightliner's right firfst refusal under said Section 5, to terminate Agreement (which termination shall be
effective only in the event a Change of Controhs@ction is consummated) effective as of the diatieeoChange of Control.

8.5 ENTIRE AGREEMENT; AMENDMENTS. This Agreementriitutes the entire agreement between the pavttagespect to the
subject matter hereof. The parties anticipate thadr time, the terms and conditions applicablEEd_ocations will evolve and change as
contemplated by this Agreement or as agreed umon fime to time by the parties, and the partie$ fwoim time to time amend this
Agreement accordingly. However, any understandainggndment, modification, alteration or waiver nqiressly set forth or provided for in
this Agreement shall not be valid or binding on piagties with respect to the subject matter of Agseement unless, in each instance, such
understanding, amendment, modification, alteratiowaiver is expressed in a written instrument exed by the duly authorized officers of
Freightliner and TA Operations, such instrumentsjmally refers to this Agreement and such instamnspecifically states an intent to
amend, alter or modify this Agreement. The follogvitocuments and any other material issued by Rigighin substitution for or in additic
to the documents identified below shall be deermdakttincorporated herein except as otherwise eslyrpsovided herein or as otherwise
agreed to in writing by the parties from time tméi and shall be deemed to be amended for purpbsgis dgreement when an amendment
has been duly executed on behalf of Freightlinerfamished to TA Operations in the same mannauired for notices from Freightliner to
TA Operations: (a) Freightliner Parts Price Ligg; Freightliner Warranty Policies; (c) AlliancelRges and Procedures; and (d) Freightliner
Service Manuals.

8.6 EACH PARTY TO BEAR OWN EXPENSES. FreightlinerdaT A Operations will each bear its own expenseimection with the
preparation and negotiation of this Agreement dhdtlaer documents effecting the transactions coplated by this Agreement.

8.7 WAIVER. The failure of either of Freightliner @A Operations to enforce, at any time or for @eyiod of time, any provision of this
Agreement shall not be construed as a waiver di puavision or of the right of Freightliner or TAp@rations thereafter to enforce each and
every such provision.

8.8 GOVERNING LAW. This Agreement has been madanid shall be construed and interpreted accorditigetgsubstantive laws of the
State of Oregon without regard to choice of lavesul

8.9 SEVERABILITY. Any provision of this Agreemerdt in any way contravenes any law of any relejamgdiction shall be deemed not
be a part of this Agreement in such jurisdictiod ahall not, because of such contravention, be dddgmin any way invalidate this
Agreement or any other part thereof.

8.10 COMPLIANCE WITH LOCAL LAW. If the valid law o&ny jurisdiction is applicable to the performant@ny obligation or the
exercise of any right under this Agreement, the
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obligation shall be exercised in accordance withdaw to the extent, and only to the extent, theh law shall make mandatory the
performance of such obligation or the exerciseushsight other than in accordance with the prawisiof this Agreement. All the provisions
of this Agreement shall be construed in light a$ tBection.

8.11 TITLES. Designations and titles of the Articlend Sections contained in this Agreement arednvenience only and in no way control,
alter or modify the meaning of the language used.

8.12 CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION . Each party agredsat (a) all information indicated as confidentinlacommunicated to it by the
other party, including, in the case of communiaaiby TA Operations, by any FE Location (heredi@onfidential Information”), shall be
received in confidence and shall be used and capibdfor purposes of and in accordance with thige®ement and (b) no such Confidential
Information shall be disclosed to any third pargythe recipient or its employees or representativiisout the prior written consent of the
party owning such Confidential Information, EXCERY may be necessary by reason of legal, accountiregulatory requirements beyond
the reasonable control of the recipient. Confiddntiformation shall not include any informatiorsdiosed by one party to the other party
hereunder or developed hereunder that: (a) is @yldivailable at the time of disclosure or develepitn or becomes publicly available after
disclosure or development, through no fault ofrieeiving party; (b) was developed by agents orleyegs of the receiving or non-owning
party independently of, and without knowledge ofaltance on, the disclosed information; (c) isadted by the receiving or non-owning
party outside of the performance of work hereund#érout any violation of the rights of the otherfya or (d) was rightfully in the receiving
or non-owning party's possession prior to the tirhdisclosure, if such Confidential Information wast obtained in confidence. Each party
shall take no less than such precautions as istaiké respect to its own confidential and traderseinformation, whether by instruction,
agreement or otherwise, to ensure the confidetytiafiConfidential Information received from théhet. At a minimum, each party shall take
reasonable steps to advise its affiliates, empoppel representatives of the confidential natutb@Confidential Information and ensure 1
they abide by the restrictions in this Section &hdts use, reproduction and disclosure. The gions of this Section 8.12 shall survive
termination of this Agreement for any reason. Tagips acknowledge that the violation of this Smt8.12 shall cause irreparable injury for
which there will be no adequate remedy at law &adl éach party shall be entitled to preliminary atiter injunctive relief against any such
violation, which injunctive relief shall be in adidin to, and not in lieu of, any other remediesights the party may have at law or in equity.

8.13 INTERPRETATION. All terms defined in the sidguhave the same meanings when used in the Eodalice versa. The words
“including," "includes" and "include" as used harshall be deemed to be followed by the words "autHimitation" or "but not limited to" @
words of similar import. Unless the context othessviequires, (a) any reference to an Article or

Section is a reference to an Article or Sectiothef Agreement, (b) the terms "hereof," "hereimgreto," "hereunder," and "herewith" and
"this Agreement" refer to this Agreement as a wh(ereference to any law or regulation is to that as amended or modified from time to

time or to any corresponding provisions of any secding law or regulation, (d) reference to an
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agreement or instrument is a reference to thaeageat or instrument as originally executed, anchadified, amended, supplemented and
restated from time to time, and to all exhibits /andchedules thereto, and (e) accounting terme tie/meanings given to them by generally
accepted accounting principles.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, FREIGHTLINER AND TA OPERATIONSAVE EXECUTED THIS FREIGHTLINER EXPRESS
OPERATING AGREEMENT EFFECTIVE AS OF THE DAY AND YBHR FIRST ABOVE WRITTEN.

FREIGHTLINER CORPORATION

BY /s/ JAMES L. HEBE

TITLE: PRESI DENT

TA OPERATING CORPORATION,
DBA TRAVELCENTERS OF AMERICA

BY /s/ EDWN P. KUHN

TITLE: PRESI DENT & CH EF EXECUTI VE OFFI CER

TA FRANCHISE SYSTEMS, INC.

BY /s/ EDWN P. KUHN

TITLE: PRESI DENT & CH EF EXECUTI VE OFFI CER
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THIS AGREEMENT FOR LEASE IS
CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY

EXHIBIT 10.2

AGREEMENT FOR LEASE

Agreement for Lease dated as of September 9, H39thé same may be amended, restated, modifiagpplesnented from time to time, this
"AGREEMENT"), among TCA Network Funding, Limited i@ership, a Delaware limited partnership ("OWNERHH TA Operating
Corporation, a Delaware corporation and NationalbAtruckstops, Inc., a Delaware corporation, asiegge

WHEREAS, Owner may from time to time acquire eitfiga fee interest or (ii) a leasehold interestspant to a Ground Lease (hereinafter
defined) in certain Unit Premises (hereinafter medi); and

WHEREAS, on or about the date of this Agreementn@vand Agent (hereinafter defined) propose torénte a Lease (hereinafter define
providing for the lease or sublease by Agent ohdawit Premises and the Unit Improvements and BR&E (each hereinafter defined)
which will be constructed and furnished on eacht BPnémises pursuant to the terms of this Agreensamt;

WHEREAS, Owner desires to appoint Agent to actgenafor Owner in connection with the selectiorOuiner's fee and/or leasehold
interests in Unit Premises from time to time, arnthuwhe construction of Unit Improvements and thetallation of Unit FF&E (hereinafter
defined) thereon, if any, and in connection withnatters related to such construction, and Ageshes to accept such appointment.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual ceasgts herein contained and other valuable congidaradhe receipt and sufficient
of which are hereby acknowledged, Owner and Agenglty agree as follows:

SECTION 1. DEFINITIONS
1.1 DEFINED TERMS. For the purposes of this Agreetr@ach of the following terms shall have the megipecified with respect thereto:
ACCRUED DEFAULT OBLIGATIONS: Defined in subsectidi.2 hereof.

ACQUISITION CERTIFICATE: The written certificationf Agent to be delivered to Owner in connectionhwite request for an Initial
Advance hereunder, which contains the informatioch r@2presentations of Agent as required by Sedtiohthis Agreement, and which is
substantially in the form of Exhibit C hereto.

AFFILIATE: Defined pursuant to subsection 1.2 hér
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AFL UNIT LEASING RECORD: An instrument, substanhain the form of Exhibit B hereto, evidencing theblease of a Unit under the
Lease, which Unit is subject to a Ground Leas@moinstrument evidencing the lease of a Unit utided_ease.

AGENT: Each of TA Operating Corporation and NatioAato/Truckstops, Inc., in its joint and severapacity. Each of TA Operating
Corporation and National Auto/Truckstops, Inc. laeeeinafter sometimes referred to as "Agent" anithgents”. TA Operating Corporation
will act as agent for each Unit Premises descrdoeéxhibit K hereto and National Auto/Truckstopss.Iwill act as agent for each Unit
Premises described on Exhibit L hereto; PROVIDEDWEVER, that TA Operating Corporation and NatioAato/Truckstops, Inc. will be
jointly and severally liable to Owner for any arbabligations of Agent or Agents under this Agresmh

AGREEMENT: This Agreement for Lease, as the samg Ibeeamended, restated, modified or supplemented fime to time.
APPLICABLE USURY LAW: Defined in Section 19 hereof.

ASSIGNEE: Each Person to which any part of Owriet&rest under this Agreement or in any Unit PresjisJnit Improvements, Unit FF&E
or Unit shall at the time have been assigned, ¢immailly or otherwise, by Owner in accordance v@#rction 17 of this Agreement. For
purposes of subsection 8.4, subsection 8.5, subse®, subsection 8.10, subsection 9.3(d), sulmset1.3(i), paragraph (b) of Section 12,
clause (i) of paragraph (a) of Section 16, thst Eentence of paragraph (b) of Section 17 andestiba 18.4 hereof, the term "Assignee” s
include each lender to Owner that is a signatory @redit Agreement.

AVAILABLE COMMITMENT: At the time of determinationan amount equal to the excess of (a) the sun) tfgiaggregate commitment to
lend under a Credit Agreement or Credit Agreements (i) Owner's existing equity capital and aduditil equity capital contributions which
are then available to Owner over (b) the sum, wittduplication, of (i) the aggregate amount ofa@lVances theretofore made pursuant to
Section 3 hereof with respect to Units subjechts Agreement at such time, (ii) Financing Costsékofore incurred by Owner and not
reimbursed by Agent with respect to Units subjedhis Agreement at such time and (iii) the aggredequisition Cost (as defined in the
Lease) of all Property and Equipment (as said temaslefined in the Lease) leased under the Laaaech time and for which the Lease T:
(as defined in the Lease) has commenced with resipereto.

BP ENVIRONMENTAL AGREEMENT: The Environmental Agneent, dated as of July 22, 1993, among BP Exptmati Oil Inc., TA
Operating Corporation and certain other partieshasame may be amended, restated, modified ptesupnted from time to time.

BUSINESS DAY: Defined pursuant to subsection 1.22b&

CERTIFICATE OF INCREASED COST: The certificate delied by Agent to Owner pursuant to Section 7 Heéreconnection with a
request for a Completion Advance, and which is wntiglly in the form of Exhibit F hereto.
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CERTIFICATE OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION: The certifate or certificates delivered by Agent to Ownerspiant to Section 6 hereof
in connection with a request for a Final Advancae] which is substantially in the form of ExhibitEreto.

CODE: The Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended
COMPLETION ADVANCE: Any advance made by Owner umatisfaction of the conditions set forth in Secffohereof.

CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT: Each agreement between Agarting on behalf of Owner, and a General Cotdraproviding for the
construction of Unit Improvements, as the same b@gmended, restated, modified or supplemented tiromto time in accordance with t
Agreement.

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS: The collective referencedtie Construction Agreement(s), the Unit Plans Raenits and all other
agreements entered into by Agent with respect tstcocting, equipping, furnishing and decorating &imit.

CREDIT AGREEMENT: Defined pursuant to subsectioh Hereof.

EFFECTIVE DATE: Defined pursuant to subsection He2eof.

ENVIRONMENTAL APPROVALS: Defined pursuant to subtiea 1.2 hereof.
ENVIRONMENTAL DAMAGES: Defined pursuant to subsextil.2 hereof.
ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENTS: Defined in paragraph (vj Section 4 hereof.
ENVIRONMENTAL LIEN: Defined pursuant to subsecti@r? hereof.
ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS: Defined pursuant to subsextil.2 hereof.
ENVIRONMENTAL REQUIREMENTS: Defined pursuant to sdetion 1.2 hereof.
EQUIPMENT: Defined pursuant to subsection 1.2 hireo

EQUITY CAPITAL: At the time of determination, thggregate amount of cash contributions to Ownepgal&ation made by Owner's
general partner and limited partners constitutipgua of Unit Acquisition Cost with respect to lhits subject to this Agreement, plus any
undistributed Return on Equity Capital with respecsuch Units, less the aggregate amount of anyn® of capital made to such partners at
such time with respect to such Units.

ERISA: Defined pursuant to subsection 1.2 hereof.
ERISA AFFILIATE: Defined pursuant to subsection hé&reof.

ERISA PLAN: Defined pursuant to subsection 1.2 bére
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EVENT OF DEFAULT: Any of the events specified inbsection 11.1 hereof, provided that any requirerfarthe giving of notice, the lap
of time, or both, or any other condition, has beatisfied.

EVENT OF UNIT TERMINATION: Any of the events speigtl in subsection 11.3 hereof, provided that auirement for the giving of
notice, the lapse of time, or both, or any otherdition, has been satisfied.

FF&E SPECIFICATIONS: The master list, if any, offfiture, fixtures and equipment which will be usedonnection with the Unit
Improvements appended hereto as Exhibit G, asatime snay be amended, modified, or supplemented tirnmto time with Owner's prior
written consent, which consent shall not be unnealsly withheld or delayed.

FINAL ADVANCE: The advance made by Owner upon gatiion of the conditions of Section 6 hereof.

FINANCING COSTS: All interest costs (including, Wwdut limitation, interest at a default rate and arigrest costs accruing after the
commencement of a bankruptcy or similar proceediotifer costs, fees and expenses incurred by Owrdsr a Credit Agreement, the
Management Fee and all costs incurred in conneutitmobtaining and maintaining equity financinggliuding, without limitation, Return on
Equity Capital.

FORCE MAJEURE DELAY: Any delay caused by conditidresyond the reasonable control of Agent, includimighout limitation, acts of
God or the elements, fire, strikes, labor dispates delays in delivery of material and disruptidsttpping, but excluding any event, caus
condition that results from Agent's financial cdiah or failure to pay any amount due under thise®gnent, the Lease or any Construction
Document or any event, cause or condition whicHcthave been avoided or which could be remedienltjin the exercise of commercially
reasonable efforts or the commercially reasonatperditure of funds, provided that no such delagiedays shall have the effect of extenc
the Unit Completion Date beyond two hundred sevé2{)) days in the aggregate.

GAAP: Defined pursuant to subsection 1.2 hereof.

GENERAL CONTRACTOR: Any contractor or contractossraay be engaged by Agent from time to time forstraretion of Unit
Improvements.

GENERAL PARTNER: TCA Network Capital, Inc., a Delaw corporation, and its successors and assigtise aeneral partner of Owner.
GOVERNMENTAL ACTION: Defined in subsection 8.5 hefe

GOVERNMENTAL AUTHORITY: Any nation or governmentng state or other political subdivision thereofdamy entity exercising
executive, legislative, judicial, regulatory or ddistrative functions of or pertaining to governrhen

GROUND LEASE: Each ground lease (which must be atfydgeable Ground Lease) pursuant to which a ledddéfterest in a Unit Premis
is being leased to Owner.

-4-



THIS AGREEMENT FOR LEASE IS
CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY

GUARANTOR: TravelCenters of America, Inc., a Delawaorporation (an Affiliate of Agent), and its sessors.

GUARANTY: The Guaranty, dated as of the date herigom the Guarantor to Owner, as the same mayrtended, restated, modified or
supplemented from time to time.

HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES: Defined pursuant to subsettid? hereof.

INDEBTEDNESS: Defined pursuant to subsection 112tk

INDEMNIFIED PERSON: Defined in Section 12 hereof.

INITIAL ADVANCE: The advance made by Owner uponistiction of the conditions set forth in Sectioheteof.

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS: All insurance required te bbtained pursuant to subsection 9.3 hereof dnerais of any such required
insurance policy covering or applicable to any URtémises, Unit Improvements, Unit FF&E and Unlitrequirements of the issuer of any
such policy, all statutory requirements and allersd rules, regulations and other requirementsipfg@vernmental body related to insurance
applicable to any Unit Premises, Unit Improvemebisit FF&E and Unit.

INTERIM ADVANCE: Any advance made by Owner uponisfaction of the conditions set forth in Sectiohéyeof.

INTERIM ADVANCE CERTIFICATE: The certificate delived by Agent to Owner pursuant to Section 5 heireabnnection with a request
for an Interim Advance, and which is substantiallyhe form of Exhibit D hereto.

LEASE: The Lease Agreement, dated as of the dasohdy and between Owner, as lessor or subleaadrAgent, as lessees or sublessees,
as the case may be, as it may be amended, restaiddied or supplemented from time to time, a copyhich is attached as Exhibit A
hereto.

LEGAL REQUIREMENTS: All laws, judgments, decreesdinances and regulations and any other governihenés, orders and
determinations and all requirements having theefafdaw, now or hereinafter enacted, made or swéether or not presently
contemplated, and all agreements, covenants, éonslidnd restrictions, applicable to each Unit antlie construction, ownership, operation
or use thereof, including, without limitation, coliamce with all requirements of labor laws and eoawimental statutes, compliance with
which is required at any time from the date heteodugh the term of this Agreement, whether orsumth compliance shall require structural,
unforeseen or extraordinary changes to any Urth@ioperation, occupancy or use thereof.

LIBOR RATE: Defined pursuant to subsection 1.2 bére

LIEN: Defined pursuant to subsection 1.2 hereof.



THIS AGREEMENT FOR LEASE IS
CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY

LOSS PAYMENT: At any time, an amount equal to tlifedence between (A) 89.9% of (1) where (1) skegllal the sum of (a) all amounts
included in the Unit Acquisition Cost of all Uniisider this Agreement that are capitalizable in etaace with GAAP, plus (b) all
Unreimbursed Unit Costs that are capitalizablecicoadance with GAAP, plus (2) any other costs afmkases incurred by Owner in
connection with the acquisition of any Unit Premigecluding any rent paid by Owner to Agent unaley Ground Lease), and (B) all
Unreimbursed Unit Costs.

MANAGEMENT FEE: For each full quarterly period (partial quarterly period) commencing on or after tfate hereof and ending on or
prior to the Effective Date with respect to eactlitl.sam amount computed by multiplying the following

(a) the Acquisition Cost of all Units subject tastthgreement at the end of such quarterly periogéatial quarterly period), multiplied by

(b) a fraction having a numerator equal to the nainab days in such quarterly period (or partial igerdy period) and a denominator of 365
in a leap year, 366, multiplied by

(c) .0015.

MAXIMUM RATE: Defined in Section 19 hereof.

MERRILL: Merrill Lynch Money Markets Inc., a Delawacorporation.

MERRILL LEASING: ML Leasing Equipment Corp., a Delare corporation.
MERRILL LYNCH: Merrill Lynch & Co., Inc., a Delawar corporation.
MORTGAGEABLE GROUND LEASE: Defined pursuant to sabgon 1.2 hereof.
MULTIEMPLOYER PLAN: Defined pursuant to subsectibr? hereof.

NPL: Defined pursuant to subsection 1.2 her

OPERATIVE DOCUMENTS: Defined pursuant to subsectla® hereof.

OTHER CHARGES: Defined in Section 19 hereof.

OWNER: TCA Network Funding, Limited Partnershipasry successor or successors to all of its righdsodtigations as Owner hereunder
and, for purposes of Section 12 hereof, shall ohelany Person or entity which computes its liapftitr income or other taxes on a
consolidated basis with TCA Network Funding, Limditeartnership or the income of which for purpodesuch taxes is, or may be,
determined or affected directly or indirectly by imcome of Owner or its successor or successors.

PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT: Defined pursuant to subec 1.2 hereof.

PBGC: Defined pursuant to subsection 1.2 hereof.
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PCBS: Defined in paragraph (viii) of subsection7hkreof.

PERMITS: All consents, licenses, building and ofisgapermits required for construction, completiand operation of any Unit in
accordance with all Legal Requirements affectinghdunit.

PERMITTED CONTEST: Defined in paragraph (a) of 8sttl6 hereof.

PERMITTED JURISDICTIONS: The States of Georgia, d&&xMichigan, New Mexico and Ohio and any otheteSta States which Owner
and Assignee may agree in writing from time to tiqoalifies as a "Permitted Jurisdiction”.

PERMITTED LIENS: Defined pursuant to subsection ie?eof.
PERSON: Defined pursuant to subsection 1.2 hereof.

PLEDGE AGREEMENT: The Pledge Agreement, dated dheflate hereof, by and among Agent, as pledgdrCavner, as pledgee, as the
same may be amended, restated, modified or suppteth&om time to time.

PLEDGED CONTRACTS: The Unocal Environmental Agreairend the BP Environmental Agreement, in each saly as such
agreements relate to any Unit Premises, Unit Imgmoents, Unit FF&E or Unit under this Agreement oy &roperty or Equipment (as said
terms are defined in the Lease) leased under thed #om time to time, and all such other contristisd on Schedule A to the Pledge
Agreement.

POTENTIAL DEFAULT: Any event which, but for the lap of time, or giving of notice, or both, would stitute an Event of Default.

POTENTIAL EVENT OF UNIT TERMINATION: Any event whic, but for the lapse of time, or giving of notice,both, would constitute ¢
Event of Unit Termination.

RELEASE: Defined pursuant to subsection 1.2 hereof.
REMEDIAL ACTION: Defined pursuant to subsection hereof.
REPORTABLE EVENT: Defined pursuant to subsectidhtereof.

RESPONSIBLE OFFICER: With respect to a particulgeAt, any executive officer or financial officersafch Agent or, if acting as agent of
such Agent, any employee of the Guarantor primaegponsible for administering the obligations wéls Agent hereunder.

RETURN ON EQUITY CAPITAL: (i) In respect of any fufjuarterly period commencing on or after the deteeof and ending on or prior to
the Effective Date with respect to each Unit, aroant computed by multiplying the following:

(a) the Equity Capital at the end of such quartpdsiod, multiplied by
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(b) a fraction having a numerator equal to the neinab days in such quarterly period and a denoramait360, multiplied by
(c) the decimal equivalent of a percentage equtildd IBOR Rate plus 9.5%; and

(i) in respect of any partial quarterly period amencing on or after the date hereof and endingramior to the Effective Date with respec!
each Unit, an amount computed by multiplying théofeing:

(a) the Equity Capital at the end of such quartpdsiod, multiplied by

(b) a fraction having a numerator equal to the nainab days in such partial quarterly period anetaaininator of 360, multiplied by
(c) the decimal referred to in paragraph (i)(c)\aho

STATED RATE: Defined in Section 19 hereof.

SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION: With respect to any Unité satisfaction of all requirements of Section Gebé

TAKING: Defined in Section 15 hereof.

TITLE COMPANY: First American Title Insurance Compa or such other title insurance company as magpleeifically approved by
Owner in writing, together with such reinsurersoinsurers of such title company as may be apprboyedwner in writing.

TRANSACTIONS: Defined in Section 19 hereof.
TRANSACTION DOCUMENTS: Defined in Section 19 hereof

TRAVELCENTERS CREDIT AGREEMENT: The Credit Agreentedated as of March 21, 1997, as amended andedsia of November
24, 1998, among the Guarantor, the lenders pahersto and The Chase Manhattan Bank, as Agestuftdr lenders and as the Fronting Bank
and Swingline Lender, as the same may be amenelgdted, modified or supplemented from time to time

UNIT: Any Unit Premises and the Unit Improvemetritsreon and related Unit FF&E.

UNIT ACQUISITION COST: With respect to any Unit tkem, without duplication, of (a) the aggregate anmi@f advances made pursuant
to this Agreement with respect to the Unit andalbpther costs of Owner (including, without lintitan, costs incurred by Agent but
reimbursed by Owner) with respect to the Unit (@ta®sts for which Owner has been reimbursed bynAgrirsuant to the provisions of
subsection 9.5 or Section 12 hereof) arising frbenagcquisition, construction, equipping, and finagg¢including, without limitation,
Financing Costs, Owner's out-of-pocket expensedemdbligations in connection therewith
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and payments made by Owner under Section 9 ofdhicpation Agreement that are to be capitalized the Unit Acquisition Cost of a Ur

in accordance with such Section 9), prior to tlesésor sublease of the Unit under the Lease. Allsaof Owner related to this Agreement
incurred during a calendar year which were notipresly allocated to a Unit and not reimbursed byeAigshall be allocated among Units and
Parcels of Property (as defined in the Lease) byp&wn or prior to January 10th of the next suciceggear, or the date of any Event of Unit
Termination, on a pro-rata basis based upon theAdmjuisition Cost for all Units or Acquisition Co&s defined in the Lease) for all Parcels
of Property with respect to which an Initial Advangas made during such previous calendar yearsactdallocation by Owner shall be in
Owner's sole judgment and shall be conclusive.

UNIT BUDGET: The itemized budget for each Unit psepd by Agent and attached hereto as Exhibit Jaagdther budget to be preparec
Agent and delivered to Owner prior to the Initiadvance with respect to any Unit (as the same manended or modified from time to til

in accordance with the provisions thereof), whiclddeet may include costs relating to such of thiefdhg as Agent deems to be appropriate:
(a) the installation of Unit FF&E, if any, thereqi) all costs, including, without limitation, thpeirchase price, survey and survey inspection
charges, appraisal, architectural, engineeringirenmental analysis, soil analysis and market asialfees, title insurance premiums,
brokerage commissions, transfer fees and taxesitbatustomarily the responsibility of the purchiassing adjustments for taxes, utilities
and the like, escrow and closing fees, recordiryfding fees, the legal fees of Owner and Agend all related costs and expenses incurred
in acquiring and maintaining marketable fee ordéadd title to such Unit and in leasing or sublegsuch Unit to Agent; (c) the costs of
completion of the Unit Improvements in conformitjtiwvthe Unit Plans, the Construction Agreementroyr eontracts in replacement thereof,
including without limitation, costs of site preptioa, acquiring or granting easements necessargdimpletion of the Unit Improvements,
making utility connections, demolition, streetsthiag areas, landscaping, development, off-siterowpments, design and related
construction of the Unit Improvements and relatadlities and the costs of necessary studies, ganptans and permits, insurance and
examination and incidental costs and expensestethereto incurred in acquiring and maintainingkatable fee or leasehold title to such
Unit and in leasing or subleasing such Unit andt BR&E to Agent; (d) the costs of architects', atiys', engineers' and other professionals'
fees and disbursements, in connection with theldpweent, planning, renovation, construction, andstaiction financing of the Unit
Improvements, including, without limitation, theekeand disbursements of Owner's counsel in cormmegith this Agreement and the duties
of Owner hereunder, the Construction Agreement,iamdl other matters involving or reasonably rethto this transaction; (e) costs of all
charges and assessments for the construction, veqment, maintenance, repair and restoration oéfstreoads, walks, sewer, gas, electrical,
telephone and water lines and other improvemenisdaipon the Unit during the term of this Agreeméf) the costs of all insurance, real
estate, property and excise tax assessments asalese taxes on materials used in constructi@hp#rer operating and carrying costs paid,
accrued, or levied upon the Unit or Owner in cotie@owith the Unit during the period from acquisitiby Owner of the Unit Premises
during the term of this Agreement; (g) costs of Aitgeproject representatives (inspectors, condsltatc.) incurred in its capacity as agent
Owner;

(h) any and all other properly capitalizable (ic@clance with GAAP) costs arising from or in cortretwith the construction period for
such Unit Improvements until the Effective Date $ach Unit; PROVIDED, that any modification or
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supplement to the Unit Budget shall be made in diampe with the provisions of subsection 2.2 hereof

UNIT COMPLETION DATE: With respect to each Unit gabt hereto (other than the Unit Premises locate&ksille, Ohio and Laredo,
Texas), twenty-four

(24) months from the date of this Agreement anth wespect to the Unit Premises located at Seilkep and Laredo, Texas (or any two L
Premises substituted (by Agent in Agent's solerdt&m) for the Unit Premises located at Sevillajadand Laredo, Texas), thirty (30) months
from the date of this Agreement, unless such Uain@letion Date is extended by any Force MajeurajRelhe right of substitution set forth
in the preceding sentence may be exercised by Agerg than once, in each case upon written nati€viner prior to the expiration of such
twenty-four (24) month period.

UNIT FF&E: The specific items, if any, from the FESSpecifications which are installed or (if such&E-Specifications have been acquired
by Owner for installation) to be installed in af@arar Unit Improvement and for which advancesmae by Owner hereunder.

UNIT FF&E SPECIFICATIONS: The list of specific itesrthosen from FF&E Specifications to be installéithwhe proceeds of advances
hereunder in a particular Unit Improvement.

UNIT IMPROVEMENTS: The improvements to be constagtbn an individual Unit Premises in accordancé wie Unit Plans.

UNIT PLANS: The plans and specifications for thestouction of improvements on a Unit Premises,uditig, without limitation, installatic
of curbs, sidewalks, gutters, landscaping, uttitjmnections (whether on or off the Unit Premises) all fixtures necessary for construction,
operation and occupancy of the Unit and certaingqgent to be used in connection therewith, preparead be prepared by an architect and
Agent and approved by Owner and any Assignee, dimedusuch amendments, modifications and supplentkaetsto as may from time to
time be made by Agent; PROVIDED, that any subseguometterial deviation from the Unit Plans selectedthe Unit shall be made only with
Owner's and Assignee's prior written consent, whimisent shall not be unreasonably withheld ory@elaA copy of all Unit Plans that have
been approved by Owner and any Assignee are attashExhibit | hereto.

UNIT PREMISES: Each individual parcel of land in sl either a fee interest or a leasehold interastiieen or will be acquired by Owner
for the construction of Unit Improvements thereon.

UNOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL AGREEMENT: The Environmental greement, dated as of November 23, 1992, betweanl@il
Company of California and National Auto/Truckstops;., as the same may be amended, restated, embdifisupplemented from time to
time.

UNRECOVERED TERMINATION COSTS: At any time, an anm@qual to the sum of (i) any amounts includethaéUnit Acquisition
Cost of all Units under this Agreement that arepaitl to Owner by Agent in connection with Agepé/ment of the Loss Payment, plus (ii)
an

-10-



THIS AGREEMENT FOR LEASE IS
CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY

amount equal to the sum of 10.1% of all of Owneblsgations, costs and expenses described in cl@uskthe fifth paragraph of subsection
11.2 hereof.

UNREIMBURSED UNIT COSTS: All costs and expensegdai Agent pursuant to subsection 9.5 hereof andeimbursed by Owner and
which were not capitalized by Owner and includedmglement of Unit Acquisition Cost of a Unit,eddenced by a certificate from Agent
reasonably satisfactory to Owner and Assignestdijng the total amount of such expendituresgdtte or dates on which such expenditures
were incurred, the name and address of each mavthom the expenditures were tendered, and sudhicadd information as shall be
reasonably requested by Owner and Assignee arattéidhing true copies of unreimbursed invoicesgipged bills and other similar
supporting documentation. Owner's good faith deftgaition of the amount of Unreimbursed Unit Costalishe conclusive and binding,
absent manifest error.

WITHDRAWAL LIABILITY: Defined pursuant to subsectinl.2 hereof.
1.2 OTHER DEFINITIONAL PROVISIONS.

For purposes of this Agreement, the terms "Affdfat'Business Day", "Credit Agreement”, "Effectibate”, "Environmental Approvals”,
"Environmental Damages", "Environmental Lien", "Eenmental Matters", "Environmental Requirement&guipment”, "ERISA", "ERIS/
Affiliate", "ERISA Plan", "GAAP", "Hazardous Substees"”, "Indebtedness”, "LIBOR Rate", "Lien", "Maatgeable Ground Lease",
"Multiemployer Plan", "NPL", "Operative Document$Rarticipation Agreement", "PBGC", "Permitted L&n"Person", "Release",
"Remedial Action", "Reportable Event" and "Withdviiability" shall have the meanings set forth opipe those terms in the Lease, except
that, for purposes of this Agreement, the terme ltbssor”, "the Lessee" and "this Lease" if usetti@se definitions in the Lease shall be
deemed to be the terms "Owner", "Agent" and "thgse®ement”, respectively, and if used in those d@fims in the Lease, each of the terms
"Parcel", "Parcel of Property" and "Property" shmdldeemed to be the phrase "Unit Premises aneddlnit Improvements" and each of the
terms "Unit of Equipment" and "Unit", shall be desdrto be an item of "Unit FF&E".

All terms defined in this Agreement shall have thigfined meanings when used in any certificatetioer document made or delivered
pursuant hereto.

The words "hereof", "herein" and "hereunder" anddsmf similar import when used in this Agreemdrdlbrefer to this Agreement as a
whole and not to any particular provision of thigr@ement, and section, subsection, paragraph, siehadd exhibit references are to this
Agreement unless otherwise specified.

1.3 INTENT OF THE PARTIES.

It is the intent of Agent and Owner that: (i) thedse constitutes an operating lease between Oaskgssor, and Agent, as lessee, for
purposes of Agent's financial reporting, (ii) natvetanding any of the provisions of this Agreemémt, Lease or the other Transaction
Documents to the contrary, Agent is and will bediaer of the Unit Premises, Unit Improvements,tBH&E and Units for federal and st
income tax purposes, and (iii) the Lease gran@waer a Lien on all of Agent's right, title anddrgst in and to the Unit
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Premises, Unit Improvements, Unit FF&E and UnitgeAt and Owner agree that Owner shall be deemleaivi® a valid and binding security
interest in and Lien on the Unit Premises, Unit taygments, Unit FF&E and Units, free and clearlbE@ns, other than Permitted Liens, as
security for the obligations of Agent under the $éeand this Agreement (it being understood andedgiteat in order to secure the payment
and performance of the obligations of Agent untiex Agreement and the Lease, Agent does hereby giaien on, and convey, transfer,
assign, mortgage and warrant to Owner and its sgocg, transferees and assigns, for the bendfiivofer and its successors, transferees and
assigns and as collateral security, the Unit Presnignit Improvements, Unit FF&E and Units and anyceeds or products thereof (subject
to Agent retaining the right, subject to the expneovisions of this Agreement and the Lease tamerim quiet and peaceful possession of
each of the foregoing and collect, receive andndte rents, revenues, profits, proceeds, incomaerayalties therefrom).

SECTION 2. APPOINTMENT OF AGENT

2.1 APPOINTMENT AND DUTIES OF AGENT. Subject to tkerms hereof, including, without limitation, thequirements of Section 4
hereof, Owner hereby appoints Agent as its agergdiection of Unit Premises in a Permitted Jucisdin for acquisition, as well as for the
design, construction, equipping, and installatioreach Unit Premises of the Unit Improvements, #rahd to the extent identified in Exhibit
G hereto, the Unit FF&E, and Agent hereby accepth sippointment. Unit Improvements must be of @ typrmitted to be leased under the
Lease as set forth in Exhibit A to the Lease. Agagees, all in accordance with its commercialgsomable business judgment and this
Agreement, to select Unit Premises for acquisiiprOwner and to contract for and supervise the gomtiworkmanlike completion of the
Unit Improvements and installation of the Unit FF&E each Unit Premises, suitable for its intendsal Agent may execute any of its duties
under the appointment described in this subse&ibiy or through its agents, contractors, emplsyeeattorneys in fact, and Agent may
enter into such agreements with such Persons astAlgems necessary or desirable for the desigisfremtion, equipping and installation on
each Unit Premises of the Unit Improvements; PRCBDthat any such delegation of power and authdtyigent shall not be deemed to
relieve Agent of any of its responsibilities andigétions hereunder.

2.2 COST AND COMPLETION OF A UNIT. Owner and Ageagree that (a) the maximum cost for the acquisitibany individual Unit
Premises and the construction of Unit Improvem#mseon and the cost (including installation) ofaiit FF&E therein shall be no more
than $13,000,000 and (b) the maximum aggregatefaotiie acquisition of all Units and the constratof Unit Improvements thereon and
the cost (including installation) of all Unit FF&Berein shall be no more than $68,000,000. Agergesgto effect Substantial Completion of
any Unit Improvements on or before the applicabhit Gompletion Date in accordance in all materégects with the Unit Plans and all
Legal Requirements and Insurance Requirementst Afteiving the Initial Advance with respect to ait)JAgent may, to the extent permiti
hereunder, from time to time amend, modify or sappnt the Unit Plans, Unit Budget or Unit FF&E Sfieations relating thereto;
PROVIDED, that no such amendment, modificationuppement shall (i) be made without Agent givindeatst five (5) Business Days' pr
written notice of such amendment, modification @p@ement to Owner and, if such amendment, modiinaor supplement shall have the
effect of increasing the real property componefth® Unit Budget, Agent shall provide an endorsenfiem the Title Company increasing
the
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amount of coverage under the title policies debdgpursuant to Section 4 hereof in accordanceth@étamended Unit Budget, (ii) increase
the Unit Budget or, in the aggregate, all Unit Bedg to an amount in excess of the dollar limit§aeh in the first sentence of this subsec
2.2 or result individually or in the aggregate (wlrwmbined with all other increases to the Unit @et)lin a material diminution of the fair
market value or usefulness for its intended purpddbe Unit or result in a breach under subsectidni of this Agreement, (iii) render Agent
unable or have a material adverse effect on it#yatd perform all of its obligations under thigfeement or the Lease, (iv) result in the
substantial completion of the construction of amyjtldccurring after the applicable Unit Completibate or (v) materially change the purp
of the contemplated Unit or the utility of such Ufar the purposes contemplated by the partiestbe®of the date hereof. Agent shall
promptly deliver to Owner and any Assignee any sarlended, modified or supplemented Unit Plans, Badget or Unit FF&E
Specifications. Notwithstanding the foregoing, uplo@ request of Owner, Agent shall furnish copikalicsuch revisions, amendments and
modifications not otherwise described above to Qwne

2.3 LEASE OF A UNIT.

(a) Upon Substantial Completion of any Unit Impnments, Agent shall deliver to Owner and AssigneeQhrtificate of Substantial
Completion in the form of Exhibit E hereto with pest to such Unit Improvements (including the AFhitl easing Record), and Agent shall
request the Final Advance with respect to such limirovements. If the conditions set forth in Secté hereof have been satisfied in the
reasonable judgment of Owner and Assignee, Ownhinaseven (7) Business Days of receipt of thetieate of Substantial Completion, a
fully completed AFL Unit Leasing Record executedAgent and the other documents required in Se@&ibareof, shall execute and deliver
to Agent such AFL Unit Leasing Record. Such AFL tlréasing Record shall have an Effective Date dh@flate of execution by Owner of
the AFL Unit Leasing Record. The Final Advance khalmade by Owner on the date of execution by @whthe AFL Unit Leasing

Record, or, if such date is not a Business Dayhemext Business Day thereafter. Execution andetgl by Agent of the AFL Unit Leasing
Record shall constitute (i) acknowledgment by Agbat each Unit included therein is in good cowditand has been accepted for lease or
sublease by Agent as of the Effective Date of th& Anit Leasing Record, (ii) acknowledgment by Agtrat each such Unit is subject to all
of the covenants, terms and conditions of the Lease (iii) certification by Agent that the repratgtions and warranties contained in
Section 2 of the Lease are true and correct orearaf the Effective Date of the AFL Unit LeasingcBel as though made on and as of such
date and that there exists on such date no (1)tE¥drefault or, with respect to such Unit, Evehtumit Termination under this Agreement
Event of Default (as defined in the Lease) or (@gRtial Default or, with respect to such Unit, &dtal Event of Unit Termination under this
Agreement or Potential Default (as defined in tleade). Upon execution and delivery of an AFL Umiasing Record by Owner and the
making of a Final Advance by Owner, the Unit to efhsuch AFL Unit Leasing Record shall become ad&acProperty (as defined in the
Lease) and Owner's and Agent's rights and obligatiaith respect thereto shall be governed by tles&eSuch Parcel of Property shall not
thereafter be subject to the terms of this Agregmexcept with respect to subsection 2.3(b) heagdf otherwise as expressly provided he
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(b) Notwithstanding the foregoing, but subjecthie terms of subsection 3.1 hereof, Agent may, liyeléng to Owner a Certificate of
Increased Cost, at any time up to six (6) monthey &gifie Final Advance has been made with respexLinit, request one or more Completion
Advances in order to pay to Agent constructiontbeodevelopment costs that were not the subjeahpfprevious advance. Owner, within
seven (7) Business Days of receipt and upon Owapproval of a request for the Completion Advanue the Certificate of Increased Cost,
shall execute and deliver to Agent a revised AFlit Usasing Record for such Unit reflecting suchr@ased cost, and Agent, within five (5)
Business Days of receipt of such revised AFL Umiasing Record, shall sign the revised AFL Unit irgafkecord and return it to Owner.
The Completion Advance shall be made by Owner upoaipt of the revised AFL Unit Leasing Record sigiy Agent.

2.4 POWERS OF AGENT. Agent shall have the rigradbfor and on behalf of Owner with full and contplauthority to perform all
obligations, to exercise all rights under the Carcdton Documents, to appear before each applidgableernmental Authority to resolve
issues related to the platting, zoning and usbefnit Premises, to obtain all Permits, to gramtt abtain minor easements for the benefit of
any Unit Premises or which are deemed reasonablyssary by Agent for the intended use of such Prtmises, voluntarily to dedicate or
convey portions of any Unit Premises for road, higi and other public purposes as required in thoa daith judgment of Agent in order to
obtain the use of all or part of such Unit Premieeshe purposes intended (provided that no setiorashall materially adversely affect
either the market value of such Unit Premises emnise of such Unit Premises for its intended pwpagppoint, employ and deal with the
architects, engineers, consultants and contraqiarshase and arrange for delivery of all matersupplies, furniture, fixtures, and
equipment, and to approve all related vouchersiges and statements. No direct payment by Owradl s made for any property or
services of such architects, engineers, consujtantontractors relating to the acquisition, camgion and equipping of any Unit without the
prior approval of Agent, and each amount so apgt@rel paid shall be in accordance with the Unitdg&idand shall be part of the Unit
Acquisition Cost of such Unit. If Agent has unreaably delayed or withheld giving the approvals iieggito make payments to such Persons
that are due, Owner may, on prior written notic&gent, make payments to any architects, engineersultants, contractors, vendors or
suppliers which are properly due and payable im@ance with the contracts with said parties, andsach payment so made shall be and
become a part of the Unit Acquisition Cost of theitUPROVIDED, HOWEVER, that Owner shall not makeyauch payment if it is subject
to a Permitted Contest. Agent agrees that, in anyract entered into pursuant to this Agreememthiich Owner is identified as an obligor
rather than, or in addition to, Agent, the substapicthe text of subsection 18.5 hereof shall lotuoted therein. Owner agrees from time to
time to execute and deliver to Agent all such doents and to cooperate with Agent to do all suckeodicts and things as Agent may
reasonably request to enable Agent to performbligations under this subsection 2.4, and all castsexpenses incurred by Owner in
connection therewith shall be capitalized and idetlias part of the Unit Acquisition Costs of thela@able Unit or Units.

SECTION 3. ADVANCES

3.1 AGREEMENT TO MAKE ADVANCES. Subject to the cdtidns and upon the terms herein provided, inclgdimithout limitation, that
the Available Commitment not be
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exceeded, Owner agrees to make available to Agivainges from time to time for each Unit up to agragate amount for such Unit
determined in accordance with the Unit Budget tahsUnit and not in excess of the maximum amountjmt set forth in subsection 2.2
hereof. Subject to the terms of this Agreement, @vagrees to make (a) an Initial Advance with resfea Unit in accordance with Section
4 of this Agreement, (b) Interim Advances from titodime in accordance with Section 5 of this Agneat, (c) a Final Advance in
accordance with Section 6 of this Agreement and (@pmpletion Advance in accordance with Sectiofi this Agreement.

3.2 PROCEDURE FOR ADVANCES. Agent shall give Ownetice in accordance with Sections 4, 5, 6 andrédfeas the case may be, of
its irrevocable request for an advance pursuatitisoAgreement, specifying a Business Day on wkioth advance is to be made and the
amount of the advance. Not later than 2:00 P.M. Newk time on the date for the advance specifieslich notice, provided all conditions to
that advance have been satisfied, Owner shall geaw Agent, in immediately available funds, theoant of the advance then requested.
Owner shall have no obligation to make advancels mispect to a Unit more often than once everytii80) days.

3.3 DETERMINATION OF AMOUNTS OF ADVANCES.

(&) INITIAL ADVANCE. The amount of an Initial Advare with respect to a Unit shall be made withinliimits of the Unit Budget and in
accordance with the Acquisition Certificate, andlshe sufficient to pay in full all acquisition drelosing costs of the respective Unit
Premises, including, without limitation, the pursharice, survey and survey inspection chargesrdew and filing fees, brokerage
commissions, appraisal, architectural, engineeengjronmental analysis, soil analysis and marketysis fees, transfer fees and taxes that
are customarily the responsibility of the purchatide insurance premiums, closing adjustmentddses, utilities, and the like, escrow fee
any, construction materials and existing structusesl the legal fees of Owner and Agent. All suabts for which the Initial Advance is
requested shall be specifically set forth in thét Badget attached to the Acquisition Certificaaad in the request for the Initial Advance,
Owner shall have no obligation to advance any fundke Initial Advance which are not so specifigalet forth in such documents.

(b) INTERIM ADVANCES. Disbursements for costs ofnstructing and equipping a Unit shall be made astme are incurred within the
limits of the Unit Budget, based upon the certiiizas of Agent contained in an Interim Advance @iedte. All such costs for which the
Interim Advance is requested shall be in accordavittethe Unit Budget attached to the Interim AdearCertificate, and shall be specifically
set forth in the request for such Interim Advarased Owner shall have no obligation to advance angd in the Interim Advance which are
not so in accordance and specifically set forthuoh documents.

(c) FINAL ADVANCE. The amount of the Final Advansiall be made within the limits of the Unit Budgeid in accordance with the
Certificate of Substantial Completion, and shalkb#icient, subject to the provisions of paragréghof this subsection 3.3, for payment in
full of all costs of acquiring, designing, furnigly, constructing, financing, equipping and instgjlof the Unit in connection with Substantial
Completion of the Unit (other than Unreimbursedtl@usts which Agent has not designated to be peide Final Advance
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and those estimated costs that are not yet dueninection with the acquiring, designing, furnishingnstructing, financing, equipping and
installing of such Unit and which will be included part of a Completion Advance, PROVIDED thatAlrailable Commitment remaining
after the Final Advance is equal to or exceedsatwegate amount of all such estimated costs)ofraét Liens other than Permitted Liens.
Owner shall have no obligation to make the Finaya@wte unless Owner is satisfied that all such astet forth in the Unit Budget, the
Certificate of Substantial Completion, and the exjdor the Final Advance have been actually iredyror in the case of punch list items will
be incurred, in the acquiring, designing, furnighioonstruction, financing, equipping and instalof the Unit, free of all Liens, except for
Permitted Liens and shall not cause the Unit Adtjors Cost of the Unit to exceed the Unit Budget.

(d) COMPLETION ADVANCE. The amount of a Completiglvance shall be made in accordance with and slakxceed the amount set
forth in the Certificate of Increased Cost, shali cause the Unit Acquisition Cost of the Unit i@eed the Unit Budget, and shall be
sufficient for payment in full of all costs due thvaere not the subject of any previous advance mgipect to such Unit. Owner shall have no
obligation to make a Completion Advance unless Quiseatisfied that all such costs are consistetit the Unit Budget and are adequately
set forth in the Certificate of Increased Cost a#iltibe sufficient for payment in full of all costiue with respect to such Unit.

3.4 PARTIAL ADVANCES. If any or all conditions predent to any advance have not been satisfied capiplecable date for a requested
advance, Owner, in its sole discretion, and withdbnsent of Assignee may, but shall have no didigao, disburse a part of the requested
advance.

SECTION 4. CONDITIONS PRECEDENT TO THE INITIAL ADVRCE WITH RESPECT TO A UNIT

Owner's acquisition of any Unit Premises and Ownalnligation to make the Initial Advance with resip® a Unit shall both be subject to the
satisfaction of the conditions set forth in thigt@n 4 and to the receipt by Owner and any Assgrfahe documents set forth in this Section
4, in each case in form and substance reasonaigfestory to Owner and any Assignee. Owner shaliehnot more than seven (7) Business
Days to review the Acquisition Certificate andatsachments prior to making any Initial Advance.

The following are the documents to be received by€ and any Assignee and the conditions to befwati

(a) LEASE AND PLEDGE AGREEMENT. With respect to thiest advance only under this Agreement, a fultg@uted copy of the Lease
and the Pledge Agreement.

(b) ACQUISITION CERTIFICATE. A duly executed copy the Acquisition Certificate certified true androect as to all matters therein by
Agent.

(c) MEMORANDUM OF LEASE AGREEMENT. Two original catlerparts of a memorandum of lease agreement iaghmpriate form for
recording in the jurisdiction in
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which the Unit Premises are located, executed lsnfgas lessees, and otherwise reasonably aceepdadlvner and Assignee.

(d) DEED. Where fee title is being acquired by Owma original of the limited warranty deed (or #uivalent for the jurisdiction in which
the Unit Premises are located) to be executed aliekded at the closing of the acquisition of Owséee interest in such Unit Premises,
conveying marketable title to Owner, and not subie@ny Liens other than Permitted Liens.

(e) GROUND LEASE. Where a leasehold interest isgpa@icquired by Owner, an original of each Grounddes(which shall be a
Mortgageable Ground Lease), including a true amdptete copy of the metes and bounds legal desonijti the Unit Premises, intended to
be executed and delivered at the closing of theiaitipn of Owner's leasehold interest, in a foppr@ved by Owner, and complying and
certified by Agent as complying in all respectshititis Agreement and with Section 29 of the Leasé, not subject to any Liens other than
Permitted Liens, along with a memorandum of grol@ade in statutory recordable form and any necesstoppel certificates, recognition
and attornment agreements, confirmations, and dirations required by Owner's and any Assigneaissa regarding the Ground Lease.

(f) TAXES. Certification by Agent that all past andrrent taxes and assessments (excluding thosdahé due and payable but not yet
delinquent) applicable to the Unit Premises hawanlggaid in full or are being contested by Agena #ermitted Contest.

(g) TITLE INSURANCE POLICY. Satisfactory evidendeat Owner shall receive at closing either (i) anTALowner's policy with a pending
improvements clause and a lender's policy withradjpey disbursements clause for the benefit of assignee, or (ii) a construction binder
marked at closing for the benefit of Owner and gsse, constituting the irrevocable commitment ef Title Company to issue an owner's
and lender's policy of title insurance upon comptebf the Unit Improvements, in each case issuyethe Title Company with respect to the
Unit Premises in the amount of the total Unit Budge such Unit and including a recharacterizatgmaorsement (if available under
applicable title insurance regulations), acceptabl@wner and Assignee in all respects (includinchsadditional endorsements as may be
reasonably requested by Owner or Assignee), togetitie legible photocopies of all underlying documeof record affecting the Unit
Premises. Owner shall have received evidence aetiis¥ to it that all premiums in respect of suckigies have been paid at the closing of
title, which policy or binder shall provide the stdntive coverage contemplated to be provided above

(h) SURVEY. A current survey of the Unit Premisestified to Owner, Assignee and the Title Compapwhb independent, licensed
registered public land surveyor, and dated a d@tenninety (90) days prior to the date of thetibdiAdvance. Such survey shall show the
following: (i) lot lines of the Unit Premises shownmetes and bounds, and the lines of streetsiaguhe Unit Premises and the width
thereof; (ii) all access and other easements appamt to or used in connection with the Unit Prestigiii) all roadways, paths, driveways,
easements, set-backs, encroachments and overhammgjagtions and similar encumbrances affectingth& Premises, whether recorded,
apparent from a physical inspection of the Unitnfises, or otherwise known to the surveyor; (iv) angroachments on
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any adjoining property by the building structuresl @amprovements on the Unit Premises; and (v)afltthnit Premises are described by
reference to a filed map, a legend relating theesuto said map.

(i) SITE PLAN. A site plan prepared on behalf ofelg, showing the proposed location of the Unit layements to be constructed on the
Unit Premises.

() AVAILABILITY OF UTILITIES. Certification by Agent that all utility services and facilities (inclnd), without limitation, gas, electrical,
water and sewage services and facilities) (i) whaithnecessary and required during the construptoind have been completed or will be
available in such a manner as to assure Ownecdmstruction will not be impeded by a lack theraodl (ii) which are necessary for opera
and occupancy of the Unit are or will be compldteduch a manner and at such a time as will agkarepening and operation of the Unit on
or before the Unit Completion Date.

(k) FLOOD ZONE. A certification by the surveyor an official of an appropriate Governmental Authpes to whether the Unit Premises
located in a flood plain.

() GOVERNMENTAL ACTIONS. All Governmental Actionsequired for the construction of the Unit Improvertgeand for the use of the
Unit Premises in accordance with and as contenpplaehis Agreement and the Lease have been obwilssued or obtained in such a
manner as to assure Owner that construction wilbedmpeded by a lack thereof and all Governmehttibns required therefor which have
been issued or obtained are in full force and &ffec

(m) OPINION OF COUNSEL FOR AGENT. With respect be ffirst advance only under this Agreement, aniopinf Paul, Weiss, Rifkind,
Wharton & Garrison, counsel for Agent, in form asubstance reasonably satisfactory to Owner andyAssiand, with respect to the Initial
Advance with respect to a Unit Premises in a statehich no Unit Premises has previously been aequiinder this Agreement, an opiniol
local counsel for Agent, in form and substanceorably satisfactory to Owner and Assignee. Witlpees to an Initial Advance for a Unit
Premises in a state in which such opinion of leaoainsel for Agent has previously been delivere@wviiner and Assignee have reason to
believe that the laws of such state have changeg $he date of the previous local counsel opifdogent in such state, then an opinion of
local counsel for Agent shall be delivered, in faand substance reasonably satisfactory to OwneAasiginee.

(n) OPINION OF COUNSEL FOR GUARANTOR. With respéatthe first advance only under this Agreementypimion of Paul, Weiss,
Rifkind, Wharton & Garrison, counsel for the Guamanin form and substance reasonably satisfadtowner and Assignee.

(0) CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT. A fully executed andngplete copy of the Construction Agreement for tht Bremises, if any.
(p) UNIT PLANS. A copy of the Unit Plans reasonabétisfactory to Owner and Assignee.
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(q) UNIT BUDGET. A copy of the Unit Budget and dédation by Agent that such Unit Budget is (i) érucomplete and correct, (ii)
accurately representative of all expected costhefUnit and (iii) within the dollar limits set fibr in the first sentence of subsection 2.2 he

(r) CERTIFICATES OF INSURANCE. Certificates of imsumce or other evidence reasonably acceptable wwe®egertifying that the
insurance then carried or maintained on the Unjtiired by subsection 9.3 hereof complies with #rens of such subsection.

(s) REQUEST FOR ADVANCE. A duly executed AIA Documé& 722 (or substantially similar document) stating total amount of the
Initial Advance requested, the date on which theaade is to be made, the name, address and, itapig, the escrow reference number of
the escrow or closing agent or party to whom thigalnrAdvance is to be tendered, wiring instrucand an itemization of the various costs
constituting the amount of the Initial Advance irchk detail as will be necessary to provide disbues# instructions to the escrow or closing
agent, including, specifically, an accounting dfeedpenditures for costs shown on the Unit Budgetfhich payment or reimbursement is
being requested with respect to the Unit.

(t) UNIT FF&E SPECIFICATIONS. If applicable, a tr@nd complete copy of the Unit FF&E Specificatiovith respect to the Unit.
(u) ENVIRONMENTAL CERTIFICATE. An environmental c#ficate substantially in the form of Exhibit H leto, duly executed by Agent.

(v) ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENTS. All and any environméad documents including any Phase | and Il envirental assessments and
any submissions to any Governmental Authority waebd to Agent with respect to such Unit Premisedyuding, without limitation, all such
documents delivered to Agent in accordance with.thecal Environmental Agreement and the BP Envirental Agreement, or otherwise
prepared by or delivered to Agent in connectiorhuilite environmental remediation being conducte8ByExploration & Oil Inc. and Union
Oil Company of California at any Unit Premises [edlively, the "ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENTS"). A list ball Environmental
Documents delivered to Owner on or before the Hateof is attached as Exhibit M hereto.

(w) USE OF PROCEEDS, NO LIENS AND REPRESENTATIONE BGENT. (i) All costs and expenses which are thigiect of the Initial
Advance requested have been paid in full or wilpbgl in full out of the proceeds of the Initial ¥ahce, (ii) there are no Liens on the Unit
Premises of which Agent has knowledge that ard®eomitted Liens, (iii) all representations and \aaties made in this Agreement, in the
Lease, and in connection with the Initial Advaraes and remain true and correct in all materigd@ets on and as of the date of the Initial
Advance as if made on and as of the date of thialldidvance and (iv) no Event of Default, PotehbBefault or, with respect to the Unit for
which the Initial Advance is requested, Event oftUmrmination or Potential Event of Unit Termirati under this Agreement has occurred
and is continuing on the date such Initial Advaisc® be made or will occur by reason of givingeeffto such Initial Advance.
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(X) CONTINUING REPRESENTATIONS OF GUARANTOR. All peesentations and warranties of the Guarantor nmatfe Guaranty are
and remain true and correct in all material respentand as of the date of the Initial Advancd asaide on and as of the date of the Initial
Advance and no default under the Guaranty has cet@nd is continuing on the date such Initial Athais to be made or will occur by
reason of giving effect to such Initial Advance.

(y) PLEDGED CONTRACTS. A fully executed and complebpy of each of the Pledged Contracts.

(z) MAI APPRAISAL. An MAI appraisal prepared by amdependent, licensed appraiser, which appraisdl b reasonably satisfactory to
Owner and Assignee in all respects.

(aa) ADDITIONAL MATTERS. Such other documents aedadl matters in connection with a request for @mlmdvance as are reasonably
requested by Owner and Assignee.’

SECTION 5. CONDITIONS PRECEDENT TO OWNER'S OBLIGAON TO MAKE INTERIM ADVANCES AFTER THE INITIAL
ADVANCE WITH RESPECT TO A UNIT

Owner's obligation to make any Interim Advance wihpect to a Unit after the Initial Advance wieispect to such Unit shall be subject to
the satisfaction of the conditions set forth irstBiection 5 and to the receipt by Owner and anjgAse of the documents set forth in this
Section 5, in each case in form and substancemabbosatisfactory to Owner and any Assignee. Owhall have not more than seven (7)
Business Days to review the Interim Advance Cedife and its attachments prior to making any Imekdvance.

The following are the documents to be received yn€r and any Assignee and the conditions to befiti

() INTERIM ADVANCE CERTIFICATE. A duly executed tarim Advance Certificate certified true and cotras to all matters therein by
Agent.

(b) CONTINUING REPRESENTATIONS OF AGENT. All repeastations and warranties made in this Agreemehge(dhan in subsection
8.10 hereof), in the Lease (other than in parag(gpmd clause (8) of paragraph (r) of

Section 2 of the Lease), and in connection withitikerim Advance, are and remain true and correetlimaterial respects on and as of the
date of the Interim Advance as if made on and dkeflate of the Interim Advance and no Event dabDk, Potential Default or, with respect
to the Unit for which such Interim Advance is resisel, Event of Unit Termination or Potential EvehtUnit Termination, under this
Agreement has occurred and is continuing on the slath Interim Advance is to be made or will odzyreason of giving effect to such
Interim Advance.

(c) CONTINUING REPRESENTATIONS OF GUARANTOR. All peesentations and warranties of the Guarantor rmatiee Guaranty are
and remain true and correct in all material respentand as of the date of the Interim Advancé msde on and as of the date of the Interim
Advance and no default under the Guaranty has ced@nd is continuing on the date such Interim Adesis to be made or will occur by
reason of giving effect to such Interim Advance.
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(d) SATISFACTORY TITLE. A notice of title continuian (or nothing further certificate) or an endorsgrin respect of Owner's title policy
and any Assignee's title policy indicating thatsithe date of the Initial Advance for such UneiRises, there have been no changes in the
state of title, except for Permitted Liens and ddigonal survey exceptions (other than Permittexhk) not theretofore specifically approved
in writing by Owner and Assignee, and, if such Umiémises are subject to a Ground Lease in whi@nfig not the ground lessor
thereunder, an estoppel certificate from the grdaesor confirming that there are no defaults utide!Ground Lease, if any, and such other
information relating to title as may be reasonaklyuested by Owner or Assignee.

(e) CONSTRUCTION PROGRESS. If reasonably requine®lwvner, Owner shall have received and approveah(inspection report from .
independent party satisfactory to Owner and anyghe® (and reasonably satisfactory to Agent), dogesubstantial conformity of the work
to the Unit Plans, quality of work completed andceatage of work completed, (ii) true copies ofdpand unpaid invoices, receipted bills and
Lien waivers, and such other reasonably availalggpasrting information as Owner or any Assignee measonably request and (iii) a
certificate from Agent certifying to Owner and Agsee the amount of Unreimbursed Unit Costs outsitgnoh the date of such Interim
Advance.

(f) EVIDENCE OF COMPLIANCE. Agent shall furnish Ownand any Assignee with such additional or upddteniments, reports,
certificates, affidavits and other information famm and substance satisfactory to Owner and aisjgfise in their reasonable judgment, as
Owner and any Assignee may reasonably requireitteege compliance by Agent with all of the provismf this Agreement.

(g) REQUEST FOR ADVANCE. A duly executed AIA Documes722 (or substantially similar document) statiing total amount of the
Interim Advance requested, the date on which sotdrim Advance is to be made, wiring instructiond a specific breakdown of items and
costs for which the Interim Advance is being made.

(h) NO OTHER SECURITY INTERESTS. All materials afitures incorporated in the construction of thetUmprovements have been
purchased so that title thereto or a leaseholdédsteherein, as the case may be, shall have ves@dner immediately upon delivery thereof
to the Unit Premises, except for Permitted Liensl Agent shall have produced and furnished, if iregiby Owner, the contracts, bills of
sale, statements, receipted vouchers, or othemdeats under which title thereto or a leaseholdr@stetherein is claimed.

() STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES. At Owner's reasorabgquest, Agent shall supply Owner and any Assigvith a statement setting
forth the names, addresses and amounts due ocaoeedue as well as the amounts previously paéééoy contractor, subcontractor or
Person furnishing materials, performing labor aeéng into the construction of any part of the Umprovements.

() MATERIAL ADVERSE CHANGE. Since the date of thigreement, there has been no material adversegeharhe assets, properties,
operations, prospects, consolidated financial d@rdicontingent liabilities or business of the @raor, which could reasonably be expected
to have a material adverse effect on (i) the gbdftAgent to perform its obligations
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under this Agreement, the Lease or any of the Qactsdtn Documents in a timely manner or the abititghe Guarantor to perform its
obligations under the Guaranty in a timely manndjipthe rights or interests of Owner or Assigneeler this Agreement or the Lease.

SECTION 6. CONDITIONS PRECEDENT TO THE FINAL ADVANEWITH RESPECT TO A UNIT

Owner's obligation to make the Final Advance wihpect to a Unit shall be subject to the satisiaatif the conditions set forth in this
Section 6 and to the receipt by Owner and any Assigf the documents set forth in this Sectiom @aich case in form and substance
reasonably satisfactory to Owner and any Assigiéeen all of the conditions set forth in this Sest®shall have been satisfied to the
reasonable satisfaction of Owner and any Assigiebstantial Completion of a Unit shall be deemedciur. Owner shall have not more
than seven (7) Business Days to review the Ceatd#iof Substantial Completion and its attachmernits o making a Final Advance.

The following are the documents to be received n€r and any Assignee and the conditions to befiti

() CERTIFICATE OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION. A dulyxecuted Certificate of Substantial Completion éeditrue and correct as
all matters therein by Agent.

(b) SATISFACTORY TITLE. A notice of title continuian (or nothing further certificate) or an endorggmissued by the Title Company in
respect of Owner's title policy and any Assign&#és policy indicating that since the last advafoesuch Unit Premises, there have been no
changes in the state of title, except for Permitieths, and no additional survey exceptions (othan Permitted Liens) not theretofore
specifically approved in writing by Owner and Assg and, if such Unit Premises are subject to aigtc.ease in which Agent is not the
ground lessor thereunder, an estoppel certificata the ground lessor certifying that there ar@efaults under the Ground Lease, if any,
such other information relating to title as mayréasonably requested by Owner or Assignee attlerest (3) Business Days prior to the
making of a Final Advance.

(c) CONSTRUCTION AND EQUIPPING OF THE UNIT. The Wnimprovements (including all interior finish woraut exclusive of punch
list items) have been completed within the Unit Bedand in all material respects in accordance thighUnit Plans and are accepted by
Agent and all Unit FF&E for that Unit has been allgtd and conforms in all material respects tolné FF&E Specifications and are
accepted by Agent. Agent shall deliver to Ownepectic itemization of all items of Unit FF&E indkad in such Unit.

(d) GOVERNMENTAL ACTIONS. All Governmental Actionsecessary for the occupancy and primary use angiiqe of the Unit have
been issued or obtained.

(e) LIENS. The Unit, including interior finish workas been completed as contemplated in paragchalibgve, free of all Liens except for
Permitted Liens (all of which Permitted Liens awébe itemized as to the nature, amount, claimaststatus) and provided
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that such Permitted Liens shall not include anyhlmeds' Liens other than those mechanics' Liertsattea(i) to be satisfied or discharged out
of the proceeds of the Final Advance or a Compefidvance or (ii) subject to a Permitted Contest bonded or otherwise secured to the
reasonable satisfaction of Owner and Assigneettzaré are no current Permitted Contests with regpabe Unit (or, if any Permitted
Contest exists, the nature, amount, claimant aatdsthereof).

() FINAL SURVEY. A final as-built survey prepardsy an independent, licensed registered public tamdeyor (reasonably satisfactory to
Owner and Assignee) and certified to and in form smbstance reasonably satisfactory to Owner apd\asignee, with a metes and bounds
description of the perimeter of the Unit Premises] showing the completed Unit Improvements, akbezents on the Unit Premises, and
indicating the location of access to the Unit Psasiand all utility and water easements direcfigctihg the Unit Premises. No
encroachments are to exist by the Unit Improvements the Unit Premises other than those thaPareitted Liens or that may have been
consented to by Owner and any Assignee and abiask-requirements have been complied with. If aegrdpancies exist between the legal
description set forth on the survey delivered pansuwo paragraph (h) of Section 4 hereof and thal ldescription set forth on the final lsHt
survey, Owner and Agent shall cooperate in amenitiedegal descriptions in all recorded documergsting or affecting the Unit Premises,
including, without limitation, any easements angl applicable Ground Lease, to reflect the correebuailt description.

(g) UTILITIES. Direct connection has been madelt@ppropriate utility facilities and the Unit Impvements are ready for occupancy and
operation.

(h) FLOOD ZONE. If the Unit Premises are locateiflood plain, a policy of flood insurance in an@unt equal to the lesser of (A) the
maximum limit of coverage available under the NadiloFlood Insurance Act of 1968, as amended, oth{@)amount of the Unit Acquisition
Cost for the Unit.

(i) CONTINUING REPRESENTATIONS OF AGENT. All represtations and warranties made in this Agreemehg(dhan in subsection
8.10 hereof), in the Lease (other than in parag(§pmnd clause (8) of paragraph (r) of

Section 2 of the Lease), and in connection withRimal Advance are and remain true and correcli imaterial respects on and as of the date
of the Final Advance as if made on and as of the dbthe Final Advance and no Event of DefaulteRtial Default or, with respect to the
Unit for which the Final Advance is requested, BvanJnit Termination or Potential Event of Unit fheination, under this Agreement has
occurred and is continuing on the date such Fikdafce is to be made or will occur by reason oingj\effect to such Final Advance.

(j) CONTINUING REPRESENTATIONS OF GUARANTOR. All ppesentations and warranties of the Guarantor rimatliee Guaranty are
and remain true and correct in all material respentand as of the date of the Final Advance asde on and as of the date of the Final
Advance and no default under the Guaranty has oett@and is continuing on the date such Final Adgaad¢o be made or will occur by
reason of giving effect to such Final Advance.

-23-



THIS AGREEMENT FOR LEASE IS
CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY

(k) MATERIAL ADVERSE CHANGE. Since the date of thiggreement, there has been no material adversaeharihe assets, properties,
operations, prospects, consolidated financial damdicontingent liabilities or business of the @urdor, which could reasonably be expected
to have a material adverse effect on (i) the ghilftAgent to perform its obligations under thisrAgment, the Lease or any of the
Construction Documents in a timely manner or thiétglof the Guarantor to perform its obligationsder the Guaranty in a timely manner or
(i) the rights or interests of Owner or Assigneeler this Agreement or the Lease.

() AFL UNIT LEASING RECORD. An AFL Unit Leasing R®erd prepared and duly executed by Agent.

(m) REQUEST FOR ADVANCE. A duly executed AIA Documé&s722 (or substantially similar document) stating total amount of the
Final Advance requested, the date on which suchrambvis to be made, wiring instructions and a $igdmieakdown of items and costs for
which the Final Advance is to be made.

SECTION 7. CONDITIONS PRECEDENT TO COMPLETION ADVANES WITH RESPECT TO A UNIT

Owner's obligation to make a Completion Advancéwétspect to a Unit shall be subject to the satigfa of the conditions set forth in this
Section 7 and to the receipt by Owner and any Assigf the documents set forth in this Sectiom 2aich case in form and substance
reasonably satisfactory to Owner and Assignee.pfbeeeds of a Completion Advance shall be useaydrpfull all costs then due relating
completion of such Unit not covered by previousatbes under this Agreement. Owner shall have not than seven (7) Business Days to
review the Certificate of Increased Cost and itacitments prior to making the Completion Advance.

The following are the documents to be received by€ and any Assignee and the conditions to befwati

(a) CERTIFICATE OF INCREASED COST. A duly execui@drtificate of Increased Cost certified true andect as to all matters therein
by Agent.

(b) CONTINUING REPRESENTATIONS OF AGENT. All repesstations and warranties made in this Agreemehg(dhan subsection 8.
hereof), in the Lease (other than in paragrapar(f) clause (8) of paragraph (r) of Section 2 ofitaa&se), and in connection with the
Completion Advance are and remain true and comeali material respects on and as of the date@Qompletion Advance as if made on
and as of the date of the Completion Advance anBvemt of Default, Potential Default or, with respt the Unit for which the Completion
Advance is requested, Event of Unit TerminatioPotential Event of Unit Termination under this Agmeent has occurred and is continuing
on the date such Completion Advance is to be madeéllooccur by reason of giving effect to such Guletion Advance.

(c) CONTINUING REPRESENTATIONS OF GUARANTOR. All peesentations and warranties of the Guarantor rimatliee Guaranty are
and remain true and correct in all material respentand as of the date of the Completion Advasdéraade on and as of the date of the
Completion Advance and no default under the Gugitaas occurred and is continuing on the

-24-



THIS AGREEMENT FOR LEASE IS
CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY

date such Completion Advance is to be made orogilr by reason of giving effect to such Comple#aivance.

(d) REQUEST FOR ADVANCE. A duly executed AIA Documes722 (or substantially similar document) statiing total amount of the
Completion Advance requested, the date on which adgance is to be made, wiring instructions asgdezific breakdown of items and costs
for which the Completion Advance is to be made.

(e) REVISED AFL UNIT LEASING RECORD. A revised AHUnit Leasing Record prepared by Agent pursuantibssction 2.3(b) hereof.

() SATISFACTORY TITLE. A notice of title continuain (or nothing further certificate) or an endorssissued by the Title Company in
respect of Owner's title policy and any Assign&#és policy indicating that since the last advafaesuch Unit Premises, there have been no
changes in the state of title, except for Permittieths, and no additional survey exceptions (othan Permitted Liens) not theretofore
specifically approved in writing by Owner and Assg and, if such Unit Premises are subject to ai@tdease in which Agent is not the
ground lessor thereunder, an estoppel certificata the ground lessor certifying that there ar@efaults under the Ground Lease, if any,
such other information relating to title as mayréasonably requested by Owner or Assignee attlerest (3) Business Days prior to the
making of a Completion Advance.

(g) MATERIAL ADVERSE CHANGE. Since the date of tdgreement, there has been no material adverseefiarthe assets, properties,
operations, prospects, consolidated financial damdicontingent liabilities or business of the @urdor, which could reasonably be expected
to have a material adverse effect on (i) the ghilftAgent to perform its obligations under thisrAgment, the Lease or any of the
Construction Documents in a timely manner or thétglof the Guarantor to perform its obligationsder the Guaranty in a timely manner or
(i) the rights or interests of Owner or Assigne®ler this Agreement or the Lease.

SECTION 8. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF EACHZENT
Each Agent represents and warrants to Owner nowexmapt with respect to subsection 8.10 hereoftherdate of each advance that:

8.1 CORPORATE MATTERS. Agent (i) has been duly ipaoated and is validly existing as a corporatiogdod standing under the laws of
the State of Delaware, (ii) has full power, auttyoand legal right to own and operate its propsréind to conduct its business as presently
conducted and to execute, deliver and performbligiations under the Operative Documents and thes@action Documents, and (iii) is dt
qualified to do business as a foreign corporatiogaod standing in each jurisdiction in which itsnership or leasing of properties or the
conduct of its business requires such qualificatextept where the failure to comply with the fareg clauses

(i) and (iii) would not impair the ability of Agero perform its obligations under the Operativechments and the Construction Documents
in a timely manner or the ability of the Guarartmperform its obligations under the Guaranty timeely manner.
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8.2 POWER AND AUTHORITY. The consummation of thartsactions herein contemplated and the performamt@bservance of Agent's
obligations under the Operative Documents have mmhthe Construction Documents have been obejlduly authorized by all necessary
corporate action on the part of Agent. The exeautielivery and performance by Agent of the Opeealbocuments and the Construction
Documents will not result in any violation of argrin of the articles of incorporation or the by-lasfsAgent, do not require stockholder
approval or the approval or consent of any trustdeolders of indebtedness of Agent except sudiase been obtained prior to the date
hereof and will not conflict with or result in agarch of any terms or provisions of, or constitutiefault under, or result in the creation or
imposition of any Lien (other than a Permitted Liapon any property or assets of Agent under, adgnture, mortgage or other agreement
or instrument to which Agent is a party or by whichr any of its property is bound, or any exigtapplicable law, rule, regulation, license,
judgment, order or decree of any Governmental Attthor court having jurisdiction over Agent or anyits activities or properties, exce

for any possible conflict with, breach of or detawhder, any indenture, mortgage or other agreeoreinstrument, which conflict, breach,
default or violation could reasonably be expecteldve a material adverse effect on (i) the constm, use or value of any Unit Premises,
Unit Improvements, Unit FF&E or Unit, (ii) the altyl of Agent to perform its obligations under the&ative Documents and the
Construction Documents in a timely manner or thétglof the Guarantor to perform its obligationsder the Guaranty in a timely manner or
(iii) the rights or interests of Owner or Assignawler this Agreement or the Lease.

8.3 BINDING AGREEMENTS. (i) The Operative Documehtve been, and each of the Construction Documhitise, duly authorized,
executed and delivered by Agent and, assumingukeadthorization, execution and delivery of the @piee Documents by Owner and the
Construction Documents by the parties thereto dter Agent, the Operative Documents are, and efttte Construction Documents when
executed and delivered will be, legal, valid anadinig obligations of Agent, enforceable accordimghieir respective terms.

(i) The Guaranty has been duly authorized, exetated delivered by the Guarantor and is a legéit ead binding obligation of the
Guarantor, enforceable according to its terms.

8.4 NO LITIGATION. There is no action, suit, prodégg or investigation at law or in equity by or bef any court, governmental body,
agency, commission or other tribunal now pendingathe knowledge of Agent, threatened againstffiecting Agent or the Guarantor or :
property or rights of Agent or the Guarantor wiéspect to which there exists a reasonable poggibflia decision or judgment which would
(a) question the validity or enforceability of tiigreement or the Pledged Contracts, (b) materadiyersely affect any Unit Premises, Unit
Improvements, Unit FF&E, or Unit, (c) impair theilélp of Agent to perform its obligations under t@perative Documents, or (in any
material respect) under any of the Constructionuduents or the ability of the Guarantor to perfotsnobligations under the Guaranty, or (d)
the rights or interests of Owner or Assignee uniisrAgreement or the Lease.

8.5 CONSENTS, APPROVALS, AUTHORIZATIONS, ETC. Thexee no consents, licenses, orders, authorizatappspvals, Environment
Approvals, Permits, waivers, extensions or variarafeor notices to or registrations or filings lv{each a "GOVERNMENTAL
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ACTION"), any Governmental Authority or public body authority which are or will be required in ceation with the valid execution,
delivery and performance of the Operative Documantsthe Construction Documents, or any Governréat#on (i) which is or will be
required in connection with any participation by @ or Assignee in the transactions contemplateaniyybill of sale, deed, assignment,
assumption, ownership agreement, or operating agreerelating to any Unit Premises, Unit Improvetsebnit FF&E or Unit or (ii) which
is or will be required to be obtained by Owner, AgeMerrill, Merrill Leasing, any Assignee or anfitiite of the foregoing, during the term
of this Agreement, with respect to any Unit Premjdénit Improvements, Unit FF&E or Unit except sigbvernmental Actions, (A) as have
been or will be in a timely manner duly obtaineideg or accomplished, (B) as may be required byiegge law not now in effect, (C) whi
may be required as a result of the business, piepar activities of Owner, any Assignee or anfiliate of the foregoing and which are not
solely dependent on the nature of any Unit Premlidei Improvements, Unit FF&E or Unit under thig#eement or the business of Agen
(D) which, individually or in the aggregate, if naittained or effected, (x) will not place Owneraory Assignee in any danger of civil liability
for which Owner or any Assignee is not adequatetiemnified hereunder or subject Owner or any Agstgo any danger of criminal liabili
as a result of failure to comply therewith, (y) Wbt result in a material diminution in the valoleany Unit Premises, Unit Improvements,
Unit FF&E or Unit and (z) will not impair the aktiji of Agent to perform its obligations under theebative Documents, or (in any material
respect) any of the Construction Documents in &liirmanner or the ability of the Guarantor to perfdts obligations under the Guaranty in
a timely manner.

8.6 COMPLIANCE WITH LEGAL REQUIREMENTS AND INSURANE REQUIREMENTS. The construction, operation, use a
physical condition of each Unit Premises, the Umiprovements, Unit, and item of Unit FF&E complytkvall Legal Requirements and
Insurance Requirements, except any Legal Requirertennoncompliance with which, individually ortime aggregate, (a) will not place
Owner or any Assignee in any danger of civil lidiifor which Owner or any Assignee is not adeglyatedemnified hereunder or subject
Owner or any Assignee to any danger of crimindliliy as a result of failure to comply therewiffp) will not result in a material diminution
in the value of any Unit Premises, Unit Improvensekinit FF&E or Unit and (c) will not impair the iity of Agent to perform its obligatior
under the Operative Documents or any of the Coatmu Documents in a timely manner or the abilityhee Guarantor to perform its
obligations under the Guaranty in a timely manner.

8.7 NO DEFAULT. Neither Agent nor Guarantor is inhation of or in default under or with respectaioy Legal Requirement in any respect
which could reasonably be expected to have a nahtediverse effect on (a) the construction, opematisaintenance, use or value of any Unit
Premises, Unit Improvements, Unit FF&E or Unit, (bg ability of Agent to perform its obligationsdar the Operative Documents in a
timely manner or the ability of the Guarantor tafpem its obligations under the Guaranty in a tiynelanner or (c) the rights or interests of
Owner or Assignee under this Agreement or the Lease

8.8 OWNERSHIP; LIENS. No Unit Premises, Unit Impeovents, Unit FF&E, or Unit is subject to any Liercept for Permitted Liens.
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8.9 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. Agent has furnished to @er copies of its annual unaudited financial states for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 1998 and the Guarantor's Annual Repdform 10-K for the fiscal year ended Decemberd398. The financial statements
contained in such documents fairly present thenfifed position, results of operations and statesiefhtash flows of Agent and the Guaral
as of the dates and for the periods indicated ithered have been prepared in accordance with GAAP.

8.10 MATERIAL ADVERSE CHANGE. Since December 31989there has been no material adverse change ewstets, properties,
operations, prospects, consolidated financial damdicontingent liabilities or business of the @urdor, which could reasonably be expected
to have a material adverse effect on (a) the coctsbn, operation, maintenance, use or value ofldmiy, (b) the ability of Agent to perform

its obligations under this Agreement, the Leasanyrof the Construction Documents in a timely marmnehe ability of the Guarantor to
perform its obligations under the Guaranty in aelyymanner or

(c) the rights or interests of Owner or Assignedarrthis Agreement or the Lease.

8.11 SUITABILITY OF EACH UNIT PREMISES. Each Unirémises is suitable in all material respects (idiclg, without limitation,
ground conditions, utilities, and condition ofeitifor the construction of the related Unit Improents.

8.12 ERISA. Agent and its ERISA Affiliates are iongpliance in all material respects with the apfiliegrovisions of ERISA and the
regulations and published interpretations thereuride Reportable Event has occurred, been waivexists as to which Agent or any
ERISA Affiliate was or is required to file a repavith the PBGC, and the present value of all betiefvilities under each ERISA Plan (based
on those assumptions used to fund such ERISA Eldmot, as of the last annual valuation date apple thereto, exceed by more than
$2,000,000 the value of the assets of such ERI®A.Meither Agent nor any ERISA Affiliate has ined any Withdrawal Liability that
could result in a material adverse effect on (@)dbnstruction, operation, maintenance, use oevaiany Unit Premises, Unit Improvemel
Unit FF&E or Unit, (b) the ability of Agent to penfm its obligations under the Operative Documeni@any of the Construction Documents in
a timely manner or (c) the rights or interests afff@r or Assignee under this Agreement or the Lasdsiéher Agent nor any ERISA Affiliate
has received any notification that any Multiemploéan is in reorganization or has been terminati¢iin the meaning of Title IV of ERIS/
and no Multiemployer Plan is reasonably expectduabtin reorganization or to be terminated wherdrsaorganization or termination has
resulted or could reasonably be expected to rabutiugh increases in the contributions requirebganade to such ERISA Plan or otherwise,
in a material adverse effect on (A) the construgtmperation, maintenance, use or value of any Primises, Unit Improvements, Unit FF
or Unit, (B) the ability of Agent to perform its liations under the Operative Documents or anyefG@onstruction Documents in a timely
manner or (C) the rights or interests of Owner ssignee under this Agreement or the Lease.

8.13 GROUND LEASE. Each Ground Lease has beenalulyorized, executed and delivered by Agent aladégal, valid and binding
obligation of Agent enforceable according to itsrts. Each Ground Lease is a Mortgageable Grounse_except to the extent agreed to in
writing by Owner and Assignee and is in full foaned effect.
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8.14 STATUS OF AGENT. On the date hereof, not thas fifty-one percent (51%) of the common stockach of TA Operating
Corporation and National Auto/Truckstops, Inc.ueed (directly or indirectly) beneficially and afaord by the Guarantor.

8.15 TAXES. Agent has filed or caused to be filtdaex returns which are required to be filed hyaihd has paid all taxes shown to be due
payable on said returns or on any assessmentsagaifest it or any of its assets and propertieshasdoaid all other taxes, fees or other
charges imposed on it by any Governmental Authdarcept taxes, fees and charges subject to a fedniontest).

8.16 PLEDGE AGREEMENT. The Pledge Agreement has okedy authorized, executed and delivered by Ag®t, assuming the due
authorization, execution and delivery of the Pledgeeement by Owner, is a legal, valid and bindijgation of Agent, enforceable
according to its terms. The Pledge Agreement csemtealid security interest in the Collateral (efirkd in the Pledge Agreement) now in
existence, securing the payment of the Securedy@tiins (as defined in the Pledge Agreement). étiba necessary to perfect the security
interest in the Collateral has been taken and sactrity interest has priority over any other Lamthe Collateral, except for Permitted Lie

8.17 ENVIRONMENTAL DISCLOSURE.
Except as expressly identified in the Pledged Gattrand the Environmental Documents:

() To the best knowledge of Agent, after due imguAgent and each Unit complies with, and havallaimes complied with, all
Environmental Requirements applicable to each Whtuding, without limitation, the use, maintenarend operation of each Unit, and all
activities and conduct of business related themetdyding, without limitation, the storage, dispbsemoval, transport, treatment and/or
remediation of any Hazardous Substance, exceptenf@rcompliance, individually or in the aggregété,will not place Owner or any
Assignee in any danger of civil liability for whiédwner or any Assignee is not adequately indenthifiereunder or subject Owner or any
Assignee to any danger of criminal liability, (2)iMnot result in a diminution in the value of abit Premises, Unit Improvements, Unit
FF&E or Unit, (3) will not impair the ability of Agnt to perform its obligations under the OperabEuments in a timely manner or the
ability of the Guarantor to perform its obligatiomsder the Guaranty in a timely manner and (4) moll impair the rights or interests of Ow
or Assignee under this Agreement or the Lease.

(i) Agent has obtained all Environmental Approvaécessary in connection with the ownership of gefration at each Unit Premises and
any activities or conduct performed thereon, ahdwdh Environmental Approvals are in good stand8upject to Permitted Contests), and
Agent is currently in compliance with all terms aswhditions of such Environmental Approvals, exaogpere noncompliance, individually or
in the aggregate, (1) will not place Owner or arsgsignee in any danger of civil liability for whi€wner or any Assignee is not adequately
indemnified hereunder or subject Owner or any Assggto any danger of criminal liability, (2) wilbtiresult in a diminution in the value of
any Unit Premises, Unit Improvements, Unit FF&BUit, (3) will not impair the ability of Agent togsform its obligations under the
Operative Documents in a timely manner or the @bilf the Guarantor to
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perform its obligations under the Guaranty in aelyymanner and (4) will not impair the rights oterests of Owner or Assignee under this
Agreement or the Lease. There are no proceedinmgdirgeor threatened as to which there exists aredde possibility of a decision or
judgment which would question the validity of ameck Environmental Approval

(iii) Agent has not received, and is not othervasere of, any notice, directive, citation, subpgesuanmons, order to show cause, complaint
or other written communication concerning any akbgiolation of Environmental Requirements relatiogr affecting any Unit or relating

or arising out of (1) the Release or threatene@#&ss of Hazardous Substances at, on, from, beoeaffecting any Unit, or (2) the
conditions, ownership, use, maintenance or operati@ Unit or Equipment by Agent or by any prievreer or operator of any Unit, except
with respect to any such alleged violations thptfa subject to a Permitted Contest, (b) have bermedied or (c)(1) individually or in the
aggregate, (i) will not place Owner or any Assigimeany danger of civil liability for which Owner@ny Assignee is not adequately
indemnified hereunder or subject Owner or any Assggto any danger of criminal liability, (i) witlot result in a diminution in the value of
any Unit Premises, Unit Improvements, Unit FF&BUanit, (iii) will not impair the ability of Agent tgerform its obligations under the
Operative Documents in a timely manner or the @bdlf the Guarantor to perform its obligations unttee Guaranty in a timely manner and
(iv) will not impair the rights or interests of Oenor Assignee under this Agreement or the Leas®, a

(2) which violations will be remedied prior to ttime that such violations, individually or in thggaegate, (i) place Owner or any Assignee in
any danger of civil liability for which Owner or wiAssignee is not adequately indemnified hereundsubject Owner or any Assignee to
danger of criminal liability, (ii) result in a dimition in the value of any Unit Premises, Unit laygments, Unit FF&E or Unit, (iii) impair

the ability of Agent to perform its obligations werd¢he Operative Documents in a timely manner erathility of the Guarantor to perform its
obligations under the Guaranty in a timely manngiv) impair the rights or interests of Owner os#ignee under this Agreement or the
Lease.

(iv) To the best knowledge of Agent, there has beematerial adverse change in the facts or cirtamegs reported in or assumed in the
Environmental Reports and the Environmental Documen

(v) No Environmental Lien is attached to any partaf any Unit Premises.

(vi) Neither Agent nor, to the knowledge of Ageay contractor engaged in connection with any Uh@s engaged in or permitted any
operations or activities upon, or any use or ocnapaf, any Unit or any portion thereof, for therpose of or in any way involving the
Release of any Hazardous Substance in a mannar comnpliance with Environmental Requirements er tlandling, storage, use or disposal
of any Hazardous Substance in a manner not in ¢éanga with Environmental Requirements, except winerecompliance, individually or i
the aggregate, (1) will not place Owner or any gsee in any danger of civil liability for which Ownor any Assignee is not adequately
indemnified hereunder or subject Owner or any Assigto any danger of criminal liability, (2) wilbhresult in a diminution in the value of
any Unit Premises, Unit Improvements, Unit FF&BJit, (3) will not impair the ability of Agent togsform its obligations under the
Operative Documents
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in a timely manner or the ability of the Guararttoperform its obligations under the Guaranty timeely manner and (4) will not impair the
rights or interests of Owner or Assignee under Mgseement or the Lease, nor has Agent caused amgirdous Substance to be Released or
otherwise come to be located on, under, in or aboytUnit, nor to the knowledge of Agent has any&tdous Substance migrated from any
Unit onto or underneath other properties, in eitteege in a condition or under circumstances thalda@asonably be expected to (i) place
Owner or any Assignee in any danger of civil lidiifor which Owner or any Assignee is not adeglyatedemnified hereunder or subject
Owner or any Assignee to any danger of crimindliligy, (ii) result in a diminution in the value @y Unit Premises, Unit Improvements,
Unit FF&E or Unit, (iii) impair the ability of Agetnto perform its obligations under the OperativecDments in a timely manner or the ability
of the Guarantor to perform its obligations under Guaranty in a timely manner or (iv) impair tights or interests of the Owner or Assig
under this Agreement or the Lease.

(vii) To the best knowledge of Agent, there is oohstructed, placed, deposited, stored, disposetboated on any Unit any asbestos in any
form that has become or threatens to become friable

(viii) To the best knowledge of Agent, there is nohstructed, placed, deposited, released, stdighsed, leached nor located on any Unit
any polychlorinated biphenyls ("PCBS") or transfers) capacitors, ballasts or other equipment thiatiain dielectric fluid containing PCBs
in a condition not in compliance with applicablevitanmental Requirements, except where the noncamge, individually or in the
aggregate, (1) will not place Owner or any Assigimegny danger of civil liability for which Ownerr @any Assignee is not adequately
indemnified hereunder or subject Owner or any Assggto any danger of criminal liability, (2) wilbtiresult in a diminution in the value of
any Unit Premises, Unit Improvements, Unit FF&BUit, (3) will not impair the ability of Agent togsform its obligations under the
Operative Documents in a timely manner or the @bdlf the Guarantor to perform its obligations unttee Guaranty in a timely manner and
(4) will not impair the rights or interests of Owrgr Assignee under this Agreement or the Lease.

8.18 AVAILABILITY OF UTILITIES; EASEMENTS. All utility services, rights-of-way, easements, licensespmatmits necessary for the
construction of each Unit without impediment oradeWill be available at the boundaries of each BPnémises upon the commencement of
construction or will be timely obtained, and allityt services, rights-of-way, easements, licersed permits necessary for the operation of
each Unit for its intended purpose will be avaiabh commercially reasonable terms at or withinbibendaries of each Unit Premises when
needed.

8.19 BUDGETS. All Unit Budgets furnished or to herfished to Owner and Assignee by or on behalfgdmk at the time so furnished (a)
have been and will be prepared with due care ioraemce with prudent business and engineeringipeact(b) fairly present, and will fairly
present, Agent's expectations as to the mattesredthereby as of their date, (c) are based ahwilhbe based on, assumptions that are
reasonable as to all factual and legal mattersnméte the estimates therein and (d) are in allarial respects consistent with, and will be in
all material respects consistent with, the provisiof this Agreement, the Lease and the Constru@imcuments. Each Unit Budget includes
all costs and expenses that could
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reasonably be expected (at the time furnishedgtiméurred in connection with the constructiontaf aipplicable Unit.

8.20 INVESTMENT COMPANY ACT. Neither Agent is amVliestment company" or a company "controlled" byiamestment company"
within the meaning of the Investment Company Act®40, as amended, or an "investment advisor" witté meaning of the Investment /
of 1940, as amended.

8.21 YEAR 2000 PROBLEM. Agent has reviewed the sineithin its business and operations which coulddbeersely affected by, and has
developed or is developing a program to addresstonely basis, the "Year 2000 Problem"” (thaths, tisk that computer applications used
by Agent may be unable to recognize and performenty date-sensitive functions involving certairietaprior to and any date on or after
December 31, 1999), and has made related appmmgiry of material suppliers and vendors. Baseduch review and program, Agent
believes that the "Year 2000 Problem" will not havielaterial Adverse Effect. As used herein "Matehidverse Effect" shall mean (a) a
material adverse effect on the business, condffinancial or otherwise), operations, performanceroperties of Agent, or (b) a material
impairment of the ability of Agent to perform itbl@ations under or to remain in compliance with tperative Documents and the
Construction Documents. From time to time, at #guest of Owner or any Assignee, Agent shall petwdOwner and such Assignee such
updated information or documentation as is reqdestgarding the status of its efforts to addressvttar 2000 Problem.

SECTION 9. AFFIRMATIVE COVENANTS

Each Agent hereby agrees that, so long as thiseggat remains in effect, Agent shall keep and perflolly each and all of the following
covenants:

9.1 PERFORMANCE UNDER OTHER AGREEMENTS. Agent sithlly perform and observe all of the covenantseagents and
conditions on its part to be performed and obsehardunder and shall duly perform and observefdiecovenants, agreements and
conditions on its part which it is obligated to foem or observe under the Pledged Contracts an@dmstruction Documents related to each
Unit, except for any covenants, agreements andittonsl under the Construction Documents, the norgtiamce with which, individually or
in the aggregate, (i) will not place Owner or argsiynee in any danger of civil liability for whi€wner or any Assignee is not adequately
indemnified hereunder or subject Owner or any Assigto any danger of criminal liability,

(i) will not result in a diminution in the valug any Unit Premises, Unit Improvements, Unit FF&BUmIt, (i) will not impair the ability of
Agent to perform its obligations under this Agreenand the Lease in a timely manner and (iv) well impair the rights or interests of Ow
or Assignee under this Agreement or the Lease.

9.2 NO ENCROACHMENTS. The Unit Improvements shaldonstructed entirely on the related Unit Premiégesshall not encroach upon
or overhang (unless consented to by the affecteplgoty owner) any easement or rightvedy or the land of others (unless such encroach
or overhang is a Permitted Lien or is insured doyethe Title Company in a manner reasonably satisfg to Owner), and when erected shall
be wholly within any building restriction lines, Wwever established. Upon the reasonable requesivoEf) Agent shall
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furnish from time to time satisfactory evidencecofnpliance with the foregoing covenants, includinghout limitation, a survey prepared
a registered surveyor or engineer. If any discrejgsrexist between the legal description set forthhe survey described in Section 4(h)
hereof and the final as-built survey describedéant®n 6(f) hereof, Owner and Agent shall cooperatégent's expense, in amending the
legal descriptions in all recorded documents cngatir encumbering or otherwise affecting the UnérRises, including, without limitation,
any easements and any applicable Ground Leasefléotrthe correct as-built description.

9.3 INSURANCE.

(a) INSURANCE WITH RESPECT TO EACH UNIT PREMISESHE UNIT IMPROVEMENTS, UNIT FF&E AND UNIT. Agent will
maintain or cause to be maintained on each UnimRes, Unit Improvements, Unit FF&E and Unit inswra of the same types, in the same
amounts and on the same terms and conditions asstin@nce required by Section 10 of the Leasegpbthat the terms "Owner", "Agent"
and "this Agreement" shall substitute for the tefthe Lessor", "the Lessee" and "this Lease", rethpaly, the phrase "Unit Premises, Unit
Improvements, Unit FF&E and Unit" shall substitéde the phrase "Parcel of Property", and referetaeégquipment" or "Unit of
Equipment” shall be deemed deleted, and the phtasie Acquisition Cost" shall substitute for thernalse "Acquisition Cost"; PROVIDED,
that in lieu of the insurance required by paragr@pfi) of Section 10 of the Lease, Agent shall miain or cause to be maintained All Risk
Builders' Risk Completed Value Non-Reporting Formaurance including collapse coverage and fire arsee with extended coverage, in an
amount not less than one hundred one percent (161&& completed insurable value of the respedtinié Improvements and Unit FF&E.
The term "completed insurable value" as used hengians the actual replacement cost, including dseaf debris removal, but excluding
cost of constructing foundation and footings. ldiidn, notwithstanding anything to the contrary feeth in paragraph (a) above, Agent shall
procure at its own cost and expense and maintdinliforce and effect on each Unit Premises, Wmiprovements, Unit FF&E and Unit
insurance coverage for the events described irselél)(A) and (B) of Section 15 hereof in an amawitless than one hundred one percent
(101%) of the completed insurable value of the @eipe Unit Improvements and Unit FF&E.

(b) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary setlan paragraph

(a) above, Agent covenants that it will procurésabwn cost and expense and maintain on eachRjaihises, Unit Improvements, Unit
FF&E and Unit at all times during the term of tiigreement insurance policies with responsible iasce companies with a Best Insurance
Reports rating of "A-" or better and a financiaescategory of "VIII" or higher, or if not rated IBest, a Standard & Poor's claims paying
ability rating of BBB+ or higher (or such other cpamies acceptable to Owner and Assignee in thisrdiscretion). Subject to the
immediately preceding sentence, the insurance med|by this subsection 9.3 may be obtained by Aggmndorsement on its (or any
Affiliate's) blanket insurance policies. In additjdche insurance required by this subsection 9.3 Imeamaintained with any captive insurance
company approved in writing by Owner and Assignee.

(c) Agent covenants that it will not use, carryammstruction with respect to, or occupy any Unipermit the use, construction, or occupancy
of any Unit Premises, Unit Improvements, Unit FF&BUnit at a time when the insurance required byagiaph (a) of this
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subsection is not in force with respect to sucht Bnémises, Unit Improvements, Unit FF&E or Unit.

(d) Agent hereby waives any and all claims for k&ry from Owner, Merrill, Merrill Lynch, Merrill Lasing, the General Partner and its
shareholders, officers and directors, the limitadmers of Owner and the Assignee for any andall br damage covered by any of the
insurance policies to be maintained under this Agrent to the extent that such loss or damage aveeed under any such policy. Inasmuch
as the foregoing waiver will preclude the assignnwérany such claim to the extent of such recovbyysubrogation (or otherwise), to an
insurance company (or other Person), Agent shad giritten notice of the terms of such waiver tofemsurance company which has issued,
or which may issue in the future, any such politineurance (if such notice is required by the mswe policy) and shall cause each such
insurance policy to be properly endorsed by thedsghereof, or to otherwise contain one or mogigions that, prevent the invalidation of
the insurance coverage provided thereunder by meafssuch waiver.

9.4 INSPECTION OF BOOKS AND RECORDS. Upon reasoedhhd in any event not less than three (3) Busibegs') prior notice to
Agent and during reasonable business hours, Owngsignee or any authorized representatives béeif them, shall have the right of
entry and free access to each Unit Premises, titdridprovements, Unit FF&E and each Unit and thghtito inspect all work done, labor
performed and materials furnished in and about éaghPremises, the Unit Improvements, Unit FF&El &ach Unit and at reasonable times
the right to inspect all books, contracts and résaf Agent and the Guarantor relating to each Brémises, the Unit Improvements, Unit
FF&E and each Unit. Notwithstanding the foregoingither Owner nor any Assignee shall have any ttutgake such inspection.

9.5 EXPENSES. Agent shall pay upon demand all alibgs, costs and expenses incurred by Owner w#pect to any and all transactions
contemplated herein and the preparation of any meoti reasonably required hereunder and the prasacutdefense of any action or
proceeding or other litigation affecting Agent alyaJnit Premises, Unit Improvements, Unit FF&E amit)including (without limiting the
generality of the foregoing) all Financing Cost$ capitalized by Owner in Unit Acquisition Cost amchounts required to pay or reimburse
Owner for its obligations, costs and expensesrayigi connection with the termination of any Crefireement (whether as a result of a
default thereunder or otherwise), all interesttsascurred in connection with terminating and atiteg Owner's equity financing, costs
incurred in connection with obligations of Owneiden or in respect of any interest rate swap, caltgrcor other financial hedging
arrangement, including, without limitation, costsurred by Owner under any such arrangement tacesthe notional amount thereof by the
amount of any prepayment of any borrowing to wtsabh interest rate swap, cap, collar or other firedging arrangement relates, title
and conveyancing charges, recording and filing aektaxes, title search fees, rent under the Grbeases, mortgage taxes, intangible
personal property taxes, escrow fees, revenueaanstdmp expenses, insurance premiums (includiegrisurance premiums), brokerage
commissions, finders' fees, placement fees, castscsurveyors', photographers', appraisersitect$i, engineers', rating agencies',
accountants' and reasonable attorneys' fees amarsiisnents, and will reimburse to Owner all expsipsad by Owner of the nature descril
in this subsection 9.5 which have been or may beried by Owner with respect to any and all oftthesactions contemplated
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herein. In the event Agent shall fail to pay omburse Owner within ten (10) Business Days aftes@ntation of a bill and demand for
payment therefor, Owner may pay or deduct fromatihances to be made any of such expenses and@reeds so applied shall be deemed
advances under this Agreement, and deducted frerothl funds available to Agent under this AgreptnBotwithstanding anything to the
contrary contained in the foregoing, Agent shatl @ required to pay or reimburse Owner pursuatttisosubsection for any of the foregoing
obligations, costs and expenses which Owner hattiapd and included as an element of the Unituisition Cost of a Unit. Expenses
incurred by Owner (including, without limitationiriancing Costs) in financing obligations, costs ardenses pending allocation as a
capitalized cost to a Unit shall be payable by Adereunder.

9.6 CERTIFICATES; OTHER INFORMATION. Agent shallrfuish to Owner and each Assignee:

(a) concurrently with the delivery of the financg&htements referred to in subsection 9.6(b) heeecoértificate of a Responsible Officer
stating that, to the best knowledge of such Respn®fficer after reasonable inquiry (i) Agent thg such period has observed or perfori

in all material respects all of its covenants atiepagreements, and satisfied every conditionatoad in this Agreement and in the
Construction Documents to be observed, performeszhtisfied by it, (ii) there exists on the dateso€h certificate no Event of Default,
Potential Default, Event of Unit Termination or Potial Event of Unit Termination or default undeyaledged Contact, or if any such
default exists, specifying the nature and periodxi$tence thereof and what action, if any, Agexst taken, is taking, or proposes to take with
respect thereto, and (iii) setting forth computasiin reasonable detail satisfactory to Owner assighee demonstrating compliance with the
covenant contained in subsection 9.15 hereof; and

(b) from time to time, (i) promptly upon their bening available, and, in any event, not more thah ddys after the end of each fiscal year of
Agent, copies of Agent's annual unaudited finanstialements and the Guarantor' s Annual ReporEan 10-K, and, promptly upon their
becoming available, and, in any event, not mora ity (60) days after the end of each fiscal tprasf the Agent, copies of Agent's
quarterly unaudited financial statements and tharéntor's Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q and, ptiynypon filing, any other reports the
Guarantor files with the Securities and Exchangm@dssion, (ii) promptly, and in any event withimt€l0) Business Days upon request,
such other information with respect to Agent's tr@lGuarantor's operations, business, propertgisadtancial condition or litigation as
Owner or any Assignee shall reasonably requeBtp(dmptly, and in any event within five (5) Busis Days after a Responsible Officer
obtains knowledge of any Event of Default, Potdrdiefault, Event of Unit Termination or Potentiatdht of Unit Termination, or any defa
or alleged default by any party to a Pledged Canteacertificate of a Responsible Officer specifythe nature and period of existence of
such Event of Default, Potential Default, Eventioiit Termination or Potential Event of Unit Termiiwen, or default under a Pledged
Contract, and what action, if any, Agent has taketaking, or proposes to take with respect tler@t) promptly, and in any event within
five (5) Business Days after a Responsible Offateains knowledge of any material adverse changegiinancial condition or business of
Agent or the Guarantor of the type described irssation 8.10 hereof or of any litigation of thedygescribed in subsection 8.4 hereof, a
certificate of a Responsible Officer describingtsabange or litigation as the case may be, andrbmptly, and in any event within five

(5) Business Days
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after a Responsible Officer obtains knowledge gf amd all Liens, other than Permitted Liens, on dnjt Premises, Unit Improvements, L
FF&E, or Unit, a detailed statement of a Respoersibificer describing each such Lien.

9.7 CONDUCT OF BUSINESS AND MAINTENANCE OF EXISTENEC Agent shall preserve, renew and keep in futdéaand effect its
corporate existence (except as otherwise perntigeein), and take all reasonable action to mairghinights, privileges and franchises
material to the conduct of its business, and comyitly all Legal Requirements; PROVIDED, HOWEVERatmothing contained in this
subsection 9.7 shall prevent Agent from ceasingnoitting to exercise any rights, privileges or thises which in the reasonable judgmer
Agent can no longer be profitably exercised or pr#vAgent from selling, abandoning or otherwisg@dgng of any property, the retention of
which in the reasonable judgment of Agent is inadble to the business of Agent, or prevent anydafion of any subsidiary of Agent, or
any merger, consolidation or sale, permitted byptterisions of subsection 10.2 hereof.

9.8 NOTICES. Agent shall give notice to Owner aadheAssignee promptly upon, and in any event noertitan five (5) Business Days
after Agent becomes aware of:

(a) any litigation or proceeding affecting any URiemises, Unit Improvements, Unit FF&E, or Unitwhich the amount of damages
requested exceeds $250,000 or more and is notembbgrinsurance or in which injunctive or similefief is sought;

(b) any notice given by or to Agent pursuant to ahthe Pledged Contracts or Construction Documtiraiisa default has occurred thereun
(c) any condition which results or is reasonalitglly to result in a Force Majeure Delay in completof the Unit Improvements;
(d) the imposition of any Lien (other than Permdttéens); and

(e) notices received from any party to any PledQedtract that (i) such party is amending, modifyargvaiving any term of any Pledged
Contract,

(i) such party is commencing or proposes to contaeamy dispute resolution procedure under the tefraay Pledged Contract, (iii) such
party is terminating or has proposed to terminateRledged Contract, (iv) a default has occurredeuany Pledged Contract or any Person
has alleged that a default has occurred under kag&d Contract, or (v) there are claims for darsageésting as a result of the performance
or the failure to perform any obligations under &hgdged Contract.

Each notice pursuant to this subsection 9.8 sleatidtompanied by a statement of a ResponsibleeDHtting forth details of the occurrence
referred to therein and stating what action, if,alyent proposes to take with respect thereto.

9.9 LEGAL REQUIREMENTS AND INSURANCE REQUIREMENT®gent shall comply with every Insurance Requiremant every
Legal Requirement (subject to Permitted Conteaffgcting (a) the execution, delivery and perforgenof this Agreement and the
Construction Documents and (b) any Unit Premisest khprovements, item of Unit FF&E or Unit; and &g will not do or permit any act
or thing which is contrary to any Insurance Requiat or which is contrary to any Legal Requirementvhich might impair, other than
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in the normal use thereof, the value or usefuleéssy Unit Premises, Unit Improvements, item oftUrF&E or Unit.

9.10 PAYMENT OF TAXES. With respect to any Unit Rrises, Unit Improvements, Unit FF&E, or Unit, Agehiall make all required
reports to the appropriate taxing authorities dradlpay during the term of this Agreement the tatteat Agent would be required to pay if
such Unit Premises, Unit Improvements or Unit w&aecel of Property under paragraph (c) of Sed@iohthe Lease. Payment of such taxes
shall be on the terms set forth in paragraph (Qedgftion 9 of the Lease. Agent will pay and disgkaor cause to be paid and discharged, all
taxes, assessments and governmental charges s imposed upon it or its income or propertiexrdn the date on which penalties attach
thereto, except to the extent that any such tasesssnent, charge or levy is the subject of a Peun@ontest.

9.11 FILINGS, ETC. Agent shall promptly and dulyeexte, deliver, file, and record, at Agent's expeai such documents, statements,

filings, and registrations, and take such furtt@ion as Owner shall from time to time reasonablyuest in order to establish, perfect and
maintain Owner's title to and interest in any URriémises, Unit Improvements, Unit FF&E and any @nid any Assignee's interest in this
Agreement, any Unit Premises, Unit Improvementst BR&E or any Unit as against Agent or any thiatty in any applicable jurisdiction.

9.12 USE OF PROCEEDS. The proceeds of each adehadiebe used by Agent for payment of costs spegtif the applicable request for
the advance and in accordance with the respectiveBudget.

9.13 COMPLIANCE WITH OTHER REQUIREMENTS. Agent shase every reasonable precaution to prevent lodamage to any Unit
Premises, Unit Improvements, Unit FF&E, or any Umitl to prevent injury to third Persons or propeftshird Persons. Agent shall
cooperate fully with Owner and all insurance conigsuproviding insurance pursuant to subsectiorh@rgof in the investigation and defense
of any claims or suits arising from the ownershipperation of equipment or ownership, use, or pacgy of any Unit Premises, Unit
Improvements, Unit FF&E, or any Unit; PROVIDED, threothing contained in this subsection shall bestmed as imposing on Owner any
duty to investigate or defend any such claims @ssAgent shall comply and shall use its bestrgfto cause all Persons operating equipi
on, using or occupying any Unit Premises, Unit laye@ments, Unit FF&E, or any Unit to comply at Adsrexpense with every Insurance
Requirement and Legal Requirement regarding aegyititling, registering, leasing, subleasing, g, using, occupying, operating and
disposing of any Unit Premises, Unit Improvemebltsit FF&E, or any Unit, and, if applicable, theditsing of operators thereof.

9.14 ESTOPPEL CERTIFICATE. If Owner or Assigneelkteasonably believe an "event of default" or ewehich, with the giving of notic
or lapse of time, would become an "event of defaultler a Ground Lease has occurred or may haverect; or if an Event of Default or
Potential Default shall have occurred hereundeemghall, upon request of Owner, request frongtioend lessor of the Unit Premises an
estoppel certificate confirming that there are etadlts under the Ground Lease applicable to sughRiemises.
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9.15 COMPLIANCE WITH FINANCIAL COVENANTS. Agent shiacause the Guarantor to comply with the covenaatdorth in Sections
7.13,7.14, 7.15, 7.16 and 7.17 of the TravelCsrizedit Agreement; PROVIDED, that Agent's obligatio cause the Guarantor to comply
with such Sections of the TravelCenters Credit &grent shall survive the termination or ceasingednteffect for any reason whatsoever of
the TravelCenters Credit Agreement and Agent agmeesmply with such covenants, notwithstanding smgh termination or ceasing to b
effect until such date as this Agreement and theseeshall be terminated in accordance with thesémneof and thereof.

9.16 FURTHER ASSURANCES. Agent shall from timeitod, at its own cost and expense, promptly exeagatedeliver to Owner all such
documents and instruments and do all such otheraact things as Owner may reasonably request &onatbie full benefits of this Agreeme

to exercise and enforce its rights and remediesumeler and to protect Owner's rights and intefasiad to any Unit Premises, Unit
Improvements, Unit FF&E or Unit. Agent shall furniso Owner upon request the contracts, bills ¢, ssthtements, receipted vouchers and
other agreements and documents under which Owssditleato any materials, fixtures or articles efgonal property used in the construction
or operation of any Unit Premises, Unit Improvensehtnit FF&E or Unit.

9.17 ENVIRONMENTAL COVENANTS.

(a) Agent and each Unit shall comply, and Agentlsise all reasonable efforts to cause the compdidoy any contractors engaged in
connection with each Unit, with all EnvironmentadRiirements applicable to each Unit and activaied conduct of business performed
thereon, including, without limitation, the use,imanance and operation of each Unit and all d&wiand conduct performed thereon,
including, without limitation, the use, storagemval, transport, treatment and/or remediationnyfldazardous Substance, except where any
noncompliance, individually or in the aggregate,

(i) will not place Owner or any Assignee in any danof civil liability for which Owner or any Assige is not adequately indemnified
hereunder or subject Owner or any Assignee to anget of criminal liability, (ii) will not resultri a diminution in the value of any Unit
Premises, Unit Improvements, Unit FF&E or Uniti) Will not impair the ability of Agent to perforits obligations under this Agreement and
the Lease in a timely manner or the ability of @earantor to perform its obligations under the @ogy in a timely manner and

(iv) will not impair the rights or interests of Oenor Assignee under this Agreement or the Lease.

(b) Agent shall maintain all Environmental Appravalecessary to conduct operations at each Unislaaltlcomply with all such
Environmental Approvals, except where noncomplianwdividually or in the aggregate, (i) will notgde Owner or any Assignee in any
danger of civil liability for which Owner or any Agnee is not adequately indemnified hereundeulbjest Owner or any Assignee to any
danger of criminal liability, (ii) will not resulin a diminution in the value of any Unit Premisesjt Improvements, Unit FF&E or Unit, (iii)
will not impair the ability of Agent to perform itsbligations under this Agreement and the Leasetimely manner or the ability of the
Guarantor to perform its obligations under the @uoty in a timely manner and

(iv) will not impair the rights or interests of Oenor Assignee under this Agreement or the Lease.
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(c) Agent shall not cause or suffer or permit tttachment of any Environmental Lien to any Unitog portion thereof, except for such
Environmental Liens as Agent is contesting purstuat Permitted Contest.

(d) Agent shall not cause, and shall use all ressienefforts not to suffer or permit the transpiotaor arrangement for the transport of any
Hazardous Substance from any Unit to any facilitgite for the purpose of treatment or disposallii) is included on the NPL or (ii) is
subject to a Remedial Action requirement (othentrutine anticipated regulatory requirements) egx@any Remedial Action which (A) will
not place Owner or any Assignee in any dangenalf l@bility for which Owner or any Assignee is nadequately indemnified hereunder or
subject Owner or any Assignee to any danger ofinghiiability, (B) will not result in a diminutiorn the value of any Unit Premises, Unit
Improvements, Unit FF&E or Unit, (C) will not impahe ability of Agent to perform its obligationader this Agreement and the Lease in a
timely manner or the ability of the Guarantor tafpem its obligations under the Guaranty in a tiyn@hd (D) will not impair the rights or
interests of Owner or Assignee under this Agreeroethe Lease, or (iii) has not obtained or mamrgdiall Environmental Approvals requil
pursuant to Environmental Requirements.

(e) Agent shall not engage in or permit any operatior activities upon, or any use or occupancyioy, Unit or any portion thereof, for the
purpose of or in any way involving the Releaseryr lHazardous Substance in a manner not in com@iauith Environmental Requirements
or the handling, storage, use or disposal of argartlous Substance in a manner not in compliandeBvivironmental Requirements, except
where any noncompliance, individually or in the @ggte, (i) will not place Owner or any Assigneauny danger of civil liability for which
Owner or any Assignee is not adequately indemnhieeunder or subject Owner or any Assignee tadamger of criminal liability, (i) will
not result in a diminution in the value of any URiemises, Unit Improvements, Unit FF&E or Uniii) {ivill not impair the ability of Agent tc
perform its obligations under this Agreement arallthase in a timely manner and (iv) will not impthie rights or interests of Owner or
Assignee under this Agreement or the Lease, andt’gi&ll not cause any Hazardous Substance tddsesesl or otherwise come to be
located on, under, in or about any Unit, nor tokhewledge of Agent has any Hazardous Substanceataijfrom any Unit onto or
underneath other properties, in either case imdition or under circumstances that could reasgniablexpected to (i) place Owner or any
Assignee in any danger of civil liability for whiéDwner or any Assignee is not adequately indenthifiereunder or subject Owner or any
Assignee to any danger of criminal liability, (i@sult in a diminution in the value of any Unit Rrises, Unit Improvements, Unit FF&E or
Unit, (iii) impair the ability of Agent to perforrts obligations under this Agreement or the Leasa fimely manner or the ability of the
Guarantor to perform its obligations under the @ty in a timely manner or (iv) impair the rightsioterests of Owner or Assignee under
this Agreement or the Lease.

(f) Agent shall not cause or suffer the use or Bseof any asbestos-containing material or angieudif PCBs in connection with the
remodeling construction of any Unit.

-30-



THIS AGREEMENT FOR LEASE IS
CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY

9.18 CONSTRUCTION COVENANTS. Agent shall:
(a) take all reasonable and practical steps tomiia the disruption of the construction processimagi from Force Majeure Events; and

(b) cause all liens (including, without limitatioiens or claims for materials supplied or laboservices performed in connection with the
construction of the Unit Improvements), other tiR&Emmitted Liens, to be discharged within thirty8ays.

SECTION 10. NEGATIVE COVENANTS
Agent hereby agrees that, so long as this Agreereemins in effect, Agent shall not directly orinedtly:

10.1 CHANGES IN UNIT PLANS OR UNIT BUDGET. (a) Mdgior supplement in any material respect any UtahB, any Unit Budget or
any Unit FF&E Specifications in contravention o ttequirements of subsection 2.2 hereof withoupti@ written consent of Owner and
Assignee (which consent shall not be unreasonaibhheld or delayed) and (if required) of all Goverental Authorities which previously
have approved the matters to be changed, or (bjveadvances with respect to a Unit which exceedJnit Budget for such Unit.

10.2 PROHIBITION OF FUNDAMENTAL CHANGES. Consolidatvith or merge into any other Person except afosétin Section 26 of
the Lease, provided that the term "Owner" shalktitiie for the term "the Lessor" and the term "Agjeshall substitute for the term "the
Lessee".

10.3 NOTIFICATION OF OPENING OF A UNIT. Open or apgée a Unit prior to the delivery to Owner and #msgignee of the Certificate
of Substantial Completion and the AFL Unit Leasiecord for the Unit.

10.4 ACQUIRE FEE OR LEASEHOLD INTEREST. Acquireeefor leasehold interest on behalf of Owner inldni Premises until Agent
has delivered all documents required by Sectioarédf and in the reasonable judgment of Ownerfeatithe conditions set forth in such
Section 4.

10.5 ASSIGNMENT OF OBLIGATIONS. Assign its obligatis hereunder to any other party other than froemAgent to the other Agent.

10.6 CHANGE IN OWNERSHIP. Permit the Guarantor vengdirectly or indirectly) beneficially and of rex less than fifty-one percent
(51%) of the common stock of TA Operating Corpamator National Auto/Truckstops, Inc. (the "Applidtal\gent"), unless at the time the
Guarantor also owns (directly or indirectly) benifily and of record less than 51% of the commalsbf the Agent that is not the
Applicable Agent.

10.7 PLEDGED CONTRACTS. (a) Create, incur, assumgeomit to exist any Lien (other than the Liertlud Pledge Agreement) upon
Agent's rights with respect to any Pledged Contiarcsell or assign Agent's interest in any Pled@edtract, other than as permitted
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pursuant to the Pledge Agreement, or (b) withoetptior written consent of Owner, terminate anydB&d Contract (other than as a result
default by a party other than Agent to such Pledgextract) or amend, modify, supplement, restaigace, grant any consent under, or grant
or request any waiver pursuant to any Pledged @ointr

SECTION 11. EVENTS OF DEFAULT AND EVENTS OF UNIT RMINATION
11.1 EVENTS OF DEFAULT. The occurrence of any daf thllowing shall constitute an Event of Default:

(a) FAILURE TO MAKE PAYMENTS. Failure to pay the mhase price of a Unit when due in the event @fquired purchase by Agent
hereunder, or failure by Agent to pay any other am@ue hereunder within ten (10) Business Days fiemand for such payment.

(b) UNAUTHORIZED ASSIGNMENTS, ETC. Assignment by &gt of any interest in this Agreement or any adeainde made hereunder
or any interest in either.

(c) MISREPRESENTATIONS. Any representation or watyamade herein or which is contained in any degtk, document or financial or
other statement furnished under or in connectidh this Agreement shall prove to have been falsaawrcurate in any material respect on or
as of the date made or deemed made.

(d) INVOLUNTARY BANKRUPTCY, ETC. An involuntary proeeeding shall be commenced or an involuntary petshall be filed in a

court of competent jurisdiction seeking (i) reliefrespect of Agent or the Guarantor, or of a sl part of the property or assets of Agent
or the Guarantor, under Title 11 of the United &afode, as now constituted or hereafter amendeshyoother Federal or state bankruptcy,
insolvency, receivership or similar law,

(i) the appointment of a receiver, trustee, custodsequestrator, conservator or similar offibé@lAgent or the Guarantor or for a substantial
part of the property or assets of Agent or the @niar or (iii) the winding-up or liquidation of Ageor the Guarantor and such proceeding or
petition shall continue undismissed for thirty (8@ys or an order or decree approving or ordenimygod the foregoing shall be entered.

(e) VOLUNTARY BANKRUPTCY, ETC. Agent or the Guaramtshall (i) voluntarily commence any proceedindilerany petition seeking
relief under Title 11 of the United States Codenaw constituted or hereafter amended, or any dtederal or state bankruptcy, insolvency,
receivership or similar law,

(i) consent to the institution of, or fail to c@st in a timely and appropriate manner (but withirty (30) days in any event), any proceeding
or the filing of any petition described in paragrdgd) above, (iii) apply for or consent to the aippment of a receiver, trustee, custodian,
sequestrator, conservator or similar official fayeht or the Guarantor or for a substantial pathefproperty or assets of Agent or the
Guarantor, (iv) file an answer admitting the matkailegations of a petition filed against it inyasuch proceeding, (v) make a general
assignment for the benefit of creditors, (vi) beeamable, admit in writing its inability or fail gerally to pay its debts as they become due or
(vii) take any action for the purpose of effectamy of the foregoing.
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() NEGATIVE COVENANTS. Agent shall default in th@erformance or observance of any agreement, covenaondition contained in
Section 10 hereof, and in the case of a defaudirgriunder subsection 10.1 or 10.7(a) hereof, detult shall continue for thirty (30) days
after written notice shall have been given to AdanOwner specifying such default and requiringhsdefault to be remedied.

(g) OTHER DEFAULTS. Agent shall default in the pmrhance or observance of any other term, covenantition or obligation contained
in this Agreement and (other than in the cased#fault arising under subsection 9.3 or subse@&itb hereof), such default shall continue
thirty (30) days after written notice shall havebeiven to Agent by Owner specifying such defanll requiring such default to be remed
PROVIDED, that if such default is of a nature tisahot capable of being cured within such thirt@)(@8ay period and Agent shall have
diligently commenced curing such default and prdsagiligently and in good faith thereafter to cogtplcuring such default, such thirty (30)
day period shall be extended to such period asldln@unecessary to cure such default, not to exeredhundred twenty (120) days;
PROVIDED, FURTHER, that an Event of Unit Terminatishall not constitute an Event of Default hereunde

(h) DEFAULT UNDER LEASE. An Event of Default (asfdeed in the Lease) shall occur under the Lease.

() PAYMENT OF OBLIGATIONS. A default or event ofeflault, the effect of which is to permit the holderholders of any Indebtedness, or
a trustee or agent on behalf of such holder ordrsldo cause such Indebtedness to become dudiisistated maturity, shall occur under
the provisions of any agreement pursuant to whicth $ndebtedness was created or instrument evidgrscich Indebtedness of Agent or the
Guarantor in excess of $2,000,000 in the aggrema@ay obligation of Agent or the Guarantor for flsyment of such Indebtedness shall
become or be declared to be due and payable prits $tated maturity, or shall not be paid whea;RROVIDED, that the provisions of this
paragraph (i) shall not be deemed to apply to @fgdt or event of default or obligation for theypgent of Indebtedness arising solely as a
result of a reduction in the rating of the Guarastsenior unsecured debt to less than BBB by &tah&l Poor's Ratings Group or less than
Baa2 by Moody's Investors Service, Inc.

() JUDGMENT DEFAULTS. Any final non-appealable gishent or judgments for the payment of money in ssad $2,000,000 in the
aggregate shall be rendered against Agent or tlaea@tor by any court of competent jurisdiction #mel same shall remain undischarged 1
period of sixty (60) days during which executiorsath judgment or judgments shall not be effecfigthyed.

(k) OWNERSHIP OF AGENT. The Guarantor shall failobwn (directly or indirectly) beneficially and oécord fifty-one percent (51%) or
more of the common stock of TA Operating Corporatio National Auto/Truckstops, Inc. (the "ApplicabAgent”), unless at the time the
Guarantor also owns (directly or indirectly) benifily and of record less than 51% of the commalsbf the Agent that is not the
Applicable Agent.

() EVENT OF UNIT TERMINATION RELATED TO CONSTRUCTON COMPLETION. (i) (A) An Event of Unit Terminatioshall occur
under paragraphs (c) or (g) of subsection 11.3dfiere
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and such Event of Unit Termination does not arssa eesult of the fraudulent act, illegal act, m@eation of funds or willful misconduct of
Agent or (B) an Event of Unit Termination shall aceander paragraphs (a) or (h) of subsection 1&r8df and such Event of Unit
Termination does not arise as a result of Agewtismas, failure to act, fraudulent act, illegal avisapplication of funds or willful miscondu
and (ii) Agent shall not purchase the applicablé ffom Owner pursuant to the provisions of subieecil.4 hereof.

(m) OTHER EVENTS OF UNIT TERMINATION. (i) (A) An Eent of Unit Termination shall occur under paragsaf), (d), (e), (f), (i), (j),
(k) and

() of subsection 11.3 hereof, (B) an Event of Urérmination shall occur undparagraphs (a) or (h) of subsection 11.3 hereofsact Ever
of Unit Termination arises as a result of Agentsams, failure to act, fraudulent act, illegal,avisapplication of funds or willful misconduct,
or (C) an Event of Unit Termination shall occur engaragraphs (c) or (g) of subsection 11.3 hexadfsuch Event of Unit Termination
arises as a result of the fraudulent act, illegal misapplication of funds or willful miscondudt Agent, and (ii) Agent shall not purchase the
applicable Unit from Owner pursuant to the provisi@f subsection 11.4 hereof.

(n) INSURANCE. Agent shall default in the perfornsaror observance of any agreement, covenant ofittmmdontained in subsection 9.3
hereof.

(o) PLEDGE AGREEMENT. The Pledge Agreement ceasdetin full force and effect, Agent defaults i therformance of any obligation
or covenant contained in the Pledge Agreementerdpresentation contained in the third sentehsalmsection 8.17 hereof shall at any ti
become untrue in any material respect.

(p) THE GUARANTY. (i) The Guaranty ceases to béuh force and effect or (ii) the Guarantor defaLilh the performance of any obligation
or covenant contained in the Guaranty or any adlbeument contemplated thereby, any required nofiseich default shall have been given,
and any applicable grace period shall have expired.

(q) GUARANTOR REPRESENTATIONS. Any representationm@rranty made by the Guarantor in the Guarangngrdocument
contemplated hereby or thereby proves to be fatsgeading or inaccurate in any material respect.

11.2 OWNER'S RIGHTS UPON AN EVENT OF DEFAULT. Uptire occurrence and continuation of any Event oBD&fOwner may in it
discretion declare this Agreement to be in defantt do any one or more of the following:

(a) Terminate this Agreement and/or Owner's ohiligatto make any further advances hereunder byenritotice to Agent;

(b) Take immediate possession of any Unit Premidei,Improvements, Unit FF&E, and Unit and rem@rey equipment or property of
Owner in the possession of Agent, wherever sityated for such purpose, enter upon any Unit Presnidrit Improvements or Unit without
liability to Agent for so doing;

(c) Whether or not any action has been taken upaexgraph (a) or
(b) above, sell any Unit Premises, Unit Improveragbinit FF&E or Unit (with or without the
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concurrence or request of Agent) at public or gevaale (judicially or nonjudicially pursuant tockunotices and procedures as may be
required by law, to the extent such requiremergsat effectively waived by Agent hereunder, preddhat the disposition of any Unit
Premises, Unit Improvements, Unit FF&E or Unit $hake place in a commercially reasonable manner;

(d) Hold, use, occupy, operate, repair, removesdeaublease or keep idle any Unit Premises, thptdvements, Unit FF&E, or Unit as
Owner in its sole discretion may determine, withany duty to account to Agent with respect to amhsaction or inaction or for any
proceeds thereof; and

(e) Exercise any other right or remedy which maywailable under applicable law and in general @eddby appropriate judicial proceedir
either at law or in equity, to enforce the termeebé or to recover damages for the breach hereof.

Suit or suits for the recovery of any default ie frayment of any sum due hereunder or for damaggdmbrought by Owner from time to
time at Owner's election, and nothing herein comtaishall be deemed to require Owner to await #te whereon this Agreement or the term
hereof would have expired by limitation had theeetbno such default by Agent or no such terminatiotancellation.

The receipt of any payments under this Agreemer@Wyper with knowledge of any breach of this Agreathi®sy Agent or of any default by
Agent in the performance of any of the terms, cavés or conditions of this Agreement, shall notlbemed to be a waiver of any provision
of this Agreement.

No receipt of moneys by Owner from Agent aftertigrenination or cancellation hereof in any lawfulmmar shall reinstate or continue t
Agreement, or operate as a waiver of the rightwheér to recover possession of any Unit Premiseg, Ibiprovements, Unit FF&E, or Unit

by proper suit, action, proceedings or remedy @raig as a waiver of the right to receive any dnahaounts owing by Agent to or on behalf
of Owner hereunder; it being agreed that, afteistrgice of notice to terminate or cancel this Agnent, and the expiration of the time the
specified, if the default has not been cured inmtfeantime, or after the commencement of suit, acissummary proceedings or of any other
remedy, or after a final order, warrant or judgnfentthe possession of any Unit Premises, Unit tmpments, Unit FF&E, or Unit, Owner
may demand, receive and collect any moneys payeiinder, without in any manner affecting suclicepproceedings, suit, action, order,
warrant or judgment; and any and all such moneys#ected shall be deemed to be payments on atoddmgent's liability hereunder.

After any Event of Default, Agent shall be liabter,fand Owner may recover from Agent, (i) in theecaf an Event of Default pursuant to
paragraph (I) of subsection 11.1 hereof, an amegual to 89.9% of the sum of all of Owner's obiigas, costs and expenses incurred in
connection with its obligations under this Agreetremd for which Owner may demand payment or reirsdamnent pursuant to subsection 9.5
hereof, (ii) in the case of any other Event of Ddtffaursuant to subsection 11.1 hereof or in thené¥Agent converts any Unit Premises, Unit
Improvements, Unit FF&E or Unit after an Event a#fBult, or in the event such Unit Premises, Unpilovements, Unit FF&E or Units is
lost or destroyed by Agent, all of
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Owner's obligations, costs and expenses incurredrinection with its obligations under this Agreetn@nd for which Owner may demand
payment or reimbursement pursuant to subsectioheé&of, (iii) all amounts payable pursuant to Becl2 hereof and (iv) all of the losses,
damages (provided, such losses and damages shalthale (a) the Unit Acquisition Cost or any pontthereof and (b) any losses or
damages arising during Agent's construction ofldnif Improvements, Unit FF&E or Unit prior to suBlvent of Default), costs and expen
(including, without limitation, attorneys' fees aexbenses, commissions, filing fees and salesaosfer taxes) sustained by Owner by reason
of such Event of Default and the exercise of Ovenexmedies with respect thereto, including, inghent of a sale by Owner of any Unit
Premises, Unit Improvements, Unit FF&E or Unit puast to this subsection 11.2, all costs and expeassociated with such sale. The
amounts payable in clauses (i) through (iv) abaeehareinafter sometimes referred to as the "ACCRIEFAULT OBLIGATIONS".

After an Event of Default, Owner may sell its irgstrin any Unit Premises, Unit Improvements, UR&E, and Unit upon any terms that
Owner deems satisfactory, free of any rights ofige any Person claiming through or under Agemti(iding, without limitation, any rights
hereunder or under the Lease or the Pledged Cdsijtrat the event of any such sale, in additiothtbAccrued Default Obligations, Owner
shall be entitled to recover from Agent, as ligtédhdamages and not as a penalty, an amount ex(ipirt the case of an Event of Default
pursuant to paragraph (I) of subsection 11.1 hesgoAmount equal to the Loss Payment of all Urahfses, Unit Improvements, Unit FF&E
and Units under this Agreement or (ii) in the cakall other Events of Default pursuant to subsectil.1 hereof, an amount equal to the |
Acquisition Cost of all Unit Premises, Unit Improwents, Unit FF&E and Units under this Agreementceds of any such sale received by
Owner that when combined with the Loss Paymentrit Alcquisition Cost received by Owner exceed thet Bcquisition Cost of such Unit
Premises, Unit Improvements, Unit FF&E or Unit $ta credited against the Accrued Default Obligaiédgent is required to pay under this
subsection 11.2. If such excess proceeds exceegkttiraed Default Obligations plus (in the caselafise (i) of the first sentence of this
paragraph) the Unrecovered Termination Costs, laidant has paid all amounts required to be paieurhis subsection 11.2, such excess
shall be paid by Owner to Agent. As an alternativany such sale, in addition to the Accrued Def@ulligations, Owner may cause Agen
pay to Owner, and Agent shall pay to Owner, asdigied damages and not as a penalty, an amounittedijan the case of an Event of
Default pursuant to paragraph (l) of subsectiol hereof, an amount equal to the Loss Payment tfré Premises, Unit Improvements,
Unit FF&E and Units under this Agreement, or (ii)the case of all other Events of Default purstiasubsection 11.1 hereof, an amount
equal to the Unit Acquisition Cost of all Unit Prises, Unit Improvements, Unit FF&E and Units untteés Agreement. If Agent converts a
Unit Premises, Unit Improvements, Unit FF&E or Ualfiter any Event of Default, or if such Unit PreassUnit Improvements, Unit FF&E or
Unit is lost or destroyed by Agent, in additiortihe Accrued Default Obligations, Owner may causemtgo pay to Owner, and Agent shall
pay to Owner, as liquidated damages and not asatgean amount equal to the Unit Acquisition Cafssuch Unit Premises, Unit
Improvements, Unit FF&E or Unit.

In the event of a sale pursuant to this subsedtio®, upon receipt by Owner of the amounts payableunder, Owner shall transfer all of
Owner's right, title and interest in and to the tURriemises, Unit Improvements, Unit FF&E and Uaidgent or a purchaser other than Ag
as the case may be.
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In the event Agent does not pay Owner an amourdalgquhe Unit Acquisition Cost of all Unit PremssdJnit Improvements, Unit FF&E and
Units plus the Accrued Default Obligations, thenaddition to its other rights in this subsectidn2l Owner may require Agent to assign to
Owner (or to a foreclosure purchaser designate@vger or Assignee), at no cost, all right, titlelanterest of Agent in, to and under the
Pledged Contracts, and in the event any additioorasent of any party to a Pledged Contract is reduas a precondition thereunder to an
assignment to any other third party assignee dagigrby Owner or Assignee, to use diligent effartsbtain any such required consent to
such proposed non-foreclosure assignment and assmngp the Pledged Contracts. No remedy referoeid this subsection 11.2 is intended
to be exclusive, but each shall be cumulative aratidition to any other remedy referred to abovetberwise available to Owner at law or in
equity, and the exercise in whole or in part by @wof any one or more of such remedies shall netlpde the simultaneous or later exercise
by Owner of any or all such other remedies. No eahy Owner of any Event of Default hereunder simadiny way be, or be construed to be,
a waiver of any future or subsequent Event of Diefau

With respect to the termination of this Agreementaany Unit Premises, Unit Improvements, Unit E;&r Unit as a result of an Event of
Default, Agent hereby waives service of any notiEatention to reenter. Agent hereby waives any alhrights to recover or regain
possession of any Unit Premises, Unit Improvemesns, FF&E, or Unit or to reinstate this Agreemastpermitted or provided by or under
any statute, law or decision now or hereafter hedaand effect.

The foregoing provisions of this subsection 11&srbject to the provisions of subsection 11.4khd1 hereof.

11.3 EVENTS OF UNIT TERMINATION. The occurrenceaniy of the following shall constitute an Event afiTermination with respect
to a Unit:

() NO LIENS. If at any time Agent shall createpermit to exist any Lien against any Unit Premi&éisit Improvements or Unit (even
though the same may have existed at the time openyadvance), except for Permitted Liens, anczhdiien is not removed, bonded or
otherwise secured to the reasonable satisfacti@wafer and Assignee within sixty (60) days aftetiaceoto Agent by Owner.

(b) DAMAGE OR DESTRUCTION. If any Unit Improvemendse partially or totally damaged or destroyedibg ér any other cause arising
as a result of Agent's actions or the failure o€Aigto act and the restoration thereof cannot redsy be expected to be completed so that the
Unit Improvements will be completed on or before #pplicable Unit Completion Date.

(c) CESSATION OF CONSTRUCTION. If there is any @i of construction of the Unit Improvements &my period after the date
construction shall commence in excess of sixty @@cessive calendar days, unless the conditioeaatf of subparagraphs (1), (2), (3) and
(4) hereof shall have been satisfied:
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(1) the cessation of construction shall have besised by Force Majeure Delay;

(2) Agent shall have made adequate provision, redsy acceptable to Owner, for the protection oferials stored on site and for the
protection of the Unit Improvements, to the extinain constructed, against deterioration and agathst loss or damage and theft;

(3) Agent shall have furnished to Owner reasonahtisfactory evidence that such cessation of cocistn will not (i) adversely affect or
jeopardize the rights of Agent under material agreats relating to the construction or operatiothefUnit Improvements or (ii) cause t
Unit Acquisition Cost for all Units under this Agmnment to exceed the sum of the Available Commitfreamd

(4) from time to time upon Owner's reasonable regtierefor during any such cessation of constwagcthgent shall furnish to Owner
reasonably satisfactory evidence that (notwithstapduch cessation of construction) the completibtihhe Unit Improvements can be
accomplished on or before the respective Unit Cetigrt Date and within the Unit Budget.

(d) NONCONFORMING WORK. If the construction of thinit Improvements, or any part thereof, is mada manner other than in
substantial conformance with the Unit Plans andmdails to correct such nonconforming work in agenably prompt and satisfactory
fashion after notice and demand by Owner, or if ®gghall fail to correct promptly any structurafele in the Unit Improvements upon
demand of Owner.

(e) SECURITY AGREEMENTS. If (i) Agent executes athattel mortgage or other security agreement omaattgrials, fixtures or articles
personal property used in the construction or dimraf the Unit Improvements or if any such maaksj fixtures or articles are purchased
pursuant to any conditional sales contract or ogleeurity agreement or otherwise so that thettieeto will not vest in Owner free from
encumbrance or (ii) any such materials, fixturearticles are not in accordance with the Unit Plans

(iii) Agent does not furnish to Owner upon requést contracts, bills of sale, statements, receiptetthers and other agreements and
documents, or any of them, under which Owner claitiesto such materials, fixtures or articles.

(f) NON-COMPLIANCE WITH LEGAL REQUIREMENTS. If Agenfails (subject to Permitted Contests) to compithwany Legal
Requirement relating solely to such Unit, except bagal Requirement, the noncompliance with whinbjvidually or in the aggregate (i)
will not place Owner or any Assignee in any darafasivil liability for which Owner or any Assignee not adequately indemnified hereun
or subject Owner or any Assignee to any dangeriofigal liability as a result of failure to comptiierewith, (ii) will not result in a material
diminution in the value or utility of any Unit ar{di) will not impair Agent's ability to perform & obligations under this Agreement or the
Lease in a timely manner.
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(g) FAILURE TO COMPLETE. If (i) as of the close béisiness on a Unit Completion Date, Substantial @etion of the applicable Unit has
not been achieved or (ii) the Certificate of Subgt Completion and AFL Unit Leasing Record hawt Ineen executed and delivered by the
applicable Unit Completion Date.

(h) PERMITS. If Agent shall fail to obtain or beabie to obtain any material Permit, or if any miatePermit shall be revoked or otherwise
cease to be in full force and effect unless Agbatidave obtained reinstatement or reissuancaasf Bermit within thirty (30) days after the
revocation or expiration thereof, or if such rettstment or reissuance is of a nature that it capmabmpletely effected within thirty (30)
days, Agent shall have diligently commenced appboafor such reinstatement or reissuance and #iedéafter be diligently proceeding to
complete said reinstatement or reissuance.

() ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS. The occurrence of any ewt or circumstance relating to Environmental Matteith respect to a Unit
that has a material adverse effect on (i) the coagbn, operation, maintenance, leasing, ownershsp or value of the Unit, (ii) the ability of
Agent to observe and perform its obligations unttliexr Agreement or the Lease in a timely manner or

(iii) the rights or interests of Owner or Assignaeler this Agreement or the Lease.

()) TAKING. If the Taking of all or a substantiabgtion of a Unit occurs as a result of Agent'satsior Agent's failure to act. Upon receipt of
proceeds from any award or sale made in conneusfitnsuch Taking, so long as no Event of DefaulPotential Default has occurred and is
continuing, and so long as Agent has made all pagsite Owner required under subsection 11.4 hef@wofier shall remit to Agent the net
amount of such proceeds remaining after reimburaefoe all costs and expenses (including, withamitation, reasonable attorneys' fees)
incurred by Owner in connection with the negotiatémd settlement of any proceedings related to $a&ing. If such proceeds are received
prior to Agent making the payments required undésection 11.4 hereof, the net proceeds shall pkegdpto the amount payable thereunder.
A Taking shall be deemed to affect a "substantiatipn” of a Unit if after such Taking such Unitshsuffered a material diminution in value
and is, or will be, unusable for Agent's ordinatngimess purposes.

(k) DEFAULTS UNDER CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS. Any deflh by Agent shall occur under any of the ConsinrcDocuments
which could reasonably be expected to have a nahtediverse effect on (i) the construction, opemtinaintenance, use or value of any Unit,
(i) the ability of Agent to perform its obligatisrunder this Agreement or the Lease in a timelymaeor (iii) the rights or interests of Owner
or Assignee under this Agreement or the Leasereguyired notice shall have been given and/or apjicable grace period shall have expi
and such default shall not have been cured by Agiewiived by the other party to such ConstrucBamtument in writing prior to the
expiration of such grace period.

() OTHER COVENANTS. Agent shall default in the f@mance or observance of any other term, coverantlition or obligation

contained in this Agreement (other than in the edsedefault arising under subsection 9.3, subme& 15, subsection 10.2, subsection 10.3,
subsection 10.4, subsection 10.5, subsection ¥G6lsection 10.7 hereof) relating solely to sudiit,land such default shall continue for
thirty (30) days after written notice shall havesbe
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given to Agent by Owner specifying such default aagliring such default to be remedied; PROVIDHEiat tif such default is of a nature that
is not capable of being cured within such thirt§)(8ay period and Agent shall have diligently comoesl curing such default and proceeds
diligently and in good faith thereafter to completeing such default, such thirty (30) day peribdlsbe extended to one hundred twenty
(120) days.

11.4 AGENT'S RIGHTS UPON AN EVENT OF UNIT TERMINADN. If any Event of Unit Termination with respeota Unit shall occur,
Owner shall have no further obligation to make ades to Agent with respect to such Unit, and Agdatl have the right, but not the
obligation, to purchase such Unit (including Owsédmterest under any applicable Ground Lease) mithirty

(30) days after notice by Owner at a price equahéoUnit Acquisition Cost for such Unit. At thenté of such purchase, Agent shall pay to
Owner, Owner's obligations, costs, losses, damagelsexpenses (including, without limitation, razsue attorneys' fees and expenses)
sustained by Owner by reason of such Event of Tainination. Upon the payment by Agent to Ownethef Unit Acquisition Cost for such
Unit and all other amounts owing under this subsact1.4, Owner shall remit to Agent any insurapoeceeds received by Owner as a result
of such Event of Unit Termination.

SECTION 12. INDEMNITIES

(a) Agent shall indemnify, defend, protect and hwdgdmless Owner and any successor or successclsdethe foregoing an

"INDEMNIFIED PERSON") from and against all liabilis, taxes, losses, obligations, claims, damagemlfies, causes of action, suits, costs
and expenses (including, without limitation, reasale attorneys', experts', consultants' and acaatsitfees and expenses) or judgments of
any nature relating to or in any way arising out of

() the ordering, delivery, acquisition, purchageement for the acquisition, construction, titteacquisition, rejection, installation,
possession, titling, retitling, registration, reigation, custody by Agent of title and registoatidocuments, ownership, use, non-use, misuse,
lease under the Ground Lease, financing (includiitigout limitation all obligations of Owner under in respect of any interest rate swap,
cap, collar or other financial hedging arrangenzert any amounts payable by Owner under any suahgement to reduce the notional
amount thereof by the amount of any prepaymenhgfemrrowing to which such interest rate swap, caflar or other financial hedging
arrangement relates), lease, sublease, operatimsportation, repair, control or disposition of &mit Premises, Unit Improvements, item of
Unit FF&E, or Unit; and

(il) any of the claims, liabilities, demands, fetes, violations of contract, or any other mattesituation described in or contemplated by
the indemnification provisions of subparagraphs (@) and

(d) of Section 11 of the Lease, except that thise&gient shall substitute the terms "Owner" for ltkesor”, "Agent” for "the Lessee", "this
Agreement"” for "this Lease", and shall substithie phrase "Unit Premises, Unit Improvements, URKE or Unit" for the phrase "Property
or Equipment”.

(b) Agent shall indemnify, defend, protect and hHoddmless Owner, any Assignee and any successoicoessors of Owner and Assignee
from and against all
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Environmental Damages relating to or in any wagiag out of any Unit, including, without limitatipiEnvironmental Damages relating to or
in any way arising out of Environmental MattersyEanmental Requirements or the use, storage, mamdlisposal of, import, Release,
remediation, treatment, recycling, generation angportation of Hazardous Substances at, on, uteder from, any Unit Premises, Unit
Improvements, Unit FF&E, or Unit.

(c) The indemnification required under this Sectl@shall be upon the terms provided in the pa@wgaf Section 11 of the Lease following
paragraph (d) thereof, except that this Agreemiealt substitute the terms in the same manner agided in subparagraph (a)(ii) above. This
Section 12 is intended to expressly provide inddigation for the negligence (but not the gross igggice or bad faith) of Indemnified
Persons.

SECTION 13. LEASEHOLD INTERESTS

The provisions of Section 29 of the Lease shallego\each Ground Lease hereunder, except this Agmeshall substitute the terms "Owr
for "the Lessor", "Agent" for "the Lessee", "Unitdtises, Unit Improvements, Unit FF&E and Unit" f®arcel of Property" and "Section :
for "Section 29".

SECTION 14. PURCHASES

In connection with, and as a condition to, the pase of any Unit Premises, Unit Improvements, BR&E, or Unit pursuant to subsections
11.2, 11.4 or 18.11 hereof, Agent shall pay atithe of purchase, in addition to the Unit AcquisitiCost and all other amounts payable by
Agent under this Agreement, all transfer taxesydfer gains taxes, mortgage recording tax, if aegording and filing fees and all other
similar taxes, fees (including, without limitatidorokerage fees), expenses and closing costs dingueasonable attorneys' fees) in
connection with the conveyance of such Unit Premisait Improvements, Unit FF&E, or Unit to Agemtdaall other amounts owing
hereunder. Upon receipt of such amount, Owner sladilter to Agent a bill of sale and assignmeneagrent assigning and conveying to
Agent all of Owner's right, title and interest imdato such Unit Premises, Unit Improvements, UR&E and Unit relating thereto and shall
execute and deliver to Agent a quitclaim deed aassignment of any applicable Ground Lease. Whenddwansfers title, such transfer s
be on an as-is, non-installment sale basis, withautanty by, or recourse to, Owner, except thahditle shall be free of any Liens resulting
from Owner's willful or knowing act or omission anflany Lien created pursuant to a Credit Agreement

SECTION 15. TERMINATION OF CERTAIN UNITS

If (1)(A) any Unit Improvements are partially otatly damaged or destroyed by fire or any otheriseaand the restoration thereof cannot
reasonably be expected to be completed so thatriidmprovements will achieve Substantial Commleton or before the applicable Unit
Completion Date, or (B) the use, occupancy or tdlany Unit is taken, requisitioned or sold in,dsyon account of actual or threatened
eminent domain proceedings or other action by argdh or authority having the power of eminent donfsuch events collectively referred
to as a "TAKING"), and such Taking relates to thére Unit or such portion thereof that renderstht unsuitable for continued use by
Agent for the type of use which immediately preakdech
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Taking, and (2) such damage or destruction or Tpkas the case may be, does not arise as a réggeat's actions or the failure of Agent
act, then in any such event, (i) Agent shall prdynpotify Owner in writing of such event, (ii) Ownshall have no further obligation to make
advances to Agent with respect to such Unit, aifjdXgent shall pay to Owner all amounts, if anwing hereunder with respect to such Unit.
Insurance and condemnation proceeds, if any, reddiy Owner in excess of the Unit Acquisition Cafsthe affected Unit, so long as no
Event of Default or Event of Unit Termination ha=corred and is continuing, shall be paid by Owpnekdgent upon the payment by Agent of
amounts owing, if any, pursuant to the precedingesee.

SECTION 16. PERMITTED CONTESTS

(a) Agent shall not be required, nor shall Owneretide right, to pay, discharge or remove anyaasessment, levy, fee, rent, charge, Lien or
encumbrance, or to comply or cause any Unit Prespldrit Improvements, item of Unit FF&E, or Unit¢comply with any Legal
Requirement applicable to any Unit Premises, Unjiovements, item of Unit FF&E, or Unit or the opency, use or operation thereof, so
long as no Event of Default or Event of Unit Teration exists under this Agreement, and, in the fjoeigt of Agent's counsel, Agent shall
have reasonable grounds to contest the existemmyrd, applicability or validity thereof by appragte proceedings, which proceedings in
reasonable judgment of Owner and Assignee, (i) sloalinvolve any material danger that any UnitrRiges, Unit Improvements, item of U
FF&E, or Unit or any portion thereof would be sudtjo sale, forfeiture or loss, as a result ofui@lto comply therewith, (ii) shall not affect
the payment of any sums due and payable hereundesult in any such sums being payable to anydResther than Owner or any Assign
(iii) will not place Owner or any Assignee in angradyer of civil liability which is not adequatelydemnified (for purposes of this Section 16
(a), Agent's obligations under Section 12 of thigeement shall be deemed to be adequate indemiufighno Event of Default or Event of
Unit Termination exists and if such civil liabilifg reasonably likely to be less than $250,000Up&t or $1,000,000 with respect to all Units)
or to any criminal liability, (iv) if involving tags, shall suspend the collection of the taxes(@nshall be permitted under and be conducted
in accordance with the provisions of any otherrimsient to which Agent or any Unit Premises, Uniptovements, item of Unit FF&E, or
Unit is subject and shall not constitute a defthdreunder (the "PERMITTED CONTEST"). Agent shalhduct all Permitted Contests in
good faith and with due diligence and shall prompfter the final determination (including appeatpany Permitted Contest pay and
discharge all amounts which shall be determinduktpayable therein. Owner shall cooperate in gait fvith Agent with respect to all
Permitted Contests conducted by Agent pursuartiscSection 16.

(b) In the event Owner or any Assignee deemssiresisonable discretion, that its interests uriderAgreement or in any Unit Premises, L
Improvements, item of Unit FF&E or Unit are not gdately protected in connection with a Permittesht€st brought by Agent under this
Section 16, Agent shall provide reasonable sectaitywner, which security, upon Owner's prior canisehich consent shall not be
unreasonably withheld or delayed, can be in thefof a reserve funded out of the proceeds of argrace made hereunder, or provide such
other security as may be demanded by Owner or asigAee to ensure payment of such tax, assesdmagntfee, rent, charge or Lien and
compliance with any Legal Requirement and to preaey sale or forfeiture of any Unit Premises, Umiprovements, item
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of Unit FF&E, or Unit or any other amount due bgsen of such nonpayment or noncompliance. Agemrtyesigrees that Owner may assign
such security provided by Agent to any Assignee.

(c) At least ten (10) Business Days prior to thewgencement of any Permitted Contest, Agent shafynOwner and any Assignee in
writing thereof if the amount in contest exceedS®Q00, and shall describe such proceeding in nedide detail. In the event that a taxing
authority or subdivision thereof proposes an addél assessment or levy of any tax for which Agewbligated to reimburse Owner under
this Agreement, or in the event that Owner is nedibf the commencement of an audit or similar pesting which could result in such an
additional assessment, then Owner shall in a timelgner notify Agent in writing of such proposedyl®r proceeding.

SECTION 17. SALE OR ASSIGNMENT BY OWNER

(a) Subject to paragraph (b) of this Section 17n@wshall have the right to obtain equity and deaincing for the acquisition and ownership
of any Unit Premises, Unit Improvements, Unit FF&ad Unit by selling or assigning its right, tilad interest in any or all amounts due
from Agent or any third Person under this Agreengemt granting a security interest in this Agreentera lender or lenders under a Credit
Agreement; PROVIDED, that any such sale or assignsieall be subject to the rights and interestagent under this Agreement and the
Lease.

(b) Any Assignee shall, except as otherwise agbge@wner and such Assignee, have all the rightagps, privileges and remedies of Ow
hereunder, provided that Agent's obligations awéen itself and such Assignee hereunder shall biesiLio any claims or defenses that
Agent may have against Owner. Upon written noticAdent of any such assignment, Agent shall thézeafake payments of any and all
sums due hereunder to Assignee, to the extentfigukiri such notice, and such payments shall digghthe obligation of Agent to Owner
hereunder to the extent of such payments. Anytbardained herein to the contrary notwithstandirggAssignee shall be obligated to
perform any duty, covenant or condition requiretééagperformed by Owner hereunder, and any such datenant or condition shall be and
remain the sole obligation of Owner.

(c) The provisions of this Section 17 are subjedhe terms and conditions of the Participatione&gnent.
SECTION 18. GENERAL CONDITIONS
The following conditions shall be applicable thrbogt the term of this Agreement:

18.1 SURVIVAL. Except as otherwise provided in thease, all agreements, indemnities, representagiodsvarranties set forth herein and
the obligation set forth herein to pay AdditionarR (as defined in the Lease) shall survive uhéléxpiration or other termination hereof,
provided that (a) any monetary obligation undes thjjreement accrued at the time of or related tmgs prior to such expiration or other
termination shall survive such expiration or ottegmination to the extent that such obligationsehaet yet been satisfied, and
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(b) any non-monetary obligation under this Agreenvenich is expressly provided to be performed afteto survive the expiration or
termination of this Agreement shall survive theieadon or other termination hereof.

18.2 NO WAIVERS; CONSENTS AND APPROVALS. (a) No ahce hereunder shall constitute a waiver of arthetonditions of

Owner's obligation to make further advances nothénevent Agent is unable to satisfy any such itimmd shall any waiver of such condition
have the effect of precluding Owner from thereadi@elaring such inability to be an Event of DefaurlEvent of Unit Termination as herein
provided. Any advance made by Owner and any sumergled by Owner pursuant to this Agreement shalldeened to have been made
pursuant to this Agreement, notwithstanding thetexice of an uncured Event of Default or Event it Wermination. No advance shall
constitute a waiver of the right of Owner to requiompliance with the covenant contained in submed0.1 hereof with respect to any such
defects or material departures from any Unit Plaotsheretofore called to the attention of Ownett approved by Owner and Assignee. No
advance at a time when an Event of Default or Ew€hinit Termination exists shall constitute a waiwf any right or remedy of Owner
existing by reason of such Event of Default or EvariJnit Termination, including, without limitatig the right to refuse to make further
advances.

All consents or approvals required to be given ln@r pursuant to the provisions of this Agreeméiallde deemed given if not otherwise
specifically granted or denied within ten (10) Biwess Days of receipt by Owner of written requesthfAgent.

18.3 OWNER AND ASSIGNEE SOLE BENEFICIARIES. All cditions of the obligation of Owner to make advaniceseunder are impos
solely and exclusively for the benefit of Owner amy Assignee and their assigns, and no other Pefsall have standing to require
satisfaction of such conditions in accordance wWiir terms or be entitled to assume that Owndrrefiise to make advances in the absence
of strict compliance with any or all thereof andatber Person shall, under any circumstances, baee to be a beneficiary of such
conditions, any or all of which may be freely waiva whole or in part by Owner, with the consenAskignee, at any time if in its sole
discretion it deems it advisable to do so. Inspestiand approvals of any Unit Plans, Unit Premides, Improvements, Unit FF&E, and Unit
and the workmanship and materials used thereinsmpo responsibility or liability of any nature vib@ever on Owner or any Assignee, and
no Person shall, under any circumstances, beeshtitl rely upon such inspections and approvalsuwged or any Assignee for any reason.

18.4 NO OFFSETS, ETC. The obligations of Agentag pll amounts payable pursuant to this Agreemedta purchase a Unit hereunder
shall be absolute and unconditional under any drareumstances of any character, and such amalnah be paid without notice, demand,
defense, setoff, deduction or counterclaim andautlabatement, suspension, deferment, diminutiordwction of any kind whatsoever,
except as herein expressly otherwise provided.ofitigation of Agent to lease or sublease and pagid3Rent (as defined in the Lease) for a
Unit upon Substantial Completion with respect torsUnit is without any warranty or representatiexpress or implied, as to any matter
whatsoever on the part of Owner or any AssigneengrAffiliate of either, or anyone acting on behaflfany of them.
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AGENT HAS SELECTED AND SHALL SELECT ALL UNIT PREMIEBS, UNIT IMPROVEMENTS, UNITS AND ITEMS OF UNIT
FF&E CONSTRUCTED, ACQUIRED OR ORDERED ON THE BASI¥F ITS OWN JUDGMENT. NEITHER OWNER NOR ANY
ASSIGNEE NOR ANY AFFILIATE OF EITHER, NOR ANYONE ATING ON BEHALF OF ANY OF THEM, MAKES ANY
REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY OF ANY KIND WHATSOEVEREXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT
LIMITATION, AS TO THE SAFETY, TITLE, CONDITION, QUALITY, QUANTITY, FITNESS FOR USE, MERCHANTABILITY,
CONFORMITY TO SPECIFICATION, OR ANY OTHER CHARACTHRTIC, OF ANY UNIT PREMISES, UNIT IMPROVEMENTS,
UNIT, OR ITEM OF UNIT FF&E, OR AS TO WHETHER ANY UN PREMISES, UNIT IMPROVEMENTS, UNIT, OR ITEM OF UN
FF&E, OR THE OWNERSHIP, USE, OCCUPANCY OR POSSES$ITHEREOF COMPLIES WITH ANY LAWS, RULES,
REGULATIONS OR REQUIREMENTS OF ANY KIND.

AS BETWEEN OWNER AND AGENT, ANY ASSIGNEE OR ANY INEMNIFIED PERSON, AGENT ASSUMES ALL RISKS AND
WAIVES ANY AND ALL DEFENSES, SET-OFFS, DEDUCTIONEOUNTERCLAIMS (OR OTHER RIGHTS), EXISTING OR
FUTURE, TO ITS OBLIGATION TO PAY ALL AMOUNTS PAYABIE HEREUNDER, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY
RELATING TO:

(A) THE SAFETY, TITLE, CONDITION, QUALITY, QUANTITY, FITNESS FOR USE, MERCHANTABILITY, CONFORMITY TO
SPECIFICATION, OR ANY OTHER QUALITY OR CHARACTERIST OF ANY UNIT PREMISES, UNIT IMPROVEMENTS, UNIT,
OR ITEM OF UNIT FF&E, LATENT OR NOT;

(B) ANY SET-OFF, COUNTERCLAIM, RECOUPMENT, ABATEMEN, DEFENSE OR OTHER RIGHT WHICH AGENT MAY HAVE
AGAINST OWNER, ANY ASSIGNEE, OR ANY INDEMNIFIED PERON FOR ANY REASON WHATSOEVER ARISING OUT OF
THIS OR ANY OTHER TRANSACTION OR MATTER,;

(C) ANY DEFECT IN TITLE OR OWNERSHIP OF ANY UNIT PRMISES, UNIT IMPROVEMENTS, OR UNIT OR ANY TITLE
ENCUMBRANCE NOW OR HEREAFTER EXISTING WITH RESPEAQD THE UNIT PREMISES, UNIT IMPROVEMENTS, UNIT, O
ITEMS OF UNIT FF&E;

(D) ANY FAILURE OR DELAY IN DELIVERY OR ANY LOSS, HEFT OR DESTRUCTION OF, OR DAMAGE TO, ANY UNIT
PREMISES, UNIT IMPROVEMENTS, UNIT, OR ITEM OF UNIFF&E IN WHOLE OR IN PART, OR CESSATION OF THE USERO
POSSESSION OF ANY UNIT PREMISES, UNIT IMPROVEMENTSNIT, OR ITEM OF UNIT FF&E BY AGENT FOR ANY REASON
WHATSOEVER AND OF WHATEVER DURATION, OR ANY CONDEMMNTION, CONFISCATION, REQUISITION, SEIZURE,
PURCHASE, TAKING OR FORFEITURE OF ANY UNIT PREMISEBNIT IMPROVEMENTS, ITEM OF UNIT FF&E OR UNIT, IN
WHOLE OR IN PART,;
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(E) ANY INABILITY OR ILLEGALITY WITH RESPECT TO THEUSE, OWNERSHIP, OCCUPANCY OR POSSESSION OF THE NI
PREMISES, UNIT IMPROVEMENTS, UNIT, OR ITEMS OF UNIFF&E BY AGENT;

(F) ANY INSOLVENCY, BANKRUPTCY, REORGANIZATION OR 8MILAR PROCEEDING
BY OR AGAINST AGENT OR OWNER OR ANY ASSIGNEE;

(G) ANY FAILURE TO OBTAIN, OR EXPIRATION, SUSPENSI® OR OTHER TERMINATION OF, OR INTERRUPTION TO, ANY
REQUIRED LICENSES, PERMITS, CONSENTS, AUTHORIZATIGNAPPROVALS OR OTHER LEGAL REQUIREMENTS;

(H) THE INVALIDITY OR UNENFORCEABILITY OF THIS AGREEMENT OR ANY OTHER INFIRMITY HEREIN OR ANY LACK Of
POWER OR AUTHORITY OF OWNER OR AGENT TO ENTER INTEHIS AGREEMENT; OR

() ANY OTHER CIRCUMSTANCES OR HAPPENING WHATSOEVERVHETHER OR NOT SIMILAR TO ANY OF THE
FOREGOING.

AGENT HEREBY WAIVES, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY ARRCABLE LAW, ANY AND ALL RIGHTS WHICH IT MAY NOW
HAVE OR WHICH AT ANY TIME HEREAFTER MAY BE CONFERRE UPON IT, BY STATUTE OR OTHERWISE, TO
TERMINATE, CANCEL, QUIT, RESCIND OR SURRENDER THISGREEMENT EXCEPT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE EXPRESS
TERMS HEREOF.

Notwithstanding anything contained herein to thet@ry, the making of payments under this Agreenbgmigent shall not be deemed to k
waiver of any claim or claims that Agent may asagdinst Owner or any other Person. Owner agreepay Agent amounts paid to Owner
to the extent such payments were in error and @reequired by any of the terms and provisionshif Agreement.

18.5 NO RECOURSE. Owner's obligations hereundeinteaded to be the obligations of the limited parship and of the corporation whi

is the general partner thereof only and no recolarsthe payment of any amount due under this Agiesd, the Lease, the Construction
Documents or any other agreement contemplated yevelfor any claim based thereon or otherwiseespect thereof, shall be had against
any limited partner of Owner or any incorporatdraieholder, officer, director or Affiliate, as syugast, present or future, of such corporate
general partner or of any corporate limited partresf any successor corporation to such corpajateral partner or any corporate limited
partner of Owner, or against any direct or indiggantent corporation of such corporate general padnany limited partner of Owner or any
other subsidiary or Affiliate or any such directindirect parent corporation or any incorporatbareholder, officer or director, as such, past,
present or future, of any such parent or otheridigry or Affiliate. Nothing contained in this sudagtion 18.5 shall be construed to limit the
exercise or enforcement, in accordance with thedef this Agreement, the Lease and the Constru@mcuments and any other documents
referred to herein, of rights and remedies agairestimited partnership or the corporate generainga of Owner or the assets of the limited
partnership or the corporate general partner of @wn
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18.6 NOTICES.

All notices, offers, acceptances, approvals, waiverquests, demands and other communicationsriterear under any other instrument,
certificate or other document delivered in conrattvith the transactions described herein shaihlveriting, shall be addressed as provided
below and shall be considered as properly giveif di¢glivered in person, (ii) if sent by reputalgbepress courier service (including, without
limitation, Federal Express, Emery, DHL, AirborngpEess, and other similar express delivery seryi¢es if mailed through the United
States Postal Service, postage prepaid, registereettified with return receipt requested, or {fdent by telecopy and confirmed;
PROVIDED, that in the case of a notice by telecdpg,sender shall in addition confirm such notigemiiting sent in the manner specified in
clauses (i), (ii) or (iii) of paragraph (a) of ttsabsection

18.6. All notices shall be effective upon receiptthe addressee; PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that if anyigeois tendered to an addressee and
the delivery thereof is refused by such addressesh) notice shall be effective upon such tenderttpurposes of notice, the addresses of
the parties shall be as set forth below; PROVIDEDWEVER, that any party shall have the right tordits address for notice hereunder
to any other location by giving written notice teetother party in the manner set forth herein. ifitial addresses of the parties hereto are as
follows:

If to Owner:
TCA Network Funding, Limited Partnership
c/o ML Leasing Equipment Corp.

North Tower
World Financial Center 250 Vesey Street
New York, New York 1028:

Attention: Jean M. Tomaselli
Telephone: (212) 449-7925
Telecopy: (212) 449-2854

With a copy of all notices under this subsectior618 be simultaneously given, delivered, or setteedira Toone at the following address:
ML Leasing Equipment Corp.
Controller's Office

World Financial Center South Tower - 14th Floor 22erty Street
New York, New York 1008-6114
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If to any Agent:

c/o TravelCenters of America, Inc.
24601 Center Ridge Road - Suite 200
Westlake, Ohio 44145-5634

Attention: General Counsel
Telephone: (440) 808-4472
Telecopy: (440) 808-3301

With a copy of all notices under this subsectiorb8 any Assignee at such address as such Assigagspecify by written notice to Owner
and Agent.

Owner shall within five (5) Business Days give tgeht a copy of all notices received by Owner pumstmany Credit Agreement and any
other notices received with respect to any Unitri#ses, Unit Improvements, item of Unit FF&E, or Uni

18.7 MODIFICATIONS. Neither this Agreement nor gmpvision hereof may be changed, waived or termahatally, but only by an
instrument in writing signed by the party againsiom enforcement of the change, waiver or termimagcsought.

18.8 RIGHTS CUMULATIVE. All rights, powers and reufies herein given to Owner are cumulative and hetrative, and are in addition
to all statutes or rules of law; any forbearancdealay by Owner in exercising the same shall naldmmed to be a waiver thereof, and the
exercise of any right or partial exercise therdwalisnot preclude the further exercise thereof, taedsame shall continue in full force and
effect until specifically waived by an instrumentviriting executed by Owner. All representationd anvenants by Agent shall survive the
making of the advances, and the provisions heifeaf be binding upon and inure to the benefit @f tespective successors and permitted
assigns, if any, of the parties hereto. Agent maty mowever, assign its rights or obligations asmdpereunder.

18.9 GOVERNING LAW. THIS AGREEMENT HAS BEEN EXECUTEAND DELIVERED IN THE STATE OF NEW YORK. AGENT
AND OWNER AGREE THAT, TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PERMITED BY THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK, THIS
AGREEMENT, AND THE RIGHTS AND DUTIES OF AGENT AND WNER HEREUNDER, SHALL BE GOVERNED BY, AND
CONSTRUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH, THE INTERNAL LAWS OFHE STATE OF NEW YORK (INCLUDING WITHOUT
LIMITATION SECTIONS 5-1401 AND 5-1402 OF THE NEW YRK GENERAL OBLIGATIONS LAW) IN ALL RESPECTS,
INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION IN RESPECT OF ALL MATTERS OF CONSTRUCTION, VALIDITY AND PERFORMANCE.
AGENT HEREBY IRREVOCABLY SUBMITS, FOR ITSELF AND I$ PROPERTIES, TO THE JURISDICTION OF THE UNITED
STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT ®EW YORK AND THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF
NEW YORK IN THE COUNTY OF NEW YORK IN ANY ACTION, 81T OR PROCEEDING BROUGHT AGAINST IT AND RELATEI
TO OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT OR THE TRABACTIONS CONTEMPLATED HEREBY, AND TO THE
EXTENT PERMITTED
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BY APPLICABLE LAW, AGENT HEREBY WAIVES AND AGREES T TO ASSERT BY WAY OF MOTION, AS A DEFENSE OR
OTHERWISE IN ANY SUCH SUIT, ACTION OR PROCEEDING NY CLAIM THAT IT IS NOT PERSONALLY SUBJECT TO THE
JURISDICTION OF SUCH COURT, THAT THE SUIT, ACTIONROPROCEEDING IS BROUGHT IN AN INCONVENIENT FORUM,
THAT THE VENUE OF THE SUIT, ACTION OR PROCEEDING ISMPROPER, OR THAT THIS AGREEMENT OR ANY DOCUMENT
OR ANY INSTRUMENT REFERRED TO HEREIN OR THE SUBJEMATTER HEREOF MAY NOT BE LITIGATED IN OR BY

SUCH COURT. TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLEAW, AGENT AGREES NOT TO SEEK AND HEREBY WAIVES
THE RIGHT TO ANY REVIEW OF THE JUDGMENT OF ANY SUCBOURT BY ANY COURT OF ANY OTHER NATION OR
JURISDICTION WHICH MAY BE CALLED UPON TO GRANT AN EFORCEMENT OF SUCH JUDGMENT. AGENT AGREES THAT
SERVICE OF PROCESS MAY BE MADE UPON IT BY CERTIFIEDR REGISTERED MAIL TO THE ADDRESS FOR NOTICES SET
FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT OR ANY METHOD AUTHORIZED BYTHE LAWS OF NEW YORK. OWNER AND AGENT
EXPRESSLY WAIVE ALL RIGHT TO TRIAL BY JURY IN ANY ACTION, PROCEEDING OR COUNTERCLAIM RELATED TO THIS
AGREEMENT OR THE TRANSACTIONS CONTEMPLATED HEREBYWNER AND AGENT ACKNOWLEDGE THAT THE
PROVISIONS OF THIS SUBSECTION 18.9 HAVE BEEN BARGWED FOR AND THAT THEY HAVE BEEN REPRESENTED BY
COUNSEL IN CONNECTION THEREWITH.

18.10 CAPTIONS. The captions in this Agreementfareonvenience of reference only, and shall nodiéemed to affect the meaning or
construction of any of the provisions hereof.

18.11 PURCHASE BY AGENT. Upon the occurrence oEament of Default and upon the written request oAy which shall be received
not later than fifteen (15) Business Days subsejoereceipt of notice from Owner or any Assigneespant to this Agreement that such
Event of Default has occurred, Agent shall haveritpat, not later than thirty (30) Business Dayeafwner's receipt of such request, to
purchase all Unit Premises, Unit Improvements, BR&E and Units under this Agreement at a pricea¢tputheir Unit Acquisition Cost. In
connection with, and as a condition to, the puretassuch Unit Premises, Unit Improvements, Uni&EFRand Units pursuant hereto, Agent
shall pay at the time of purchase, in additiorhi® Wnit Acquisition Cost, all other amounts paydbjeAgent under Section 14 of this
Agreement.

18.12 OWNER COOPERATION. Owner shall from timeitog promptly execute and deliver to Agent all sdosuments and instruments
and do all such other acts and things as Agentremsonably request to obtain the full benefithif Agreement, to enable Agent to perform
its obligations and to protect Agent's rights ameriests in and to any Unit Premises, Unit Improsets, Unit FF&E or Unit and all costs and
expenses incurred by Owner.

18.13 SALE OF UNDEVELOPED PROPERTY. Agent shall &éalve right, upon fifteen (15) days' notice to Owie terminate this
Agreement with respect to any portion of any UmérRises constituting undeveloped land acquireduauntsto this Agreement (the
"UNDEVELOPED PREMISES"), at any time, by arrangiafjjts own cost and expense, for the sale of such
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Undeveloped Premises in an arms' length transactidhe date of termination and the receipt by Agéthe proceeds of such sale;
PROVIDED, that as a condition to any such sale Agéall determine, in its reasonable business jugnthat such Undeveloped Premises
shall not be necessary for the use, maintenanopasation of any Unit, and (ii) Agent shall proviieOwner, upon Owner's request, evide
reasonably satisfactory to Owner that such salenetimaterially impair the value, utility or conidin of any Unit. The proceeds of any sale
pursuant to this subsection 18.13 shall be remitiehd retained by Agent. Upon receipt by Agerthefproceeds of sale, Owner shall
transfer title to such Undeveloped Premises ttirehaser at the sale designated by Agent. In abiomewith any sale pursuant to this
subsection 18.13, (1) when Owner transfers titlehdransfer shall be on an as-is, non-installnsalg basis, without warranty by, or recourse
to, Owner, but free of any Liens resulting from @wa willful or knowing act or omission,

(2) the purchase price for any such sale shalldié gntirely in cash and in immediately availahleds and (3) Agent shall pay or shall cause
the purchaser to pay, in addition to the purchame pall mortgage recording taxes, if any, recogdand filing fees and all other similar taxes,
fees, expenses and closing costs (including reatma#torneys' fees) in connection with the conwegsato any purchaser. Agent hereby
acknowledges and agrees that any sale by Ownenadéw¢loped Premises pursuant to this subsectidr3 EBall be subject to the provisions
of subsection 9.5 and Section 12 of this Agreement.

SECTION 19. CERTAIN LIMITATIONS

It is the intention of the parties hereto to confatrictly to all usury laws that are applicableetich such party, this Agreement and to each of
the transactions contemplated by this Agreemeriie@ovely, the "TRANSACTIONS"). Accordingly, notehistanding anything to the
contrary in this Agreement, or any other documeettificate, instrument or agreement entered imection with the Transactions
(collectively the "TRANSACTION DOCUMENTS"), it isgaeed as follows: (i) the aggregate of all consitlen which constitutes interest
under Applicable Usury Law (hereinafter definedjttls contracted for, taken, reserved, chargeéaeived by any party under the
Transaction Documents or otherwise in connectich tie Transactions shall under no circumstanceseskthe maximum amount of inter
that would lawfully be charged by such party unélpplicable Usury Law, (ii) in the event that matyrof any indebtedness evidenced by or
payable pursuant to the Transaction Documentscisl@@ted for any reason, or in the event of aguired or permitted payment or
prepayment of all or any part of such indebtedifiestuding, without limitation, and if applicablany required or permitted purchase of any
Unit Premises, Unit Improvements, Unit FF&E or Uit any required or permitted payment of the Waiguisition Cost), then such
consideration that constitutes interest as to aeh éndebtedness under Applicable Usury Law mayenaclude more than the maximum
amount allowed by such Applicable Usury Law, ari)l €xcess interest, if any, provided for in theafsaction Documents or otherwise in
connection with the Transactions shall be, in adance with the following provisions of this Sectib®, cancelled automatically and, if
theretofore paid, shall be credited by the recipoenthe principal or stated amount of the affedtetébtedness (or, to the extent that the
principal or stated amount of such indebtednesk lsiiae been or would thereby be paid in full, refad by such recipient to the party enti
thereto). If at any time the rate of interest (daimated as such) contractually called for in angnBaction Document (as the same may vary
from time to time pursuant to the terms of suchngetion Document, the "STATED RATE"), exceedsrtfaimum non-usurious rate of
interest permitted by Applicable Usury Law (the "MIMUM RATE") in respect of the indebtedness
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evidenced by such Transaction Document, takingatmunt all other amounts paid or payable purstaetiite Transaction Documents which
constitute interest with respect to such indebtesmder Applicable Usury Law regardless of whetleerominated as interest (collectively,
the "OTHER CHARGES"), then the rate of interesatarue on such indebtedness shall be limited tb Blaximum Rate (taking into accot
the Other Charges), but any subsequent reductitheiStated Rate applicable to such indebtednedisrgtt reduce the rate of interest or i
to accrue on such indebtedness to a rate thatsghan such Maximum Rate (taking into accountitieer Charges) until such time as the
total amount of interest or yield on such indebtinequals the amount of interest or yield whichld/bave accrued if the Stated Rate
applicable to such indebtedness had at all times beeffect. If at the maturity or final paymerfitamy indebtedness the total amount of
interest or yield paid or accrued on such indet#edmunder the preceding sentence is less thaatti@mount of interest or yield which
would have accrued if the Stated Rate applicabsith indebtedness had at all times been in effean, to the fullest extent permitted by
Applicable Usury Law there shall be due and payalifle respect to such indebtedness an amount ¢gjtia¢ excess, if any, of (a) the lesser
of (i) the amount of interest which would have aett on such indebtedness if such Maximum Ratesipeet of such indebtedness had at all
times been in effect and been chosen as the raéeoést or yield to be applicable throughouttéren of such indebtedness (taking into
account the Other Charges) and (ii) the amoumtefést which would have accrued on such indebsdifithe Stated Rate applicable to s
indebtedness had at all times been in effect, ()athe amount of interest accrued in accordantie the provisions of the Transaction
Document evidencing such indebtedness after gieffegt to the preceding sentence. All amounts paiglgreed to be paid for the forbeare
or detention of sums pursuant to or in connectigh the Transaction Documents shall, to the expeninitted by Applicable Usury Law, be
amortized, prorated, allocated and spread throughetfull term thereof so that the rate or amafrihterest paid or payable with respect to
any amount of indebtedness evidenced or payabkipat to the Transaction Documents does not exbeeabplicable usury ceiling, if any.
As used herein, the term "APPLICABLE USURY LAW" nmsathat law, if any, that is applicable to any jgatar Transaction and that limits
the maximum non-usurious rate of interest that beyaken, contracted for, charged, reserved oiveatsvith the respect to such
Transaction, including the Federal laws of the eahibtates of America, the laws of the State of Nevk, the laws of the State of Texas, and
the laws of any other jurisdiction that may be natodly applicable to such Transaction notwithstagdther provisions of this Agreement
and the other Transaction Documents. As used hdfradrierm "interest” means interest as determimelkr Applicable Usury Law, regardl
of whether denominated as interest in the Tramza®iocuments (except to the extent that this Sedtspecifically refers to interest
denominated as interest). The right to accelerateinty of any indebtedness evidenced by any Ti@imaDocument, and the right to
demand payment of the Unit Acquisition Cost doasimddude the right to accelerate any interestpaeceive any other amounts, which
would cause the Transactions to be usurious ungplidable Usury Law. To the extent (if any) thai@e law determines the Maximum R
such Maximum Rate shall be determined by utilizimg indicated rate (weekly) ceiling from time tmé in effect pursuant to Texas Revised
Civil Statutes Annotated Article 5069-1.04, as adesh In no event will the provisions of Texas Redi€ivil Statues Annotated Articles
5069-2.01 through 5069-8.06 or 5069-15.01 throu@gp515.11 be applicable to the Transactions. Athpotations of the maximum amount
allowed under Applicable Usury Law will be madetbe basis of the actual number of days
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elapsed over a 365 or 366 day year, whicheverpcale pursuant to such Applicable Usury Law. Phevisions of this Section 19 shall
prevail over any contrary provisions of this Agreemhor any of the other Transaction Documents.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executedAlgieement the day and year first above written.
TCA Network Funding, Limited Partnership

By: TCA Network Capital, Inc.,
its General Partner

By: [/s/ WIlliam R Fuhs

Name: WIIliam R Fuhs
Title: Vice President

TA Operating Corporation

By: [/s/ James W GCeorge

Name: Janes W George
Title: Senior Vice President

National Auto/Truckstops, Inc.

By: [/s/ James W GCeorge

Name: Janes W George
Title: Senior Vice President
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EXHIBIT B

FORM OF AFL UNIT LEASING RECORD

AFL UNIT LEASING RECORD to Lessor: TC A Network Funding, Limited
the Lease Agreement, Partnershi p

dated as of September __, 1999 Lessee: T A Operating Corporation and
between TCA Network, National A uto/Truckstops, Inc.

Limited Partnership, as lessor,

and TA Operating Corporation and
National Auto/Truckstops, Inc.

as lessee (the "LEASE AGREEMENT").

A. Unit Premises No.:
Effective Date of this AFL

Unit Leasing Record ("AFL ULR")

B. PLEASE COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING STATEMENTS, IF ARRCABLE:
This AFL ULR relates to [Deed/Ground Lease] dated

C. UNIT PREMISES DESCRIPTION AND RENTAL INFORMATIONIype of Property (use category specified in ExbAlto the Lease
Agreement)

D. Specific Description: (See Schedule A heretodfre space needed)

E. Location of Unit Premises State County City

F. Unit Acquisition Cost under the Agreement foake is $

G. The Lease Term for the Unit Premises placed uiedse pursuant to this AFL ULR will be in accarda with Exhibit A to the Lease
Agreement.

H. The Basic Rent is as defined in the Lease AgesgnThe Quarterly Rent Component will be as sehfon Schedule | hereto.
I. Termination of the lease of the Equipment legsa@duant to this AFL ULR will be in accordancetwihe Lease Agreement.
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J. ACKNOWLEDGMENT AND EXECUTION

The undersigned Lessor hereby leases to the ugdetsLessee, and the Lessee acknowledges delovéryntgood condition of the Unit
Premises described on this AFL ULR. The Lesseeeag®pay the Basic Rent, Additional Rent and aatthi payments set forth in the Lease
Agreement. The covenants, terms and conditionkisfe@ase are those appearing in the Lease Agrdeateit may from time to time be
amended, which covenants, terms and conditionkenaby incorporated by reference. The terms usegirhkave the meaning assigned to

them in the Lease Agreement.

TA Operating Corporation, TCA Net
Part
Lessee By TCA
is G
By: By:
Name:
Title:

National Auto/Truckstops, Inc.,
Lessee

By:

Name:

Title:

B-2
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EXHIBIT C

FORM OF ACQUISITION CERTIFICATE
WITH RESPECT TO UNIT PREMISES LOCATED AT *

TA Operating Corporation and National Auto/Trucksplnc., as agents (collectively, "AGENT"), undecertain Agreement for Lease (the
"AGREEMENT") dated as of September __, 1999 entaredbetween TCA Network Funding, Limited Partrgps("OWNER") and Agent,
each hereby certifies to Owner and Assignee agviist!

1. MEMORANDUM OF LEASE. Attached hereto at TAB lasopy of a memorandum of lease agreement witfeot$o the Lease in the
appropriate form for recording in the jurisdictionwhich the Unit Premises are located, two (2yioils of which are being delivered
simultaneously with this Certificate.

2. [GROUND LEASE/DEED]. Attached hereto at TAB Zais original of the Ground Lease (which Ground legasot subject to any Liens
other than Permitted Liens), including a true anchplete copy of the metes and bounds legal degmmipf the Unit Premises, together with a
memorandum of ground lease (two (2) originals ofciwtare being delivered simultaneously with thistieate) for the Unit Premises, in
each case in the appropriate form for recordingaarndnecessary estoppel certificates, recognitimhagtornment agreements, confirmations
and subordinations required by Owner's and anygheg's counsel regarding the Ground Lease. [OREA#d hereto at TAB 2 is an original
of the limited warranty deed (or the equivalenttfoe jurisdiction in which the Unit Premises aredted) conveying marketable title in such
Unit Premises to Owner, and not subject to any 4. i@her than Permitted Liens.

3. TAXES. All past and current taxes and assessr(ertluding those which are due and payable buyetadelinquent) applicable to the
Unit Premises have been paid in full or are bemgested by Agent as a Permitted Contest.

4. TITLE INSURANCE POLICY AND PREMIUMS. Attached heto at TAB 3 is a title insurance commitment or/®_owner's policy with
a pending improvements clause and a lender's paiitya pending disbursements clause for the beakAssignee and including a
recharacterization endorsement (if available ug@licable title insurance regulations), each emamount of the Unit Budget for such Unit
Premises, for the benefit of Owner and Assigneseied by the Title Company with respect

* All capitalized terms used in this Certificateatithave the meanings given to such terms in theedment for Lease.
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to the Unit Premises and acceptable to Owner as@gAse in all respects, together with legible cepitall underlying documents of record
affecting such Unit Premises, and evidence thairalniums in respect of such policies will be patidhe closing of title.

5. SURVEY. Attached hereto at TAB 4 is the currauntvey of the Unit Premises, certified to Ownersi§aee and the Title Company by the
surveyor, and satisfying the requirements of palgi(h) of
Section 4 of the Agreement.

6. SITE PLAN. Attached hereto at TAB 5 is a sitarpprepared on behalf of Agent, showing the prog¢seation of the Unit Improvements
to be constructed on the Unit Premises.

7. UTILITIES. All utility services and facilitiesricluding, without limitation, gas, electrical, veatand sewage services and facilities) (a)
which are necessary and required during the cartgiruperiod [HAVE BEEN COMPLETED [OR] WILL BE AVALABLE IN SUCH A
MANNER THAT CONSTRUCTION WILL NOT BE IMPEDED BY A IACK THEREOF] and (b) which are necessary for opersand
occupancy of the Unit will be completed in suchanmer and at such a time as will assure the opemidgperation of the Unit on or before
the Unit Completion Date.

8. FLOOD ZONE. Attached hereto at TAB 6 is a cegdifion by the surveyor or an official of an appiape Governmental Authority as to
whether the Unit Premises are located in a floaghpl

9. GOVERNMENTAL ACTIONS. All Governmental Actiongquired for the construction of the Unit Improvertseaind for the use of the
Unit Premises in accordance with and as contentblagehe Agreement and the Lease have been obaiksued or obtained in such a
manner that construction will not be impeded bgck lthereof and all Governmental Actions requitetéfor which have been issued or
obtained are in full force and effect.

10. OPINION OF COUNSEL FOR AGENT. Attached heret@AB 7 are opinions of counsel for Agent.
11. OPINION OF COUNSEL FOR GUARANTOR. Attached herat TAB 8 are opinions of counsel for the Guavant
12. UNIT PLANS. Attached hereto at TAB 9 is a cajfythe Unit Plans for the Unit Premises.
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13. CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT. Attached hereto at TABis a fully executed and complete copy of the<bumetion Agreement for
the Unit Premises, if any.

14. UNIT BUDGET. Attached hereto at TAB 11 is a gay the Unit Budget for such Unit, which Unit Buglgs
(a) true, complete and correct, (b) accuratelyasgpntative of all expected costs of the Unit and
(c) within the dollar limits set forth in the firsentence of subsection 2.2 of the Agreement.

15. CERTIFICATES OF INSURANCE. Attached hereto ABTI12 are certificates of insurance or other evaecertifying that the insurance
carried or maintained on the Unit required by sabsa 9.3 of the Agreement complies with the teohsuch subsection 9.3.

16. REQUEST FOR ADVANCE. Attached hereto at TABi43 duly executed AIA Document G722 (or substédlgtgimilar document),
complying with the requirements of paragraph (rpettion 4 of the Agreement.

17. UNIT FF&E SPECIFICATIONS. Attached hereto atB A4 is a true and complete copy of the Unit FF&tedfications with respect to
the Unit Premises, initialed to show Agent's appioifF NO UNIT FF&E ARE CONTEMPLATED, PLEASE INDISTE THIS.]

18. ENVIRONMENTAL CERTIFICATE AND REPORT. Attachdtereto at TAB 15 are the environmental certificatd report or reports
complying with paragraphs (u) and (v) of Sectioof 4he Agreement.

19. USE OF PROCEEDS, NO LIENS AND REPRESENTATIONS &GENTS. (a) All costs and expenses which aresthgect of this
Initial Advance have been paid in full or will baid in full out of the proceeds of this Initial Aalvce, (b) there are no Liens on the Unit
Premises of which Agent has knowledge that ard”eomitted Liens, (c) all representations and wdigarmade by Agent in the Agreement,
in the Lease, and in connection with this Initialvance, are and remain true and correct in all n@tespects on and as of the date of this
Initial Advance as if made on and as of the datiigfinitial Advance, and (d) no Event of Defaltential Default or, with respect to the
Unit for which this Initial Advance is requestedidnt of Unit Termination or Potential Event of Umigrmination, under the Agreement has
occurred and is continuing on the date this Intdlance is to be made or will occur by reasonivihg effect to this Initial Advance.

20. CONTINUING REPRESENTATIONS OF GUARANTOR. Allpeesentations and warranties of the Guarantor rmatthe Guaranty are
and remain true and correct in all material respentand as of the date of this Initial Advanc# asade on and as of the date of this Initial
Advance and no default
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under the Guaranty has occurred and is continuingpe date this Initial Advance is to be made df edcur by reason of giving effect to this
Initial Advance.

21. PLEDGED CONTRACTS. Attached hereto at TAB 16 fsilly executed and complete copy of each ofRleelged Contracts.

22. MAI APPRAISAL. Attached hereto at TAB 17 is BtAl appraisal prepared by an independent, licersggataiser, with respect to the L
Premises.

23. ADDITIONAL MATTERS. If applicable, attached heto at TAB 18 are such other documents and legttensan connection with the
request for this Initial Advance as may be reasbnaguested by Owner and any Assignee.

Dated:

TA Operating Corporation

By:
Name:
Title:
National Auto/Truckstops, Inc.
By:
Name:
Title:

(to be filled in by Owner)

Unit Completion Date:
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EXHIBIT D

FORM OF INTERIM ADVANCE CERTIFICATE
WITH RESPECT TO UNIT PREMISES LOCATED AT
IN CONNECTION WITH A REQUEST FOR AN INTERIM ADVANCE

TA Operating Corporation and National Auto/Trucksplnc., as agents

(collectively, "AGENT"), under a certain Agreemédat Lease (the "AGREEMENT")

dated as of September __, 1999, entered into vt Network Funding, Limited Partnership ("OWNERdglivers this Interim Advance
Certificate pursuant to

Section 5 of the Agreement with respect to the alimted Unit Premises. All terms used in this Giedie shall have the meanings given to
such terms in the Agreement. Each Agent herebyfiesrto Owner and Assignee as follows:

1. CONTINUING REPRESENTATIONS OF AGENTS. All repeggations and warranties made by Agent in the Agese (other than in
subsection 8.10 thereof), in the Lease (other thgmaragraph (f) and clause

(8) of paragraph (r) of Section 2 of the Lease) mnconnection with this Interim Advance, are aechain true and correct in all material
respects on and as of the date of this Interim Adegas if made on and as of the date of this mtédlvance and no Event of Default,
Potential Default or, with respect to the Unit fanich the Interim Advance is requested, Event oit Warmination or Potential Event of Unit
Termination under the Agreement has occurred andrifinuing on the date this Interim Advance ibéomade or will occur by reason of
giving effect to this Interim Advance.

2. CONTINUING REPRESENTATIONS OF GUARANTOR. All regsentations and warranties of the Guarantor matleei Guaranty are
and remain true and correct in all material respentand as of the date of this Interim Advanci msde on and as of the date of this Inte
Advance and no default under the Guaranty has ced@nd is continuing on the date this Interim Athais to be made or will occur by
reason of giving effect to this Interim Advance.

3. MATERIAL ADVERSE CHANGE. Since the date of thgeement, there has been no material adverse clratigeassets, properties,
operations, prospects, consolidated financial d@rdicontingent liabilities or business of the @raor, which could reasonably be expected
to have a material adverse effect on (a) the glafitAgent to perform its obligations under thisragment, the Lease or any of the
Construction Documents in a timely manner or thiétglof the Guarantor to perform its obligationsder the Guaranty in a timely manner or
(b) the rights or interests of Owner or Assignedarrthis Agreement or the Lease.

4. SATISFACTORY TITLE. Attached hereto at TAB lasotice of title continuation (or nothing furtremrtificate) or an endorsement issi
by the Title Company in respect of owner's titldiggoand Assignee's title policy indicating thatee the date of the Initial Advance for such
Unit Premises, there have been no changes indteeatttitle, except for Permitted Liens, and ndiidnal survey
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exceptions (other than Permitted Liens) not théoetospecifically approved in writing by Owner afidsignee and, if such Unit Premises are
subject to a Ground Lease in which Agent is notgteeind lessor thereunder, attached hereto at TABah estoppel certificate confirming
that there are no defaults under the Ground Leasksuch other information as may be reasonablyestgd by Owner or Assignee.

5. CONSTRUCTION PROGRESS. If reasonably requesye@wner, attached hereto at TAB 2 is (a) an inspeaeport from an
independent party satisfactory to Owner and Assgoevering substantial conformity of the worktie Unit Plans, quality of work
completed and percentage of work completed, (l&) ¢tapies of paid and unpaid invoices, receiptdd aild Lien waivers and such other
reasonably available supporting information as tmayeasonably requested by Owner or Assignee aradaertificate of the amount of
Unreimbursed Unit Costs outstanding on the dataisfinterim Advance.

6. EVIDENCE OF COMPLIANCE. Attached hereto at TAER® such additional or updated documents, repettificates, affidavits and
other information as required by Owner and Assignebeir reasonable judgment to evidence compéancAgent with all of the provisions
of the Agreement.

7. NO OTHER SECURITY INTERESTS. All materials anxtdires incorporated in the construction of thetUmprovements have been
purchased so that title thereto or a leaseholdasteherein, as the case may be, shall have ves@adner immediately upon delivery thereof
to the Unit Premises, except for Permitted Liensl iirequested by Owner, attached hereto at T/AsBedcopies of the contracts, bills of sale,
statements, receipted vouchers, or other docunuenisr which title thereto is claimed.

8. STATEMENTS OF EXPENDITURES. If reasonably regedshy Owner, attached hereto at TAB 5 is a stat¢isetting forth the names,
addresses and amounts due or to become due aasvtieé amounts previously paid to every contrastdscontractor or Person furnishing
materials, performing labor or entering into thestouction of any part of the Unit Improvements.

9. REQUEST FOR ADVANCE. Attached hereto at TAB &iduly executed AIA Document G722 (or substantigiimilar document),
complying with the requirements of paragraph (fgettion 5 of the Agreement.
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10. EVIDENCE OF COMPLIANCE.
hereto at TAB 7 are such
certificates, affidavits
required by Owner and an
compliance by Agents wit
the Agreement.

Dated: TA Opera

By:

National

By:

If requested, attached
documents, reports,
and other information as
y Assignee to evidence
h all of the provisions of

ting Corporation

Name:
Title:

Auto/Truckstops, Inc.

Name:
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EXHIBIT E

FORM OF CERTIFICATE OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION
WITH RESPECT TO UNIT PREMISES LOCATED AT
IN CONNECTION WITH A REQUEST FOR A FINAL ADVANCE

TA Operating Corporation and National Auto/Trucksplinc., as agents

(collectively, "AGENT"), under a certain Agreemédat Lease (the "AGREEMENT")

dated as of September __, 1999, entered into vt Network Funding, Limited Partnership ("OWNERdglivers this Certificate of
Substantial Completion pursuant to Section 6 ofAgeeement with respect to the above noted Unitrises. All terms used in this Certifici
shall have the meanings given to such terms i\tireement. Each Agent hereby certifies to Owner/&sglgnee as follows:

1. SATISFACTORY TITLE. Attached hereto at TAB 1[&notice of title continuation (or nothing furthegrtificate)/an endorsement] issued
by the Title Company in respect of Owner's titldéiggoand Assignee's title policy indicating thatee the last advance for such Unit Premises,
there have been no changes in the state of tittespt for Permitted Liens, and no additional sureggeptions (other than Permitted Liens)
theretofore specifically approved in writing by Osvrand Assignee and, if such Unit Premises areestifi) a Ground Lease in which Ager

not the ground lessor thereunder, attached het@t&R 1 is an estoppel certificate confirming that- there are no defaults under the Gro
Lease, and such other information as may be reboreqjuested by Owner or Assignee.

2. CONSTRUCTION AND EQUIPPING OF THE UNIT. The Umihprovements (including all interior finish workut exclusive of punch

list items) with respect to such Unit have been gleted within the Unit Budget and in all materieépects in accordance with the Unit Plans
and are accepted by Agent and all Unit FF&E fohsait has been installed and conforms in all makeespects to the Unit FF&E
Specifications and are accepted by Agent. Attadtezdto at TAB 2 is a specific itemization of adlrits of Unit FF&E installed in such Unit.

3. GOVERNMENTAL ACTIONS. All Governmental Actionsenessary for the occupancy and primary use anctpernf the Unit have
been issued or obtained.

4. LIENS. The Unit, including interior finish workas been completed as contemplated in paragrapif (c

Section 6 of the Agreement, free of all Liens exdepPermitted Liens (all of which Permitted Lieaie itemized on TAB 3 attached heret
to the nature, amount, claimant and status) anl Becmitted Liens do not include any mechanics\¢ iether than those mechanics' Liens
that are (i) to be satisfied or discharged ouhefiroceeds of this Final Advance or a Completidrakce or (i)
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subject to a Permitted Contest and bonded or otkersecured to the reasonable satisfaction of OameiAssignee, and there are no current
Permitted Contests with respect to such Unit [JRhy Permitted Contest exists, attached hereTfd\8t 4 is a specific itemization of the
nature, amount, claimant and status of each Pedn@bntest.

5. FINAL SURVEY. Attached hereto at TAB 5 is a firss-built survey prepared by an independent, fiediregistered public land surveyor
and certified to and in form and substance readgrsatisfactory to Owner and Assignee, with a matesd bounds description of the perim

of the Unit Premises, and showing the completed ldmprovements, all easements on the Unit Prem&ebjndicating the location of access
to the Unit Premises and all utility and water @asets directly affecting the Unit Premises. No eachments exist by the Unit
Improvements or on the Unit Premises other thasdtibat are Permitted Liens or that may have beesented to by Owner and any
Assignee and all set-back requirements have beapled with.

6. UTILITIES. Direct connection has been made t@ppropriate utility facilities and the Unit Imprements are ready for occupancy and
operation.

7. FLOOD INSURANCE. If the Unit Premises are lochte a flood plain, attached hereto at TAB 6 isofiqy of flood insurance in an
amount equal to the lesser of (a) the maximum loh@¢overage available under the National Floodilasce Act of 1968, as amended, or (b)
the amount of the Unit Acquisition Cost for the tni

8. CONTINUING REPRESENTATIONS OF AGENTS. All repeggations and warranties made by Agent in the Agese (other than in
subsection 8.10 thereof), in the Lease (other ithgmaragraph (f) and clause

(8) of paragraph (r) of Section 2 of the Lease) imnconnection with this Final Advance are andaamirue and correct in all material
respects on and as of the date of this Final Adeascf made on and as of the date of this FinakbAde and no Event of Default, Potential
Default or, with respect to the Unit for which thmal Advance is requested, Event of Unit Termiratr Potential Event of Unit
Termination, under the Agreement has occurred suwedritinuing on the date this Final Advance isgariade or will occur by reason of
giving effect to this Final Advance.

9. CONTINUING REPRESENTATIONS OF GUARANTOR. All regsentations and warranties of the Guarantor matleei Guaranty are
and remain true and correct in all material respentand as of the date of this Final Advance asife on and as of the date of this Final
Advance and no default under the Guaranty has ced@nd is continuing on the date this Final
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Advance is to be made or will occur by reason of
giving effect to this Final Advance.

10. MATERIAL ADVERSE CHANGE. Since the date of tAgreement, there has been no material adverse eharige assets, properties,
operations, prospects, consolidated financial d@rdicontingent liabilities or business of the @raor, which could reasonably be expected
to have a material adverse effect on (a) the glmfitAgent to perform its obligations under thisrAgment, the Lease or any of the
Construction Documents in a timely manner or thiétglof the Guarantor to perform its obligationsder the Guaranty in a timely manner or
(b) the rights or interests of Owner or Assignedarrthis Agreement or the Lease.

11. AFL UNIT LEASING RECORD. Attached hereto at TAHs a duly executed AFL Unit Leasing Record wéhpect to such Unit.

12. REQUEST FOR ADVANCE. Attached hereto at TAB&iduly executed AIA Document G722 (or substadgt&gmilar document),
complying with the requirements of paragraph (kpettion 6 of the Agreement.

Dated:

TA Operating Corporation

By:

Name:
Title:

National Auto/Truckstops, Inc.

By:

Name:
Title:
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EXHIBIT F

FORM OF CERTIFICATE OF INCREASED COST
WITH RESPECT TO UNIT PREMISES LOCATED AT
IN CONNECTION WITH A REQUEST FOR A COMPLETION ADVAN CE

TA Operating Corporation and National Auto/Trucksplinc., as agents

(collectively, "AGENT"), under a certain Agreemédat Lease (the "AGREEMENT")

dated as of September __, 1999, entered into vt Network Funding, Limited Partnership ("OWNERdglivers this Certificate of
Increased Cost pursuant to

Section 7 of the Agreement with respect to the alimted Unit Premises. All terms used in this Giedie shall have the meanings given to
such terms in the Agreement. Each Agent herebyfiesrto Owner and Assignee as follows:

1. CONTINUING REPRESENTATIONS OF AGENTS. All repeggations and warranties made by Agent in the Agese (other than
subsection 8.10 thereof), in the Lease (other thgmaragraph (f) and clause

(8) of paragraph (r) of Section 2 of the Lease mmnconnection with this Completion Advance ard a@main true and correct in all material
respects on and as of the date of this CompletibvaAce as if made on and as of the date of thispltion Advance and no Event of
Default, Potential Default or, with respect to theit for which this Completion Advance is requestBdent of Unit Termination or Potential
Event of Unit Termination under the Agreement hesuored and is continuing on the date this Comphefidvance is to be made or will
occur by reason of giving effect to this Completiuavance.

2. CONTINUING REPRESENTATIONS OF GUARANTOR. All regsentations and warranties of the Guarantor matleei Guaranty are
and remain true and correct in all material respentand as of the date of this Completion Advarscé made on and as of the date of this
Completion Advance and no default under the Gugifaas occurred and is continuing on the date tbhim@etion Advance is to be made or
will occur by reason of giving effect to this Corapibn Advance.

3. MATERIAL ADVERSE CHANGE. Since the date of thgeement, there has been no material adverse chratigeassets, properties,
operations, prospects, consolidated financial d@rdicontingent liabilities or business of the @raor, which could reasonably be expected
to have a material adverse effect on (a) the glafitAgent to perform its obligations this Agreemehe Lease or any of the Construction
Documents in a timely manner or the ability of Gearantor to perform its obligations under the @ogy in a timely manner or

(b) the rights or interests of Owner or Assignedairthis Agreement or the Lease.

4. SATISFACTORY TITLE. Attached hereto at TAB 1[&snotice of title continuation (or nothing furtheertificate)/an endorsement] issued
by the Title Company in respect of Owner's titldéiggoand Assignee's title policy
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indicating that since the last advance for sucht Brémises, there have been no changes in theoftétte, except for Permitted Liens, and
additional survey exceptions (other than Permitieas) not theretofore specifically approved intimg by Owner and Assignee and, if such
Unit Premises are subject to a Ground Lease inlwhAgent is not the ground lessor thereunder, aypest certificate from the ground lessor
certifying that there are no defaults under theuBtbLease, if any, and such other information iadgto title as may be reasonably requested
by Owner or Assignee.

5. REVISED AFL UNIT LEASING RECORD. Attached hereabTAB 2 is a revised AFL Unit Leasing Record wigispect to such Unit,
prepared by Agent pursuant to subsection 2.3(H)efgreement.

6. REQUEST FOR ADVANCE. Attached hereto at TAB &iduly executed AIA Document G722 (or substantisiinilar document),
complying with the requirements of paragraph (cpettion 7 of the Agreement.

Dated:

TA Operating Corporation

By:

Name:
Title:

National Auto/Truckstops, Inc.

By:

Name:
Title:
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EXHIBIT G
FF&E SPECIFICATIONS
[Intentionally left blank at this time.]
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EXHIBIT H

ENVIRONMENTAL CERTIFICATE
WITH RESPECT TO UNIT PREMISES LOCATED AT *

1. TA Operating Corporation and National Auto/Trsidps, Inc., as agents (collectively, "AGENT"), Hgents under a certain Agreement for
Lease, dated as of September __, 1999 (the "AGRE¥EMEOR LEASE"), entered into with TCA Network Fundi Limited Partnership
("OWNER"). This certificate is made by Agent to it Owner to accept the Unit Premises under thegxgent for Lease. Capitalized terms
used herein and not otherwise defined shall hawenbaning given such terms in the Agreement fostea

2. Except as described in the Environmental Reghareinafter defined), Agent has no knowledge lzaminot given or received any notice
indicating, and has no reason to believe, thaaifg)prior or present owner, operator, tenant, oaatpor licensee of any portion of the Unit
Premises has used, handled, treated, generateatt@dpprocessed, produced, stored, spilled, reteasansported, disposed of, or discharged
(collectively "MANAGED") any Hazardous Substanchsiginafter defined) on, from, beneath or affecthrgUnit Premises or any portion
thereof, except in material compliance with all liggble Environmental Requirements (hereinafterraf); (b) there has been a Release or
threatened Release of any Hazardous Substanagsdi), from, beneath or affecting the Unit Premise (ii) at any location where any
Hazardous Substances managed on or in connectibrihei Unit Premises have been transported, trestecd, handled, disposed,
transferred, recycled or received, whether by Agerany other Person for whose conduct Agent imay be held responsible under
applicable Environmental Requirements and whicgitiner case will result in material costs pursuariEnvironmental Laws; (c) any prior or
present owner, operator, tenant, occupant, ordeemf any portion of the Unit Premises or any oBerson for whose conduct any of the
foregoing is or may be held responsible under apple Environmental Requirements, has receivedratgrial notice, directive, citation,
subpoena, summons, order to show cause, complaitiher written communication from any Governme#tathority or Person with respect
to the management of any Hazardous Substancesoom, theneath or affecting the Unit Premises or@anion thereof; (d) there are currer
no agreements, consent orders, decrees or otleetidas (other than Environmental Requirementgnyfapplicable court or governmenta
guasi-governmental agency requiring any testsjesudhspections, work, monitoring or other remamatemedial activities with respect to
the management of any Hazardous Substances on,femath or affecting the Unit Premises or anyigothereof, or any threatened
proceeding concerning the Unit Premises or anyigrothereof which is related to Environmental Regmients; (e) there are currently any
claims, actions, injunctions, decrees, writs, asdprdgments, proceedings, or investigations fipemhding or threatened against Agent or the
Unit Premises with respect to the management otHagardous Substances on, from or beneath thePdgritises or in any way affecting the
Unit Premises or any portion

* All capitalized terms used in this Certificateafithave the meanings given to such terms in theedmgent for Lease.
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thereof; (f) there are or have ever been any umdergl or above ground storage tanks (whether ocumoéntly in use) located on the Unit
Premises in a condition not in material compliawith Environmental Requirements; (g) there are days, wells, discharges, reservoirs,
wetlands or watercourses at the Unit Premisesatteahot registered and/or permitted under and itemah compliance with Environmental
Requirements to the extent required by such Enmiearial Requirements; and (i) except as describ#teifenvironmental Reports, there are
any facts or circumstances related to Environmevdters concerning the Unit Premises that areorestsly likely to lead to the assertion of
material environmental claims against Owner, Agengny Affiliate of Owner or of Agent.

3. Agent or any Affiliate of Agent has not giventice to any insurance broker or insurance carhat there has been an occurrence relati
the management or release of Hazardous Substancksm, beneath, or affecting the Unit Premiseargr portion thereof.

4. Agent has obtained or will obtain in a timelymmar, and will maintain and materially comply witth material permits, licenses,
registration and authorizations which are requireder applicable Environmental Requirements wisipeet to the intended construction and
operation of the Unit Premises.

5. Agent has not, by contract, agreement, or otisernvarranged for disposal or treatment, or arrdmgéh a transporter for transport for
disposal or treatment, of any Hazardous Substadnm@sthe Unit Premises to any location which isdidson the National Priorities List under
CERCLA (as hereinafter defined) or which is lisfedpossible inclusion on the National Prioritieistl.or which is the subject of any
regulatory action which may lead to claims undeRCIEA.

6. For purposes of this document, the followingrteishall have the following meanings: (i) "ENVIROBMNTAL REQUIREMENTS" shall
mean each and every applicable federal, statecal law, statute, ordinance, code, rule, ordenlliagpn, or other requirement (including but
not limited to, consent decrees and administraiiders), regulating, relating or imposing obligaspliabilities or standards of conduct with
respect to human health or safety, to the enviroinoe to Hazardous Substances, including, withioutation, the Comprehensive
Environmental Response, Compensation, and Lialitty as amended ("CERCLA") (42 U.S.C. sec. 9600 JEQ.), as amended by the
Superfund Amendments and Reauthorization Act 06192 U.S.C. secs. 9601-9675), the Resource Caas@mand Recovery Act, as
amended (42 U.S.C. sec. 6901, ET SEQ.), the Emeydelanning and Community Right-To-Know Act, as awhed (42 U.S.C. sec. 11001,
ET SEQ.) the Water Pollution Control Act, as ameh(B3 U.S.C. sec. 1251, ET SEQ.), the Hazardougliédd Transportation Act, as
amended (49 U.S.C. sec. 1801, ET SEQ.), the Taxistances Control Act, as amended (15 U.S.C. 684, EZT SEQ.), and any so called
"Superfund" or "Superlien" law, (ii) "ENVIRONMENTAIREPORTS" shall mean the environmental documenigetled pursuant to
paragraph (v) of Section 4 of the Agreement fordsetm and accepted by Owner and the Assignee imection with the acquisition of the
Unit Premises, and (iii) "HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES" #haean, without limitation, any solid, liquid oageous wastes, substances or
materials containing or constituting urea formalgiy polychlorinated biphenyls, petroleum produetsthane, radioactive
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materials, hazardous wastes, hazardous or toxstaud®es, or related materials, asbestos or anyialatentaining asbestos, pollutants, or
other substance, material, chemical compound, vaastem defined as or determined by a governmenttiority having jurisdiction to be
hazardous or toxic pursuant to any Environmentajutements applicable to the Unit Premises or thgrtess operations conducted thereon.

7. It is hereby acknowledged and confirmed thatinkdemnification obligation of Agent set forth ir@ion 12 of the Agreement for Lease
in

Section 11 of the Lease (referred to therein) ¢éoparties therein named shall include, withouttltidn, all liabilities, taxes, losses,
obligations, claims, damages, penalties, causastmh, suits, costs and expenses (including, withimitation, reasonable attorneys' and
accountants' fees and expenses) or judgments afatoye relating to or in any way arising out af titoncompliance with any applicable
Environmental Requirements by Agent or with respet¢he Unit Premises and/or any improvements noteceafter situated on the Unit
Premises.

Dated:

TA Operating Corporation

By:

Name:
Title:

National Auto/Truckstops, Inc.

By:

Name:
Title:

H-3



THIS AGREEMENT FOR LEASE IS
CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY

EXHIBIT |

APPROVED UNIT PLANS
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EXHIBIT J

UNIT BUDGET FOR EACH UNIT
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EXHIBIT K
TA OPERATING CORPORATION UNIT PREMISES
1. The Property located at San Antonio, Texas.
2. The Property located at Cartersville, Georgia.
3. The Property located at Monroe, Michigan.

K-1



THIS AGREEMENT FOR LEASE IS
CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY

EXHIBIT L
NATIONAL AUTO/TRUCKSTOPS, INC. UNIT PREMISES
1. The Property located at Amarillo, Texas.
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EXHIBIT M
ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENTS PROVIDED
TO OWNER PURSUANT TO SECTION 4(U) NATIONAL AUTO/TRU CKSTOPS, INC.
MONROE, MICHIGAN FACILITY
1. Subsurface Investigation, Truckstops of Ameri@5 North
Dixie Highway, Monroe, Michigan (BP Site No: 04004 69), prepared by Warzyn Inc., November 1992;

2. Phase | Environmental Audit of the Truckstop#\oferica Facility at Interstate 75 and State R&@teMonroe, Michigan, prepared by
ENSR, September 1993 (Document Number 1005-040-370)

3. Phase 2 Environmental Audit, Truckstops of Ameerinc., Site No. 04001, Interstate 75 and RoQtgpEepared by Dames & Moore,
October 1993 (Job No. 02335-060-121);

4. Data Report, Schedule A Assessment ActivitieacRstops of America, Inc., Site #4001, Intersi#eand State Street Route 50, Monroe,
Michigan, prepared by Dames & Moore, July 12, 108 No 02335-008-121);

5. Final Assessment Report, former Hop-In Suno2d9IN. Dixie Hwy, Monroe, Ml, prepared by Billingisdustrial Group, Inc. for Charles
A. Gallup, Gallup Properties, Inc., September ZBR6L(Project No. 65110);

6. Testing Agreement among Charles A. Gallup, Galddop-In Michigan Inc., Hop-In Food Stores Innd&Silcorp Ltd., January 17, 1992;
7. Sales & Purchase Agreement between Clark RefiiMarketing, Inc., Seller, and TA Operating Gro&urchaser, March 23 1998;

8. Letter to Ms. Emily F/ Gloeckler, TravelCentefsAmerica, from TolTast, Inc. re: Groundwater SéingpResults, Former Hop-In #608,
1249 North Dixie Highway, Monroe, Michigan, Aprif21998;

9. Baseline Environmental Assessment ConductediBat$o
Section 20126(1)(c) of 1994 PA, Part 201, As Amehdaebmitted by TravelCenters of America for propat 1249 North Dixie Highway,
Monroe, Michigan, prepared by TolTest Inc., Jun&®8; and

10. Leaking Underground Storage Tank SupplemergpbR (Status Letter), former BP Station #4001 &l@enters of America), 1255
North Dixie Highway, Monroe Michigan, Facility #323submitted to the Michigan Department of Enviremtal Quality by John Wis
Environmental Science and Technology, 3/5/99.
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11. Letter to Michigan Department of Environmer@alality from TravelCenters of America re: reportetbase from diesel USTS, July 28,
1999.

12. Letter to TravelCenters of America from Michigaepartment of Environmental Quality re: confirntetease from UST, August 3, 1999.

13. Letter to TravelCenters of America from Tolést. re:
status of well abandonment and UST closure aasjithugust 20, 1999.

B. AMARILLO, TEXAS FACILITY

1. Phase | Environmental Liability Assessment ef tmocal Auto/Truckstop Facility Located at 700@istate 40 East, Amarillo, Texas,
prepared by ENSR, October 1992 (Document No. 10234M7);

2. Asset Purchase Agreement Phase Il EnvironmAwigit, Unocal Amarillo 76 Auto/Truckstop, Amarilld@,exas, prepared by EMCON for
Unocal Asset Management Group, April 1997 (Proga@&00-002-001);

3. Underground Storage Tank Closure AssessmentrRépoarillo Auto/Truck Plaza, 7000 1-40 East, Arla; Texas, prepared by AGRA
Earth & Environmental, Inc. November 24, 1998;

4. Lead Based Paint Inspection Report of Uniom7Arharillo, Texas, prepared by Larry Boedeker, CBoedeker and Kryl Boedeker,
March 20, 1998;

5. Asbestos Survey Union 76 Truckstop, Amarilloxds prepared by APEX Technical Services, Inc.,did8, 1998; and
6. Asbestos Assessment Management, Union 76 Tiyzk&marillo Texas, Ecosystems Environmental, Audies 1998.
C. DALLAS (BONNIE VIEW BOULEVARD), TEXAS FACILITY

1. Memo from J.A. Cordell of BP to Larry WoodleyBP re: Real Estate Site Assessment, proposed TAI&ANo. 02483, I-20 and 1-635,
Bonnieview, Dallas, Texas, dated 10/9/91.

2. Albert H. Haff Associates, Inc. report, "LeveBnvironmental Site Assessment, Proposed TA/B® [8d. 02483, Southeast Corner of 1-20
and Bonnieview Road, Dallas, Texas," October 1991.

3. H2W Environmental Consultants, Inc. report "Eamimental Site Assessment, 21.8 Acre Parcel of | Batlas, Texas," May 1991.

4. Letter from ENSR to BP Oil Company re PhaseViEeBmmental Assessment of Truckstops of AmericgBrty Located at Southwest
Corner of Bonnie View Blvd and Interstate Highwdy/IBterstate Highway 635, Dallas, Texas, dated/83/8
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with attached "Exhibit A" "Supporting Documentatifor Phase | Environmental Assessment"”, (1005-02@:3and

5. Phase 2 Environmental Audit, Truckstops of Ameerinc. Site #0999, Southwest Corner of Bonniemimulevard and Interstate Highw
20/Interstate highway 635, prepared by Dames & Mp@ictober 1993 (Job No. 02335-060-121).

D. SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS FACILITY

1. Phase | Environmental Site Assessment and aédnfhase 1l Environmental Investigation, TruckstopAmerica, IH-10 East & Foster
Road, prepared by Pape-Dawson Consulting Engineexsi-ebruary 1997;

2. Wetland Delineation of remainder of 98-acretteidnterstate 10 and Foster Road, Horizonal Bmwirental Services, Inc., October 8,
1998;

3. Letter notification - Pre-Construction Notifigat to US Corp of Engineers re 98 Acre tract a¢istate 10 and Foster Road, San Antonio,
Texas, Horizon Environmental Services, Octoberl2@8; and

4. Horizon Environmental Services, Section 404 Coffengineers Permit, San Antonio, Texas, Noveni9er1998.
E. CARTERSVILLE, GEORGIA FACILITY

1. Environmental Site Assessment - Preliminary Samyn73 Acre Tract I-75 and Cassville White Roadrt€rsville, Georgia, prepared by
Moreland Altobelli Associates, Inc., June 20, 1996;

2. Phase | Environmental Site Assessment, 73 AaetT-75 and Cassville White Road, Cartersvilleo@ia, prepared by Moreland
Altobelli Associates, Inc., June 25, 1996, (Job KenB6807);

3. Report of Preliminary Subsurface Exploratiompmsed site for Truckstops of America, CartersyiBeorgia, prepared by Geo-Hydro
Engineers for Rhodes Engineering Services, IncrcMa5s, 1997, (Project Number 115-97-37-161);

4. Report of Preliminary Subsurface Exploratiompgmsed Truckstops of America, Cartersville, Gegrgiapared by Geo-Hydro Engineers,
Inc., April 30, 1997 (Project Number 115-97-37-16dnd

5. Report of Jurisdictional Wetlands Delineationjdkstops of America, Cartersville, Georgia, prepany Geo-Hydro Engineers, April 30,
1997 (Project Number 116-97-37162).
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F. SEVILLE (LODI), OHIO FACILITY

1. Phase | Environmental Audit of the Truckstop#oferica Facility located at the Intersection ofuRn224 and County Road 19, Seville,
Ohio (Lodi Facility), prepared by ENSR for BP Oib@pany, July 14, 1993 (Document Number 1005-040;380

2. Phase | Environmental Audit of the Truckstop#\oferica Facility Located at the Intersection ofuRn224 and County Road 10, Seville,
Ohio (Lodi Facility), prepared by ENSR , Octobe®39Document Number 1005-040-380);

3. Report Phase 2 Environmental Audit, Truckstdp&roerica, Inc., Site #01033, Intersection of RoR82 and County Road 19, Seville,
Ohio, prepared by Dames & Moore, October 1993 Noimber 02335-060-121);

4. UST System Closure Assessment, BP Oil Site #8/T08L5, Post Office Box 125, 1-71 and 1-76 on S2R4, Seville, Ohio 44273, BUSTR
Incident #5221690, prepared by Engineering Scigrebruary 1994;

5. Data Report, Schedule A Assessment ActivitiescHstops of America, Inc., Site #01033, Intersectif Route 224 and County Road 19,
Seville, Ohio, prepared by Dames & Moore, July 1994 (Job Number 02335-098-121);

6. Site Assessment Report, Truckstops of Amerita#1033, Seville Ohio, Incident #5221690, pregdme Groundwater Technology, Inc.,
September 8, 1994; and

7. Site Assessment Activities, BP Oil Site #01088l5, I-77 and 1-76 (On State Route 24), Lodi, Olgepared by Parsons Engineering
Science, Inc., January 1995.

G. LAS CRUCES, NEW MEXICO FACILITY

1. Site Assessment Report, Truckstops of Amerita, 1-10 and Amador, Las Cruces, NM, 88001, pregpdry ENCON International,
October 1989 (Project #114);

2. Plan of Action Report, Truckstops of America;.li-10 and Amador, Las Cruces, NM, 88001, pregphéseENCON International,
November 15, 1989 (Project #11

3. Remediation Status Report, Truckstops of Ametita, I-10 and Amador, Las Cruces, NM, 88001ppred by ENCON International,
March 8, 1990 (Project #114);

4. Remediation Status Report, Truckstops of Ametina, 1-10 and Amador, Las Cruces, NM, 88001 ppred by ENCON International,
April 13, 1990;
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5. Letter to Ms. Suzanne Fouty, New Mexico Enviremtal Improvement Division ("EID"), from Alex Woeadp, ENCON International, dated
July 17, 1990, re: Truckstops of America Projeeitd, Las Cruces, New Mexico;

6. Discharge Plan Application - Part A, New MexED, prepared by ENCON International, August 19B€o{ect #114);

7. Remediation Status Report, Truckstops of Ametina, 1-10 and Amador, Las Cruces, New Mexico@Bprepared by ENCON
International, January 7, 1991 (Project #114);

8. Letter to Mr. Peter DeSantis, BP Oil CompangnfrSteve Wild, New Mexico EID, dated February 31 %e:
Characterization and Remediation of Hydrocarbont@uwoimation at Truckstops of America, Las CrucesyMNéexico;

9. Letter to Mr. Peter DeSantis, BP Oil CompangnfrAlex Woelper, ENCON International dated Febru28y 1991, re Las Cruces
Truckstops Status;

10. Letter to Mr. Peter DeSantis, BP Oil Compangnt Ben Ponse, ENCON International, dated Febr2@ryi 991, re ECON Groundwater
Lab Results for February 1991;

11. Letter to BP Oil Company from Jamie Barnesg8&et Hauskins & Beckwith ("SHB"), April 24, 199% Truckstops of America I-10 and
Amador, Las Cruces, New Mexico;

12. Draft Report Summarizing Investigative & Renadictivities, prepared by SHB, December 31, 198ib(No E91-4015);
13. Tier Two Emergency & Hazardous Chemical Invgntd BP Oil Company 01052, PO Box 1600, Las Crueedity, 2/8/92;

14. Letter to Peter DeSantis, BP Oil Company fronsdne Stickel, New Mexico Underground Storage TBumeau dated 10/9/92 re Rele
of Diesel fuel from underground storage tank atckastiops of America, Las Cruces, New Mexico;

15. Letter to State of New Mexico Environmental Bement, from Scott Hooten, BP Oil Company, datetbBer 20, 1992, re BP Oil Site
No. 01052, Truckstops of America, Las Cruces, Ne&axigb;

16. Letter to Scott Hooten, BP Oil Company, frorat8tof New Mexico Environmental Department, dated1/92, re Request for Extension,
Truckstops of America, Las Cruces, New Mexico;

17. Underground Storage Tank Removal Report, Ttopksof America, Las Cruces, New Mexico, BP Facilit. No. TSA-010-52, prepared
by SHB AGRA, Inc., July 23, 1993 (Job No. E92-4103A

M-5



THIS AGREEMENT FOR LEASE IS
CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY

18. Phase | Environmental Audit of the TruckstopAmerica Facility located at 2092 North Motel Bhd Las Cruces, New Mexico,
prepared by ENSR for BP Oil Company, September 1B@8ument Number 1005-040-490);

19. Letter to Andy Mclntyre, BP Oil Company, froratRck deGruyter, New Mexico Environmental Depantelated 9/30/93, re Confirmed
Petroleum Hydrocarbon Release At Truckstops of Acae8ite, Las Cruces, New Mexico;

20. Phase 2 Environmental Audit, Truckstops of Angerinc. Site #01052, 202 North Motel BoulevardslCruces, New Mexico, prepared
by Dames & Moore, October 1993 (Job No. 02335-08D);1

21. Remedial Action Plan, Truckstops of Americas IGxuces, New Mexico, BP Facility ID No TSA-010p2epared by SHB AGRA,
November 22, 1993, (Job No. E-4008);

22. Letter to New Mexico Underground Storage Tankedu from BP Oil Company, dated 3/1/94, re Reniédition Plan;

23. Data Report, Schedule A Assessment Activiiegckstops of America, Inc., Site No. 01052, 202tNdotel Boulevard, Las Cruces,
New Mexico, prepared by Dames & Moore, June 9, 1984 No. 0233-098-121);

24, Gas Station Quarterly Monitoring & Product Resry Report, Truckstops of America, Las Cruces, Nésxico, BP Facility ID No. TSA-
01052, prepared by AGRA, March 1994 (Job No. E9Q8®);

25. Tracer Tightness Test of 6 Underground Stofiageks, Truckstops of America #01052 Site, 202 Nbtdtel Boulevard, Las Cruces, N¢
Mexico, prepared by US Tank Management, Inc., amadr Research Corp., May 16, 1994;

26. BP Oil - Letter Reports on, Free Product Repgwaibmitted to New Mexico UST Bureau, Las Crugasility #01052, dated December
14, 1994, November 17, 1995, October 10, 1994 eBaper 20, 1994, August 22, 1994 and March 6, 1995;

27. BP Oil Letter Report - Data from bench - tojpipstudy as described in SHB AGRA Remedial Actilan, submitted to the New Mexico
UST Bureau, dated February 3, 1995;

28. Dames & Moore Letter Report - Diesel Line Ingfmn, Truckstops of America Site 1052, July 22949

29. Gas Station Quarterly Monitoring & Product Resry Report, Truckstops of America, Las Cruces, Nésxico, BP Facility ID No, TSA-
010-52, prepared by AGRA, July through Septemb@941(Job No. E92-4008C);
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30. Quarterly Groundwater Monitoring & Sampling Rep Truckstops of America, Inc., Site #01052, 20&#th Motel Boulevard, Las
Cruces, New Mexico, prepared by Dames & Moore, 8a$995;

31. Quarterly Groundwater Monitoring & Sampling Rep Truckstops of America, Inc., Site #01052, 20&tth Motel Boulevard, Las
Cruces, New Mexico, prepared by Dames & Moore, 3dly1995;

32. Quarterly Groundwater Monitoring & Sampling Rep Truckstops of America, Inc., Site #01052, 2a##th Motel Boulevard, Las
Cruces, New Mexico, prepared by Dames & Moore, Datd 6, 1995;

33. Quarterly Groundwater Monitoring & Sampling Rep Truckstops of America, Inc., Site #01052, 20&#th Motel Boulevard, Las
Cruces, New Mexico, prepared by Dames & Moore, dgnli5, 1996;

34. Sparging Investigation Report, Truckstops ofetica, Inc., Site #01052, 202 North Motel Boulevdrds Cruces, New Mexico, prepared
by AGRA, September 16, 1996; and

35. Groundwater Monitoring Report, April 1998 Eventuckstops of America facility #01052, Las Cruddsw Mexico, AGRA, June 24,
1998.
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SITE SIZE

Amarillo 10,000 gallon st

20,000 gallon st

30,000 gallon fi

30,000 gallon fi

8,000 gallon fi

4,000 gallon fi

Cartersville 30,000 gallon fi

30,000 gallon fi

15,000 gallon fi

8,000 gallon fi

8,000 gallon fi

4,000 gallon fi

San Antonio 30,000 gallon fi

30,000 gallon fi

15,000 gallon fi

8,000 gallon fi

8,000 gallon fi

4,000 gallon fi

Monroe 10,000 gallon  pl

10,000 gallon  pl

10,000 gallon  pl

10,000 gallon fi

10,000 gallon  pl

*

This list reflects TravelCenters' current p
of the underground storage tanks to be inst
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SCHEDULE 1

GROUND STORAGE TANKS

MATERIAL CONTENTS
eel gasoline te"m"[_m
eel gasoline te"m"[_m
berglass diesel ;;)“l;e
berglass diesel ;J"t-)e
berglass oil tonb-(-e-
berglass used oil -;;)"be
berglass diesel ;;)“l;e
berglass diesel ;;)“l;e
berglass gasoline "t_(-)_be
berglass gasoline "t-(-)-be
berglass oil tonb-(-e-
berglass used oil -EEJ"be
berglass diesel ;;)“l;e
berglass diesel ;;)“l;e
berglass gasoline "t_(-)_be
berglass gasoline "t-(-)-be
berglass oil tonb-(-e-
berglass used oil _;;J“be
astic-coated steel diesel _m;emov
astic-coated steel diesel _m;emov
astic-coated steel diesel "";emov
berglass diesel mact
astic-coated steel gasoline inact

lans for these sites. the number, size, material a

alled could change.
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SITE SIZE MATERIAL CONTENTS STATUS

10,000 gallon p' astic-coated steel  gasoline inact ve

10,000 gallon Pl astic-coated steel  gasoline inact ve

20,000 gallon i berglass diesel o be installed

20,000 gallon i berglass diesel 0 be installed

20,000 gallon f| berglass diesel ;;)“l;e |nsta||ed -----------

20,000 gallon f| berglass diesel ;;)“l;e |nsta||ed -----------

8,000 gallon i berglass ail to be installed

4,000 gallon i berglass used oil to be installed

Las Cruces 20,000 gallon i berglass diesel activ P

20,000 gallon i berglass diesel activ A

20,000 gallon  fi berglass diesel aetiv A

20,000 gallon  fi berglass diesel aetiv A

20,000 gallon i berglass diesel activ A

20,000 gallon i berglass diesel activ A

10,000 gallon  fi- berglass diesel activ A

10,000 gallon i berglass gasoline activ e

10,000 gallon i berglass gasoline activ e

10,000 gallon i berglass gasoline activ e

8,000 gallon  fi berglass oi netiv S

8,000 gallon i berglass used oil activ e

Lodi 20,000 gallon i berglass Giosel activ S

20,000 gallon  fi berglass diesel aetiv A

20,000 gallon  fi berglass diesel aetiv A

20,000 gallon  fi berglass diesel aetiv A

10,000 gallon  fi berglass oi netiv S

1,000 gallon i berglass used oil activ e

Bonnieview No Tanks™ o oUTooUmTmommmmmmmmmme o e
**  There are currently no underground storage tanks at Bonnieview. This

list will be supplemented with a list of th e underground storage tanks

planned to be installed at Bonnieview.
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EXECUTION COPY

AGREEMENT FOR LEASE
among
TCA Network Funding, Limited Partnership,
TA Operating Corporation
and
National Auto/Truckstops, Inc.

Dated as of September 9, 1999

THIS AGREEMENT HAS BEEN ASSIGNED AS SECURITY
FOR INDEBTEDNESS OF THE OWNER. SEE SECTION 17.

This Agreement has been manually executed in 8tequarts, numbered consecutively from 1 througbf 8yhich this is No. . To the
extent, if any, that this Agreement constitutestteth@aper (as such term is defined in the Unif@ammercial Code as in effect in any
jurisdiction), no security interest in this Agreamhenay be created or perfected through the tramsfpossession of any counterpart other
the original counterpart which shall be the coyderridentified as counterpart No.
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CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY

LEASE AGREEMENT
Dated as of September 9, 1999
among
TCA Network Funding, Limited Partnership,
TA Operating Corporation
and
National Auto/Truckstops, Inc.

THIS LEASE HAS BEEN ASSIGNED AS SECURITY
FOR INDEBTEDNESS OF THE LESSOR. SEE SECTION 21.

This Lease has been manually executed in 8 cowartsymumbered consecutively from 1 through 8 attvithis is No. . To the extent, if
any, that this Lease constitutes chattel papesuyels term is defined in the Uniform Commercial Cadén effect in any applicable
jurisdiction) no security interest in this Leaseynb@ created or perfected through the transfeoes@ssion of any counterpart other thar
original executed counterpart which shall be thenterpart identified as counterpart No
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CONFIDENTIAL

LEASE AGREEMENT

Lease Agreement, dated as of September 9, 1998gaame may be amended, restated, modified ofesuppted from time to time, "THIS
LEASE"), among TCA Network Funding, Limited Partsieip, a Delaware limited partnership, as lessat, &k Operating Corporation, a
Delaware corporation and National Auto/Truckstdps,, a Delaware corporation, as lessees.

SECTION 1. DEFINED TERMS.

Unless the context otherwise requires, each tefinatkin this
Section 1 shall, when used in this Lease, havengmning indicated:

"ACCRUED DEFAULT OBLIGATIONS" has the meaning setth in Section 19 hereof.

"ACQUISITION COST" means, without duplication, {i) the case of a Parcel of Property or Unit of Baquént acquired and built or install
pursuant to the Agreement for Lease, an amount ¢égjtize costs incurred by the Lessor in connectiih the acquisition, construction,
installation and financing of such Parcel or Unitguant to the Agreement for Lease; (ii) with respe any Unit of Equipment not installed
pursuant to the Agreement for Lease, an amount ¢égitiae sum of (a) amounts paid to the vendoryamsto the vendor's invoice price
therefor, including any progress payments, costaludr, delivery or installation, sales, use, ex@s similar taxes and any other charges
included in such invoice (b) similar amounts paithwespect to such Unit to parties other thanvdmedor of such Unit, (c) similar costs
incurred with respect to such Unit by the Lessed, @) legal, printing, reproduction, closing antiey normally capitalizable administrative
fees and expenses paid by the Lessee; and (ih)refpect to any Parcel of Property not acquiredbanlt pursuant to the Agreement for
Lease, an amount equal to the amounts includeldirse (ii)(d) above which are applicable to suctc@lglus (A) amounts paid to the veni
pursuant to the vendor's contract price therefryvéndee's closing costs, including, without lamtin, title insurance premiums, survey and
survey inspection charges, recording and filingfeile closer fees, vendee's attorneys' feesavicerage commissions, (C) other costs
related to the acquisition, including, without ltation, appraisal, architectural, engineering, an#lysis, environmental analysis and market
analysis fees, and (D) any amounts paid by vendd®ebalf of vendor in addition to, and not as alitregainst the contract price, including,
without limitation, payments made in satisfactidrpdor liens, and payment of any transfer, trangf&ins or similar taxes imposed in respect
of the conveyance of such Property.

"ADDITIONAL RENT" has the meaning set forth in pgraph (d) of
Section 7 hereof.

"ADJUSTED ACQUISITION COST" means, at the time etermination, with respect to any Parcel of PrgpertUnit of Equipment, its
Acquisition Cost less the aggregate amount of ali@rly Rent Components paid as portions of BRsiat for such Parcel or Unit for any
periods prior to the time of determination of séajusted Acquisition Cos
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"AFFILIATE" of any Person means any other Persomticiling, controlled by or under direct or inditemmmon control with such Person.
For the purposes of this definition, "CONTROL," wheased with respect to any specified Person, méengower to direct the management
and policies of such Person, directly or indirectifpether through the ownership of voting secusjtley contract or otherwise; and the terms
"CONTROLLING" and "CONTROLLED" have meanings coatVe to the foregoing.

"AFL UNIT LEASING RECORD" means an instrument, stawdially in the form of Exhibit C hereto, evidengithe lease or sublease under
this Lease of a Parcel of Property acquired anf puisuant to the Agreement for Lease and the binliinits to be located thereon. The te
"lease” or "leased" when used in this Lease skatidemed to mean "sublease" or "subleased" whererefed to the Property subleased
pursuant to the AFL Unit Leasing Record.

"AGREEMENT FOR LEASE" means the Agreement for Leatsed as of the date hereof, between the Leassawner, and the Lessee, as
agent, providing for the acquisition of a fee axdehold interest in real property and the constmaf improvements on certain parcels of
property, as the same may be amended, restatedjedant supplemented from time to time.

"APPLICABLE USURY LAW" has the meaning set forth@ection 33 hereof.

"APPRAISAL PROCEDURE" means the following procedwudgereby an independent appraiser shall be appbiytéhe Lessor and the
Lessee, to determine the fair market value reritahg Property or Equipment, if such determinaim®required under paragraph (f) of Sect
13 of this Lease. If no such appraiser is appoibtethe Lessor and the Lessee within ten (10) dégise written request of either the Lessor
or the Lessee that an appraiser be appointed,ebsok and the Lessee shall each appoint an indepeappraiser within fifteen (15) days
thereafter, and the two appraisers so appointdtiaghoint a third independent appraiser, whicindlzippraiser shall have a minimum of three
(3) years experience in appraising property andpagent similar to the Travelstops and the Trav@dsEquipment. Each appraiser appointed
pursuant to the foregoing procedure shall, witkim {10) days after appointment of the last appraisdependently determine the fair market
value rental. If the Lessor or the Lessee shdltdaappoint an independent appraiser within th@vatmentioned fifteen (15) day period, the
appraiser appointed by the other party shall detexrsuch value. If a single appraiser is appoirgedh appraiser's determination shall be
final. If three appraisers are appointed, the \alletermined by the three appraisers shall be gedrahe value which differs the most from
such average shall be excluded, the remaining dliteg shall be averaged and such average shafiabeThe expenses of all appraisers s
be paid by the Lessee.

"ASSIGNEE" means each Person to which any pati@iessor's interest under this Lease shall dirtileehave been assigned, conditionally
or otherwise, by the Lessor in accordance withiSe@1 of this Lease. For purposes of paragraph<fid(g) and (s) of Section 2, paragra
(d) and

(e) of Section 5, paragraph (b) of Section 9, @ay§ and (v) of paragraph

(d) of Section 10, Section 11, the last sentengmcdgraph (b) of Section 21, clause (iii) of paaat (a) of Section 28, and paragraph (b) of
Section 29 hereof, the term "Assignee" shall ineledch lender to the Lessor that is a signatoayGoedit Agreement.
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"ASSIGNMENT" means each assignment agreement egféarin Section 21 hereof, between the Lessorahéd party, pursuant to which
the Lessor assigns certain of its rights underltbise to such third party, as the same may bedaderestated, modified or supplemented

from time to time.

"BASIC RENT" means, with respect to any Parcel @fferty or Unit of Equipment:

(a) At each Basic Rent Payment Date during thed.&asm of such Parcel or Unit, and in respect efgharterly period (or partial quarterly
period ) beginning on the first day following thermediately preceding Basic Rent Payment Daterfdhe case of the first Basic Rent

Payment Date in the Lease Term with respect to Bacbel or Unit, beginning on the Effective Dat)d ending on such Basic Rent Payn
Date, the sum of the Quarterly Rent Component @tuamount (the "VARIABLE COMPONENT OF BASIC RENTeyual to the sum of (>
plus (Y) plus (Z), where (X), (Y) and (2) have todlowing meanings:

(X) () the Equity Capital before payment of
Basic Rent for such quarterly per iod (or
partial quarterly period), multip lied by

(i)  afraction having a numerator equ al to the
number of days in such quarterly period (or
partial quarterly period) and a d enominator
of 360, multiplied by

(i)  the decimal equivalent of a
percentage equal to the LIBOR Rat e
plus 9.5 %.

(Y) () the Debt Capital before payment o f
Basic Rent for such quarterly per iod (or
partial quarterly period), multip lied by

(i)  afraction having a numerator equ al to the
number of days in such quarterly period (or
partial quarterly period) and a d enominator
of 360, multiplied by

(iii) the decimal equivalent of a perce ntage
equal to the Quarterly Cost of Pr oject
Debt.

(2) (i) the Adjusted Acquisition Cost bef ore
payment of Basic Rent for such qu arterly
period (or partial quarterly peri od),
multiplied by

(i)  afraction having a numerator equ al to the
number of days in such quarterly period (or
partial quarterly period) and a d enominator
of 365, or in a leap year, 366, m ultiplied

(iii)

by

.0015.

(b) For each quarterly period during the Renewani[éf any, of such Parcel or Unit, an amount edaahe fair market value rental thereof,
determined as provided in paragraph (e) of Sed®hereof.
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"BASIC RENT PAYMENT DATE" means March 20th, Junetl20September 20th and December 20th during thed.&arm or any Renew
Term of any Property or Equipment or, if such dapdt a Business Day, the next succeeding Busags

"BP ENVIRONMENTAL AGREEMENT" means the Environmehfsgreement, dated as of July 22, 1993, among Bfdeation & Oil Inc.,
TA Operating Corporation and certain other pariasthe same may be amended, restated, modifegpptemented from time to time.

"BUSINESS DAY" means any day other than a Saturde§ynday or a day on which banking institutionthan City of New York are
authorized by law to close.

"CERCLA" has the meaning set forth in paragraplof{r$ection 2 hereof.

"CHANGE OF CONTROL" means, with respect to the Gumor or both Lessees, any change (whether pursuanie transaction or a series
of transactions) resulting in direct or indireaja or beneficial ownership of fifty-one perceni¥) or more of the ordinary voting stock of
the Guarantor or both Lessees being transferredriies other than current shareholders (or tlaenilff members or trusts for the benefit of
such shareholders or their family members).

"CODE" means the Internal Revenue Code of 198én@nded.
"COMPUTATION PERIOD" has the meaning set forth ilbslause (a)(iii) of the definition of Basic Rent$ection 1 hereof.

"CREDIT AGREEMENT" means each credit, loan or papttion agreement which has been entered intodstwthe Lessor and a lender or
lenders related to the financing of Property oripoent, as the same may be amended, restated,iethdifipplemented or replaced from
time to time.

"DEBT CAPITAL" means, at the time of determinati@m amount equal to the Adjusted Acquisition Cdstueh Parcel or Unit minus the
Equity Capital with respect to such Parcel or Unit.

"EFFECTIVE DATE" means, with respect to any PaafdProperty or Unit of Equipment, the date on whscich Parcel or Unit becomes
subject to this Lease, as evidenced by executighdyessor of an AFL Unit Leasing Record or a Weiasing Record, as the case may be,
with respect to such Parcel or Unit.

"ENVIRONMENTAL APPROVALS" means all Governmental #hans, permits, consents, licenses and other apfg@r authorizations
required under Environmental Requirements.

"ENVIRONMENTAL DAMAGES" means all claims, judgmentdamages (including punitive damages), losseslpes, fines, interest, fee
liabilities (including strict liability), taxes, digations, encumbrances, liens, costs and expdiva#sding, without limitation, costs and
expenses of investigation and defense of any chaimether or not such claim is ultimately defeatettj of any good faith settlement or
judgment), of whatever kind or nature, contingemptherwise, matured or unmatured, foreseeablafareseeable, direct or indire
including, without limitation, reasonable attornefges and disbursements and consultants' feesfany
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which are asserted, imposed or incurred at any pansuant to Environmental Requirements, includwighout limitation:

(i) Damages arising from the past, present or &uaxistence of any Hazardous Substances at anyolo@a noncompliance with or violation
of any Environmental Requirements other than tcetttent such Damages arise from or relate to aasn@ssions occurring, or circumstan
or conditions created or existing, at any timedwing the expiration or earlier termination of thisase;

(i) Damages for personal injury or threatened peas injury (including sickness, disease or death)njury or threatened injury to property
or natural resources, foreseeable or unforeseaableding, without limitation, the cost of demadih and rebuilding of any improvements on
real property;

(iii) Reasonable fees incurred for the serviceattiirneys, consultants, contractors, doctors, éxplaboratories and all other reasonable costs
incurred in connection with any damages as destiibbsubparagraph (i) of this definition, and thedstigation or remediation of Hazardous
Substances or the suspected presence of Hazardbstfces or the violation or threatened violatibBnvironmental Requirements,
including, but not limited to, the preparation ofydeasibility studies or reports or the performané€ any investigation, cleanup, treatment,
remediation, removal, response, abatement, congaityralosure, storage, disposal, transport, reorar monitoring work required by any
Governmental Authority, or otherwise expended inr@xtion with such conditions, and including, withbmitation, any reasonable
attorneys' fees, costs and expenses incurred anaéng the provisions of this Lease or the AgreenfienLease relating to Environmental
Requirements or collecting any sums due under pumtisions; and

(iv) Liability to any third Person or Governmengalthority to indemnify such Person or Governme#tathority for costs expended in
connection with the items referenced in subpardwd), (ii) and (iii) of this definition.

"ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENTS" has the meaning describadhe Agreement for Lease.

"ENVIRONMENTAL EVENT" has the meaning set forth paragraph (v) of
Section 2 hereof.

"ENVIRONMENTAL LIEN" means a Lien in favor of anyd@ernmental Authority for (a) liability under anywdronmental Requirement or
(b) damages arising from or costs incurred by, seiohiernmental Authority in response to a Releagbreatened Release of any Hazardous
Substance into the environment.

"ENVIRONMENTAL MATTER" means any matter, fact otation relating to or arising from (a) any viotatior alleged violation of, or
compliance or noncompliance with, an EnvironmeR@djuirement, (b) any Release or threatened Retdas®y Hazardous Substance on,
under or from the Property or Equipment or the gnes of any Hazardous Substance which has comelazéted on, from or under the
Property or Equipment, or (c) any injury or allegejdiry to
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human health or safety or the environment by rea$time matters described in clauses (a) and (eab

"ENVIRONMENTAL REQUIREMENTS" means all applicablederal, state and local laws (including duties uride common law),
statutes, codes, ordinances, rules, regulatiorestdies, binding policies, permits, authorizatignsigments, decrees, requirements or orders
of any Governmental Authority relating to or addiieg the environment, natural resources or humatthencluding, but not limited to, any
law, statute, code, ordinance, rule, regulatioreddive, binding policy, permit, authorization ader relating to (a) the use, handling or
Release or threatened Release of any HazardousaBobor (b) worker health. Environmental Requiretsshall include all applicable
Environmental Requirements now or hereinafter esthenade or issued whether or not presently coritgatp

"EQUIPMENT" means personal property of any typesézhor to be leased hereunder and, when leasegneed by Unit Leasing Records
AFL Unit Leasing Records, and all related appliap@ppurtenances, accessions, furnishings, material parts leased or to be leased by the
Lessor to the Lessee as provided herein and inmgjuali replacements and subsequent replacemestgbfrelated appliances, appurtenances,
accessions, furnishings, materials and parts. "UNAhen referring to the personal property leasadien this Lease, means a particular item
of Equipment, as the context may require. Notwéhding the foregoing, any item of property thaléemed to be Property shall be deemed
not to be Equipment for purposes of this Lease.

"EQUITY CAPITAL" means, at the time of determinatidhe aggregate amount of cash contributionsed.#ssor's capitalization made by
the Lessor's general partner and limited partnenstituting a part of Adjusted Acquisition Cost fviespect to all Property and Equipment
subject to this Lease, plus any undistributed Retur Equity Capital with respect to such Properigt Bquipment, less the aggregate amount
of any returns of equity capital made to such pagrat such time with respect to such PropertyEandpment; PROVIDED that, for purpos

of the definitions of "Basic Rent" and "Debt Capita this Lease, the reference therein to "Eq@ppital” shall not include any undistributed
Return on Equity Capital.

"ERISA" means the Employee Retirement Income Sgchit of 1974, as amended.

"ERISA AFFILIATE" means any trade or business (Wiggtor not incorporated) that is, was or heredféaromes a member of a group of
which the Lessee is a member and which is treaedsingle employer under Section 414 of the Code.

"ERISA PLAN" means any pension plan (other thanwdtidmployer Plan) subject to the provisions oil&d iV of ERISA or Section 412 of
the Code that is maintained for employees of theske or any ERISA Affiliate.

"EVENT OF DEFAULT" has the meaning set forth in 8@t 18 hereof.
"GAAP" means generally accepted accounting priesils in effect from time to time in the Unitedt&saapplied on a consistent basis.
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"GENERAL PARTNER" means TCA Network Capital, Ina.Delaware corporation, and its successors angrassihich is the general
partner of the Lessor.

"GOVERNMENTAL ACTION" has the meaning set forthparagraph (d) of
Section 2 hereof.

"GOVERNMENTAL AUTHORITY" means any nation or govenent, any state or other political subdivision #wdr and any entity
exercising executive, legislative, judicial, regolg or administrative functions of or pertainirggovernment.

"GROUND LEASE" means each ground lease (which rbast Mortgageable Ground Lease) pursuant to whiehsehold interest in a
Parcel of Property is being leased to the Lessor.

"GUARANTOR" means TravelCenters of America, IncDe@laware corporation (an Affiliate of the Lesse)d its successors.

"GUARANTY" means the Corporate Guaranty, datedfab® date hereof, from the Guarantor to the Lessothe same may be amended,
restated, modified or supplemented from time taetim

"HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCE" means any pollutant, contaarty substance, hazardous substance, radioactigtasge, toxic substance,
hazardous waste, medical waste, radioactive wsgéeial waste, petroleum or petroleum-derived sulgst or waste, asbestos,
polychlorinated biphenyl, or any constituent thénghich is regulated under Environmental Requiretsas potentially harmful to human
health or the environment.

"INDEBTEDNESS" means for any Person (i) all indelstess or other obligations of such Person for bagtbmoney, (ii) all obligations of
such Person to pay the deferred purchase priceopepty or services, including any such obligatioreated under or arising out of any
conditional sale or other title retention agreemeéii} all obligations of such Person (contingentotherwise) under reimbursement or similar
agreements with respect to the issuance of latfersedit, (iv) all indebtedness or other obligasmf such Person under or in respect of any
swap, cap, collar or other financial hedging areangnt, (v) all indebtedness or other obligationargf other Person of the type specified in
clause (i), (ii), (iii) or (iv) above, the paymemt collection of which such Person has guaranterdept by reason of endorsement for
collection in the ordinary course of business)orespect of which such Person is liable, contitlgear otherwise, including, without
limitation, liable by way of agreement to purchaseducts or securities, to provide funds for paytnenmaintain working capital or other
balance sheet conditions or otherwise to assureditar against loss, and

(vi) all indebtedness or other obligations of attyep Person of the type specified in clause (i), (iii), (iv) or (v) above secured by (or for
which the holder of such indebtedness has an egisijht, contingent or otherwise, to be securgddmy Lien, upon or in property (includir
without limitation, accounts and contract rights)n@d by such Person, whether or not such Persoadsasned or becomes liable for the
payment of such indebtedness or obligations.

"INDEMNIFIED PERSON" has the meaning set forth icfon 11 hereof.

"INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS" means all terms of anyurence policy covering or applicable to any PropertEquipment, all
requirements of the issuer of any such policysttutory
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requirements and all orders, rules, regulationsathdr requirements of any governmental body rdlsgénsurance applicable to any Propt
or Equipment.

"LEASE RATE DATE" has the meaning set forth in gaaph (b) of
Section 7 hereof.

"LEASE TERM" means the term commencing on the EffecDate with respect to any Parcel of Propertioit of Equipment and ending
on the seventh anniversary of the date of this éeas

"LEGAL REQUIREMENTS" means all laws, judgments, tis, ordinances and regulations and any othergmental rules, orders and
determinations and all requirements having theefafdaw, now or hereinafter enacted, made or swéether or not presently
contemplated, including, without limitation, corrgalice with all requirements of labor laws and Enwinental Requirements, compliance v
which is required at any time from the date hetbadugh the Lease Term and any Renewal Term, whetheot such compliance shall
require structural, unforeseen or extraordinarynges to any Property or Equipment or the operatioaypancy or use thereof.

"LESSEE" means each of TA Operating Corporation Idational Auto/Truckstops, Inc., in its joint anelveral capacity. Each of TA
Operating Corporation and National Auto/Truckstdps, are hereinafter sometimes referred to as 3HS' and as "LESSEES". TA
Operating Corporation will act as lessee for eaattél of Property and Unit of Equipment describadeahibit E hereto and National
Auto/Truckstops, Inc. will act as lessee for eaalcEl of Property and Unit of Equipment describadeahibit F hereto; PROVIDED,
HOWEVER, that TA Operating Corporation and NatioAato/Truckstops, Inc. will be jointly and sevesaliable to the Lessor for any and
all obligations of the Lessee or the Lessees uthiket ease.

"LESSOR" means TCA Network Funding, Limited Parshép or any successor or successors to all ofgitdés and obligations as the Lessor
hereunder and, for purposes of Section 11 herbafl, include any partnership (general or limitem)rporation, limited liability company,
trust, individual or other entity which computesligbility for income or other taxes on a consatet basis with TCA Network Funding,
Limited Partnership or the income of which for ppsps of such taxes is, or may be, determined ectefd directly or indirectly by the incoi
of the Lessor or its successor or successors.

"LIBOR RATE" shall have the meaning assigned tottdren "Reserve Adjusted LIBOR" in the Loan and SigWAgreement, dated as of the
date hereof, between the Lessor and General Eléapital Corporation, for itself and as agenttfa Loan Participants (as such term is
defined therein), as the same may be amendedte@staodified or supplemented from time to time.

"LIEN" means any security interest, mortgage, pedg/pothecation, assignment, encumbrance, liatusty or other), or other security
agreement of any kind or nature whatsoever (inalgdivithout limitation, any conditional sale or etttitle retention agreement, any financ
lease having substantially the same economic edfeeny of the foregoing, and the filing of anyaficing statement under the Uniform
Commercial Code or comparable law of any jurisditiin respect of any of the foregoing).
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"MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT" means the Management Agrearmelated as of the date hereof, between the LesgbMerrill Leasing,
as the same may be amended, restated, modifieghplesnented from time to time.

"MAXIMUM RATE" has the meaning set forth in Secti@3 hereof.

"MERRILL" means Merrill Lynch Money Markets Inc.,2elaware corporation.
"MERRILL LEASING" means ML Leasing Equipment Corp.Delaware corporation.
"MERRILL LYNCH" means Merrill Lynch & Co., Inc., ®elaware corporation.

"MORTGAGEABLE GROUND LEASE" means a ground leaseddParcel of Property to be subleased to the leesbéch is delivered to tF
Lessor for execution by the Lessor, or assigndtl@éd_essor by an assignment in form and substattactory to the Lessor, and having
such terms and characteristics as may be requyrélaebessor and any Assignee, which terms andackenistics shall include, without
limitation, the following: (a) free assignability {i) any lender as security for a borrowed monieljgation of the Lessor and, upon foreclos

of such security, freely assignable by such letal@ny third party, and (ii) any purchaser in catisn with a sale of such Parcel of Property
pursuant to the provisions of this Lease or thee&grent for Lease (the Lessor and any Assignee beiegsed from liability upon such
assignment); (b) a term (including renewals) déast ten (10) years in excess of the Lease TettmedParcel of Property to which such
ground lease relates; (c) no provisions for peamgmbr variable rent; (d) permit any lawful usé;ne provision for a security deposit; (f) a
requirement that any Assignee or any lender wileihee copies of all notices of default deliveredi@mnor pursuant to such ground lease; (g) a
provision that any Assignee or any lender shalkhére right to cure any defaults thereunder (wheattenetary or nonmonetary in nature),
and in the event of such cure to receive a newrgtdéease on the same terms as the original graas#] (h) a no recourse section in
accordance with the language set forth in Sectlohe3eof except substituting the Lessee for thesdregi) a prohibition of any mortgages or
other Liens on the underlying fee, except Permitiiedis; and (j) no provision requiring the Lessoirtdemnify any Person. A Mortgageable
Ground Lease shall be delivered with such estopgrtificates, recognition and attornment agreememtsonfirmation of customary
mortgagee protection as are reasonably acceptabie Lessor and any Assignee. Each Ground Leastbawa Mortgageable Ground Lease.

"MULTIEMPLOYER PLAN" means a multiemployer plan dsfined in Section 4001(a)(3) of ERISA to which tlessee or any ERISA
Affiliate (other than one considered an ERISA A#ie only pursuant to subsection (m) or (0) of Bact14 of the Code) is making or
accruing an obligation to make contributions, os fhéthin any of the preceding five plan years madaccrued an obligation to make
contributions.

"NPL" has the meaning set forth in paragraph (rpettion 2 hereof.

"OPERATIVE DOCUMENTS" means, collectively, this Lsg the Agreement for Lease, and all other docusnesttificates, instruments ¢
agreements entered into by the Lessee on the dedeftin connection with the transactions contetepl@ereby.
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"OTHER CHARGES" has the meaning set forth in Sec88 hereof.

"PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT" means that certain Paipiation Agreement, dated as of the date hereofngntite Lessor, the Agent (as
such term is defined therein), the Guarantor ard_t#ssee, as the same may be amended, restataflechodsupplemented from time to
time.

"PBGC" means the Pension Benefit Guaranty Corpmratferred to and defined in ERISA or any sucaetsreto.
"PCBS" has the meaning set forth in paragraphf(®eation 2 hereof.

"PERMITTED CONTEST" has the meaning set forth inggmaph (a) of
Section 28 hereof.

"PERMITTED LIENS" means the following Liens and etimatters affecting the title of any Parcel ofgemty or Unit of Equipment: (a)
Liens securing the payment of taxes, assessmedtsthaer governmental charges or levies which a@heenot delinquent or, if delinquent, .
being contested by the Lessee in good faith agraied Contest; (b) all applicable Legal Requiretseincluding Legal Requirements
relating to zoning and subdivision restrictiong,dasements, rights-of-way, licenses, reservatomsenants, conditions, waivers, restrictions
on the use of any Parcel of Property, encroachnamother title or survey defects which eithea(® in effect as of the date hereof and |
been disclosed to the Lessor in writing or (ii)rdw individually or in the aggregate materially ianpthe intended use or value of such Parcel
of Property by the Lessee; (d) reservations of maineterests; (e) the Liens created pursuantQoealit Agreement; (f) leases and licenses in
effect with respect to any Parcel of Property wrdch permitted by this Lease or which are deliveoeaind accepted by the Lessor and any
Assignee prior to such Parcel's Effective Datenfghanics' liens arising in the ordinary coursbusiness on or in respect of any Parcel of
Property and for amounts the payment of whichtiseginot yet delinquent or is the subject of a Ritech Contest; (h) the rights and interes
any sublessee permitted by the terms of this L¢gsexceptions to the title of any Parcel of Pndpas set forth in the title insurance policy
delivered to the Lessor pursuant to Section 4 efAfreement for Lease or Section 5 of this Lease;

(j) Liens in connection with financing statementsering "CAT scales" and other equipment ownedhirgtparties but located on or at a
Parcel of Property pursuant to operating agreenmrgableases between such third parties and theekee and (k) such other or additional
matters as may be approved in writing by the Leasdrany Assignee.

"PERSON" means any individual, corporation, partha, limited liability company, private limited ogpany, joint venture, association joint-
stock company, trust, unincorporated organizatiogoeernment or any agency or political subdivisibareof.

"PLEDGE AGREEMENT" means the Pledge Agreement,dlateof the date hereof, by and among the Lessq#edgor, and the Lessor, as
pledgee, as it may be amended, restated, modifisdpplemented from time to time, a copy of whiglaitached as Exhibit D hereto.

"PLEDGED CONTRACTS" means the Unocal Environme/igteement and the BP Environmental Agreement, @h ease solely as such
agreements relate to any Parcel of Property or afriiquipment leased under this Lease from tinténte, and all such other contracts listed
on Schedule A to the Pledge Agreement.
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"POTENTIAL DEFAULT" means any event which, but fiie lapse of time, or giving of notice, or both,ulbconstitute an Event of Defat
"PRIMARY USE" has the meaning set forth in paragré of Section 9 hereof.

"PROPERTY" means any and all parcels of land tagrethth all buildings and other improvements (irdihg, without limitation, the
attachments, appliances, equipment, machinery tred affixed property which, in each case, wouldstitute "fixtures" under Section 9-313
(1)(a) of the Uniform Commercial Code) now or hétealocated on such parcels of land, leased betteased hereunder and when leased,
evidenced by Unit Leasing Records or AFL Unit Legdrecords, and the respective easements, rightaggrurtenances relating to such
parcels of land, buildings and improvements. "PARCa& "PARCEL OF PROPERTY" means a specific paargbarcels of Property.

"QUARTERLY COST OF PROJECT DEBT" means the Lesseggjhted average percentage cost per annum (ingiudithout duplication
any interest accruing at a default rate and anjittgccommitment or other fees under a Credit Agreent) of borrowings outstanding at any
time during the period from and including the 1@#y of the calendar month in which such quarteesiqal begins to and including the 15th
day of the calendar month in which such Basic Rayment Date occurs (the "COMPUTATION PERIOD")itmahce or refinance the
acquisition and ownership of Property and EquipmBROVIDED, that if the Effective Date for such Baror Unit falls on or after the Lea
Rate Date during the first month of such partiatfquarterly period such decimal shall be themdatdetermined as of the next succeeding
Lease Rate Date.

"QUARTERLY RENT COMPONENT" means, (i) with respdoteach quarterly period during the Lease TerrmgfRarcel of Property or
Unit of Equipment (other than a Parcel acquiredlauitt pursuant to the Agreement for Lease), thewam set forth on Schedule | to the Unit
Leasing Record relating to such Parcel or Unitstach quarterly period, as such schedule may be dadefnom time to time pursuant to the
terms of this Lease, or (ii) with respect to eaahrterly period during the Lease Term of any Pao€&roperty acquired and built pursuant to
the Agreement for Lease, the amount set forth dre@adle | to the AFL Unit Leasing Record relatingstech Parcel for such quarterly period,
as such schedule may be amended from time to timgignt to the terms of this Lease.

"RECOGNITION AND ATTORNMENT AGREEMENT" means a Ndbisturbance, Recognition and Attornment Agreemsmbstantially it
the form attached as Exhibit G hereto, which magtitered into by the Lessor, the Lessee and cestditenants of the Lessee pursuant to
paragraph (e) of Section 8 hereof.

"RECONCILIATION AMOUNT" has the meaning set forth paragraph (f) of
Section 7 hereof.

"RELEASE" means the release, spill, emission, legkpumping, injection, deposit, disposal, disckadispersal, leaching or migrating into
the indoor or outdoor environment of any HazardBubstance through or in the air, soil, surface watm®undwater, or any structure.

"REMEDIAL ACTION" means actions required or undéeta by a Governmental Authority, or which are appiate as a matter of prudent
business practice and commercial reasonablene§sctean up, remove, treat or in any other wagrads Hazardous Substances in the in
or
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outdoor environment; (ii) prevent the Release ogahof Release or minimize the further Releaddaxfardous Substances; or (iii) investigate
and determine if a remedial response is neededoatiesign such a response and post-remedial igaésh, monitoring, operation,
maintenance and care.

"RENEWAL TERM" has the meaning set forth in pargdrde) of Section 13 hereof.

"REPORTABLE EVENT" means any reportable event dndd in Section 4043(b) of ERISA or the regulaidssued thereunder with
respect to an ERISA Plan (other than a Plan maieteby an ERISA Affiliate that is considered an ERIAffiliate only pursuant to
subsection (m) or (0) of Section 414 of the Code).

"RESIDUAL AMOUNT" means, as to any Parcel of Prapger Unit of Equipment, an amount equal to (i}ret end of the Lease Term,
seventyfive point seven five percent (75.75%) of the AdgusAcquisition Cost of such Parcel or Unit or ét)the end of the Renewal Tern
percentage of the Adjusted Acquisition Cost of sBealcel or Unit to be agreed to between the Lessdéhe Lessor prior to the
commencement of such Renewal Term.

"RESPONSIBLE OFFICER" means with respect to a paldr Lessee, any executive officer or financidicef of such Lessee or, if acting as
agent of such Lessee, any employee of the Guargritoarily responsible for administering the obtigas of such Lessee hereunder.

"STATED RATE" has the meaning set forth in Secté@hereof.

"SURRENDER COVENANTS" has the meaning set fortpamagraph (b) of
Section 13 hereof.

"SURRENDER DATE" means the date, if any, the Lesse#eenders any Property and Equipment under #dsé to the Lessor pursuant to
Section 13 hereof, which date shall be eitherdseBusiness Day in the Lease Term or the lasti@gsiDay of any Renewal Term with
respect to such Property and Equipment.

"TANKS" has the meaning set forth in paragraphofg®ection 9 hereof.
"TAKING" has the meaning set forth in paragraphdbyection 16 hereof.

"TERMINATION EVENT" has the meaning set forth inrpgraph (a) of
Section 14 hereof.

"TRANSACTIONS" has the meaning set forth in Sectéhereof.
"TRANSACTION DOCUMENTS" has the meaning set fonthSection 33 hereof.

"TRAVELCENTERS CREDIT AGREEMENT" means the Credig®ement, dated as of March 21, 1997, as amendkrkatated as of
November 24, 1998, among the Guarantor, the lenmgti®s thereto and The Chase Manhattan Bankgaat&or such lenders and as
Fronting Bank and Swingline Lender, as the same Ioeagmended, restated, modified or supplemented irae to time.
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"TRAVELSTOP" means any Property designed for usa tavel center, fuel station, truck maintenanue r@pair center and/or convenience
store and related improvements on the same Parcel.

"TRAVELSTOP EQUIPMENT" means all the Equipmentaify, used and (if such Equipment has been acghyrélde Lessor but not yet
delivered by the vendor) to be used, at a partictiavelstop, the lease of which is evidenced byABh Unit Leasing Record.

"UNDEVELOPED PROPERTY" has the meaning set fortpamagraph (c) of
Section 12 hereof.

"UNECONOMIC EQUIPMENT" has the meaning set forthparagraph (c) of
Section 14 hereof.

"UNIT" has the meaning set forth in the definitiohEquipment in
Section 1 hereof.

"UNIT LEASING RECORD" means an instrument, substdiytin the form of Exhibit C hereto, evidencirgxcept in the case of any Parcel
or Parcels of Property acquired and built purstaitite Agreement for Lease and the Unit or Unitegdocated thereon, the lease of any
Parcel or Parcels of Property or Unit or Units glifpment under this Lease.

"UNOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL AGREEMENT" means the Environemtal Agreement, dated as of November 23, 199%dwat Union Oil
Company of California and National Auto/Truckstops;., as the same may be amended, restated, emdifisupplemented from time to
time.

"WITHDRAWAL LIABILITY" means liability to a Multiemployer Plan as a result of a complete or partigheviawal from such
Multiemployer Plan, as such terms are defined m Raf Subtitle E of Title IV of ERISA.

SECTION 2. REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES AND AGREEMERS OF EACH LESSEE.
Each Lessee represents, warrants and covenaits t@ssor:

(a) CORPORATE MATTERS. The Lessee (i) has been thagrporated and is validly existing as a corpgorain good standing under the
laws of the State of Delaware, (ii) has full powaithority and legal right to own and operate itsperties and to conduct its business as
presently conducted and to execute, deliver anfdierits obligations under the Operative Documeaits] (iii) is duly qualified to do
business as a foreign corporation in good stanidimg.ch jurisdiction in which its ownership or leasof properties or the conduct of its
business requires such qualification, except whtegdailure to comply with the foregoing clausasdnd (iii) would not impair the ability of
the Lessee to perform its obligations under ther&tpe Documents in a timely manner or the abitityhe Guarantor to perform its
obligations under the Guaranty in a timely manner.

(b) BINDING AGREEMENTS. (i) The Operative Documettave been duly authorized, executed and deliieyetie Lessee and, assuming
the due authorization, execution and delivery ef@perative Documents by the Lessor, the Oper&to@iments are legal, valid and binding
obligations of the Lessee, enforceable accordirtheo respective terms.
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(i) The Guaranty has been duly authorized, exetated delivered by the Guarantor and is a legéit ead binding obligation of the
Guarantor, enforceable according to its terms.

(c) COMPLIANCE WITH OTHER INSTRUMENTS. The executiodelivery and performance by the Lessee of ther@jve Documents w
not result in any violation of any term of the eles of incorporation or the by-laws of the Lessk®enot require stockholder approval or the
approval or consent of any trustee or holders @élitedness of the Lessee except such as have Intagmed prior to the date hereof and will
not conflict with or result in a breach of any taror provisions of, or constitute a default undemesult in the creation or imposition of any
Lien (other than a Permitted Lien) upon any propertassets of the Lessee under, any indenturdgag® or other agreement or instrument
to which the Lessee is a party or by which it oy ahits property is bound, or any existing apptilealaw, rule, regulation, license, judgment,
order or decree of any Governmental Authority arrtdaving jurisdiction over the Lessee or anytefactivities or properties, except for any
possible conflict with, breach of or default undamy indenture, mortgage or other agreement omumgtnt, which conflict, breach, default or
violation could reasonably be expected to have ®nah adverse effect on (i) the operation, maiatere, use or value of any Parcel of
Property or Unit of Equipment, (ii) the ability tife Lessee to perform its obligations under ther&pe Documents in a timely manner or
ability of the Guarantor to perform its obligatiomsder the Guaranty in a timely manner or (iii) thghts or interests of the Lessor or Assig
under this Lease or the Agreement for Lease.

(d) GOVERNMENTAL CONSENTS. There are no conseritgnses, orders, authorizations, approvals, Enrmigartal Approvals, permits,
waivers, extensions or variances of, or noticex tegistrations or filings with (each a "GOVERNMENL ACTION"), any Governmental
Authority or public body or authority which are will be required in connection with the valid exéon, delivery and performance of the
Operative Documents, or any Governmental Action

(i) which is or will be required in connection wieimy participation by the Lessor or Assignee intthasactions contemplated by any bill of
sale, deed, assignment, assumption, ownershipragregoperating agreement, or other agreemeningltt any Property or Equipment or
(i) which is or will be required to be obtained the Lessor, the Lessee, Merrill, Merrill Leasiagy Assignee or any Affiliate of the
foregoing, during the term of this Lease, with @stto any Property or Equipment except such Gawental Actions, (A) as have been or
will be in a timely manner duly obtained, givenamcomplished, (B) as may be required by applicktvlenot now in effect, (C) which may
required as a result of the business, propertiestivities of the Lessor, any Assignee or any lAte of the foregoing and which are not
solely dependent on the nature of any Parcel giéttg or Unit of Equipment under this Lease orlibisiness of the Lessee, or (D) which,
individually or in the aggregate, if not obtainedeffected, (x) will not place the Lessor or anysifysiee in any danger of civil liability for
which the Lessor or any Assignee is not adequatelgmnified for hereunder or subject the Lessargr Assignee to any danger of criminal
liability as a result of failure to comply theretjt(y) will not result in a material diminution the value of any Parcel of Property or Unit of
Equipment and (z) will not impair the ability ofettessee to perform its obligations under the Gper&®ocuments in a timely manner or the
ability of the Guarantor to perform its obligatiomsder the Guaranty in a timely manner.
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(e) FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. The Lessee has furnishedhe Lessor copies of its annual unaudited firerstatements for the fiscal year
ended December 31, 1998 and the Guarantor's Airepdrt on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended Ddoen31, 1998. The financial
statements contained in such documents fairly ptebe financial position, results of operations atatements of cash flows of the Lessee
and the Guarantor as of the dates and for thegsenmlicated therein and have been prepared irrdaece with GAAP.

() MATERIAL ADVERSE CHANGE. Since December 31, 139here has been no material adverse change asHats, properties,
operations, prospects, consolidated financial damdicontingent liabilities or business of the @Grdor which could reasonably be expected
to have a material adverse effect on (i) the opmramaintenance, use or value of any Parcel gbéhtg or Unit of Equipment, (ii) the ability
of the Lessee to perform its obligations under tigiase or the Agreement for Lease in a timely maonée ability of the Guarantor to
perform its obligations under the Guaranty in aelyymanner or (iii) the rights or interests of thessor or Assignee under this Lease or the
Agreement for Lease.

(g) LITIGATION. There is no action, suit, proceediar investigation at law or in equity by or befamy court, governmental body, agency,
commission or other tribunal now pending or, tokhewledge of the Lessee, threatened against ectaify the Lessee or the Guarantor or
any property or rights of the Lessee or the Guaranith respect to which there exists a reasonpbssibility of a decision or judgment whi
would (i) question the validity or enforceability this Lease or the Pledged Contracts,

(i) materially adversely affect any Parcel of Redy or Unit of Equipment,

(iii) impair the ability of the Lessee to perforts bbligations under this Lease or the abilitytef Guarantor to perform its obligations under
the Guaranty, or (iv) the rights or interests @& tessor or Assignee under this Lease or the Ageaefor Lease.

(h) DELIVERY OF INFORMATION. The Lessee shall dedivto the Lessor and any Assignee from time to tiji@romptly upon their
becoming available, and, in any event, not mora @b days after the end of each fiscal year of asee, copies of the Lessee's annual
unaudited financial statements and the Guaramorsial Reports on Form 10-K, and, promptly uponrtbecoming available, and, in any
event, not more than sixty (60) days after the@&mehch fiscal quarter of the Lessee, copies of #esee's quarterly unaudited financial
statements and the Guarantor's Quarterly ReporEon 10-Q and, promptly upon filing, any otheragp the Guarantor files with the
Securities and Exchange Commission, (ii) promghd in any event within ten (10) Business Days ugguest, such other information with
respect to the Lessee's and the Guarantor's apesabiusiness, property, assets, financial comddiditigation as the Lessor or any Assignee
shall reasonably request, (iii) promptly, and iy @went within five (5) Business Days after a Resiole Officer obtains knowledge of any
Event of Default or Potential Default hereunderany default or alleged default by any party tdedBed Contract, a certificate of a
Responsible Officer specifying the nature and pkobexistence of such Event of Default or Potdiiefault, or default under a Pledged
Contract, and what action, if any, the Lessee &leert, is taking, or proposes to take with resgeieto, (iv) promptly, and in any event
within five (5) Business Days after a Responsibi#c@r obtains knowledge of any material adversange in the financial condition or
business of the Lessee or the Guarantor of thedgperibed in paragraph (f) of this

Section 2 or of any litigation of the type descdbe paragraph (g) of this

Section 2, a certificate of a Responsible Officesatibing such change or litigation as the case lmeayv) promptly, and in any event within
five (5)
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Business Days after a Responsible Officer obtairtsskedge of any and all Liens, other than Permittieshs, on any Parcel of Property or
Unit of Equipment, a detailed statement of a Resjda Officer describing each such Lien and (viagitaneously with the delivery of each
set of financial statements referred to in clatjsefthis paragraph (h), a certificate of a Resgble Officer stating, to the best knowledge of
such Responsible Officer after reasonable ingyirywhether there exists on the date of such teaté any Event of Default or Potential
Default hereunder or any default under any Pledgmuatract, and if any Event of Default, Potentiaf&at or default under any Pledged
Contract exists, specifying the nature and perfoekistence thereof and what action, if any, thede has taken, is taking, or proposes tc
with respect thereto and (2) setting forth compaoitetin reasonable detail satisfactory to the Leasd Assignee demonstrating compliance
with the covenant contained in paragraph (u) of 8gction 2.

(i) ACCURACY OF APPRAISAL. The information furnisteby the Lessee to the appraiser for use by sustaeser in its appraisal report
with respect to any Parcel of Property or Unit ghipment is accurate and complete in all mateespects.

(j) COMPLIANCE WITH LEGAL REQUIREMENTS AND INSURANE REQUIREMENTS. The operation, use and physicatlitmn of
the Property and Equipment are in full compliand all Legal Requirements and Insurance Requirésnand all premiums due with resp
to such Insurance Requirements have been paidpeang Legal Requirement, the noncompliance witkctvhindividually or in the
aggregate, (i) will not place the Lessor or anyigsse in any danger of civil liability for whiché¢h_essor or any Assignee is not adequately
indemnified for hereunder or subject the Lessargr Assignee to any danger of criminal liabilitysasesult of failure to comply therewith,
(i) will not result in a material diminution in ¢hvalue of any Parcel of Property or Unit of Equgmnand (iii) will not impair the ability of th
Lessee to perform its obligations under the Opegdliocuments in a timely manner or the abilitytef Guarantor to perform its obligations
under the Guaranty in a timely manner.

(k) LIENS. No Property or Equipment is subject ty &ien, except for Permitted Liens.

(N AGREEMENT FOR LEASE. The Property acquired dnilt pursuant to the Agreement for Lease was aeduand built in accordance
with the terms of the Agreement for Lease. Theas@ntations and warranties of the Lessee, as agehe Agreement for Lease are true and
correct in all material respects.

(m) ERISA. The Lessee and its ERISA Affiliates areompliance in all material respects with theleggble provisions of ERISA and the
regulations and published interpretations thereurdle Reportable Event has occurred, been waiveists as to which the Lessee or any
ERISA Affiliate was or is required to file a repavith the PBGC, and the present value of all betiefvilities under each ERISA Plan (based
on those assumptions used to fund such ERISA Eidmot, as of the last annual valuation date applie thereto, exceed by more than
$2,000,000 the value of the assets of such ERISA.Meither the Lessee nor any ERISA Affiliate mesirred any Withdrawal Liability that
could result in a material adverse effect on (@ diperation, maintenance, use or value of any Paf&roperty or Unit of Equipment, (ii) the
ability of the Lessee to perform its obligationsglanthe Operative
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Documents in a timely manner or (iii) the rightsimterests of the Lessor or Assignee under thiséea the Agreement for Lease. Neither the
Lessee nor any ERISA Affiliate has received anyfization that any Multiemployer Plan is in reorgzation or has been terminated within
the meaning of Title IV of ERISA, and no Multiempkr Plan is reasonably expected to be in reorgtaizar to be terminated where such
reorganization or termination has resulted or coeétsonably be expected to result, through incesiaste contributions required to be made
to such ERISA Plan or otherwise, in a material aslveffect on (A) the operation, maintenance, usale of any Parcel of Property or Unit
of Equipment, (B) the ability of the Lessee to penti its obligations under the Operative Documents fimely manner or (C) the rights or
interests of the Lessor or Assignee under this ¢ @ashe Agreement for Lease.

(n) STATUS OF LESSEE. On the date hereof, nottleas fifty-one percent (51%) of the common stock of each ofOp&rating Corporatic
and National Auto/Truckstops, Inc. is owned (dikeor indirectly) beneficially and of record by tk&uarantor.

(o) TAXES. The Lessee has filed or caused to leel fdll tax returns which are required to be filgdtband has paid all taxes shown to be
and payable on said returns or on any assessmeuits against it or any of its assets and propeatidshas paid all other taxes, fees or other
charges imposed on it by any Governmental Authd¢ekcept taxes, fees and charges subject to a fenndlontest).

(p) GROUND LEASE. Each Ground Lease has been dutlyosized, executed and delivered by the Lesseésamtkbgal, valid and binding
obligation of the Lessee enforceable accordingstterms. Each Ground Lease is a Mortgageable @rbaase except to the extent agreed to
in writing by the Lessor and Assignee, and is ihfaiwrce and effect.

(q) PLEDGE AGREEMENT. The Pledge Agreement has lueéy authorized, executed and delivered by theséesnd, assuming the due
authorization, execution and delivery of the Pledgeeement by the Lessor, is a legal, valid andlinig obligation of the Lessee, enforceable
according to its terms. The Pledge Agreement csemtelid security interest in the Collateral (efirted in the Pledge Agreement) now in
existence, securing the payment of the Securedy@tiiins (as defined in the Pledge Agreement). étiba necessary to perfect the security
interest in the Collateral has been taken and sachrity interest has priority over any other Lemthe Collateral, except for Permitted Lie

() ENVIRONMENTAL DISCLOSURE. Except as expressfientified in the Pledged Contracts and Environnmddtguments:

(1) To the best knowledge of the Lessee, afterinigeairy, the Lessee and the Property and the Egaipproomply with, and have at all times
complied with all Environmental Requirements apgthie to the Property and the Equipment, includimithout limitation, the use,
maintenance and operation of the Property and thipEhent, and all activities and conduct of businesgated thereto, including, without
limitation, the use, handling, management, stordigposal, removal, transport, treatment and/oediation of any Hazardous Substance,
except where noncompliance, individually or in &ggregate, (i) will not place the Lessor or anyigisse in any danger of civil liability for
which the Lessor or any Assignee is not adequattelgmnified hereunder or subject the Lessor or/Assignee to any
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danger of criminal liability, (ii) will not resulin a diminution in the value of any Parcel of Pndp@r Unit of Equipment, (iii) will not impair
the ability of the Lessee to perform its obligasamder the Operative Documents in a timely manonéne ability of the Guarantor to perfo

its obligations under the Guaranty in a timely mamand (iv) will not impair the rights or interestthe Lessor or Assignee under this Lease
or the Agreement for Lease.

(2) The Lessee has obtained all Environmental Aygdeonecessary in connection with the ownershignaf operations at the Property and
activities or conduct performed thereon, and athsinvironmental Approvals are in good standindj@et to Permitted Contests), and the
Lessee is currently in compliance with all termd aonditions of such Environmental Approvals, exaepere noncompliance, individually
or in the aggregate, (i) will not place the Lessoany Assignee in any danger of civil liabilityrfahich the Lessor or any Assignee is not
adequately indemnified hereunder or subject thedresr any Assignee to any danger of criminal lighi(ii) will not result in a diminution ii
the value of any Parcel of Property or Unit of Eoment, (iii) will not impair the ability of the Lege to perform its obligations under the
Operative Documents in a timely manner or the @bdlf the Guarantor to perform its obligations unttee Guaranty in a timely manner and
(iv) will not impair the rights or interests of thessor or Assignee under this Lease or the AgraefoelLease. There are no proceedings
pending or threatened as to which there existasoreable possibility of a decision or judgment Wwhi®uld question the validity of any such
Environmental Approvals.

(3) The Lessee has not received, and is not otkeraware of, any notice, directive, citation, sudn@ summons, order to show cause,
complaint or other written communication concernamy alleged violation of Environmental Requirenserating to or affecting the
Property or the Equipment or relating to or arising of (X) the Release or threatened Release pétdaus Substances at, on, from, beneath
or affecting a Parcel of Property, or (y) the coiodi, ownership, use, maintenance or operationRdiael of Property or Unit of Equipment
by the Lessee or by any prior owner or operatdhefProperty or Equipment, except with respectipsaich alleged violations that (a) are
subject to a Permitted Contest, (b) have been rmted (c)(1) individually or in the aggregate, \illl not place the Lessor or any Assigne
any danger of civil liability for which the Lessor any Assignee is not adequately indemnified fmetinder or subject the Lessor or any
Assignee to any danger of criminal liability, (@jll not result in a diminution in the value of aarcel of Property or Unit of Equipment, (iii)
will not impair the ability of the Lessee to pemoits obligations under the Operative Documents fimely manner or the ability of the
Guarantor to perform its obligations under the @agy in a timely manner and (iv) will not impairthights or interests of the Lessor or
Assignee under this Lease or the Agreement foreé,emsd (2) which violations will be remedied priorthe time that such violations,
individually or in the aggregate, (i) place the s@sor any Assignee in any danger of civil lialilior which the Lessor or any Assignee is not
adequately indemnified for hereunder or subjectigsor or any Assignee to any danger of crimiiadility, (i) result in a diminution in the
value of any Parcel of Property or Unit of Equipméii) impair the ability of the Lessee to penfoiits obligations under the Operative
Documents in a timely manner or the ability of Gearantor to perform its obligations under the @uoégyr in a timely manner or (iv) impair
the rights or interests of the Lessor or Assignageu this Lease or the Agreement for Lease.

-18-



THIS LEASE AGREEMENT IS
CONFIDENTIAL AND
PROPRIETARY

(4) To the best knowledge of the Lessee, therdoban no material adverse change in the facts acurostances reported in or assumed in the
Environmental Documents.

(5) To the best knowledge of the Lessee, therdohar no Release of any Hazardous Substances {ipon,or beneath the Property or
Equipment for which a Remedial Action must be takewhich affects the Property or Equipment, ordtiany location where any Hazard
Substances used, handled, managed, stored, geheemwved or Released at or in connection withPtlmgerty or Equipment have been
transported, treated, stored, handled, disposddaofferred, recycled or received, either (indage of clauses (i) and (ii)) by the Lessee or
any other Person for whose conduct the Lesseengrbe held responsible under applicable Envirariai&kequirements and (in the case of
clauses (i) and (ii)) which will result in materigdsts to the Lessee, the Lessor, any Assigneeydindemnified Person pursuant to
Environmental Requirements.

(6) To the best knowledge of the Lessee, therewarently no agreements, consent orders, decreather directives (other than directives of
environmental statutes, regulations or permitseéddn the ordinary course of business) of any apple court or Governmental Authority
requiring any Remedial Actions with respect toulse, handling, management, storage, Release, rérravesport, treatment or generation of
any Hazardous Substance on, from, beneath or iaffieitte Property or Equipment.

(7) There are no underground or above-ground stdiagks (whether or not currently in use) locate@obeneath the Property, nor to the
Lessee's knowledge after due inquiry, have theee le&en such tanks located on the Property in ditbom not in compliance with
Environmental Requirements.

(8) Neither the Lessee nor any of its Affiliates lygaven notice to any insurance broker or insuraacger that there has been an occurrence
relating to the use, handling, management, stovagelease of Hazardous Substances on, from, eaeatfecting the Property.

(9) The Lessee has not, by contract, agreementherwise, arranged for disposal or treatmenty@nged with a transporter for transport for
disposal or treatment, of any Hazardous Substancasy location which is listed on the Nationaldfities List ("NPL") as defined under the
Comprehensive Environmental Response Compensatobhiability Act, as amended, 42 U.S.C. 9601 et $80ERCLA"), or which is liste
for possible inclusion on the NPL, or which is ®dijto any regulatory action which may lead toraunder CERCLA.

(10) No Environmental Lien is attached to any mortof the Property.

(11) Neither the Lessee nor, to the knowledge efithssee, any contractor engaged in connectionthétiProperty has engaged in or
permitted, any operations or activities upon, or ase or occupancy of, the Property or any pottimeof, for the purpose of or in any way
involving the Release of any Hazardous Substaneenianner not in compliance with Environmental Regments or the handling, storage,
use or disposal of any
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Hazardous Substance in a manner not in compliaitbeBmvironmental Requirements, except where nompti@mce, individually or in the
aggregate, (A) will not place the Lessor or anyigisse in any danger of civil liability for whichéh_essor or any Assignee is not adequately
indemnified hereunder or subject the Lessor orAssignee to any danger of criminal liability, (B)Inot result in a diminution in the value
of any Parcel of Property or Unit of Equipment, (@)l not impair the ability of the Lessee to perfoits obligations the Operative Docume

in a timely manner or the ability of the Guararttoperform its obligations under the Guaranty timreely manner and (D) will not impair the
rights or interests of the Lessor or Assignee uthisrLease or the Agreement for Lease, nor hakéksee caused any Hazardous Substance
to be released or otherwise come to be locatedrader, in or about the Property, nor to the knogtedf Lessee has any Hazardous
Substance migrated from the Property onto or uredgmother properties, in either case in a comditiounder circumstances that could
reasonably be expected to (A) place the LessonypAasignee in any danger of civil liability for vdhm the Lessor or any Assignee is not
adequately indemnified for hereunder or subject #sor or any Assignee to any danger of crimiiadility, (B) result in a diminution in the
value of any Parcel of Property or Unit of Equipmé@) impair the ability of the Lessee to perfoitmobligations under the Operative
Documents in a timely manner or the ability of Gearantor to perform its obligations under the @uoar in a timely manner or (D) impair
the rights or interests of the Lessor or Assignageu this Lease or the Agreement for Lease.

(12) To the best knowledge of the Lessee, themetisonstructed, placed, deposited, stored, disposelocated on the Property any asbestos
in any form which has become or threatens to bedoatae.

(13) To the best knowledge of the Lessee, themetigonstructed, placed, deposited, released,dtdigposed, leached not located on the
Property any polychlorinated biphenyls ("PCBS"fransformers, capacitors, ballasts, or other eqeigrwhich contain dielectric fluid
containing PCBs in a condition not in compliancéwépplicable Environmental Requirements, excemreimoncompliance, individually or
in the aggregate, (i) will not place the Lessoany Assignee in any danger of civil liability fohieh the Lessor or any Assignee is not
adequately indemnified for hereunder or subjectigsor or any Assignee to any danger of crimiiadility, (i) will not result in a
diminution in the value of any Parcel of Propentyumit of Equipment, (iii) will not impair the akiy of the Lessee to perform its obligations
under the Operative Documents in a timely mannéh@bility of the Guarantor to perform its obtigas under the Guaranty in a timely
manner and (iv) will not impair the rights or irgsts of the Lessor or Assignee under this Leatieeohgreement for Lease.

(s) NO DEFAULT. Neither the Lessee nor the Guanaistin violation of or in default under or withggect to any Legal Requirement in any
respect which could reasonably be expected to hawmaterial adverse effect on (i) the operationnesiance, use or value of any Parcel of
Property or Unit of Equipment, (ii) the ability tife Lessee to perform its obligations under ther@pe Documents in a timely manner or
ability of the Guarantor to perform its obligatiomsder the Guaranty in a timely manner or (iii) thghts or interests of the Lessor or Assig
under this Lease or the Agreement for Lease.

() INVESTMENT COMPANY ACT. Neither Lessee is amViestment company" or a company "controlled" byiamestment company"
within the meaning of the Investment
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Company Act of 1940, as amended, or an "investaéwisor" within the meaning of the Investment At1840, as amended

(u) YEAR 2000 PROBLEM. The Lessee has reviewedatieas within its business and operations whichctbaladversely affected by, and
has developed or is developing a program to addmsstimely basis, the "Year 2000 Problem" (tbathe risk that computer applications
used by the Lessee may be unable to recognizeafam properly datsensitive functions involving certain dates primanhd any date on
after December 31, 1999), and has made relatedpppte inquiry of material suppliers and vend&ased on such review and program, the
Lessee believes that the "Year 2000 Problem" willlrave a Material Adverse Effect. As used her®atérial Adverse Effect” shall mean

a material adverse effect on the business, condffioancial or otherwise), operations, performaaceroperties of the Lessee, or (ii) a
material impairment of the ability of the Lesseg#sform its obligations under or to remain in cdiaapce with the Operative Documents.
From time to time, at the request of the Lessa@rgr Assignee, the Lessee shall provide to the essib such Assignee such updated
information or documentation as is requested reggrithe status of its efforts to address the Y&@02Problem.

(v) ENVIRONMENTAL COVENANTS.

(1) The Lessee and the Property and the Equipnhafit@mply, and the Lessee shall use all reasereffibrts to cause the compliance by
contractors engaged in connection with the Propairity all Environmental Requirements applicabléhte Property and the Equipment and
activities and conduct of business performed therewluding, without limitation, the use, maintexa and operation of the Property and the
Equipment and all activities and conduct perforrtemteon, including, without limitation, the usegrsige, removal, transport, treatment an
remediation of any Hazardous Substance, exceptenfwrcompliance, individually or in the aggregédewill not place the Lessor or any
Assignee in any danger of civil liability for whi¢he Lessor or any Assignee is not adequately imifead for hereunder or subject the Lessor
or any Assignee to any danger of criminal liabijlity) will not result in a diminution in the valugf any Parcel of Property or Unit of
Equipment, (iii) will not impair the ability of theessee to perform its obligations under the Opggddocuments in a timely manner or the
ability of the Guarantor to perform its obligatiomsder the Guaranty in a timely manner and (iv) mdtt impair the rights or interests of the
Lessor or Assignee under this Lease or the Agreefoehease.

(2) The Lessee shall maintain all Environmental fgppls necessary to conduct operations at the Ryoaed shall comply with all such
Environmental Approvals, except where noncomplianwdividually or in the aggregate, (i) will notgde the Lessor or any Assignee in any
danger of civil liability for which the Lessor onya Assignee is not adequately indemnified hereundsubject the Lessor or any Assignee to
any danger of criminal liability, (ii) will not rest in a diminution in the value of any Parcel ebperty or Unit of Equipment, (iii) will not
impair the ability of the Lessee to perform itsightions under the Operative Documents in a timnegyiner or the ability of the Guarantor to
perform its obligations under the Guaranty in aelymmanner and (iv) will not impair the rights oterests of the Lessor or Assignee under
this Lease or the Agreement for Lease.

-21-



THIS LEASE AGREEMENT IS
CONFIDENTIAL AND
PROPRIETARY

(3) The Lessee shall not cause or suffer or pafmaitittachment of any Environmental Lien to thepBrty or any portion thereof, except for
such Environmental Liens as the Lessee is congeptinsuant to a Permitted Contest.

(4) The Lessee shall not cause, and shall useadbnable efforts not to suffer or permit the tpantation or arrangement for the transport of
any Hazardous Substance from the Property to aviljtfaor site for the purpose of treatment or aispl which is (i) included on the NPL or
(i) is subject to a Remedial Action requiremerth@ than routine anticipated regulatory requirersigrexcept any Remedial Action which
(A) will not place the Lessor or any Assignee ity @langer of civil liability for which the Lessor any Assignee is not adequately
indemnified hereunder or subject the Lessor or/Assignee to any danger of criminal liability, (B)Inot result in a diminution in the value
of any Parcel of Property or Unit of Equipment, (@) not impair the ability of the Lessee to perfoits obligations under the Operative
Documents in a timely manner or the ability of Gearantor to perform its obligations under the @uoar in a timely manner and (D) will not
impair the rights or interests of the Lessor origisee under this Lease or the Agreement for Leasgij) which has not obtained or
maintained all Environmental Approvals requiredsuant to applicable Environmental Requirements.

(5) The Lessee shall not engage in or permit amyadjpns or activities upon, or any use or occuparfcthe Property or any portion thereof,
for the purpose of or in any way involving the Rede of any Hazardous Substance in a manner nobipl@nce with Environmental
Requirements or the handling, storage, use or d@pd any Hazardous Substance in a manner nanmpkance with Environmental
Requirements, except where noncompliance, indiVigloa in the aggregate, (i) will not place the kes or any Assignee in any danger of
civil liability for which the Lessor or any Assigaés not adequately indemnified for hereunder bjext the Lessor or any Assignee to any
danger of criminal liability, (ii) will not resulin a diminution in the value of any Parcel of Pndp@r Unit of Equipment, (iii) will not impair
the ability of the Lessee to perform its obligasamder the Operative Documents in a timely manonéne ability of the Guarantor to perfo
its obligations under the Guaranty in a timely mamand (iv) will not impair the rights or interestthe Lessor or Assignee under this Lease
or the Agreement for Lease, and the Lessee shiaflause any Hazardous Substance to be releasdideowise come to be located on, under,
in or about the Property, nor to the knowledgenhefltessee has any Hazardous Substance migratedHedRroperty onto or underneath ot
properties, in either case in a condition or urdie@umstances that could reasonably be expectéd)tplace the Lessor or any Assignee in
any danger of civil liability for which the Lessor any Assignee is not adequately indemnified fmetinder or subject the Lessor or any
Assignee to any danger of criminal liability, (B)sult in a diminution in the value of any ParcePobperty or Unit of Equipment, (C) impair
the ability of the Lessee to perform its obligasamder the Operative Documents in a timely manonéne ability of the Guarantor to perfo
its obligations under the Guaranty in a timely mamor (D) impair the rights or interests of the sé@sor Assignee under this Lease or the
Agreement for Lease.

(6) The Lessee shall not cause or suffer the uielrase of any asbestos-containing material oadigle of PCBs in connection with the
remodeling construction of the Property.
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(7) (i) The Lessee shall promptly, but in any cadtlin ten

(10) Business Days of receiving actual notice tbgneotify the Lessor and Assignee if, after théedaf this Lease, (A) any Environmental
Matter has occurred or any environmental condiisodiscovered in, on, beneath, from or involving Broperty or any part thereof (includi
without limitation, the presence or Release of Hdaas Substances or the violation of EnvironmeR&duirements) that could reasonably be
expected to result in Environmental Damages ag#iestessee, the Lessor, any Assignee or any IndiechPerson in excess of $300,000

(B) the Lessee has received notification thahi, Property or any part thereof is the subjectmfogeeding that could reasonably be expected
to result in any ordered remediation or correctiggon or other liability related to an environmargvent or condition, the cost of which
liability to the Lessee is reasonably expectedxtzeed $300,000 (each of (A) and (B) and "ENVIRONMENL EVENT").

(i) Following receipt of a notice pursuant to &dove, the Lessor and Assignee, in each caseiimré¢asonable discretion, may require the
Lessee to conduct, or cause to be conducted, aroemental audit of the Property by an environmeotasultant reasonably satisfactory to
the Lessor and Assignee, the scope of which ahbédlt be limited to confirming the magnitude andieipaited cost of the liability resulting
from the Environmental Matter and to provide a copguch environmental consultant's report to teedor and Assignee.

(i) The Lessee shall initiate, or cause to béiatéd at no cost to the Lessor or Assignee, imaly fashion, such actions as may be necessary
to comply in all respects with all applicable Emrimental Requirements, except where noncompliand&jdually or in the aggregate, (A)

will not place the Lessor or any Assignee in anygia of civil liability for which the Lessor or aryssignee is not adequately indemnified
hereunder or subject the Lessor or any Assignaeyalanger of criminal liability, (B) will not reftun a diminution in the value of any Par

of Property or Unit of Equipment, (C) will not imipahe ability of the Lessee to perform its obligats under the Operative Documents in a
timely manner or the ability of the Guarantor tafpem its obligations under the Guaranty in a tiynelanner and (D) will not impair the

rights or interests of the Lessor or Assignee utitisrLease or the Agreement for Lease and toialieany significant risk to human healtt

the environment if the same arises from a conditioror in respect of the Property or any part thnehether existing on or prior to the date
of this Lease. Once the Lessee commences sucngdiie Lessee shall thereafter diligently prodeezbmply materially and in a timely
manner with all Environmental Requirements.

(w) COMPLIANCE WITH FINANCIAL COVENANTS. The Lesseagrees that it will cause the Guarantor to comtit the covenants set
forth in Sections 7.13, 7.14, 7.15, 7.16 and 7 flifhe TravelCenters Credit Agreement; PROVIDED} the Lessee's obligation to cause the
Guarantor to comply with such Sections of the Ti@eaters Credit Agreement shall survive the tertndmaor ceasing to be in effect for any
reason whatsoever of the TravelCenters Credit Ages¢ and the Lessee agrees to comply with sucmeans, notwithstanding any such
termination or ceasing to be in effect until sueltedas this Lease shall be terminated in accordaitbhehe terms hereof.
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SECTION 3. LEASE OF PROPERTY OR EQUIPMENT.

(a) Subject to the terms and conditions hereof| #ssor shall lease to the Lessee, and the Lehaldemise from the Lessor pursuant to this
Lease, any Property or Equipment of the type deedron Exhibit A hereto; PROVIDED, that:

(i) such Property or Equipment is available forghase;

(i) except with respect to any Parcel of PropentyJnit of Equipment acquired and built pursuanthte Agreement for Lease, the Lessor has
approved the purchase order or acquisition witpaesto such Equipment or the acquisition with eespo such Property (which approval
shall be in the sole discretion of the Lessor);

(iii) at the time any such Property or Equipmenbide ordered or leased hereunder there exisEvent of Default or Potential Default;

(iv) with respect to any Property acquired andthuilrsuant to the Agreement for Lease, Substa@tatpletion (as defined in the Agreement
for Lease) shall have occurred; and

(v) the sum of (A) the Acquisition Cost of such peaty or Equipment and (B) the aggregate Acquisi@mst of all other Property or
Equipment leased hereunder would not, at the timyesach Property or Equipment is to be leased Ingiex exceed such amount as the
Lessor and the Lessee may from time to time agree.

(b) The lease hereunder of Parcels of Propertyr@lated Units of Equipment acquired and built parguo the Agreement for Lease shall be
evidenced by an AFL Unit Leasing Record. Subjethéoterms of paragraph

(a) of Section 3 hereof, upon Substantial Comptetas defined in the Agreement for Lease) of a@&amcParcels of Property acquired and
built pursuant to the Agreement for Lease, the éeshall prepare an AFL Unit Leasing Record. The ARit Leasing Record shall give a
full description of the Property (and the applieaBlquipment), its Acquisition Cost, its Lease Tetime, Quarterly Rent Component with
respect to such Property or Equipment and suclhr details as the Lessor and the Lessee may fromtintime agree. Within five (5)
Business Days of the Lessor's receipt of the Geatd of Substantial Completion relating to a Plocéarcels of Property and a Unit or Units
of Equipment to be leased hereunder, satisfactitimeoother requirements of the Agreement for Leawkreceipt of a completed and
executed AFL Unit Leasing Record, the Lessor siadlcute the AFL Unit Leasing Record and delivéo ithe Lessee. The AFL Unit Leasing
Record shall have an Effective Date as of the diéxecution by the Lessor of the AFL Unit LeasiRecord. Execution and delivery by the
Lessee of an AFL Unit Leasing Record shall contifi) acknowledgment by the Lessee that the Ptpperd Equipment, if any, specified in
such AFL Unit Leasing Record has been deliverati¢d_essee in good condition and has been accéptézhse hereunder by the Lessee as
of the Effective Date of such AFL Unit Leasing Reg;qii) acknowledgment by the Lessee that the entypand Equipment, if any, specified
in such AFL Unit Leasing Record is subject to dlthe covenants, terms and
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conditions of this Lease, (iii) certification byethessee that the representations and warranti¢giced in Section 2 of this Lease (except for
the representation contained in paragraph (f) ¢enase (8) of paragraph (r) of Section 2 hereof)tare and correct in all material respects on
and as of the Effective Date of such AFL Unit LegsRecord as though made on and as of such dathainithere exists on such date no
Event of Default or Potential Default, and (iv) ti&zation by the Lessee that on and as of the dfiffe Date of such AFL Unit Leasing

Record, there has been no material adverse charilje assets, properties, operations, prospeatsptidated financial condition, contingent
liabilities or business of the Guarantor sincedhte of this Lease, which could reasonably be drpeo have a material adverse effect on (1)
the ability of the Lessee to perform its obligasamder this Lease or the Agreement for Leaseimely manner or the ability of the
Guarantor to perform its obligations under the @oty in a timely manner or

(2) the rights or interests of the Lessor or Assigunder this Lease or the Agreement for Lease.

(c) The lease of each Parcel of Property, other ¢hRarcel of Property acquired and built purstmtite Agreement for Lease, or Unit of
Equipment, other than a Unit of Equipment apprdphaincluded in an AFL Unit Leasing Record, to ttessee under this Lease shall be
evidenced by a Unit Leasing Record. The Lesseé steglare and execute a Unit Leasing Record wiheet to each such Parcel of Property
or Unit of Equipment (which Unit Leasing Record nralate to more than one Unit of Equipment) andveelit promptly to the Lessor.
Contemporaneously with the payment required bygragh (b) of Section 5 hereof, the Lessor shalteteethe acceptance of such Unit
Leasing Record and promptly return one copy of suieh Leasing Record to the Lessee.

(d) The Lessee shall prepare each Unit Leasing iguarsuant to the procedures provided by the lre§sh Unit Leasing Record shall g
a full description of the Parcel or Parcels of Rmdypor Unit or Units of Equipment covered therethye Acquisition Cost of each such Parcel
or Unit, the Lease Term for each such Parcel ot, litailocation and such other details as the Lreasd the Lessee may from time to time
agree.

(e) Execution by the Lessee of a Unit Leasing Riesball constitute (i) acknowledgment by the Lesbaéthe Property or Equipment
specified in such Unit Leasing Record has beerveled to the Lessee in good condition and has deespted for lease hereunder by the
Lessee as of the Effective Date, (ii) acknowledgngrthe Lessee that the Property or Equipmentipedn such Unit Leasing Record is
subject to all of the covenants, terms and conustiaf this Lease, and (iii) certification by theslsee that the representations and warranties
contained in Section 2 of this Lease (except ferrépresentation contained in paragraph (f) angsel#8) of paragraph (r) of Section 2 her
are true and correct in all material respects ahaanof the Effective Date as though made on amd e Effective Date and that there exists
on the Effective Date no Event of Default or PotdriDefault.

(f) In connection with any Parcel of Property acqdiand built pursuant to the Agreement for Lewagthjn six (6) months of the Final
Advance (as defined in the Agreement for Leasd) veispect to such Parcel, the Lessee may delivibetbessor a Certificate of Increased
Cost (as defined in the Agreement for Lease) putstoathe Agreement for Lease setting forth the@camount expended by the Lessee for
items included in the Unit Budget (as defined ie &greement for Lease) with respect to such Pavhéé it was subject to the
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Agreement for Lease. If, based upon such Certd#icdtincreased Cost, a Completion Advance (as eéfin the Agreement for Lease) is tc
made, the Lessor shall execute within five (5) dafyeceipt of such Certificate of Increased Cosirf the Lessee a revised AFL Unit Leasing
Record to amend the Adjusted Acquisition Cost tarhsParcel to reflect the increase in the AcquisitCost.

SECTION 4. OPERATING LEASE.

It is the intent of the Lessee and the Lessor (ijahis Lease constitutes an operating lease éatvthe Lessor, as lessor, and the Lessee, as
lessee, for purposes of the Lessee's financiattiego(ii) notwithstanding any of the provisionkthis Lease, the Agreement for Lease or the
other Transaction Documents to the contrary, ttesee is and will be the owner of the Property amquaifiment for federal and state income
tax purposes, and (iii) this Lease grants to thesbea Lien on all of Lessee's right, title anéiiest on and to the Property and Equipment.
The Lessee and the Lessor agree that the Lesdbbsltieemed to have a valid and binding secunitgrest in and Lien on all of the Lessee's
right, title and interest in and to the Propertd &guipment, free and clear of all Liens, othentR&rmitted Liens, as security for the
obligations of the Lessee under this Lease andiieement for Lease (it being understood and agifesdn order to secure the payment
performance of the obligations of the Lessee utiderLease and the Agreement for Lease, the Lekseehereby grant a Lien on, and
convey, transfer, assign, mortgage and warrarted_éssor and its successors, transferees anthassigollateral security, for the benefit of
the Lessor and its successors, transferees amphasiie Property and Equipment and any proceepodricts thereof (subject to the Lessee
retaining the right, subject to the express praovisiof this Lease and the Agreement for Leasentairein quiet and peaceful possession of
each of the foregoing and collect, receive andndte rents, revenues, profits, proceeds, incomaerayalties therefrom).

SECTION 5. DELIVERY.

(a) The Lessee shall acquire or order and acceperty (other than Property or Equipment to be aeduand built pursuant to the Agreem
for Lease) pursuant to the procedures providedby essor. The Lessor shall not be liable to thesee for any failure to obtain, or delay in
obtaining, any Property or Equipment or any defathe delivery of title to the Lessor or possessibthe Property or Equipment to the
Lessee.

(b) Upon acceptance for lease of a Parcel of Ptpjjether than Property acquired and built pursdarhe Agreement for Lease) or Unit of
Equipment (other than Equipment located on Proptyired and built pursuant to the Agreement feaide) by the Lessee and the Lessor
and receipt by the Lessor of:

() in the case of a Unit of Equipment, the venslarvoice or invoices and, if required by the Lesadvill of sale, for such Unit of Equipment,
and in the case of a Parcel of Property, the erdatntract of sale and deed with respect to eseimterest in such Parcel of Property (or
with respect to a leasehold interest in a Parc@roperty, the executed Ground Lease), in accosdaiith such amounts set forth in the Unit
Leasing Record for such Unit of Equipment or Paotdtroperty, together with such estoppel
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certificates, consents, recognition and attornragnéements and confirmation of customary mortgagetection as are reasonably accept
to the Lessor;

(i) invoices or other evidence satisfactory to tessor for any amounts included in the Acquisit@st of such Parcel or Unit payable to
parties other than the vendor in accordance with sumounts set forth in the Unit Leasing Recordsforh Unit of Equipment or Parcel of
Property;

(iii) invoices or other evidence satisfactory te thessor for any amounts included in the Acquisi@ost of such Parcel or Unit that have t
paid to the vendor or other parties by the Lesse@efar any costs included in the Acquisition Cdssach Parcel or Unit incurred by the
Lessee, in accordance with such amounts set fotthei Unit Leasing Record for such Unit of Equiptn@nParcel of Property;

(iv) with respect to each Parcel of Property ortidfiEquipment, a current MAI appraisal preparedahyindependent, licensed appraiser and
in form and substance acceptable to the Lessdl iaspects;

(v) with respect to each Parcel of Property, an Alférm title insurance commitment from a title imance company satisfactory to the
Lessor and any Assignee, subject to no title exaepior other matters other than those approvetidy essor and any Assignee, and
committing to insure the Lessor's and Assignedéseast in such Parcel of Property upon deliverthéotitle insurance company of the title
financing documents to be recorded and the actsabince and prompt delivery of such policies td_#ssor and the Assignee;

(vi) with respect to each Parcel of Property, aeniras-built survey by an independent, licensgétered public land surveyor, certified to
the Lessor and any Assignee, which survey shailghe following: (1) lot lines of such Parcel shommetes and bounds, and the lines of
streets abutting such Parcel and the width the(@pll access and other easements appurtenanuged in connection with such Parcel, (3)
all roadways, paths, driveways, easements, setshackroachments and overhanging projections amithsiencumbrances affecting such
Parcel, whether recorded, apparent from a physispkction of such Parcel, or otherwise known &dghrveyor, (4) any encroachments on
any adjoining property by the building structuresl @amprovements on such Parcel, and (5) if sucheé?#@ described by reference to a filed
map, a legend relating the survey to such mapaaswttification whether such Parcel is located fload zone;

(vii) with respect to each Parcel of Property,dfh)environmental certificate substantially in tbenf of Exhibit H to the Agreement for Lease,
duly executed by the Lessee, and (2) an envirorahegphort certified to the Lessor and any Assigaee satisfactory to the Lessor and
Assignee in all respects, prepared by a reputable@mental consulting or environmental
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engineering firm acceptable to the Lessor and Assigvhich addresses the matters set forth on Bxthibthe Agreement for Lease;
(viii) a Unit Leasing Record with respect to sud@rél or Unit duly prepared and executed by thes¢ées

(ix) opinions of counsel for the Lessee, in fornd @ubstance reasonably satisfactory to the Lesgbaay Assignee; and

(x) such other documentation as the Lessor maynedndy require.

Upon receipt and approval of all documents requinethe preceding clauses, the Lessor shall (A)tpagch vendor the amount of the
vendor's invoice or invoices and/or contract oédal such Parcel or Unit except to the extent ipresty paid by the Lessee, (B) pay to such
other parties such amounts payable, except toxttemtepreviously paid by the Lessee and (C) reirsduar pay to the Lessee for such amo
paid to the vendor or other parties by the Lesggesuch costs incurred by the Lessee and, if agoetween the Lessor and the Lessee, fc
appraised value of the Property or Equipment; PRIBD, HOWEVER, that in no event shall the sum ofpayyments made pursuant to
clauses (A), (B) and (C) above exceed the Acqoisi€ost of such Property or Equipment.

(c) The requirements for acceptance for lease helerwf the Property acquired and built pursuanhéAgreement for Lease shall be the
requirements set forth in the Agreement for Lease.

(d) This is a net Lease. The obligations of theskesto pay all amounts payable pursuant to thisd_éacluding specifically and without
limitation amounts payable under Sections 7 antekr&of) shall be absolute and unconditional undgramd all circumstances of any
character, and such amounts shall be paid withotitey demand, defense, setoff, deduction or coclaien and without abatement,
suspension, deferment, diminution or reductionmyf kind whatsoever, except as herein expresslyrwike provided. The obligation of the
Lessee to lease and pay Basic Rent for any amt@tlerty or Equipment accepted for use pursuatfiisd_ease is without any warranty or
representation, express or implied, as to any mattatsoever on the part of the Lessor or any A&gr any Affiliate of either, or anyone
acting on behalf of any of them.

THE LESSEE HAS SELECTED AND SHALL SELECT ALL PROPER OR EQUIPMENT ACQUIRED OR ORDERED ON THE BASIS
OF ITS OWN JUDGMENT. NEITHER THE LESSOR NOR ANY AESNEE NOR ANY AFFILIATE OF EITHER, NOR ANYONE
ACTING ON BEHALF OF ANY OF THEM MAKES ANY REPRESENATION OR WARRANTY OF ANY KIND WHATSOEVER,
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATIONAS TO THE SAFETY, TITLE, CONDITION, QUALITY, QUANTTY,
FITNESS FOR USE, MERCHANTABILITY, CONFORMITY TO SREFICATION, OR ANY OTHER CHARACTERISTIC, OF ANY
PROPERTY OR EQUIPMENT, OR AS TO WHETHER ANY PROPERDR EQUIPMENT OR THE OWNERSHIP, USE, OCCUPANCY
OR POSSESSION THEREOF COMPLIES WITH ANY LAWS, RULEEEGULATIONS OR REQUIREMENTS OF ANY KIND.
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AS BETWEEN THE LESSEE AND THE LESSOR, ANY ASSIGNEIR ANY INDEMNIFIED PERSON, THE LESSEE ASSUMES ALL
RISKS AND WAIVES ANY AND ALL DEFENSES, SET-OFFS, DBUCTIONS, COUNTERCLAIMS, OR OTHER RIGHTS, EXISTING
OR FUTURE, AS TO THE LESSEE'S OBLIGATION TO PAY BASRENT AND ALL OTHER AMOUNTS PAYABLE HEREUNDER,
INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY RELATING TO:

(A) THE SAFETY, TITLE, CONDITION, QUALITY, QUANTITY,

FITNESS FOR USE, MERCHANTABILITY, CONFORMITY TO

SPECIFICATION, OR ANY OTHER QUALITY OR CHARACTERIST IC OF ANY
PROPERTY OR EQUIPMENT, LATENT OR NOT;

(B) ANY SET-OFF, COUNTERCLAIM, RECOUPMENT, ABATEMEN, DEFENSE OR OTHER RIGHT WHICH THE LESSEE MAY
HAVE AGAINST THE LESSOR, ANY ASSIGNEE OR ANY INDEMNFIED PERSON FOR ANY REASON WHATSOEVER ARISING
OUT OF THIS OR ANY OTHER TRANSACTION OR MATTER,;

(C) ANY DEFECT IN TITLE OR OWNERSHIP OF PROPERTY GRUIPMENT OR ANY TITLE ENCUMBRANCE NOW OR
HEREAFTER EXISTING WITH RESPECT TO THE PROPERTY GRUIPMENT,;

(D) ANY FAILURE OR DELAY IN DELIVERY OR ANY LOSS, HEFT OR DESTRUCTION OF, OR DAMAGE TO, ANY PROPERTY
OR EQUIPMENT, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, OR CESSATION OHE USE OR POSSESSION OF ANY PROPERTY OR EQUIPMENT
BY THE LESSEE FOR ANY REASON WHATSOEVER AND OF WHANVER DURATION, OR ANY CONDEMNATION,
CONFISCATION, REQUISITION, SEIZURE, PURCHASE, TAKIBIOR FORFEITURE OF ANY PROPERTY OR EQUIPMENT, IN
WHOLE OR IN PART;

(E) ANY INABILITY OR ILLEGALITY WITH RESPECT TO THEUSE, OWNERSHIP, OCCUPANCY OR POSSESSION OF THE
PROPERTY OR EQUIPMENT BY THE LESSEE;

(F) ANY INSOLVENCY, BANKRUPTCY, REORGANIZATION OR SBJMILAR PROCEEDING BY OR AGAINST THE LESSEE OR THE
LESSOR OR ANY ASSIGNEE;

(G) ANY FAILURE TO OBTAIN, OR EXPIRATION, SUSPENSI® OR OTHER TERMINATION OF, OR INTERRUPTION TO, ANY
REQUIRED LICENSES, PERMITS,
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CONSENTS, AUTHORIZATIONS, APPROVALS OR OTHER LEGAL
REQUIREMENTS;

(H) THE INVALIDITY OR UNENFORCEABILITY OF THIS LEASE OR ANY OTHER INFIRMITY HEREIN OR ANY LACK OF
POWER OR AUTHORITY OF THE LESSOR OR THE LESSEE TRTER INTO THIS CONTRACT,;

(I) THE INVALIDITY OR UNENFORCEABILITY OF ANY BILL OF SALE OF ANY PROPERTY OR EQUIPMENT EXECUTED IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS LEASE OR ANY OTHER INFIRMITY HEREIN OR LACK OF POWER OR AUTHORITY OF ANY
PARTY THERETO TO ENTER INTO SUCH BILL OF SALE; OR

(J) ANY OTHER CIRCUMSTANCES OR HAPPENING WHATSOEVER
WHETHER OR NOT SIMILAR TO ANY OF THE FOREGOING.

THE LESSEE HEREBY WAIVES, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTEDYBAPPLICABLE LAW, ANY AND ALL RIGHTS WHICH IT MAY
NOW HAVE OR WHICH AT ANY TIME HEREAFTER MAY BE CONERRED UPON IT, BY STATUTE OR OTHERWISE, T
TERMINATE, CANCEL, QUIT, RESCIND OR SURRENDER THIFEASE EXCEPT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE EXPRESS TERMS
HEREOF. Each payment of Basic Rent, Additional Rerd any other amount due hereunder made by treeéeshall be final, and the
Lessee, without waiving any other remedies it mayeh will not seek or have any right to recovealany part of such payment from the
Lessor or any Assignee for any reason whatsoexeepe as set forth in the second succeeding semtdlutwithstanding anything contained
herein to the contrary, the making of payments uttie Lease by the Lessee shall not be deemeed tovimiver of any claim or claims that
the Lessee may assert against the Lessor or aay Béison. The Lessor agrees to repay the Lessmeméspaid to the Lessor to the extent
such payments were in error and are not requireghlgyof the terms and provisions of this Lease.

(e) Notwithstanding any other provision containedhis Lease, it is specifically understood anceadrthat neither the Lessor nor any
Assignee nor any Affiliate of either, nor anyonérag on behalf of any of them makes any warrantieepresentations or has any
responsibility to disclose any relevant informatianr, except as set forth in Section 22 of thiades has the Lessor or any Assignee or any
Affiliate of either, or anyone acting on behalfasfy of them made any covenants or undertakings, & accounting treatment to be
accorded the Lessee or as to the U.S. Federalyastate income or any other tax consequencesyijftarthe Lessee as a result of or by virtue
of the transactions contemplated by this Lease.

(f) In the event the title insurance policy insgrie Lessor's interest in any Parcel of Propeadyld/not, in the absence of special insurance
by the Lessee, become effective until the datecdndation of the deed or the Ground Lease, ascajpa, then the Lessee shall
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furnish such indemnity to the title insurance compas it shall require in order to insure the Le'ssaterest in such Parcel of Property,
effective as of the date of the Effective Date.

SECTION 6. LEASE TERM.

(a) The Lease Term with respect to any Parcel gpéity or Unit of Equipment leased hereunder statimence on the Effective Date set
forth in the Unit Leasing Record or the AFL Unitdstng Record for such Parcel of Property or UniEgfiipment and shall continue through
the seventh anniversary of the date of this Leasless terminated earlier pursuant to

Section 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 19 or 29 hereof.

(b) Notwithstanding anything contained in this $&t6, the provisions of Sections 10 and 11 heamaf paragraph (a) of Section 15 herec
applicable) shall apply with respect to any ProgpertEquipment from the time such Property or Eqépt is ordered by the Lessee.

SECTION 7. RENT AND OTHER PAYMENTS.

(a) The Lessee hereby agrees to pay the Lessmm éach Basic Rent Payment Date, in immediateliladbla funds, as provided in paragraph
(e) of this Section 7, Basic Rent for the quart@edyiod (or part thereof) ending on such Basic RRayment Date, with respect to each Parcel
of Property or Unit of Equipment; PROVIDED, thdtthe Effective Date is on or after the first Led¥ate Date with respect to such Parcel or
Unit, Basic Rent for the applicable partial qudstgreriod shall be payable on the next succeedagi®BRent Payment Date.

(b) The Lessor shall furnish to the Lessee on 8ta day of the month in which each Basic Rent Payrdate occurs the weighted average
percentage cost per annum referred to in paradegfih) of the definition of "Basic Rent" in Seoti 1 hereof for such quarterly period, or, if
such day is not a Business Day, on the next sucug@dtisiness Day (the "LEASE RATE DATE"). Prioréach Basic Rent Payment Date
Lessor shall furnish the Lessee with a summarphefcalculations of Basic Rent payable on such BReitt Payment Date.

(c) The Lessee hereby agrees to pay on demannhalirits (other than Basic Rent) payable hereundeyding, without limitation, all
amounts payable to any Indemnified Person purdoabéction 11 hereof.

(d) Without prejudice to the full exercise by thedsor of its rights under Sections 18 and 19 hetkeefLessee shall pay to the Lessor from
time to time, on demand, as additional rent ("ADMNAL RENT") (i) amounts required to reimburse thessor for its obligations, costs ¢
expenses (not previously included in Basic Remiaquisition Cost) incurred in acquiring, financitigcluding equity financing and
maintaining security for and exercising remediesdnnection with any such financing) and leasirggRinoperty or Equipment (including,
without limitation, all obligations of the Lessonder or in respect of any interest rate swap, calfar or other financial hedging arrangement
and any amounts payable by the Lessor under atyasuangement to reduce the notional amount thdnettie amount of any prepayment
any borrowing to which such interest rate swap, cafjar or other financial hedging arrangemerdites), and (i) to the extent legally
enforceable, an amount computed by multiplying #/A\lsums not paid by the Lessee to the Lessor@sded in this
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Lease on or before the date such payments ardygB) the decimal equivalent of the percentagerrefl to in paragraph (a)(iii) of the
definition of "Basic Rent" as most recently furréshby the Lessor, and by (C) a fraction having menator equal to the number of days in
period from but excluding such due date to anduiticly the date of payment thereof (provided thhful calendar months during such
period shall be computed on the basis of a 30-dayti) and a denominator of 360, in each case exoape extent that the amounts
described in clause (i) or (ii) above are includethe Acquisition Cost or have been paid by thedee pursuant to the provisions of Section
11 hereof. The Lessee shall also pay to the Lessdemand an amount equal to any expenses indoyrttk Lessor in collecting such unp
sums.

(e) Basic Rent and Additional Rent and any otheowam payable by the Lessee to the Lessor shalalikguch that immediately available
funds in the full amount due are available on tatedlue, to the account of the Lessor at such lmarik, such account of such other Person at
such bank, or otherwise as the Lessor may from tintene designate.

(f) During the Lease Term of any Parcel of Propertynit of Equipment, the Lessor shall calculate each Lease Rate Date (except the first
Lease Rate Date hereunder), the difference, if laetyyeen (i) the Basic Rent paid by the Lesseéhprevious quarterly period and (ii) an
amount equal to what the Basic Rent would have faesuch quarterly period had the Basic Rent lmdculated using the weighted average
percentage cost per annum of the borrowings outstgrat any time (as specified in subparagraph

(a)(iii) of the definition of Basic Rent) duringetprevious quarterly period (rather than duringapplicable Computation Period);
PROVIDED, that with respect to the Basic Rent far last quarter of the Lease Term, such calculati@ti occur on the last day of the Lease
Term. On or about August 16, 2000, and thereaftesraabout August 16 of each year, and on thediagiof the Lease Term, the Lessor shall
furnish to the Lessee a calculation of the aggeeddference between the amounts determined urndese (i) above and the correlating
amounts determined under clause (ii) above (theCEECILIATION AMOUNT") for each quarterly period sie the date of this Lease or
each quarterly period since the last time the Retiation Amount was calculated, whichever is lafBine Lessor and the Lessee agree that if
the Reconciliation Amount is a positive numberptseich amount shall be credited against the anafuBésic Rent that the Lessee is
required to pay on the next Basic Rent Payment atBasic Rent Payment Dates, if such amount sixakted the amount of Basic Rent
payable in the next succeeding quarter), and iRbeonciliation Amount is a negative number, thacthsamount shall be payable by the
Lessee on the next Basic Rent Payment Date iniaddd the amount of Basic Rent due and payablsuch Basic Rent Payment Date,
except that with respect to the Reconciliation Amozomputed on the last day of the Lease Term, aoabunt shall be paid by the Lessor to
the Lessee (in the case of a positive number) dhéy essee to the Lessor (in the case of a negatimnber) on the last day of the Lease
Term. Any notices required by this paragraph (f)altare furnished to the Lessee by the Lessor beatbnclusive, absent manifest error, as
to the contents thereof.

SECTION 8. RESTRICTED USE; COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS.

(a) So long as no Event of Default shall have aszmliand be continuing, the Lessee may use the RyageEquipment in the regular course
of its business for any lawful purpose. The Lessillenot do or permit any act or thing which mightterially impair, other
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than normal wear and tear arising out of the prepernormal use thereof, the value or utility of &arcel of Property or Unit of Equipment.

(b) The Lessee shall promptly and duly executayegelfile and record, at the Lessee's expenssuah documents, statements, filings and
registrations, and take such further action, agd. #ssor shall from time to time reasonably requestder to establish, perfect and maintain
the Lessor's title to and interest in the Propertigzquipment and any Assignee's security interestis Lease or any Property or Equipmer
against the Lessee or any third party in any applejurisdiction. The Lessee may, after noticeiiting to the Lessor and at the Lessee's
own cost and expense, change the place of prinidpation of any Equipment. Notwithstanding theefpoing, no change of location shall be
undertaken unless and until all Legal Requiremshid have been met. At the reasonable requebedidssor (but no more often than once
each year), the Lessee shall advise the Lessoritingwhere all Equipment leased hereunder asiofi slate is principally located.

(c) The Lessee shall use every reasonable preoaotiorevent loss or damage to Property or Equipraed to prevent injury to third persons
or property of third persons. The Lessee shall ecatp fully with the Lessor and all insurance conig providing insurance pursuant to
Section 10 hereof in the investigation and defafismy claims or suits arising from the ownersliperation or use of any Equipment or
ownership, use, or occupancy of any Property; PRIEBD, that nothing contained in this paragraph fglisbe construed as imposing on the
Lessor any duty to investigate or defend any silaims or suits. The Lessee shall comply and stsaldiligent efforts to cause all Persons
using or operating Equipment or using or occupy#ngperty to comply with all Insurance Requiremexrtd Legal Requirements applicabls
such Property or Equipment and to the acquiritlingi, registering, leasing, insuring, using, ocging, operating and disposing of Propert
Equipment, and the licensing of operators thereof.

(d) The Lessor or any Assignee or any authorizptesentative of either may upon reasonable nagicd ithout notice if an Event of
Default shall have occurred and be continuing) @mihg reasonable business hours from time to timspect Property or Equipment and
deeds, registration certificates, certificatesttd aind related documents covering Property oriffgent wherever the same may be located,
but neither the Lessor nor any Assignee shall lasnyeduty to make any such inspection.

(e) The Lessee shall not, without the prior writtemsent of the Lessor, permit, or suffer to exiay Lien, other than Permitted Liens or th
Liens placed thereon by, or arising from, the Léssmwvn actions or which are subject to a Permi@edtest, nor may it assign any right or
interest herein or in any Property or Equipment Thssee shall not, without the prior written cansd the Lessor, which consent shall not
be unreasonably withheld or denied, sublease @netke relinquish possession of any Property ornfifgant, except that (i) the Lessee may
relinquish possession of Property or Equipmentipaontractor for use in performing work for theskee on such Property or Equipment;
PROVIDED, that such relinquishment of possessiail $i no way affect the obligations of the Lesseé¢he rights of the Lessor hereunder
and with respect to the Property or Equipment dipthé Lessee may sublease any Parcel of Propeftinit of Equipment; PROVIDED, that
(A) each such sublease shall expressly be madectudjd subordinate to the provisions hereof, (B3uch sublease
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shall modify or limit any right or power of the Lses or Assignee hereunder or affect or reduce afigation of the Lessee hereunder, and all
such obligations shall continue in full force arffbet as obligations of a principal and not of antor or surety, as though no such
subletting had been made, and (C) any such subfeade otherwise than as expressly permitted byptiiagraph (e) shall be void and of no
force and effect. Notwithstanding the foregoingomiphe Lessee's written request, the Lessor shigt @to a Recognition and Attornment
Agreement with any subtenant of the Lessee whiblesises space representing at least 1,000 sqedamef fhe total area of any Parcel of
Property, provided that at the time of such writtequest from the Lessee, such subtenant is reqgesthas requested that the Lessor enter
into such agreement. As security to the Lessothtfeperformance of the Lessee's obligations urdet ease, the Lessee hereby assigns -
Lessor all of its right, title and interest in aodall subleases permitted hereby and, subjetta@teceding sentence, agrees to use reasonabl
efforts to cause any sublessee to enter into attenh agreements with the Lessor as the Lessorrgaaibnably request. The Lessor shall have
the present and continuing right to collect anaemill rents and other sums of money payable uadgisuch sublease, and the Lessee hereb
irrevocably assigns such rents and other sumsetbeksor for the benefit and protection of the besBROVIDED, that unless an Event of
Default shall have occurred and be continuing hadler; the Lessee shall be entitled to collect anjolyesuch rents and other sums. The
Lessee shall, within thirty (30) days after the@x®n of any such sublease, deliver a conformexy tleereof to the Lessor and any Assignee.
Nothing contained in this Lease shall be constagdonstituting the consent or request of the Lresspress or implied, to or for tl
performance by any contractor, laborer, materialoravendor of any labor or services or for the fsining of any materials for any
construction, alteration, addition, repair or deitim of or to such Property or Equipment or anyt plaereof. Notice is hereby given that the
Lessor will not be liable for any labor, servicesmaterials furnished or to be furnished to thesees or to anyone holding any such Property
or Equipment or any part thereof through or unterltessee, and that no mechanics' or other lierefpsuch labor, services or materials
shall attach to or affect the interest of the Less@nd to such Property or Equipment.

(f) If any Lien or charge of any kind or any judgmyedecree or order of any court or other goverrtaiexuthority (including, without
limitation, any state or local tax lien affectingck Property or Equipment), whether or not validhlsbe asserted or entered which might
interfere with the due and timely payment of ansnquayable or the exercise of any of the rightdhergerformance of any of the duties or
responsibilities under this Lease, the Lessee,dlqadin obtaining knowledge thereof or upon recefptotice to that effect from the Lessor,
promptly take such action as may be necessaryetept or terminate such interference.

SECTION 9. MAINTENANCE, IMPROVEMENT AND REPAIR OFROPERTY OR EQUIPMENT.

(a) Upon the request of the Lessee, the Lessarsaillong as no Event of Default shall have ocaliened be continuing, assign or otherwise
make available to the Lessee any and all righté &ssor may have under any vendor's or manufatduwrranties or undertakings with
respect to any Property or Equipment.

(b) The Lessee shall pay all costs, expensesafegsharges (including, without limitation, chargésny community or property owner to
which any Parcel of Property
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is subject) incurred in connection with the owngrshse or occupancy of any Parcel of Propertyvamership, use and operation of any Unit
of Equipment. The Lessee shall operate and maitttaifProperty and Equipment in accordance with @muéhdustry standards and in a
manner reasonably consistent with that of simitapprty and equipment owned and operated by thedee€xcept as otherwise provided in
Section 15 hereof, the Lessee shall at all timieiss awn expense, and subject to reasonable wehtear, keep the Property and Equipme
good operating order, repair, condition and appearaThe foregoing undertaking to maintain the Briypand Equipment in good repair st
apply regardless of the cause necessitating rapdiregardless of whether the Lessee has posse$stmmProperty or Equipment, and as
between the Lessor and the Lessee all risks of garwaProperty or Equipment are assumed by thecke$§¥ith respect to any Parcel of
Property, the undertaking to maintain in good rephall include, without limitation, all interiomd exterior repairs, whether structural or
nonstructural, foreseen or unforeseen, ordinagxtiaordinary and all common area maintenance direfy without limitation, removal of

dirt, snow, ice, rubbish and other obstructions iewaihtenance of sidewalks and landscaping. Thedeelssreby agrees to indemnify and hold
the Lessor and any Assignee harmless from and stgalrcosts, expenses, claims, losses, damages, dr penalties, including reasonable
counsel fees, arising out of or due to the Lesg$aiitse to fulfill its obligations under this payeph (b). Notwithstanding any other provisions
of this Lease to the contrary, neither the Lessoramy Assignee shall have any duty to maintairepair any Property or Equipment or
(except as otherwise provided in the AgreemenLé&ase) to make any payments whatsoever in conmegiib any maintenance, alteratior
repair of any Property or Equipment, and the Lessk@owledges that neither the Lessor nor any Assighall have any duty to make any
such maintenance, alteration or repair.

(c) With respect to any Parcel of Property, theseesshall pay: (i) all taxes, assessments, lef@es, water and sewer rents and charges, and
all other governmental charges, general and spexiihary and extraordinary, foreseen and unfaesehich are, at any time, imposed or
levied upon or assessed against (A) the ParcehifBBasic Rent, any Additional Rent or other swaygble hereunder or (C) this Lease, the
leasehold estate hereby created, or which arisespect of the ownership, operation, occupancgsession or use of the Parcel; (ii) all gross
receipts or similar taxes (i.e., taxes based upossgncome which fail to take into account alltousary deductions (e.g., ordinary operating
expenses, depreciation and interest) relatinged’tircel) imposed or levied upon, assessed againstasured by any Basic Rent, or any
Additional Rent or other sum payable hereunddy;dil sales, value added, use and similar taxesmatime levied, assessed or payable on
account of the acquisition, leasing or use of thee€l; and (iv) all charges of utilities and comneations services serving the Parcel.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Lessee shallo@otequired to pay any franchise, estate, inhra@atransfer, income or similar tax of 1
Lessor (other than any tax referred to in clau$@kiove) unless (subject to the proviso clausthisfsentence) such tax is imposed, levied or
assessed in substitution for any other tax, assgsicharge or levy which the Lessee is requirqehtopursuant to this paragraph (c);
PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that if at any time during thegrh of this Lease, the method of taxation shaBieh that there shall be levied,
assessed or imposed on the Lessor a capital lewther tax directly on the rents received therefronupon the value of any Parcel or any
present or any future improvement or improvementamy Parcel, then all such taxes, assessmeniess l@vcharges or the part thereof so
measured or based, shall be payable by the Lesseenly to the extent that such taxes would beapkyif the Property affected were the
only property of the Lessor, and the Lessee slaglland
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discharge the same as herein provided. The Les#idawish to the Lessor, promptly after demandréfor, proof of payment of all items
referred to above which are payable by the Ledbaay such assessments may legally be paid ialingtnts, the Lessee may pay such
assessment in installments. The Lessee will paydésutharge, or cause to be paid and dischargethxals, assessments and governmental
charges or levies imposed upon it or its incomproperties, prior to the date on which penaltiéscht thereto, except to the extent that any
such tax, assessment, governmental charge ordetg isubject of a Permitted Contest.

(d) So long as no Event of Default shall have oemiand be continuing, the Lessee may, at its esqpanake or permit alterations to any |
of Equipment; PROVIDED, that upon completion of ls@adterations (other than any such alterationsahatrequired by Legal Requirements)
(i) such alterations, individually or in the aggaég, would not materially lessen or diminish thie fiaarket value, utility or condition of such
Unit of Equipment below the value, utility or cotidn thereof immediately prior to such action (amgwg such Unit of Equipment was ther

a condition and repair required to be maintainedyant to paragraph (b) of Section 9 hereof)s(iph alterations shall not result in such Unit
of Equipment being used in any manner other thRrimary Use or any other use incidental to, andmminsistent with, the Primary Use,
(iiif) such work shall be completed in a good andkmranlike manner in accordance with generally at@pnd prudent engineering and
construction practices and in compliance with pfilacable Legal Requirements and Insurance Reqeingsrand (iv) the cost of any such
alteration shall not exceed $250,000 without thesbe's and Assignee's prior written consent, whatsent shall not be unreasonably
withheld. Any improvements or additions to any Fompeént shall become and remain the property of gesdar, except that any addition to
Equipment made by the Lessee shall remain the fopkthe Lessee if it can be removed from suchipment without impairing the
functioning of such Equipment or its resale vakluding such addition. Any improvements or adaisi which do not remain property of
the Lessee shall be evidenced by a revised Uniihgd&Record.

(e) So long as no Event of Default shall have aemiand be continuing, the Lessee may, at itsesglense, make or permit additions to and
alterations to any Parcel of Property; PROVIDERtthpon completion of such additions or alterati@iber than any such additions or
alterations that are required by Legal Requiremditsuch additions or alterations, individuallyio the aggregate, would not materially
lessen or diminish the fair market value, utilitya@ndition of such Parcel of Property below thkigautility or condition thereof immediate
prior to such action (assuming such Parcel of Rtgpeas then of a condition and repair requirebeéamaintained pursuant to paragraph (I
Section 9 hereof), (ii) such additions or altenasigshall not result in such Parcel of Property ¢eised in any manner other than a Primary
Use and any other uses incidental to, and not Bistent with, the Primary Use, (iii) such work st completed in a good and workmanlike
manner in accordance with generally accepted amdiept engineering and construction practices amdinpliance with all applicable Legal
Requirements and Insurance Requirements and (iekxtesior walls of any building or other improvenennstituting a part of a Parcel of
Property shall be demolished unless (A) the Lebkasanade adequate provision according to nationatiggnized sound and prudent
engineering and architectural standards to presserdenaintain the structural integrity of the PhoféProperty and for the restoration of such
Parcel of Property to a structurally sound archibed whole and (B) if such addition or alteratiosts more than $600,000, the obligations of
the Lessee to preserve, maintain and restore asemably assured to the Lessor's
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reasonable satisfaction. Any and all such additams alterations shall be and remain part of thedPaf Property and shall be subject to this
Lease. Notwithstanding anything contained heréia Ltessee shall not perform any addition or ali@nab any Parcel of Property which
would have an estimated cost in excess of $2500Bout the Lessor's and Assignee's prior writtensent, which consent shall not be
unreasonably withheld, and which consent may beitioned upon, among other things, the Lessor'sAmsignee's reasonable approval of
the plans and specifications for such additionsatetations.

(f) The Lessee agrees to use and operate all Btapsl as travel centers, fuel stations, truck reaeice and repair centers or convenience
stores (collectively, the "PRIMARY USE"), shall nade or operate any Travelstop for any other pwrjpdiser than for purposes incidental to,
and not inconsistent with, the Primary Use. Theskedurther agrees to maintain at each Traveldtalh times the necessary Travelstop
Equipment in such condition so as to enable theée$o use and operate each Travelstop as a texvelr, fuel station, truck maintenance
and repair center or convenience store in the masfrend to standards equivalent to its customad/wsual business practices; PROVIDED,
HOWEVER, that so long as no Event of Default shalle occurred and be continuing, the Lessee shalelmitted to remove any Travels
Equipment from a Travelstop, at the Lessee's sudeand expense, for the purpose of repairing Suatelstop Equipment for the time
necessary to complete such repair. The TravelstppEnent consisting of underground fuel storag&daand related piping (such tanks and
piping being collectively referred to as the "TANKSocated at each Travelstop on the EffectiveeDsteach Travelstop shall be maintair
repaired, upgraded, refurbished or replaced by éssee in accordance with applicable EnvironmdRégjuirements and when necessary in
order to ensure that all the Tanks located at @aatelstop will include the Tanks listed on the ABhit Leasing Record with respect to such
Travelstop or replacements for such Tanks of thd lguality and in the quantities included in tHeLAUnit Leasing Record with respect to
such Travelstop provided that the Lessee may reflacks with tanks and piping of different kindatity and in different quantities if such
replacement tanks and piping comply with EnvirontakRequirements and will be in such condition sdcaenable the Lessee to use and
operate each Travelstop as a travel center, fagbs{ truck maintenance and repair center or coienee store in the manner of and to
standards equivalent to its customary and usuahesss practices. As tanks and piping are subdtitat@ Travelstop for Tanks subject to this
Lease, title to such substitute tanks and pipiradl slutomatically be transferred to the Lessor suncth tanks and piping shall be subject to this
Lease and title to the existing Tanks for whichhstanks and piping are being substituted shallubenaatically transferred by the Lessor to
the Lessee in accordance with paragraph (e) ofd®e80 of this Lease.

(g) The Lessee shall not, directly or indirectly ¢eeate, incur, assume or permit to exist any [(@her than the Lien of the Pledge
Agreement) upon the Lessee's rights with respeahyoPledged Contract, or sell or assign the Lésgaerest in any Pledged Contract, other
than an permitted pursuant to the Pledge Agreerpefb) without the prior written consent of thesker, terminate any Pledged Contract
(other than as a result of a default by a partgiothan the Lessee to such Pledged Contract) ondmeodify, supplement, restate, replace,
grant any consent under, or grant or request amyewpursuant to any Pledged Contract.
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(h) The Lessee shall give notice to the Lessor ptnupon the receipt of any notices from any paotya Pledged Contract that (i) such party
is amending, modifying or waiving any term of arlgd®jed Contract, (ii) such party is commencingrappses to commence any dispute
resolution procedure under the terms of any Pledmdract, (iii) such party is terminating or hasgosed to terminate any Pledged Cont
(iv) a default has occurred under any Pledged @ohtir any Person has alleged that a default rasred under any Pledged Contract, or (v)
there are claims for damages existing as a resthiegerformance or the failure to perform anyigdtions under any Pledged Contract.

SECTION 10. INSURANCE.

(a) Commercial General Liability Insurance with Best to Equipment. The Lessee will carry at its @xpense commercial general liability
insurance and property damage insurance with respedl Equipment

(i) in amounts which are not less than the pulidibility and property damage insurance applicablsimilar equipment owned, leased or held
by the corporations engaged in the same or a sitmilsiness, similarly situated with the Lessee; FRXED, that in no event shall such
amounts be less than $5,000,000 per occurrengef he types usually carried by corporations geghkin the same or a similar business,
similarly situated with the Lessee, and owning jperating similar equipment and which cover riskhaf kind customarily insured against by
such corporations, and (iii) which are maintaineeffect with insurers of recognized responsibitéasonably satisfactory to the Lessor. The
insurance required by this paragraph (a) may bataiaied with a captive insurance company, may taioed by the Lessee by endorsement
on its (or any Affiliate's) blanket insurance pa@& may be subject to reasonable deductiblestanddssee may salfisure with respect to tl
required coverage up to an aggregate amount of,828@r up to such other higher amount as may peogpd in writing by the Lessor.

(b) Insurance Against Loss or Damage to EquipniBm. Lessee will maintain in effect with insurerge€ognized responsibility reasonably
satisfactory to the Lessor, at its own expensesighydamage insurance with respect to all Equignvelnich is of the type usually carried by
corporations engaged in the same or similar busjreésilarly situated with the Lessee, and owningpeerating similar equipment and which
cover risk of the kind customarily insured agaimgtsuch corporations, and in substantially the amapplicable to similar equipment own
leased or held by the Lessee; PROVIDED, that sostrance shall at all times be in an amount nettlesn the aggregate Adjusted
Acquisition Cost of all Equipment. The insuranceuieed by this paragraph (b) may be maintained witlaptive insurance company, may be
obtained by the Lessee by endorsement on its {pA#iliate's) blanket insurance policies, may hubect to reasonable deductibles and the
Lessee may self-insure with respect to the requicerage up to an aggregate amount of $250,000 @ such other higher amount as may
be approved in writing by the Lessor.

(c) Insurance with Respect to Property. The Lesskenaintain or cause to be maintained insuraricie following character, on each Pal
of Property:

(i) All risk insurance coverage against lossesitgydnd lightning and other risks for the full inahle replacement value of each Parcel of
Property, with agreed amount endorsement or enchansts providing equivalent

-38-



THIS LEASE AGREEMENT IS
CONFIDENTIAL AND
PROPRIETARY

protection, including loss by windstorm, flood, haixplosion, riot (including riot attending a &&j, civil commotion, aircraft, vehicles,
smoke damage, and vandalism and malicious mischiaimounts not less than the full insurable regaent value of all buildings and other
improvements on each Parcel of Property, but ievent less than the Adjusted Acquisition Cost aheRarcel of Property. The term "full
insurable replacement value" as used herein méaractual replacement cost, including the costebfis removal, but excluding the cost of
constructing foundation and footings.

(i) Comprehensive general public liability insucgncovering the legal liability of the Lessor ahd tessee against claims for bodily injury,
death or property damage, occurring on, in or abaah Parcel of Property or occurring as a resutwmership of facilities located on each
Parcel of Property or as a result of the use odiypets or materials manufactured, stored, processedtructed or sold, or services rendered,
on each Parcel of Property, in the minimum amo@i®50000,000 with respect to any one occurrencgdaat or disaster or incidence of
negligence.

(iii) The Lessee shall comply with applicable wakeeompensation laws of the states where eacleR#rProperty is located, and shall
maintain such insurance if and to the extent narggsr such compliance.

(iv) Explosion insurance in respect of any boilensl similar apparatus located on each Parcel imthenum amount of $250,000 or in such
greater amounts as are then customary for properijar in use to each Parcel.

(v) Such other insurance, in such amounts and sgsiith risks, as is customarily maintained by lairyi situated operators of similar
properties for businesses similar to that condubtethe Lessee.

The insurance required under this paragraph (d) Isbanaintained in effect with insurers of recaggd responsibility reasonably satisfactory
to the Lessor. Such insurance may provide for seabonable deductibles and the Lessee mayrseife with respect to the required covel
up to an aggregate amount of $250,000 or up to stiwr higher amount as may be approved in writinghe Lessor. In addition, the
insurance required by this paragraph

(c) may be maintained with a captive insurance @mg@nd may be obtained by the Lessee by endorsemdts (or any Affiliate's) blanket
insurance policies.

Insurance claims by reason of damage or destrutiiany Parcel of Property shall be adjusted by #ssee, subject to the approval of the
Lessor and Assignee in the case of claims in exafe$%,000,000, which approval the Lessor and Asstgagree not to unreasonably witht

or delay; PROVIDED, that if the amount claimed eed®$1,000,000, the Lessor may participate in ad@iistment to the extent necessary in
the Lessor's sole judgment to protect the Lessugsest in such Parcel of Property, at the Lessgiense.

(d) Additional Insureds; Notice. Any policies ofimrance carried in accordance with this Sectioariany policies taken out in substitution
or replacement for any
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such policies (i) shall name the Lessor, Merrilemdll Lynch, Merrill Leasing, the General Partraerd its shareholders, officers and directors,
the limited partners of the Lessor, and each Assgs additional insureds, as their respectivedste may appear (but without imposing
upon any such Person any obligation imposed om#wed, including, without limitation, the lialiifito pay the premium for any such
policy), (ii) with respect to insurance carriedaiccordance with the preceding paragraphs (b)),(c)(i

(c)(iv) and (c)(v) shall name the Assignee, if amythe Lessor, if no assignment has been madesspayee, (iii) with respect to insurance
carried in accordance with the preceding paragréphand (c), shall provide that as against thesbethe insurers shall waive any rights of
subrogation, (iv) shall provide that if the insw@weancel such insurance for any reason whatsoavany substantial change is made in the
coverage or the same is allowed to lapse for nampay of premium or such insurance coverage is etiiguch cancellation, change, laps
reduction shall not be effective as to the Lesstrrill, Merrill Lynch, Merrill Leasing, the Genefr&artner and its shareholders, officers and
directors, the limited partners of the Lessor, mr Assignee for thirty (30) days after receipt bg t essor and Assignee, of written notice by
such insurers of such cancellation, change, lapsedoiction, and (v) shall provide that in respefahe interest of the Lessor, Merrill, Merrill
Lynch, Merrill Leasing, the General Partner andhareholders, officers and directors, the limgadners of the Lessor, and each Assigni
such policies the insurance shall not be invalididg any action or inaction of the Lessee or ammgoPerson (other than of the Lessor,
Merrill, Merrill Lynch, Merrill Leasing, the Genefr®artner and its shareholders, officers and dirscthe limited partners of the Lessor, or
any such Assignee in respect of its own interasf)shall insure the interests of the Lessor, MeMerrill Lynch, Merrill Leasing, the

General Partner and its shareholders, officersdaedtors, the limited partners of the Lessor, aadh such Assignee, as they appear,
regardless of any breach or violation of any waiesn declarations or conditions contained in qualicies by the Lessee or any other Person.
Each liability policy (A) shall be primary withouight of contribution from any other insurance whis carried by the Lessor with respect to
its interest as such in the Property or Equipmadt(®) shall expressly provide that all of the psoans thereof, except the limits of liability,
shall operate in the same manner as if there weeparate policy covering each insured.

(e) Application of Insurance Proceeds for Loss akifig. As between the Lessor and the Lessee greed that any insurance payments
received as the result of the occurrence of (i)@rgnt of loss described in paragraph (c) of Sect®hereof with respect to any Parcel of
Property or Unit of Equipment, or (ii) any eventTaking described in Section 16 hereof shall bé paian account of the Lessor and disp:
of, as set forth in paragraph (c) of Section 1®bkr

(f) Application of Insurance Proceeds for Othemthass or Taking. As between the Lessor and thedessso long as no Event of Default
shall have occurred and be continuing, insuranocegads of any property damage loss to any Propeiguipment will be held in an acco
of the Lessor and applied in payment (or to reimbuhe Lessee) for repairs or replacement in aaccelwith the terms of this paragraph (f).
The Lessee shall be entitled (i) to receive thewatwso deposited against certificates, invoicdslarreasonably satisfactory to the Lessor,
delivered to the Lessor from time to time as suohkvor repair progresses, and (ii) to direct theestment of the amounts so deposited as
provided in paragraph (g) of this Section 10. T@ éixtent that the Lessor reasonably estimatesht@atost of such work or repair shall exc
the amount of proceeds, the Lessee shall make atkeprovisions
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for the payment thereof, which provisions shaltéasonably acceptable to the Lessor. Any moneyairgng in the aforesaid account after
final payment for repairs has been made shall ibtpahe Lessee.

(9) Investment. The Lessor, at the Lessee's ingtryanay invest the amounts deposited with thesbepursuant to paragraph (f) of this
Section 10 in any investments permitted under @iCAgreement. Such investments shall mature ith sumounts and on such dates so as to
provide that amounts shall be available on the dfaies sufficient to pay the amounts requestedhbtydae to the Lessee. Any interest earned
on investments of such funds shall be paid to #eske. The Lessor shall not be liable for anyresglting from the liquidation of each and
every such investment and the Lessee shall beaisthef such loss, if any.

(h) Application in Default. Any amount referreditoparagraphs (d),

(e) or (f) of this Section 10 which is payablelie Lessee shall not be paid to the Lessee omh#stbeen previously paid to the Lessee, shall
not be retained by the Lessee, if at the time ohquayment an Event of Default shall have occuaredibe continuing. In such event, all such
amounts shall be paid to and held by the Lesseeasrity for the obligations of the Lessee hereundeat the Lessor's option, applied by the
Lessor toward payment of any of such obligationthefLessee at the time due hereunder as the Lesgoelect. At such time as there shall
not be continuing any Event of Default, all suchoamis at the time held by the Lessor in excesh@atmount, if any, which the Lessor shall
have elected to apply as above provided shall ietpdhe Lessee.

(i) Certificates, etc. On or before the executibthis Lease, on the Effective Date with respecing Parcel of Property or Unit of Equipme
and annually on or before the anniversary of thte dathis Lease, the Lessee will furnish to thedar certificates or other evidence
reasonably acceptable to the Lessor certifyingtti@tnsurance then carried and maintained on Baotel of Property or Unit of Equipment
complies with the terms hereof.

(j) Use or Operation of Property and Equipment. Thssee covenants that it will not use or operayeEquipment or use or occupy any
Property or permit the use or occupancy of any &tgpor the use or operation of any Unit of Equipireg a time when the insurance requ
by this Section 10 is not in force with respecstich Property or Equipment.

(k) Prosecution of Claims. The Lessee may, atdst and expense, prosecute any claim against aoyeinor contest any settlement proposed
by any insurer, and the Lessee may bring any stm$epution or contest in the name of the LesserL#ssee, or both, and the Lessor will
join therein and otherwise cooperate at the Lessequest; PROVIDED, that the Lessee shall indgnthi Lessor against any losses, cos
expenses (including reasonable attorneys' feeghathe Lessor may incur in connection with suctspoaoition or contest.

SECTION 11. INDEMNITIES.

The Lessee shall indemnify, defend, protect and hatmless the Lessor, Merrill, Merrill Lynch, Midirt.easing, any Assignee, any succe:
or successors, and any Affiliate of each of themd, their respective officers, directors, incorporat shareholders, partners (general and
limited, including, without limitation, the Generahrtner and the limited partners
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of the Lessor), employees, agents and servantk (gdbe foregoing an "INDEMNIFIED PERSON") fromaagainst all liabilities

(including, without limitation, Environmental Damegyand strict liability in tort), taxes, lossesligdtions, claims (including, without
limitation, Environmental Damages and strict liétiln tort), damages, penalties, causes of acsaits, costs and expenses (including,
without limitation, reasonable attorneys', accontsa experts' and consultants' fees and expeas@gjgments of any nature arising out of or
relating to any events occurring or conditionsiocumstances existing prior to the expiration alieatermination of this Lease and relating
to or in any way arising out of:

(a) The ordering, delivery, acquisition, purchageeament for the acquisition, construction, titheazquisition, rejection, installation,
possession, titling, retitling, registration, régasion, custody by the Lessee of title and regt&in documents, ownership, use, non-use,
misuse, lease under the Ground Lease, financietu@img, without limitation, all obligations of tHeessor under or in respect of any interest
rate swap, cap, collar or other financial hedgimgrmgement and any amounts payable by the Lesslar amy such arrangement to reduce the
notional amount thereof by the amount of any prepayt of any borrowing to which such interest ratas, cap, collar or other financial
hedging arrangement relates), lease, subleasetapgtransportation, repair or control of any &y or Equipment, or Environmental
Damages relating to or in any way arising out of Broperty or Equipment, including without limitati, Environmental Damages relating to
or arising out of Environmental Matters, EnvironrisiiRequirements, or the past, present or futueegnce or the Release or threatened
Release of Hazardous Substances at, on, underfrang, or the use, storage, handling, disposahofort, Release, remediation treatment,
recycling, generation or transportation of HazasdlBubstances to or from, or the failure to repbsi;lose or remediate the foregoing with
respect to any Property, leased or to be leasaihder, (i) except to the extent that such costsnmtuded in the Adjusted Acquisition Cost
of such Property or Equipment within the limitatsoprovided in paragraph (a)(v) of Section 3 hefeofvithin any change of such limitations
agreed to in writing by the Lessor and the Lessee),

(i) except for any internal administrative and dwead expenses of the Lessor and (iii) exceptribene taxes with respect to which
indemnification is excluded under paragraph (dhef Section 11;

(b) The assertion of any claim or demand based apgrinfringement or alleged infringement of anygué or other right, by or in respect of
any Property or Equipment; PROVIDED, HOWEVER, ttieg Lessor will make available to the Lessee thasbes rights under any similar
indemnification arising from any manufacturer'srendor's warranties or undertakings with respeentpProperty or Equipment;

(c) All U.S. Federal, state, county, municipal éign or other fees and taxes of whatsoever natolkeiding but not limited to license,
qualification, franchise, withholding, sales, ugmss income, gross receipts, ad valorem, busipessonal property, real estate, value added,
excise, motor vehicle, occupation fees and stangthmr taxes or tolls of any nature whatsoever,mhlties and interest thereon, whether
assessed, levied against or payable by the Lesstherwise, with respect to any Property or Equéphor the acquisition, purchase, sale,
rental, use, operation, control, ownership or dsggmn of any Property or Equipment (including, wgut limitation, any claim by any
Governmental Authority for transfer tax, transfeirgs tax, mortgage recording tax, filing or othiemikar taxes or fees in connection with the
acquisition of any Property by the Lessor or othisevin connection with this Lease) or
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measured in any way by the value thereof or bybtisness of, investment in, or ownership by thesbesvith respect thereto; PROVIDED,
that this indemnity shall not apply to Federal inebme taxes, or to state and local net incomestaxecept that such indemnity shall apply to
state and local net income taxes (A) to the extapbsed by reason in whole or in part of (1) atietaor asserted relation of any such taxing
jurisdiction to the Property or Equipment or to trensactions contemplated herein or (2) the aciudeemed use by any Person of
Property or Equipment in such taxing jurisdictiother than in the case of both clauses (1) andg2¢s to the extent such taxes would have
been imposed by a taxing jurisdiction becauserefationship between the Lessor and such taxingdiation without regard to the
circumstances described in clauses (1) and (2)(B)tb the extent imposed as a result of the litgtid claim, disallowance or other loss by
TCA Network Funding, Limited Partnership of dedoos customarily allowed in computing net income.(énterest expense, financing,
administrative, ordinary operating expenses andrdges and expenses); and PROVIDED further thisitdemnity shall not apply to taxes
that, pursuant to the second sentence of paragcpii Section 9 hereof, are not the Lessee's respitity to pay; or

(d) Any violation, or alleged violation by the Legs of this Lease or of any contracts or agreententsnich the Lessee is a party or by which
it is bound or of any laws, rules, regulations,evsg writs, injunctions, decrees, consents, appgpeaemptions, authorizations, licenses and
withholdings of objection, of any governmental abfic body or authority and all other Legal Requisnts.

The Lessee shall forthwith upon demand reimburgdrastemnified Person for any sum or sums expenddudnaspect to any of the foregoi
or, upon request from any Indemnified Person, gfa}lsuch amounts directly. Any payment made tondoehalf of any Indemnified Person
pursuant to this Section 11 shall be increaseddb amount as will, after taking into account akes imposed with respect to the accrual or
receipt of such payment (as the same may be irenlgassuant to this sentence), equal the amouhegfayment, reduced by the amount of
any savings in such taxes actually realized byiidlemnified Person as a result of the payment omuat of the amounts in respect of which
the payment to or on behalf of the Indemnified Beiisereunder is made. To the extent that the Laésdaet indemnifies any Indemnified
Person under the indemnity provisions of this Lettse Lessee shall be subrogated to such Inderdri#fégson's rights in the affected
transaction and shall have a right to determinesétfement of claims therein.

The indemnities contained in this Section 11 shallbe affected by any termination of this Leasa asole or in respect of any Parcel of
Property or Unit of Equipment leased hereundemgrfailure or refusal of the Lessee to accept ampérty or Equipment acquired or orde
pursuant to the terms hereof.

Although the foregoing is intended to expresslyie indemnification for the negligence of Indenidf Persons, notwithstanding any
provisions of this Section 11 to the contrary, ltlessee shall not indemnify and hold harmless adgrmified Person against any claims and
liabilities arising from the gross negligence odlfaith of such Indemnified Person.

In the event the Lessor or any Indemnified Peréafl e a party defendant to any litigation arising of any provision contained in this
Lease for which the Lessee has given
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indemnification, the Lessor or such other IndenewifPerson shall give prompt notice thereof to thgskee by telephone and in writing and
shall consult and cooperate, at the Lessee's eapavith the Lessee, and if the Lessor shall no¢lagpeared or pleaded to any such action
then the Lessor does hereby empower any attornagyofourt of record appointed by the Lessee (Wiadl give prompt written notice to the
Lessor of such appointment) to appear for the Lremsd in good faith and with due diligence defeadhsaction, to enter counterclaims, to
institute actions against third parties and to lflthangs necessary or desirable in the judgmerstuzh attorney after consultation with the
Lessor and the Lessee to preserve the rights dfakgor and the Lessee, all at the Lessee's owrmedsexpense. No failure or delay of the
Lessor to give the notice required by this Seclidrshall excuse the obligation of the Lessee tenmulfy the Lessor with respect to such
litigation except to the extent that any increasability is a direct result of such failure oeldy.

SECTION 12. LESSEE'S RIGHT OF PURCHASE.

(a) So long as no Event of Default has occurrediguedntinuing, the Lessee shall have the righgrafanuary 9, 2002, upon not less than
thirty

(30) days' written notice to the Lessor, to purehaisy Parcel of Property or Unit of Equipment urttiés Lease on the next Basic Rent
Payment Date following the expiration of such nefieriod during the Lease Term or any Renewal Tferran amount equal to its Adjusted
Acquisition Cost; PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that if a Chlggmof Control has occurred, the Lessee shall Haveight at any time during the
term of this Lease, upon not less than thirty @®)s' written notice to the Lessor, to purchaseRargel of Property or Unit of Equipment
under this Lease on the next Basic Rent Paymen DAbwing the expiration of such notice periodidg the Lease Term or any Renewal
Term for an amount equal to its Adjusted Acquisit@ost; PROVIDED, FURTHER, that the Lessee shabittitled to purchase Travelstop
Equipment pursuant to this paragraph (a) only mwaction with a purchase pursuant to this Sectidmf the Lessor's interest in the
Travelstop at which such Travelstop Equipment edusr is to be used, and conversely, the Lessdktghentitled to purchase the Lessor's
interest in a Travelstop pursuant to this paragfaplonly in conjunction with a purchase pursuarthis Section 12 of the Travelstop
Equipment used, or to be used, at such Travelstannection with, and as a condition to, any pase under this Section 12, on the Basic
Rent Payment Date upon which such purchase odbergessee shall pay to the Lessor (i) the Adjustegliisition Cost of such Property or
Equipment under this Lease, (ii) all Basic Rent dnd payable, (iii) any Additional Rent owing, (&) amounts payable pursuant to Sections
11, 25 and 27 hereof, (v) all losses, damagess ewst expenses (including, without limitation, mreeble attorneys' fees and expenses, filing
fees and sales or transfer taxes) sustained hyetssor by reason of such purchase (PROVIDED thdteiprovisions set forth in this
paragraph (a) are applicable, such losses and @ansagll not include any losses or damages fogéore rent, lost profits or loss of the
Lessor's benefit of the bargain arising after teedee has paid in full all amounts due hereundsrpbrchased such Property or Equipment
from the Lessor free and clear of all Liens, ansl ttherwise performed all its obligations undes fharagraph

(@), and (vi) all other amounts owing hereundgrollreceipt of such amounts, the Lessor shall éetivthe Lessee a bill of sale and
assignment agreement assigning and conveying tioetssee all of the Lessor's right, title and irgene and to such Unit of Equipment and
shall execute and deliver to the Lessee a quitotlied or an assignment of any Ground Lease refatsach Parcel of Property. When the
Lessor transfers title, such transfer shall beroasis, non-installment sale basis, without wayréy, or
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recourse to, the Lessor, except that such titlé bhdree of any Liens resulting from the Lessariful or knowing act or omission.

(b) Upon the occurrence of an Event of Default apdn the written request of the Lessee, which dleateceived no later than thirty (30)
Business Days subsequent to receipt of notice fhaniessor or any Assignee pursuant to this Ldestean Event of Default has occurred,
Lessee shall have the right, not later than tl{B8) Business Days after the Lessor's receipt df sequest, to purchase any Parcel of Pro)

or Unit of Equipment under this Lease at a priceadtp its Adjusted Acquisition Cost; PROVIDED, ttihe Lessee shall be entitled to
purchase Travelstop Equipment pursuant to thisgpapd (b) only in conjunction with a purchase parguo this paragraph (b) of the Less
interest in the Travelstop at which such Travel€gpipment is used, or is to be used, and convyerte Lessee shall be entitled to purchase
the Lessor's interest in a Travelstop pursuartitopgaragraph (b) only in conjunction with a pusd@ursuant to this paragraph (b) of the
Travelstop Equipment used, or to be used, at suawelstop. In connection with, and as a conditmrthie purchase of the Property and
Equipment pursuant hereto, (i) the Lessee shalbpéye time of purchase, in addition to the puseharice, (A) all Basic Rent due and
payable, (B) any Additional Rent owing, (C) all aun¢s payable pursuant to Sections 11, 25 and 26hHdD) all losses, damages, costs and
expenses (including, without limitation, reasonadtterneys' fees and expenses, filing fees and salgansfer taxes), sustained by the Lessor
by reason of such purchase, (PROVIDED that, ifffevisions set forth in this paragraph (b) are ipple, such losses and damages shall no
include any losses or damages for foregone resit pifits or loss of the Lessor's benefit of thegain arising after the Lessee has paid in

all amounts due hereunder, has purchased suchrBrop&quipment from the Lessor free and cleaalbEiens, and has otherwise perforn

all its obligations under this paragraph (b)), &Byall other amounts owing by the Lessee hereuas@f the date of termination, including,
without limitation, all Accrued Default Obligationglpon receipt of such amounts, the Lessor shéilateto the Lessee a bill of sale and
assignment agreement assigning and conveying toetssee all of the Lessor's right, title and irgérne and to such Unit of Equipment and
shall execute and deliver to the Lessee a quitotied or an assignment of any Ground Lease refatsach Parcel of Property. When the
Lessor transfers title, such transfer shall beroasis, non-installment sale basis, without wayréy, or recourse to, the Lessor, except that
such title shall be free of any Liens resultingiirthe Lessor's willful or knowing act or omission.

(c) The Lessee shall have the right, upon fiftel) fays' notice to the Lessor, to terminate thsdeof any portion of any Parcel of Property
constituting undeveloped land acquired pursuatttitoLease or the Agreement for Lease (the "UNDEWPED PROPERTY"), at any time
during the Lease Term or any Renewal Term, by ginan at its own cost and expense, for the sakiofi Undeveloped Property in an arms'
length transaction on the date of termination dedréceipt by the Lessor of the proceeds of suleh BROVIDED, that as a condition to any
such sale (i) the Lessee shall determine, in @sawable business judgment, that such Undevelomge:fy shall not be necessary for the |
maintenance or operation of any Travelstop, andh@ Lessee shall provide to the Lessor, upoté&ssor's request, evidence reasonably
satisfactory to the Lessor that such sale willmaterially impair the value, utility or conditiori any Travelstop. The proceeds of any sale
pursuant to this paragraph (c) shall be remitteghith retained by the Lessor and the Adjusted AdtprisCost of such Parcel of Property st
be reduced by the Lessor by the amount of sucreposc Upon receipt by the
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Lessor of the proceeds of sale, the Lessor slaafer title to such Undeveloped Property to thelpaser at the sale designated by the Le

In connection with any sale pursuant to this paaplyr(c), (1) when the Lessor transfers title, suahsfer shall be on an as-is, non-installment
sale basis, without warranty by, or recourse te Libssor, but free of any Liens resulting fromltlessor's willful or knowing act or omission,
(2) the purchase price for any such sale shalldie gntirely in cash and in immediately availahlads and (3) the Lessee shall pay or shall
cause the purchaser to pay, in addition to theh@ms® price, all mortgage recording taxes, if aegording and filing fees and all other similar
taxes, fees, expenses and closing costs (includampnable attorneys' fees) in connection wittctmveyance to any purchaser. The Lessee
hereby acknowledges and agrees that any sale hyetlsor of Undeveloped Property pursuant to thiagraph (c) shall be subject to the
provisions of paragraph (d) of Section 7 and Sactib of this Lease.

SECTION 13. LESSEE'S RIGHTS OF SURRENDER AND RENEWA

(a) So long as no Potential Default or Event ofddétfhas occurred and is continuing, the Lessek lsénee the right, upon not less than two
hundred seventy (270) days' prior written noticéh Lessor and subject to satisfaction of the€uter Covenants set forth in paragraph (b)
below, to terminate this Lease and surrender thselef any Parcel of Property or Unit of Equipmemder this Lease to the Lessor on a
Surrender Date.

(b) In the event the Lessee provides the terminatitice contemplated in paragraph (a) above, gssée hereby covenants to the Lessor (the
"SURRENDER COVENANTS") as follows: (A) on the Sumdker Date, (i) no Event of Default or Potential &4gf shall have occurred and
continuing, (ii) the Property and Equipment shall be undergoing any repairs, additions or altenstithat could reasonably be expected to
diminish the fair market value, utility or remaigieconomic useful life which the Parcel or Unit Wbhave had at such time had such repair,
addition or alteration not been undergoing

(assuming the Parcel or Unit is in the conditiogquiesd hereby), and (iii) each Parcel of Propertg BInit of Equipment being surrendered
shall be in compliance with all Legal Requireme(i®),on or prior to the Surrender Date, but in nerg greater than ninety (90) days prior to
the Surrender Date, the Lessee shall, at its erpeletiver to the Lessor an environmental audisfadtory in scope and content to the Lessor
and Assignee in their reasonable discretion, teeffext that each such Parcel of Property and bfritquipment being surrendered have been
operated and maintained in compliance with, antie@applicable time each Parcel and Unit is in daanpe with, and is not subject to any
unperformed Remedial Actions with respect to, Emwinental Requirements, (C) on or prior to the Swdee Date, but in no event greater
than ninety (90) days prior to the Surrender Didite Lessee shall deliver to the Lessor and Assignesgppraisal from a nationally recognized
appraisal firm satisfactory to the Lessor and Assagin their reasonable discretion, to the effeat €ach such Parcel of Property and Unit of
Equipment has been maintained in accordance watlettms and conditions of

Section 9 of this Lease and prudent industry peasti(D) on the Surrender Date, the Lessor sha# gaod and marketable title to each such
Parcel of Property and Unit of Equipment, free aledr of all Liens other than Permitted Liens, éaglon the Surrender Date, the Lessee
shall provide evidence satisfactory in the reastndiscretion of each of the Lessor and the Assighat the Lessor has all rights of way,
easements, licenses, utilities, Governmental Astipermits, services, manuals, records
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and other information necessary to own, operatenaaidtain each such Parcel of Property and Uriiitqpfipment from and after the
termination of this Lease.

(c) In the event the Lessee has complied with eathe Surrender Covenants, the Lessee shall,eBtirender Date, terminate the lease of
and surrender such Parcel of Property or Unit afiigent to the Lessor and pay to the Lessor thedRaisAmount and all other amounts
owing by the Lessee hereunder. In the event thedeelas failed to comply with any of the Surrer@@renants, the Lessee shall not be
permitted on the Surrender Date to terminate thissk and surrender such Property and Equipment tiigléease to the Lessor. Upon such
surrender, the Lessor shall assume control of Bucperty and Equipment, subject to the provisidrthie paragraph (c), the Lessor or
Assignee (acting on behalf of the Lessor) shalehire right to sell such Property and Equipmerat tioird party and the Lessee shall have no
further right, claim or interest in such Properdd&quipment (except as set forth in the immedjdtdlowing sentence) (it being understood
that the Lessor shall be entitled to commence thgketing of such Property and Equipment at any Botesequent to the first day of the sixth
month prior to the Surrender Date, and the Lesgesea that it shall cooperate in connection thehgwihe proceeds of sale received by the
Lessor or Assignee, as the case may be, from daytauch Property and Equipment shall be retabyethe Lessor or Assignee, as the case
may be, PROVIDED that if the proceeds of sale edd¢be sum of (x) Adjusted Acquisition Cost of sitoperty and Equipment less the
Residual Amount of such Property and Equipment,(ghdll other amounts owing by the Lessee hereyrideluding, without limitation, (i)

all Basic Rent due and payable, (ii) any AdditioRaht owing, (iii) all amounts payable pursuanBestions 11, 25 and 27 hereof, (iv) all
losses, damages, costs and expenses (includifguiimitation, reasonable attorneys' fees an@egps, filing fees and sales or transfer
taxes) sustained by the Lessor by reason of suehasa (v) all other amounts owing hereunder, sxaess shall be paid by the Lessor or
Assignee, as the case may be, to the Lessee éohifsale occurs on the Surrender Date, such®sbali reduce the Residual Amount ow
by the Lessee pursuant to the first sentence sftliagraph by the amount of such excess). Thekes$mll use reasonable efforts
commencing six (6) months prior to the Surrendete@a seek on behalf of the Lessor bona fide akength bids for the Property and
Equipment from prospective purchasers who are &iadly capable of purchasing the Property and Egeipt for cash, on an as-is, non-
installment sale basis, without warranty by, ooregse to, the Lessor. The Lessee shall notify #ssbr of the amount of each such bid, and
the name and address of the Person submittingtsdcin its notice given pursuant to the immediafmleceding sentence, the Lessee shall
advise the Lessor if the bid provided for in suckiae will result in the payment of Adjusted Acqtin Cost of such Property and Equipm
by the proposed purchaser on the Surrender Datee lfessee advises the Lessor that such paymémjasted Acquisition Cost will be
applicable, the Lessor shall arrange for suchtsalle made to such purchaser designated by theée§such purchaser will pay an amount
equal to the Adjusted Acquisition Cost of such Rropand Equipment on the Surrender Date; provitled,the Lessor shall only be oblige

to sell Travelstop Equipment to such purchasepimjunction with a sale of the Travelstop at whidkts Travelstop Equipment is used, or is
to be used, and conversely, the Lessor shall onlgtitigated to sell a Travelstop to a purchaseoirjunction with a sale of the Travelstop
Equipment used, or to be used, at such Travelstop.

(d) In the event the Lessee shall surrender angePaf Property or Unit of Equipment to the Leseoto a purchaser of any Parcel of Prop
or Unit of Equipment from
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the Lessor pursuant to the provisions of this 8acti3, on the Surrender Date, the Lessee shaligphye Lessor (i) all Basic Rent due and
payable and accrued through the Surrender Dat@n§ji Additional Rent owing, (iii) all amounts pdya pursuant to Sections 11, 25 and 27
hereof, (iv) all losses, damages, costs and expdirsguding, without limitation, reasonable atteys' fees and expenses, filing fees and sales
or transfer taxes) sustained by the Lessor by reafeuch surrender, and (v) any other amounts g@Wwareunder as of the Surrender Date.
Upon payment by the Lessee to the Lessor of alluemtsoowing under this Section 13 and delivery efmoperty and Equipment to the
Lessor or such purchaser, this Lease shall termieatept to the extent otherwise provided in lteigse. In addition, the Lessor may require
the Lessee to assign to the Lessor (or to a puecligsignated by the Lessor or Assignee), at nip albsight, title and interest of the Lessee
in, to and under the Pledged Contracts, and irteat any additional consent of any party to a dedContract is required as a precondition
thereunder to an assignment to any other third/@esignee designated by the Lessor or Assignemsetaliligent efforts to obtain any such
required consent to such proposed assignment andchasion of the Pledged Contracts.

(e) Provided that no Event of Default has occuemed is continuing as at the date of such requesie iLessee shall, not earlier than 450 days
and not later than six (6) months prior to the tiest of the Lease Term, request in writing thatlthesor obtain bank borrowings on terms
reasonably acceptable to it and the Lessee in tod@rance the Lessor's ownership of any Parc@roperty or Unit of Equipment for a
renewal term to be agreed upon between the Lessktha Lessor (the "RENEWAL TERM"), commencing be first day of the calendar
month following the last day of the Lease Termthatfair market value rental, the Lessor shall malesonable efforts to arrange for bank
commitments to provide such financing. The Lesstimatify the Lessee of all bona fide offers ofirmncing that the Lessor deems
reasonable and advise the Lessee in writing net taan sixty (60) days prior to the last day @& tease Term as to whether it has been able
to obtain bank commitments on terms and conditieasonably acceptable to it to finance such PrpperEquipment for the Renewal Term.
In such notice, the Lessor shall identify such teemd conditions. In order to renew the lease offi roperty or Equipment for the Renewal
Term, the Lessee must notify the Lessor in writivithin ten (10) days of its receipt of the foregpimotice of the Lessor, indicating (i)
whether the terms and conditions of such finaneirgacceptable to it and (ii) whether the Lesseeemgto lease such Property or Equipment
for the Renewal Term. The notice of the Lesseearoptated by the preceding sentence (i) shall kedagable and (ii) shall supercede any
notice of termination and surrender delivered ltbssor with respect to such Property or Equiprparguant to paragraph (a) of this Sec
13. The Lessor shall schedule the closing of thanfting contemplated by the bank commitments doefore the date which is one (1) month
prior to the end of the Lease Term. The Lessol sindify the Lessee in writing promptly of the clog of such financing or that such
financing shall have failed to close on such sclestidate. At such closing the Lessee and the Lessdl agree that such Property or
Equipment shall, subject to the terms and conditimithis Lease, be leased hereunder for the Rdriema. If the closing shall not occur on
or before the date which is one (1) month priathiolast day of the Lease Term, then the leasadf Broperty and Equipment shall termir
on the last day of the Lease Term.

(f) The fair market value rental of any Parcel aberty or Unit of Equipment for purposes of paegdr (e) of this Section 13 shall be as
agreed upon by the Lessor and the

-48-



THIS LEASE AGREEMENT IS
CONFIDENTIAL AND
PROPRIETARY

Lessee or, if they are unable to agree, at an angduBasic Rent determined pursuant to the Apptdisacedure.
SECTION 14. TERMINATION UPON CERTAIN EVENTS.

(a) Notwithstanding any other provisions of thisake or the Agreement for Lease, this Lease shaiinate with respect to any Parcel of
Property and Unit of Equipment subject to any Taation Event described below and the Lessee sbakdpuired to purchase such Parcel of
Property and Unit of Equipment from the Lessor uf@happening of the following event during thentef this Lease with respect to such
Parcel of Property and Unit of Equipment and thesog's written notice to the Lessee of the Lesstgtion to terminate this Lease with
respect to such Parcel of Property and Unit of giopeint (a "TERMINATION EVENT"): the occurrence ofyaavent or circumstance relating
to Environmental Matters, Environmental DamageEmrironmental Requirements with respect to any &acProperty and Unit of
Equipment that could reasonably be expected to hawaterial adverse effect on (i) the operationnteaance, leasing, ownership, use or
value of any Parcel of Property and Unit of Equipiméi) the ability of the Lessee to perform itsligations under this Lease or the
Agreement for Lease in a timely manner, or

(iii) the rights or interests of the Lessor or Agse under this Lease or the Agreement for Lease.

(b) Upon the occurrence of a Termination Eventlibssee shall be obligated on the next Basic Rayineént Date to purchase the affected
Parcel of Property and Unit of Equipment for an anteequal to its Adjusted Acquisition Cost; PROVIDEhat the Lessee shall be obliga

to purchase Travelstop Equipment pursuant to tiagraph (b) in conjunction with a purchase purstathis paragraph (b) of the Lessor's
interest in the Travelstop at which such Travel€gpipment is used, or is to be used, and conwerded Lessee shall be obligated to
purchase the Lessor's interest in a Travelstopupntdo this paragraph (b) in connection with echase pursuant to this paragraph (b) of the
Travelstop Equipment used, or to be used, at suahelstop. In connection with such purchase, orBhsic Rent Payment Date upon which
such purchase occurs, the Lessee shall pay toetssot. (i) the Adjusted Acquisition Cost of suchgemy and Equipment, (ii) all Basic Rent
due and payable, (iii) any Additional Rent owinig) @ll amounts payable pursuant to Sections 1132527 hereof, (v) all losses, damages,
costs and expenses (including, without limitati@asonable attorneys' fees and expenses, filirgydieg sales or transfer taxes) sustained by
the Lessor by reason of such purchase (PROVIDED iftthe provisions set forth in this paragraph &be applicable, such losses and
damages shall not include any losses or damagdsrégone rent, lost profits or loss of the Lessbenefit of the bargain arising after the
Lessee has paid in full all amounts due hereurder purchased such Property or Equipment from éssdr free and clear of all Liens, and
has otherwise performed all its obligations unties paragraph (b)), and (vi) all other amounts gwhereunder with respect to such Property
or Equipment.

(c) If, at any time, in the good faith judgmenttioé Lessee, any Travelstop Equipment shall haverhembsolete, useless or uneconomic for
continued use and occupancy by the Lessee foriitsa®y Use (such Travelstop Equipment hereinafédled "UNECONOMIC
EQUIPMENT"), then the Lessee shall deliver to tles$or a written notice containing (A) notice of tessee's intention to terminate the
Lease as to such Uneconomic Equipment as of a Basit Payment Date specified in such notice, and (@rtificate of a Responsible
Officer stating
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that the Lessee has determined that such Travesiojpment has become obsolete, useless or unedofmneontinued use and occupancy
by the Lessee for its Primary Use. The Lessee ##raflinate this Lease with respect to such Trawpl&iquipment and shall (1) in the case of
any Travelstop Equipment with an Adjusted AcquisitCost equal to or less than $100,000: (x) pueckash Travelstop Equipment for one
dollar, so long as the aggregate Acquisition Costlesuch Travelstop Equipment does not exceedEE® per annum or $1,000,000 during
the term of this Lease and (y) where the aggrefydiested Acquisition Cost of such Travelstop Equ@nnexceeds the amounts set forth in
clause (x) above, purchase such Travelstop Equipatets Adjusted Acquisition Cost or arrange tatawn cost and expense, to sell such
Travelstop Equipment to a third party purchasearirarm's length transaction, for an amount equiéé thdjusted Acquisition Cost, and (2) in
the case of any Travelstop Equipment with an Adgigicquisition Cost in excess of $100,000, purclsash Travelstop Equipment at its
Adjusted Acquisition Cost, on the Basic Rent Paynizate specified in such notice. In connection wgitich purchase or sale (as the case may
be), on the Basic Rent Payment Date upon which puathase or sale occurs, the Lessee shall pagtodssor (i) the purchase price or sale
price (as the case may be) of such Uneconomic BErgnp (i) all Basic Rent due and payable, (iiiyaudditional Rent owing, (iv) all
amounts payable pursuant to Sections 11, 25 ame@0f, (v) all losses, damages, costs and expéinsasding, without limitation,
reasonable attorneys' fees and expenses, filigdiee sales or transfer taxes) sustained by threot.éy reason of such purchase or sale
(PROVIDED that, if the provisions set forth in tigaragraph

(c) are applicable, such losses and damages gitaticiude any losses or damages for foregone lesttprofits or loss of the Lessor's benefit
of the bargain arising after the Lessee has paidliiall amounts due hereunder, has purchased Btarelstop Equipment from the Lessor
free and clear of all Liens, and has otherwisequeréd all its obligations under this paragraph, @hd

(vi) all other amounts owing hereunder with resgecuch Uneconomic Equipment.

SECTION 15. LOSS OF OR DAMAGE TO PROPERTY OR EQUIENT .

(a) The Lessee hereby assumes all risk of loss dhumage to Property or Equipment, however cauSetept as expressly provided herein,
no loss of or damage to any Property or Equipmieall snpair any obligation of the Lessee under ttease, which shall continue in full foi
and effect with respect to any lost or damaged éntgr Equipment.

(b) In the event of damage of any kind whatsoewvemy Property or Equipment (unless the same exriahdinied to be damaged beyond repair)
the Lessee, at its own cost and expense, shatlaephe same pursuant to the requirements of c(a)sd# paragraph (c) below or place the
same in good operating order, repair, condition@ppkearance. The Lessee's right to any proceedsipder any insurance policy or policies
required under Section 10 of this Lease with resfgeany such damage to any Property or Equipnsegbverned by paragraph (f) of Section
10 hereof.

(c) If (i) any Property or Equipment is lost, stolelestroyed, seized, confiscated, rendered wnfilge or damaged beyond repair, (ii) the use
thereof by the Lessee in the ordinary course oiinlegs is prevented by the act of any third Persd®eosons or governmental instrumentality
for a period exceeding one hundred eighty (180%eoutive days, (iii) any such Property or Equipnigmtttached (other than on a claim
against the Lessor as to
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which the Lessee is not obligated to indemnifylthesor) and the attachment is not removed withity $60) consecutive days, or (iv) a
Taking as described in paragraph (a) of Sectiohek6of occurs, then in any such event, eitherl{d)Ltessee shall promptly replace such
Property or Equipment with real property or equipingf a similar like and kind, and of a value redd than the Property or Equipment being
replaced, and the Lessee and the Lessor shalltexacavised Unit Leasing Record or AFL Unit Legsitecord, as the case may be, to
amend, among other things, the description of &rolperty or Equipment, PROVIDED that the replacene¢any Property with other real
property shall be subject to the prior written aamsof the Lessor (which consent shall not be wmeably withheld), and to receipt by the
Lessor and Assignee of all documentation requiritd r@spect to the acquisition of Property by thles$or under the terms of the Agreement
for Lease, this Lease and the Credit Agreementpameided further, that any insurance proceedsingldo such Property or Equipment will
be distributed in accordance with paragraph (e€tion 10 hereof, or (B) (i) the Lessee shall pttymotify the Lessor in writing of such
event, (ii) on a Basic Rent Payment Date within buedred eighty (180) days following such everg, ltessee shall pay to the Lessor an
amount equal to the Adjusted Acquisition Cost affsBroperty or Equipment, (i) the Lease Term enBwal Term of the applicable
Property and Equipment shall continue until thei@&ent Payment Date on which the Lessor receiagmpent from the Lessee of the
amount payable pursuant to this paragraph (c) &Basic Rent due and payable, any Additional Rewt@her amounts owing hereunder
with respect to such Property or Equipment, andl #irereupon terminate, and the lease of all oBreperty and Equipment shall continue
hereunder and (iv) the Lessor shall on such Basit Rayment Date transfer title to such PropertiyEguipment to the Lessee, and the
Lessee shall be subrogated to the Lessor's rightdting from such event. Insurance and condenmatioceeds, if any, received by the
Lessor in excess of the Adjusted Acquisition Cdghe affected Property and Equipment, so longaEvent of Default has occurred and is
continuing, shall be paid by the Lessor to the kesspon the payment by the Lessee of all amoufgged to in the preceding sentence. If
lease of a Travelstop or Travelstop Equipmentrimitgated pursuant to this paragraph (c), thendhed of both the affected Travelstop and
the Travelstop Equipment used, or to be used,dt Stavelstop shall be terminated in accordanch thié terms of this paragraph (c).

SECTION 16. CONDEMNATION AND DEDICATION OF PROPERTEASEMENTS.

(a) If the use, occupancy or title to all or a sahtal portion of a Parcel of Property is takerguisitioned or sold in, by or on account of
eminent domain proceedings or other action by argdh or authority having the power of eminent dionisuch events collectively referred
to as a "TAKING"), then the Lease Term or Renewant of such Parcel of Property and all Equipmeetdat shall terminate, as provided in
paragraph (c) of Section 15 hereof. Upon receifroteeds from any award or sale made in connestittnsuch Taking, if the Lessee has
paid all amounts owing under paragraph (c) of $actb hereof, the Lessor shall remit to the Lesiseeet amount of such proceeds
remaining after reimbursement for all costs andeesps (including, without limitation, reasonablketeys' fees) incurred by the Lessor in
connection with the negotiation and settlementyf proceedings related to such Taking. A Takindldleadeemed to affect a "substantial
portion" of a Unit if, after such Taking, such Ralrof Property has suffered a material diminutiowalue and is, or will be, unusable for the
Lessee's ordinary business purposes.
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(b) If less than a substantial portion of a Paofdtroperty is subject to a Taking, then this Lests®l continue in effect as to the portion of
Parcel not taken and, so long as no Event of Defeadl occurred and is continuing, any net proceldl be paid to the Lessee.

(c) So long as no Event of Default hereunder hasimed and is continuing, the Lessee shall haveigh (i) to grant easements and enter
into covenants and restrictions for the beneféum§ Parcel of Property or the business thereatp(iroluntarily dedicate or convey, as
required, portions of any Parcel of Property fadohighway and other public purposes, (iii) towhrily execute petitions to have any
Parcel of Property or a portion thereof annexeantp municipality or included within any utility, giiway or other improvement or service
district, provided that no more than minor restiorais required and (iv) to contest on its own #melLessor's behalf any proposed Taking or
the amount of any award in connection therewitlanlf monetary consideration is paid for such easeorededication, the Lessee shall be
entitled to receive or retain such consideration.

The Lessee shall exercise the above power to giimut the joinder of the Lessor, except thatltkessor will cooperate, without
unreasonable delay and at the Lessee's requeskpadse, as necessary and join in the executianyoéppropriate instrument or shall
execute any separate instrument as necessarycdwsléion precedent to the Lessee's exercise obhthe Lessee's powers under this Se:
16, (i) the Lessee shall give the Lessor five (6%iBess Days' prior written notice of the propoaetibn and

(i) the Lessee shall provide to the Lessor a fieate of the Lessee stating that such actionnatladversely affect either the fair market v
of such Property or the use of such Property fointended purpose, will not affect the Lessorlitato exercise its rights and remedies ur
this Lease and that the Lessee undertakes to reshhgrated under this Lease to the same exterftths Lessee had not exercised its powers
under this Section 16 and the Lessee will perfdiratdigations under such instrument and shall premall required documents and provide
all other instruments and certificates as the Liesgy reasonably request.

SECTION 17. SURRENDER OF PROPERTY OR EQUIPMENT.

(a) Subject to the provisions of Sections 12, ¥3,1b, 16, 19 and 29 hereof, upon termination efi¢fase of any Property or Equipment
hereunder, the Lessee shall surrender such ProgelEguipment to the Lessor. Equipment shall beesulered by delivering the same to the
Lessor at such location as the Lessor and the Easag agree and, if they are unable to agree catlegation as the Lessor may reasonably
direct. Such Property or Equipment shall be suresd in the condition required by paragraph (b$ettion 9 hereof.

(b) Upon the surrender of the Property and Equigmba Lessee shall deliver to the Lessor or iggieee all non-proprietary logs, manuals,
inspection data, books and records or copies tharebother information, which are necessary taateethe Property and Equipment and
which are in accordance with applicable Legal Remnénts or sound industry practice customarilyimeth (or that the Lessee actually did
retain) or are required by Legal Requirements teebained with respect to operations at the Prgpartiuding, without limitation, all non-
proprietary software and manuals applicable tdPtoperty or Equipment and all design plans, ki, records and information used by
Lessee and necessary for the
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non-proprietary operation of the Property or Equepitn and all non-proprietary records relating ® dperation of the Tanks.
SECTION 18. EVENTS OF DEFAULT.

Any of the following events of default shall cotgte an "EVENT OF DEFAULT" and shall give rise teetrights on the part of the Lessor
described in Section 19 hereof:

(a) Failure of the Lessee to pay amounts due thdissor at the time of any scheduled sale of angePaf Property or Unit of EqQuipment
hereunder, failure of the Lessee to pay Basic Remhore than five (5) Business Days after suchmpeyt is due pursuant to Section 7 hereof,
or failure of the Lessee to pay any other amouwyapke by the Lessee hereunder within ten (10) Bassirbays after written demand from the
Lessor that such other payment is due; or

(b) Failure to maintain the insurance required bgt®n 10 hereof, or default in the performancéhefcovenant contained in paragraph (j) of
Section 10 hereof; or

(c) Default in the performance of any other obligator covenant of the Lessee pursuant to thisé.aasl, in the case of such default (other
than a default arising under paragraph (u) of 8a@ihereof), the continuance of such defaultiotyt (30) days after written notice to the
Lessee by the Lessor specifying such default agdinieg such default to be remedied; PROVIDED, ihatich default is of a nature that is
not capable of being cured within such thirty (8@y period and the Lessee shall have diligentlyrnenced curing such default and proceeds
diligently and in good faith thereafter to completeing such default, such thirty (30) day peribdlsbe extended to such period as should be
necessary to cure such default, not to exceed onéréd twenty (120) days; or

(d) An involuntary proceeding shall be commencedromvoluntary petition shall be filed in a coaftcompetent jurisdiction seeking (i)

relief in respect of the Lessee or the Guarantoof @ substantial part of the property or asseth@Lessee or the Guarantor, under Title 1
the United States Code, as now constituted or fteremended, or any other Federal or state baidypimsolvency, receivership or similar
law, (ii) the appointment of a receiver, trustagstodian, sequestrator, conservator or similaciaffior the Lessee or the Guarantor or for a
substantial part of the property or assets of th&ske or the Guarantor or (iii) the winding-upiquibation of the Lessee or the Guarantor and
such proceeding or petition shall continue undisedsfor thirty (30) days or an order or decree ayipg or ordering any of the foregoing
shall be entered; or

(e) The Lessee or the Guarantor shall (i) volujt@mammence any proceeding or file any petitiorkgggrelief under Title 11 of the United
States Code, as now constituted or hereafter ardendany other Federal or state bankruptcy, iresady, receivership or similar law, (ii)
consent to the institution of, or fail to contasti timely and appropriate manner (but within th{80) days in any event), any proceeding or
the filing of any petition described in paragraphbove, (iii) apply for or consent to the appoiant of a receiver, trustee, custodian,
sequestrator, conservator or similar official floe L.essee or the Guarantor or for a substantialopaine property or assets of the Lessee o
Guarantor, (iv) file an answer
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admitting the material allegations of a petitidedi against it in any such proceeding, (v) makergegal assignment for the benefit of
creditors, (vi) become unable, admit in writingiitability or fail generally to pay its debts agytbecome due or (vii) take any action for the
purpose of effecting any of the foregoing; or

(f) A default or event of default, the effect of ieh is to permit the holder or holders of any Ingelmess, or a trustee or agent on behalf of
such holder or holders, to cause such Indebtedads=come due prior to its stated maturity, shedluo under the provisions of any agreen
pursuant to which such Indebtedness was creatigdtoument evidencing such Indebtedness of thedeessthe Guarantor in excess of
$2,000,000 in the aggregate or any obligation efltessee or the Guarantor for the payment of sudébitedness shall become or be declared
to be due and payable prior to its stated matusityghall not be paid when due; PROVIDED, thatghmvisions of this paragraph

(f) shall not be deemed to apply to any defauktvant of default or obligation for the payment mdébtedness arising solely as a result of a
reduction in the rating of the Guarantor's senimgacured debt to less than BBB by Standard & P&atmgs Group or less than Baa2 by
Moody's Investor Service, Inc.; or

(9) Any representation or warranty made by the &ess this Lease or any document contemplated fienethereby shall prove to have been
false or inaccurate in any material respect orsafahe date made or deemed made; or

(h) Any final non-appealable judgment or judgmentsthe payment of money in excess of $2,000,00bénaggregate shall be rendered
against the Lessee or the Guarantor by any cowatrmpetent jurisdiction and the same shall remadtiacharged for a period of sixty (60)
days during which execution of such judgment ogjuents shall not be effectively stayed; or

(i) The Guarantor shall fail to own (directly odinectly) beneficially and of record fiftgne percent (51%) or more of all the common stdi
TA Operating Corporation or National Auto/Truckstppnc. (the "Applicable Agent"), unless at thedithe Guarantor also owns (directly or
indirectly) beneficially and of record less thar?sdf the common stock of the Lessee that is nofAthy@icable Agent; or

()) An Event of Default (as defined in the Agreemtar Lease) shall occur under the Agreement fadeg or

(k) The Pledge Agreement ceases to be in full fara effect, the Lessee defaults in the performafhesy obligation or covenant contained
in the Pledge Agreement, or the representatioragoed in the third sentence of paragraph (q) ofi&e@ hereof shall at any time become
untrue in any material respect; or

() Default in the performance of the covenant eamtd in paragraph
(v) of Section 2 hereof; or

(m) (i) The Guaranty ceases to be in full force affdct or (ii) the Guarantor defaults in the peniance of any obligation or covenant
contained in the Guaranty or any other documentecoplated thereby, any required notice of suchudeshall have been given, and any
applicable grace period shall have expired; or
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(n) Any representation or warranty made by the Guotar in the Guaranty or any document contemplagrdby or thereby proves to be false,
misleading or inaccurate in any material respect.

SECTION 19. RIGHTS UPON DEFAULT.
Upon the occurrence and continuation of any Evébtafault the Lessor may do any one or more offdflewing:
(a) Terminate the lease of any or all Property quigment leased hereunder by written notice td_#ssee;

(b) Whether or not the lease of any Property orifigent is terminated, take immediate possessi@ndfremove any or all Equipment and
other equipment or property of the Lessor in thespssion of the Lessee, wherever situated, arslifbr purpose, enter upon any premises
without liability to the Lessee for so doing;

(c) Whether or not any action has been taken upaegraph (a) or (b) above, take immediate possessiany Property or Equipment and
sell or relet any Property or Equipment (with otheut the concurrence or request of the LesseeQ\RRED, HOWEVER, that
notwithstanding any such reletting or taking ofgession, the Lessor may at any time thereaftet &lderminate this Lease for a continuing
Event of Default; PROVIDED, FURTHER, that the Lesshall remain liable for all of its monetary olalitpns hereunder, subject to
applicable law and the provisions of this Sectién 1

(d) Hold, use, occupy, operate, repair, removesden keep idle any or all Property or Equipmerthad_essor in its sole discretion may
determine, without any duty to account to the Lesgith respect to any such action or inaction orafwy proceeds thereof; and

(e) Exercise any other right or remedy which maywailable under applicable law and in general @eddby appropriate judicial proceedir
either at law or in equity, to enforce the termeebéor to recover damages for the breach herd®®VIDED, HOWEVER, that no act or
thing done by the Lessor or any of its agents asgmtatives or employees and no agreement accepsimgender of any Property or
Equipment shall be valid unless the same be madeitimg and executed by the Lessor.

Suit or suits for the recovery of any default ie frayment of any sum due hereunder or for damaggdmbrought by the Lessor from time
to time at the Lessor's election, and nothing Imezentained shall be deemed to require the Lessawait the date whereon this Lease or the
term hereof would have expired by limitation hadrthbeen no such default by the Lessee or no sutlination or cancellation.

The receipt of any payments under this Lease by ¢issor with knowledge of any breach of this Leag¢he Lessee or of any default by the
Lessee in the performance of any of the terms, avis or conditions of this Lease, shall not bexdmkto be a waiver of any provision of
this Lease.
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No receipt of moneys by the Lessor from the Lesde the termination or cancellation hereof in &awful manner shall reinstate, contir

or extend the Lease Term or any Renewal Term,fecisény notice theretofore given to the Lesse®perate as a waiver of the right of the
Lessor to enforce the payment of Basic Rent or #altil Rent or other charges payable hereunderperate as a waiver of the right of the
Lessor to recover possession of any Unit of Equigtroe Parcel of Property by proper suit, actiomagaedings or remedy; it being agreed 1
after the service of notice to terminate or catitisl Lease, and the expiration of the time thespiecified, if the default has not been cured in
the meantime, or after the commencement of anyattibn or summary proceedings or of any otheredymor after a final order, warrant or
judgment for the possession of any Unit of EquiptmerParcel of Property, the Lessor may demanaiveand collect any moneys paya
hereunder, without in any manner affecting suclicepproceedings, suit, action, order, warranudgment; and any and all such moneys so
collected shall be deemed to be payments on acodtiné Lessee's liability hereunder. Acceptanceéhefkeys to any Parcel of Property, or
any similar act, by the Lessor, or any agent orleyge of the Lessor, during the term hereof, shatlbe deemed to be an acceptance of a
surrender of any Parcel of Property unless thedremsd Assignee shall consent thereto in writing.

After any Event of Default, the Lessee shall bblégor, and the Lessor may recover from the Le§$edl Basic Rent accrued to date of
payment, (ii) any Additional Rent owing as of sutdte, (iii) all amounts payable pursuant to Sestibh, 25 and 27 hereof, (iv) all losses,
damages, costs and expenses (including, withoitalion, attorneys' fees and expenses, , filing feed sales or transfer taxes) sustained by
the Lessor by reason of such Event of Default andekercise of the Lessor's remedies with respectto, including without limitation, in tl
event of a sale by the Lessor of the Property aiififgent pursuant to this Section 19, all costseqknses associated with such sale
(PROVIDED that, if the provisions set forth in tl8ection 19 are applicable, such losses and danshgésot include any losses or damages
for foregone rent, lost profits or loss of the Laxss benefit of the bargain arising after the Ledsas paid in full all amounts due hereunder,
has purchased the Property or Equipment from tissdrefree and clear of all Liens, and has otherpgsérmed all its obligations under this
Section 19) and (v) all other amounts owing hereunthe amounts payable in clauses (i) througlalfoye are hereinafter sometimes
referred to as the "ACCRUED DEFAULT OBLIGATIONS".

After an Event of Default, the Lessor may seliniterest in the Property and Equipment upon anydehat the Lessor deems satisfactory,
free of any rights of the Lessee or any Persomatey through or under the Lessee (including, witHomitation, any rights hereunder or
under the Pledged Contracts). In the event of aok sale, in addition to the Accrued Default Obiigas, the Lessor shall be entitled to
recover from the Lessee, as liquidated damageseinas a penalty, and subject to the second suicecesentence, an amount equal to the
Adjusted Acquisition Cost of all Property and Equgnt under this Lease. Proceeds of sale receivélgeblyessor in excess of the Adjusted
Acquisition Cost of such Property or Equipment kbalcredited against the Accrued Default Obligaithe Lessee is required to pay under
this Section 19. If such proceeds exceed the sui thfe Accrued Default Obligations and (ii) theljasted Acquisition Cost of all Property
and Equipment under this Lease, such excess shahid by the Lessor to the Lessee. As an altem&diany such sale, in addition to the
Accrued Default Obligations, the Lessor may reqtheeLessee to pay to the Lessor, and the Lessdlepaly to the Lessor, as liquidated
damages and not as a penalty, an amount equad tadjlnsted
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Acquisition Cost of all Property and Equipment untliés Lease. If the Lessor subsequently sellmityest in the Property or Equipment, the
proceeds of any such sale and/or any such amaceaitzad (net of any unreimbursed costs or liabgitincurred by the Lessor or Assignee
with respect to the Property or Equipment aftertémmination of the Lease, which are not includethe Accrued Default Obligations) shall
be distributed as provided in the third and fowhtences of this paragraph. Notwithstanding angtto the contrary contained herein, if the
Lessee converts the Property and Equipment or ariytheereof after an Event of Default, or if theperty and Equipment is lost or destroyed
by the Lessee at the time of the Event of Defauladdition to the Accrued Default Obligations, thtessor may require the Lessee to pay to
the Lessor, and the Lessee shall pay to the Leasdiquidated damages and not as a penalty, aorgrequal to the Adjusted Acquisition
Cost of all Property and Equipment under this Lease

In the event of a sale pursuant to this Sectiorup®n receipt by the Lessor of the amounts payadaleunder, the Lessor shall transfer all of
the Lessor's right, title and interest in and ® Bmoperty and Equipment to a purchaser otherttithessee or to the Lessee, as the case may
be.

No remedy referred to in this Section 19 is intehttebe exclusive, but each shall be cumulativeiaradidition to any other remedy refer
to above or otherwise available to the Lessonatdain equity, and the exercise in whole or intfigrthe Lessor of any one or more of such
remedies shall not preclude the simultaneous er &atercise by the Lessor of any or all such otberedies.

No waiver by the Lessor of any Event of Defaultewerder shall in any way be, or be construed t@begiver of any future or subsequ
Event of Default.

With respect to the termination of this Lease assalt of an Event of Default, the Lessee herebyaga to the fullest extent permitted by le
(1) service of any notice of intention to re-ergethe institution of legal proceedings to obtadrentry or possession, (2) the benefit of any
laws now or hereafter in force exempting properoyf liability for rent or limiting the Lessor witlespect to the election of remedies; and (3)
any other rights which might otherwise limit or nifgdany of the Lessor's rights or remedies under 8ection 19. The Lessee hereby waives

any and all rights to recover or regain possessidhe Property and Equipment or to reinstate lte@se as permitted or provided by or under
any statute, law or decision now or hereafter hedaand effect.

SECTION 20. EQUIPMENT TO BE PERSONAL PROPERTY.
It is the intention and understanding of the Lessut the Lessee that all Equipment shall be aadl itnes remain personal property.
SECTION 21. SALE OR ASSIGNMENT BY LESSOR.

(a) Subject to paragraph (b) of this Section 2& ltbessor shall have the right to obtain equity @glot financing for the acquisition and
ownership of the Property or Equipment by sellingssigning its right, title and interest in anyatiramounts due from the Lessee or any
third party under this Lease and granting a secimierest in this Lease to a lender or
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lenders under a Credit Agreement; PROVIDED, thgtsrch sale or assignment shall be subject toighesrand interests of the Lessee under
this Lease.

(b) Any Assignee shall, except as otherwise aghgeithe Lessor and such Assignee, have all thesiglawers, privileges and remedies of the
Lessor hereunder, provided that the Lessee's dioligaas between itself and such Assignee herewshddirbe subject to any claims or
defenses that the Lessee may have against therLEggm written notice to the Lessee of any sudigasent, the Lessee shall thereafter
make payments of Basic Rent, Additional Rent ail@iosums due hereunder to such Assignee, to teatesfiecified in such notice, and such
payments shall discharge the obligation of the éede the Lessor hereunder to the extent of supmg@ats. Anything contained herein to the
contrary notwithstanding, no Assignee shall begatikd to perform any duty, covenant or conditiaquned to be performed by the Lessor
hereunder, and any such duty, covenant or conditiafi be and remain the sole obligation of thesbes

(c) The provisions of this Section 21 are subjedhe terms and conditions of the Participationg&gnent.
SECTION 22. INCOME TAXES.

Each of the Lessor and the Lessee agrees thdt itatifile any Federal, state or local income taturns during the Lease Term or Renewal
Term, if any, with respect to any Property or Equgmt that are inconsistent with the treatment efltessee as owner of such Property or
Equipment for Federal, state and local income tapg@ses.

SECTION 23. NOTICES AND REQUESTS.

All notices, offers, acceptances, approvals, waiverquests, demands and other communicationsrieiear under any other instrument,
certificate or other document delivered in conrmttvith the transactions described herein shaihlveriting, shall be addressed as provided
below and shall be considered as properly giveif @8livered in person, (b) if sent by reputabkpreess courier service (including, without
limitation, Federal Express, Emery, DHL, Airbornepess, and other similar express delivery seryigeyif mailed through the United
States Postal Service, postage prepaid, registereettified with return receipt requested, orifdent by telecopy and confirmed,;
PROVIDED, that in the case of a notice by telecdpg,sender shall in addition confirm such notigemiiting sent in the manner specified in
clauses (a), (b) or (c) of this Section 23. Allines shall be effective upon receipt by the adéxesBROVIDED, HOWEVER, that if any
notice is tendered to an addressee and the delivergof is refused by such addressee, such rejtalebe effective upon such tender. For the
purposes of notice, the addresses of the partadktshas set forth below; PROVIDED, HOWEVER, thay party shall have the right to
change its address for notice hereunder to any @bation by giving written notice to the otherfyain the manner set forth herein. The
initial addresses of the parties hereto are asvisi
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If to the Lessor:

TCA Network Funding, Limited Partnership c/o ML lsirag Equipment Corp. North Tower
World Financial Center 250 Vesey Street
New York, New York 1028:

Attention: Jean M. Tomaselli
Telephone: (212) 449-7925
Telecopy: (212) 449-2854

With a copy of all notices under this Section 2®éosimultaneously given, delivered or served t@Kioone at the following address:

ML Leasing Equipment Corp.

Controller's Office

World Financial Center South Tower - 14th Floor 22%erty Street
New York, New York 1008-6114

If to any Lessee:

c/o TravelCenters of America, Inc.
24601 Center Ridge Road - Suite 200
Westlake, Ohio 44145-3301

Attention: General Counsel
Telephone: (440) 808-4472
Telecopy: (440) 808-4310

With a copy of all notices under this Section 22y Assignee at such address as such Assignespuaalfy by written notice to the Lessor
and the Lessee.

SECTION 24. QUIET ENJOYMENT.

During the Lease Term or Renewal Term, if any,rof Broperty or Equipment hereunder and so longasvent of Default shall have
occurred and be continuing, the Lessor recogntzes éssee's right to quiet enjoyment of the Prgpmrt Equipment on the terms and

conditions provided in this Lease and the Agreenf@amitease without any interference from the Lessasnyone claiming through or under
the Lessor.
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SECTION 25. RIGHT TO PERFORM FOR LESSEE.

(a) If the Lessee fails to perform or comply withyaof its covenants or agreements contained inLthése, the Lessor may, upon not less than
ten

(10) Business Days' notice to the Lessee but with@iving or releasing any obligations or defaitftelf perform or comply with such
covenant or agreement, and the amount of the rabBoaxpenses of the Lessor incurred in conneetitmsuch performance or compliance,
shall be payable by the Lessee, not later thafl@ndays after written notice by the Lessor.

(b) Without in any way limiting the obligations tife Lessee hereunder, the Lessee hereby irrevoappbints the Lessor as its agent and
attorney at the time at which the Lessee is odidjad deliver possession of any Parcel of Propmartynit of Equipment to the Lessor, to
demand and take possession of such Parcel of Ryapaunit of Equipment in the name and on behathe Lessee from whomsoever shall
be at the time in possession thereof.

SECTION 26. MERGER, CONSOLIDATION OR SALE OF ASSETS

The Lessee may not consolidate with or merge intdteer corporation or sell all or substantially@flits assets to any Person, except that the
Lessee may consolidate with or merge into anotbgyaration, or sell all or substantially all of @ssets to any Person; PROVIDED, that the
surviving corporation or transferee Person shalla®, by execution and delivery of instrumentss&atiory to the Lessor, the obligations of
the Lessee hereunder and become successor togbed, dut the Lessee shall not thereby be releagbdut the consent of the Lessor, from
its obligations hereunder and provided, furthest 8uch surviving corporation or transferee Pergitinon a pro forma basis, immediately
after such consolidation, merger or sale, possessisolidated net worth substantially equivalerdrtgreater than that of the Lessee
immediately prior to such consolidation, mergesale. Notwithstanding the immediately precedingessre, nothing contained in this

Section 26 shall prevent any consolidation or meofd A Operating Corporation with or into Nation&lito/Truckstops, Inc. or the
consolidation or merger of National Auto/Truckstolme. with or into TA Operating Corporation. Thems and provisions of this Lease shall
be binding upon and inure to the benefit of theskesand its respective successors and assigns.

SECTION 27. EXPENSES.

The Lessee shall pay all of the out-of-pocket casts expenses incurred by the Lessor, and any Ressign connection with this Lease
including, without limitation, the reasonable fegsl disbursements of counsel to the Lessor andsebtmany Assignee.

SECTION 28. PERMITTED CONTESTS.

(a) The Lessee shall not be required, nor shalLéssor have the right, to pay, discharge or renamyetax, assessment, levy, fee, rent, charge
or Lien, or to comply or cause any Parcel of Priyper Unit of Equipment to comply with any Legal qRérements applicable to any Parce
Property or Unit of Equipment or the occupancy, eiseperation thereof, so long as no Event of Diefists under this Lease with respec
any Parcel of Property or Unit of Equipment, amdthie reasonable judgment of the Lessee's couhsdlessee shall have reasonable gro

to contest the existence, amount, applicabilityaiidity thereof by
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appropriate proceedings, which proceedings in¢asanable judgment of the Lessor and Assigneghdi) not involve any material danger
that any Parcel of Property or Unit of Equipmenaoy Basic Rent or any Additional Rent would bejscitto sale, forfeiture or loss, as a
result of failure to comply therewith, (ii) shalbnaffect the payment of any Basic Rent or any #iddal Rent or other sums due and payable
hereunder or result in any such sums being payal@day Person other than the Lessor or any Assjdiigevill not place either the Lessor or
any Assignee in any danger of civil liability folhvweh the Lessor or any Assignee is not adequatelgrmnified (for purposes of this Section
28(a), the Lessee's obligations under Section 1higi ease shall be deemed to be adequate indeatiuh if no Event of Default or
Termination Event exists and if such civil liahjlis reasonably likely to be less than $250,000Rzecel or Unit and $1,000,000 in the
aggregate) or to any criminal liability, (iv) ifinlving taxes, shall suspend the collection of saxand (v) shall be permitted under and be
conducted in accordance with the provisions of @ifier instrument to which the Lessee or the ParfcBroperty or Unit of Equipment is
subject and shall not constitute a default thereu(ithe "PERMITTED CONTEST"). The Lessee shall amtdll Permitted Contests in good
faith and with due diligence and shall prompthyeathe final determination (including appeals) o§ #ermitted Contest, pay and discharg
amounts which shall be determined to be payableitheThe Lessor shall cooperate in good faith wh#h Lessee with respect to all Permit
Contests conducted by the Lessee pursuant to ¢lctio8 28.

(b) In the event the Lessor or any Assignee deenits reasonable discretion, that its interesdeurthis Lease or in any Parcel of Property or
Unit of Equipment are not adequately protectedoinnection with a Permitted Contest brought by thesee under this Section 28, the Lessee
shall, at its option, either provide security te ttessor in the form of a reserve fund establighethe Lessee in an amount reasonably
acceptable to the Lessor, or provide such otheoregble security as may be demanded by the LessmiydAssignee to ensure payment of
such tax, assessment, levy, fee, rent, chargeeoramd compliance with Legal Requirements andawgnt any sale or forfeiture of any Pa

of Property or Unit of Equipment, any Basic Renany Additional Rent by reason of such nonpaymemibmcompliance. The Lessee hereby
agrees that the Lessor may assign such securiydeebby the Lessee to any Assignee.

(c) At least ten (10) days prior to the commencaméany Permitted Contest, the Lessee shall nttiéylessor and any Assignee in writing
thereof if the amount in contest exceeds $250,800,shall describe such proceeding in reasonabéd.da the event that a taxing authority
or subdivision thereof proposes an additional assest or levy of any tax for which the Lessee igalted to reimburse the Lessor under this
Lease, or in the event that the Lessor is notifiethe commencement of an audit or similar proaggavihich could result in such an
additional assessment, then the Lessor shallimedyt manner notify the Lessee in writing of suecbgnsed levy or proceeding.

SECTION 29. LEASEHOLD INTERESTS.

(a) The Lessee hereunder covenants and agreeddonpand to observe all of the terms, covenantyipions, conditions and agreements of
each Ground Lease on the Lessor's part as lesseeittder to be performed and observed (includintipowt limitation, payment of all rent,
additional rent and other amounts payable by thesdeas lessee under the
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Ground Lease) to the end that all things shalldreedvhich are necessary to keep unimpaired thésrifithe Lessor as lessee under the
Ground Lease. The Lessee further covenants tehalt cause to be exercised any renewal optioragued in the Ground Lease which relates
to renewal occurring in whole or in part during them of this Lease.

(b) The Lessee covenants and agrees pursuanttiorsét hereof to indemnify and hold harmless tieedor and any Assignee from and
against any and all liability, loss, damage, syienalties, claims and demands of every kind amgr@gincluding, without limitation,
reasonable attorneys' fees and expenses) by refifom Lessee's failure to comply with the Grouméée or the provisions of this Section 29.

(c) The Lessor and the Lessee agree that the LeBathhave no obligation or responsibility to pdevservices or equipment required to be
provided or repairs or restorations required tanagle in accordance with the provisions of the Gddusase by the lessor thereunder. The
Lessor shall in no event be liable to the Lesse&eshall the obligations of the Lessee hereundémipaired or the performance thereof
excused because of any failure or delay on thegdhie lessor under the Ground Lease in providingh services or equipment or making
such restorations or repairs and such failure @ydghall not constitute a basis for any claim agiaihe Lessor or any offset against any
amount payable to the Lessor under this Lease.

(d) If the Lessor's interest under any Ground Leshsd! expire, terminate or otherwise be extingeidshhe lease of the Parcel of Property to
which such Ground Lease relates shall thereuponinete as provided in this paragraph (d). Upon sxgiration, termination or
extinguishment, the Lessee shall be required tohase the Lessor's interest in such Parcel of Ryogeits Adjusted Acquisition Cost. If the
Lessee shall be required to purchase the Lesatel®st in such affected Parcel, then (i) on thei&Rent Payment Date next succeeding suck
event, the Lessee shall pay to the Lessor an ansgurat to the Adjusted Acquisition Cost of suchfenty, (ii) the Lease Term or Renewal
Term of such Property shall continue until the datevhich the Lessor receives payment from the éesd the amount payable pursuant to
this paragraph (d) and of all Basic Rent payabid,any Additional Rent and other amounts owing tieder, and shall then terminate upon
the payment of such amounts and (iii) the Lessall sim such date transfer title to the Lessor'sriggtt in such Parcel to the Lessee.

(e) The Lessee shall ensure that each Ground Ishadlebe a Mortgageable Ground Lease.
SECTION 30. MISCELLANEOUS.

(a) All agreements, indemnities, representatiorsvaarranties set forth herein and the obligatidrfagh herein to pay Basic Rent and
Additional Rent and other amounts payable underltbase, shall survive until the expiration or otteemination of this Lease, provided that
(i) any monetary obligation under this Lease adadratethe time of or related to periods prior totsegpiration or other termination shall
survive such expiration or other termination to ¢éixéent that such obligations have not yet beasfiat, and (ii) any nomronetary obligatiol
under this Lease which is expressly provided tpdréormed after or to
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survive the expiration or termination of this Leaball survive the expiration or other terminati@reof.

(b) This Lease, the Unit Leasing Records and the BRit Leasing Records covering Property or Equiptieased pursuant hereto and the
instruments, documents or agreements referredrarheonstitute the entire agreement between thteepavith respect to this Lease and no
representations, warranties, promises, guarantesggreements, oral or written, express or implied,e been made by any party hereto with
respect to this Lease, except as provided herdimeoein.

(c) This Lease may not be amended, modified oriteated, nor may any obligation hereunder be waoratly, and no such amendment,
modification, termination or waiver shall be effeetfor any purpose unless it is in writing, sigrigdthe party against whom enforcement
thereof is sought. A waiver on one occasion stalbe construed to be a waiver with respect toahgr occasion.

(d) The captions in this Lease are for conveniericeference only and shall not be deemed to affextneaning or construction of any of the
provisions hereof. Any provision of this Lease whis prohibited by law or unenforceable in anygdittion shall, as to such jurisdiction, be
ineffective to the extent of such prohibition oraforceability without invalidating the remainingopisions hereof, and the parties hereto
shall negotiate in good faith appropriate modifimas to reflect such changes as may be requirdavinyand, as nearly as possible, to produce
the same economic, financial and tax effects aptteision which is prohibited or unenforceablegd @my such prohibition or
unenforceability in any jurisdiction shall not idigate or render unenforceable such provision W ather jurisdiction. To the extent permit
by applicable law, the Lessee and the Lessor hesaldye any provision of law which renders any psiwn hereof prohibited or
unenforceable in any respect. THIS LEASE HAS BEEREEUTED AND DELIVERED IN THE STATE OF NEW YORK. THEESSEE
AND THE LESSOR AGREE THAT, TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PEMITTED BY THE LAW OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK, THI
LEASE, AND THE RIGHTS AND DUTIES OF THE LESSEE ANDHE LESSOR HEREUNDER, SHALL BE GOVERNED BY, AND
CONSTRUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH, THE INTERNAL LAWS OFHE STATE OF NEW YORK (INCLUDING WITHOUT
LIMITATION SECTIONS 5-1401 AND 5-1402 OF THE NEW YRK GENERAL OBLIGATIONS LAW) IN ALL RESPECTS,

INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION IN RESPECT OF ALL MATTERS OF CONSTRUCTION, VALIDITY AND PERFORMANCE.
THE LESSEE HEREBY IRREVOCABLY SUBMITS, FOR ITSELFND ITS PROPERTY, TO THE JURISDICTION OF THE UNITED
STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT GEEW YORK AND THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF
NEW YORK IN THE COUNTY OF NEW YORK IN ANY ACTION, 8IT OR PROCEEDING BROUGHT AGAINST IT AND RELATEI
TO OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS LEASE OR THE TRANSAQDONS CONTEMPLATED HEREBY, AND TO THE EXTENT
PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, THE LESSEE HEREBY WAIZS AND AGREES NOT TO ASSERT BY WAY OF MOTION, AS
A DEFENSE OR OTHERWISE IN ANY SUCH SUIT, ACTION ORROCEEDING, ANY CLAIM THAT IT IS NOT PERSONALLY
SUBJECT TO THE JURISDICTION OF SUCH COURT, THAT THRUJIT, ACTION OR PROCEEDING IS BROUGHT IN AN
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INCONVENIENT FORUM, THAT THE VENUE OF THE SUIT, ACIDN OR PROCEEDING IS IMPROPER, OR THAT THIS LEASE
OR ANY DOCUMENT OR ANY INSTRUMENT REFERRED TO HERHEIOR THE SUBJECT MATTER HEREOF MAY NOT BE
LITIGATED IN OR BY SUCH COURT. TO THE EXTENT PERMITED BY APPLICABLE LAW, THE LESSEE AGREES NOT TO
SEEK AND HEREBY WAIVES THE RIGHT TO ANY REVIEW OF HE JUDGMENT OF ANY SUCH COURT BY ANY COURT OF
ANY OTHER NATION OR JURISDICTION WHICH MAY BE CALLE UPON TO GRANT AN ENFORCEMENT OF SUCH
JUDGMENT. THE LESSEE AGREES THAT SERVICE OF PROCBE®SY BE MADE UPON IT BY CERTIFIED OR REGISTERED
MAIL TO THE ADDRESS FOR NOTICES SET FORTH IN THISEASE OR ANY METHOD AUTHORIZED BY THE LAWS OF NEW
YORK. THE LESSOR AND THE LESSEE EXPRESSLY WAIVE ALRIGHT TO TRIAL BY JURY IN ANY ACTION, PROCEEDING
OR COUNTERCLAIM RELATED TO THIS LEASE OR THE TRANSATIONS CONTEMPLATED HEREBY. THE LESSOR AND THE
LESSEE ACKNOWLEDGE THAT THE PROVISIONS OF THIS PARKRAPH (D) OF SECTION 30 HAVE BEEN BARGAINED FOR
AND THAT THEY HAVE BEEN REPRESENTED BY COUNSEL INGNNECTION THEREWITH.

(e) In connection with any sale of Property or Equént pursuant to

Section 12, 13, 14, 15, 19 or 29 of this Lease,nmthe Lessor transfers title, such transfer stalt an as-is, non-installment sale basis,
without warranty by, or recourse to, the Lessocegx that such title shall be free of any Liensiltasy from the Lessor's willful or knowing
act or omission. The purchase price for any sutthsdwll be paid entirely in cash in immediatelgitable funds.

(f) In connection with the sale or purchase of Rropor Equipment pursuant to Section 12, 13, 54,19 or 29 of this Lease, the Lessee shall
pay or shall cause the purchaser of such Propefgoipment to pay in addition to the purchaseegrédl transfer taxes, transfer gains taxes,
mortgage recording tax, if any, recording and jlfiees and all other similar taxes, fees (includimighout limitation, brokerage fees),
expenses and closing costs (including reasonatamays' fees) in connection with the conveyanceuch Property or Equipment to the
Lessee or any purchaser.

(9) If any costs of the Lessor related to the Agreet for Lease which were not included in the Asiigin Cost of a Parcel of Property are
allocated to such Parcel of Property pursuantead#finition of Unit Acquisition Cost in the Agreemt for Lease, the Lessee and the Lessor
shall execute a revised AFL Unit Leasing Recordrteend the Acquisition Cost for such Parcel to otfllee increase in the Acquisition Cost.

(h) Each time that any Adjusted Acquisition Coshisreased or decreased pursuant to the termssdfelase (other than a decrease in
connection with the scheduled payments of Quarfeegt Components), the Lessee shall promptly ralséFL Unit Leasing Record or
Unit Leasing Record, as the case may be, for sactePof Property or Unit of Equipment to refleath increase or decrease and shall
provide the Lessor and the Assignee a copy of eemised AFL Unit Leasing Record or Unit Leasing Becwithin three (3) Business Days
of such increase or decrease.
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(i) All consents or approvals required to be gibgrthe Lessor pursuant to the provisions of thiadeeshall be deemed given if not otherwise
specifically granted or denied within ten (10) Biesis Days of receipt by the Lessor of written retifrem the Lessee.

SECTION 31. NO RECOURSE.

The Lessor's obligations hereunder are intendée the obligations of the limited partnership anthe corporation which is the general
partner thereof only and no recourse for the paymeany amount due under this Lease, the Grourde®r any other agreement
contemplated hereby or for any claim based theceatherwise in respect thereof, shall be had againy limited partner of the Lessor or
any incorporator, shareholder, officer, directoAffiliate, as such, past, present or future of tbeporate general partner or of any corporate
limited partner or of any successor corporatioauoh corporate general partner or any corporatigelihpartner of the Lessor, or against any
direct or indirect parent corporation of the cogtergeneral partner or of any limited partner efltkssor or any other subsidiary or Affiliate
of any such direct or indirect parent corporatiomy incorporator, shareholder, officer or direcas such, past, present or future, of any
such parent or other subsidiary or Affiliate. Nottpicontained in this Section 31 shall be consttodunit the exercise or enforcement, in
accordance with the terms of this Lease and argratbcuments referred to herein, of rights and theseagainst the limited partnership or
the corporate general partner of the Lessor oheLiessor or the assets of the limited partnershthe corporate general partner of the
Lessor.

SECTION 32. NO MERGER.

There shall be no merger of this Lease or of thedbold estate hereby created with the fee estgimond leasehold estate in any Parcel of
Property by reason of the fact that the same peaasquires or holds, directly or indirectly, thisdse or the leasehold estate hereby created or
any interest herein or in such leasehold estatgeisas the fee estate in any Parcel of Propergngrinterest in such fee estate.

SECTION 33. CERTAIN LIMITATIONS.

It is the intention of the parties hereto to confastrictly to all usury laws that are applicablestch such party, this Lease and to each of the
transactions contemplated by this Lease (collelgtitree "TRANSACTIONS"). Accordingly, notwithstandjranything to the contrary in this
Lease, or any other document, certificate, instminoe agreement entered in connection with the Jaations (collectively the
"TRANSACTION DOCUMENTS"), it is agreed as follow@) the aggregate of all consideration which cdogts interest under Applicable
Usury Law (hereinafter defined) that is contradiat taken, reserved, charged or received by any pader the Transaction Documents or
otherwise in connection with the Transactions shiadler no circumstances exceed the maximum amdumteoest that would lawfully be
charged by such party under Applicable Usury Lawvir( the event that maturity of any indebtedneg&lenced by or payable pursuant to the
Transaction Documents is accelerated for any reasdn the event of any required or permitted pawgtror prepayment of all or any part of
such indebtedness (including, without limitationdaf applicable, any required or permitted purehakany Unit Premises, Unit
Improvements, Unit FF&E or Unit, or any requiredparmitted payment of the Unit Acquisition Cosltle such consideration that constiti
interest as to any
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such indebtedness under Applicable Usury Law magmniaclude more than the maximum amount allowedush Applicable Usury Law,
and (iii) excess interest, if any, provided fotthie Transaction Documents or otherwise in connedtith the Transactions shall be, in
accordance with the following provisions of thixen 33, cancelled automatically and, if theretefpaid, shall be credited by the recipient
on the principal or stated amount of the affectettbtedness (or, to the extent that the principatated amount of such indebtedness shall
have been or would thereby be paid in full, refuhbg such recipient to the party entitled therelfoat any time the rate of interest
(denominated as such) contractually called fomiyn @ransaction Document (as the same may vary fim to time pursuant to the terms of
such Transaction Document, the "STATED RATE"), edsethe maximum non-usurious rate of interest gecthby Applicable Usury Law
(the "MAXIMUM RATE") in respect of the indebtednessidenced by such Transaction Document, takingaetount all other amounts pi
or payable pursuant to the Transaction Documenishadonstitute interest with respect to such indébess under Applicable Usury Law
regardless of whether denominated as interesie@olely, the "OTHER CHARGES"), then the rate demest to accrue on such indebtedness
shall be limited to such Maximum Rate (taking iatwount the Other Charges), but any subsequenttieduin the Stated Rate applicable to
such indebtedness shall not reduce the rate akstter yield to accrue on such indebtedness &besthat is less than such Maximum Rate
(taking into account the Other Charges) until stitie as the total amount of interest or yield oarsimdebtedness equals the amount of
interest or yield which would have accrued if that&d Rate applicable to such indebtedness hdbtemes been in effect. If at the maturity
or final payment of any indebtedness the total amhotiinterest or yield paid or accrued on sucleltddness under the preceding sentence is
less than the total amount of interest or yieldolithivould have accrued if the Stated Rate applicabdeich indebtedness had at all times been
in effect, then to the fullest extent permittedApplicable Usury Law there shall be due and payalifle respect to such indebtedness an
amount equal to the excess, if any, of (a) theelesf(i) the amount of interest which would haeeraied on such indebtedness if such
Maximum Rate in respect of such indebtedness halll tines been in effect and been chosen as teeofanterest or yield to be applicable
throughout the term of such indebtedness (takitmaccount the Other Charges) and (ii) the amofimterest which would have accrued on
such indebtedness if the Stated Rate applicaldadb indebtedness had at all times been in effget, (b) the amount of interest accrued in
accordance with the provisions of the Transactioounent evidencing such indebtedness after giviiegteto the preceding sentence. All
amounts paid or agreed to be paid for the forbea&ran detention of sums pursuant to or in conneatiith the Transaction Documents shall,
to the extent permitted by Applicable Usury Law,dmeortized, prorated, allocated and spread thrautgte full term thereof so that the rate
or amount of interest paid or payable with respeeny amount of indebtedness evidenced or payalsliant to the Transaction Documents
does not exceed the applicable usury ceiling, yt &s used herein, the term "APPLICABLE USURY LAWjieans that law, if any, that is
applicable to any particular Transaction and timait$ the maximum non-usurious rate of interest thay be taken, contracted for, charged,
reserved or received with respect to such Trarmadtcluding the Federal laws of the United StateAmerica, the laws of the State of New
York, the laws of the State of Texas, and the lafwsny other jurisdiction that may be mandatoripkcable to such Transaction
notwithstanding other provisions of this Lease #raother Transaction Documents. As used hererietim "INTEREST" means interest as
determined under Applicable Usury Law, regardldssteether denominated as interest in the Transactio
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Documents (except to the extent that this Sect®ap#cifically refers to interest denominated &srést). The right to accelerate maturity of
any indebtedness evidenced by any Transaction Decyrand the right to demand payment of the UnijuAsition Cost does not include the
right to accelerate any interest, or to receive athgr amounts, which would cause the Transactmbg usurious under Applicable Usury
Law. To the extent (if any) that Texas law detemsithe Maximum Rate, such Maximum Rate shall berdehed by utilizing the indicated
rate (weekly) ceiling from time to time in effeatqsuant to Texas Revised Civil Statutes Annotateitlé 506941.04, as amended. In no ev
will the provisions of Texas Revised Civil Statugmotated Articles 5069-2.01 through 5069-8.06 @%15.01 through 5069-15.11 be
applicable to the Transactions. All computationshef maximum amount allowed under Applicable Udiaw will be made on the basis of
the actual number of days elapsed over a 365 od8g&ear, whichever is applicable pursuant to syghlicable Usury Law. The provisions
of this Section 33 shall prevail over any contrargvisions of this Lease or any of the other Tratiesa Documents.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Lessor and the Lessee baused this Lease to be executed and deliverefiths day and year first above
written.

TCA Network Funding, Limited Partnership

By: TCA Network Capital, Inc.,
its General Partner

By: [/s/ WIlliam R Fuhs

Name: WIIliam R Fuhs
Title: Vice President

TA Operating Corporation

By: [/s/ James W GCeorge

Name: Janes W George
Title: Senior Vice President

National Auto/Truckstops, Inc.

By: [/s/ James W GCeorge

Name: Janes W George
Title: Senior Vice President
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EXHIBIT A
Real Property

Furniture, fixtures and
equipment

Other*

* As agreed between the Lessee and the Lessor.
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EXHIBIT B
AFL UNIT LEASING RECORD to Lessor: TCA Network Funding, Limited
the Lease Agreement, dated Partnership
as of September __, 1999 Lessee: TA Operating Corporation
between TCA Network Funding, and National
Limited Partnership, as lessor, Auto/Truckstops, Inc.

and TA Operating Corporation and
National Auto/Truckstops, Inc.,
as lessee (the "LEASE AGREEMENT?").

A. AFL ULR NO.:
Effective Date of this AFL Unit Leasing Record ("RRJLR")

B. PLEASE COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING STATEMENTS, IF ARRCABLE:
1. This AFL ULR relates to [Deed/Ground Lease] date .
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION AND RENTAL INFORMATION.

C. Type of Property (use category specified in BittA to the Lease Agreement)

D. Specific Description: (See Schedule A heretodfre space needed)

E. Location of Property State County City

F. Unit Acquisition Cost under the Agreement foake is $ .

G. The Lease Term and Renewal Term, if any, folPttaperty placed under lease pursuant to this AER Will be in accordance with the
Lease Agreement.

H. The Basic Rent is as defined in the Lease Agesgntach Quarterly Rent Component will be in adaoce with Schedule | hereto.
I. The Basic Rent for the Renewal Term equalsrfarket value rental.
J. Termination of the lease of the Property legmeduant to this AFL ULR will be in accordance witie Lease Agreement.
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K. ACKNOWLEDGMENT AND EXECUTION

The undersigned Lessor hereby leases to the ugdetsLessee, and the Lessee acknowledges delovérgftthe Property described on this
AFL ULR. The Lessee agrees to pay the Basic Redjtonal Rent and additional payments set fortthinLease Agreement. The
covenants, terms and conditions of this leaseharsetappearing in the Lease Agreement, as it noay fiime to time be amended, which
covenants, terms and conditions are hereby incatpdiby reference. The terms used herein have ¢aaing assigned to them in the Lease

Agreement.

TA Operating Corporation, TCAN etwork Funding, Limited
Lessee Partn ership, Lessor By TCA Network
Capit al, Inc., as General Partner

By: By:

Name: N ame:

Title: T itle:
National Auto/Truckstops, Inc.,
Lessee
By:

Name:

Title:
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EXHIBIT C
UNIT LEASING RECORD to Lessor: TCA Network Funding, Limited
the Lease Agreement, dated Partnership
as of September __, 1999 Lessee: TA Operating Corporation and
between TCA Network Funding, National Auto/Truckstops,
Limited Partnership, as lessor, Inc.
and TA Operating Corporation and
National Auto/Truckstops, Inc.,
as lessee (the "LEASE AGREEMENT?").
A. ULR No.: Effective Date of this Unit Léag Record ("ULR")

B. PLEASE COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING STATEMENTS, IF ARRCABLE:
1. This ULR relates to [Deed/Ground Lease/Bill afedInvoice] dated
PROPERTY OR EQUIPMENT DESCRIPTION AND RENTAL INFORM ATION

C. Type of Property or Equipment (use category ifipeldn Exhibit A to the Lease Agreement)

D. Specific Description (See Schedule A heretodgfenspace needed)

E. Location of Property
or Equipment

State County City
F. Basic Cost  Additional Charges Sale & Use Tax  Acquisition Cost
$ + $ +$ =$

G. The Lease Term and Renewal Term, if any, folPttuperty or Equipment placed under lease purdoahis ULR will be in accordance
with the Lease Agreement.

H. The Basic Rent is as defined in the Lease Agesgnttach Quarterly Rent Component will be as@wh fon Schedule | hereto.
I. The Basic Rent for the Renewal Term equalsrfairket value rental.
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J. Termination of the lease of the Property or Bongnt leased pursuant to this ULR will be in aceoa® with the Lease Agreement.
K. ACKNOWLEDGMENT AND EXECUTION

The undersigned Lessor hereby leases to the ugdetsLessee, and the Lessee acknowledges delovéryntgood condition of the Property
or Equipment described on this ULR. The Lesseeesgie pay the Basic Rent, Additional Rent and &ftid payments set forth in the Lease
Agreement. The covenants, terms and conditionBisie¢ase are those appearing in the Lease Agrdeateit may from time to time be
amended, which covenants, terms and conditionkeneby incorporated by reference. The terms usegirhkave the meaning assigned to
them in the Lease Agreement.

TA Operating Corporation, TCA Net work Funding, Limited
Lessee Partner ship, Lessor
By TCA Network Capital, Inc.,
as Gene ral Partner
By By
Name: Nam e:
Title: Tit le:
National Auto/Truckstops, Inc.,
Lessee
By:
Name
Title:

C-2



See Tab 6.3

THIS LEASE AGREEMENT IS
CONFIDENTIAL AND
PROPRIETARY

EXHIBIT D

PLEDGE AGREEMENT
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EXHIBIT E
TA OPERATING CORPORATION PARCEL OF PROPERTY
1. The Property located at San Antonio, Texas.
2. The Property located at Cartersville, Georgia.
3. The Property located at Monroe, Michigan.
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EXHIBIT F
NATIONAL AUTO/TRUCKSTOPS, INC. PARCEL OF PROPERTY
1. The Property located at Amarillo, Texas.

F-1



This Lease Agreement is Confidential and Propretar
EXHIBIT G
FORM OF NON-DISTURBANCE, RECOGNITION AND ATTORNMENT AGREEMENT
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ARTICLE 5

THIS SCHEDULE CONTAINS SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION EXTRACTED FROM (A) THE COMPANY'S
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE QUARTEREDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1999 AND IS QUALIFIED IN ITS
ENTIRETY BY REFERENCE TO SUCH (B) FINANCIAL STATEMETS.

MULTIPLIER: 1,000

PERIOD TYPE 9 MOS
FISCAL YEAR END DEC 31 199
PERIOD START JAN 01 199!
PERIOD END SEP 30 199
CASH 31,73]
SECURITIES 0
RECEIVABLES 62,60¢
ALLOWANCES 3,40¢
INVENTORY 53,77
CURRENT ASSET¢ 159,65!
PP&E 448,90:
DEPRECIATION 0
TOTAL ASSETS 653,75:
CURRENT LIABILITIES 110,19:
BONDS 414,74¢
PREFERRED MANDATORY 77,21¢
PREFERREL 38
COMMON 17
OTHER SE 30,66¢
TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY 653,75:
SALES 1,016,26!
TOTAL REVENUES 1,031,88!
CGS 732,96t
TOTAL COSTS 732,96t
OTHER EXPENSES 269,04-
LOSS PROVISION 1,13(
INTEREST EXPENSE 27,40¢
INCOME PRETAX 1,34¢
INCOME TAX 1,12¢
INCOME CONTINUING 21¢
DISCONTINUED 0
EXTRAORDINARY 0
CHANGES 0
NET INCOME 21¢
EPS BASIC (10.01
EPS DILUTED (10.01
End of Filing
Powerad By I:IH'J‘.['{E. -
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